
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday August 2, 2022  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and 
time specified.  The meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested 
community members to access and watch.  Interested community members may e-mail 
Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 12:00 p.m. on 
Tuesday August 2, 2022 to be scheduled to provide in-person input under the public participation 
portion(s) of the agenda.

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of July 19, 2022

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed  
under New Business on the posted agenda.  Speakers are asked to limit 
comments to 3 - 5 minutes to allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School 
Committee will not respond directly to public comments, however will try to 
address comments when the item is reached on the agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Ratification of MOA: Chelmsford Schools’ Food Service Association

2. FY2022 End of Year Budget Report – Final

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 



Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

3. FY2022 Recommended Budget Transfers

4. 2021/22 End-of-Year Academic Update

5. 2021/22 Superintendent’s Performance Evaluation

6. Vote on Middle School Grade Level Reconfiguration

7. Care Solace Mental Health and Substance Abuse Support Service Update

8. Approval of 2022/23 Student Handbook & Addendum Updates

9. Approval of 2022/23 Employee Handbook Updates

10. Bullying Prevention and Intervention Plan Updates

11. Approval of Field Trip and Travel Requests

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
of education interest.  Speakers are asked to limit comments to 3 - 5 minutes to  
allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School Committee will not respond 
directly to public comments, however will try to address comments at future 
meetings. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

July 19, 2022 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Ms. Donna Newcomb (Chair), Mr. Jeff Doherty (Vice Chair), Mr. John Moses, and 
Ms. Maria Santos. Mr. Dennis King is not present this evening. 

Also present:  Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) 
and Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business and Finance). 

Call to Order 

6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement 

“This meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for 
interested community members to access and watch. In-person public participation will be taking place 
tonight in accordance with the Chelmsford School Committee Public Participation Guidelines. Anyone 
speaking tonight during the public input portion of the meeting has notified the superintendent’s office of 
their desire to speak and has been provided with these guidelines. Upon request written comments 
received no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of this meeting will be read and made part of the record of 
the meeting during the second public comment session.” 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of June 21, 2022

Mr. Doherty motioned to approve the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of June 21, 
2022. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 

2. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of June 29, 2022

Mr. Doherty moved to approve the minutes for the regular school committee meeting held on June 
29, 2022. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 3-0 with Ms. Newcomb abstaining.  

Good News 

Dr. Hirsch shared that thing are going very well and schools are getting prepared for the next school year! 

Ms. Santos added congratulations to the team responsible for the CHS 2022 yearbook! They did a great 
job putting the year in perspective! 

Public Comments 

None 

Page 1 of 3 



New Business 

1. Introduction of Director of Human Resources: Ms. Diane M. Carey

Dr. Lang introduced Diane Carey, the new Director of Human Resources. She transitioned on July 1st. 
Ms. Carey addressed The Committee and said after three weeks she is excited to be here and looks 
forward to meeting the staff at the schools. 

2. FY2022 End of Year Budget Report – Preliminary

Ms. Johnson-Collins included a memorandum detailing this budget report with recommendations for 
budget transfers. 

Mr. Doherty motioned that the school committee vote to approve FY2022 local operating budget 
transfers totaling $287,377 from twenty- six favorable DESE Categories to the four DESE 
Categories noted above for the Chelmsford Public Schools. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote 
was taken. Motion carries 4-0. 

3. FY2022 Recommended Budget Transfers

Mr. Doherty motioned for the school committee vote to approve FY2022 local operating budget 
transfers totaling $125,339 from the DESE Categories noted above for the Chelmsford Public 
Schools. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 4-0. 

4. FY2022 Allocation of Funds to Special Education Reserve Fund – MGL Chapter 40, Section 13E

Ms. Johnson-Collins included a memorandum in tonight’s agenda packet recommending that $750,000 
from favorable categories of the local operating budget be transferred to open the new account “Special 
Education-Other Tuitions” as approved in April by the Town and The Committee. 

Mr. Doherty motioned for the school committee to vote to approve an FY2022 budget transfer of  
$750,000 from seven favorable areas of the local operating budget to a new account number, 
Special Education – Other Tuitions noted below for the Chelmsford Public Schools. These funds 
will then be transferred to the new Special Education Reserve fund in accordance with MGL 
Chapter 40 Section 13E. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 4-0. 

5. Middle School Grade Level Reconfiguration Recommendation

Dr. Lang included a memorandum in tonight’s packet as a follow up to a discussion from the last meeting 
concerning possibly reconfiguring the middle schools so one would serve grades 5 and 6, while the other 
would serve students in grades 7 and 8. His presentation tonight includes highlights of the process thus 
far as well as a detailed slide show. Both Dorr and Whittier and the District Management Group during 
their assessments felt that this was a good process to explore, especially to relieve many of the 
scheduling issues at the middle schools. Various meetings were held with all stakeholders (middle school 
staff, families, as well as the community. The overall response was positive. Dr. Lang spoke of many of 
these during tonight’s meeting. If approved this plan would not become effective until the school year of 
2023/2024. Dr. Lang would like to see this put on the agenda for August 2nd for a vote, which allows time 
for The Committee to review the proposal and to ask questions beforehand. This would allow more than a 
year for the plan to be thoughtfully put in place.  

6. 2021-2022 CPS Year-in-Review

Dr. Lang’s memorandum and presentation tonight detailed highlights of what has been achieved during 

Page 2 of 3 



this past challenging school year. He spoke of: FY2021 Massachusetts DESE Financial Audit; FY2022  
Budget Administration; FY2023 Budget Presentation and Review; COVID Health and Safety Practices 
and Protocols; Diversity and Equity Professional Development; Districtwide Facilities Master Plan & 
Short/Long Term Facilities Visioning; Districtwide Strategic Planning; 1:1 Technology Initiative; 
Ratification of the Chelmsford School Administrators’ Association Contract and Ratification of the 
Chelmsford Teachers and Nurses Contract. He concluded by stating that he does “look forward to a 
successful 2022/23 school year”.  
 
Ms. Newcomb added that there were many more accomplishments this past school year and would like 
Dr. Lang to add those items to his memorandum. Ms. Santos suggested more positives to be 
acknowledged. The Committee expressed great thanks to the entire staff of the Chelmsford Public 
Schools and the supportive community! 
 

7. 2022-2023 Kindergarten Enrollment Update  
 
Dr. Lang included a memorandum and spread sheet providing up-to-date numbers for kindergarten 
enrollment. At this time numbers indicate the need for five kindergarten classes at Byam and four at the 
other three schools. This will be monitored, and additional changes will be made if warranted. He will 
update The Committee in August. 
 

8. CPS Strategic Plan: 2022 – 2027  
 
Dr. Lang revealed the Chelmsford Public Schools Five Year Strategic Plan for September 2022 through 
June 2027. The work was done with the assistance of District management Group from December 
through June. The district’s Steering Committee of twelve met every other week to provide guidance. 
DMG pulled together focus groups which included staff, families and community members. A survey was 
conducted, and the data analyzed which led to the creation of priority areas to be the focus for the next 
five years. The priority areas are: Academic Achievement; Equity; Social-emotional Learning; Human 
Capital and Staff; as well as Operations and Facilities. Tonight’s agenda packet contains the entire 
strategic plan which will be posted on the district’s website. This work will help the Chelmsford Public 
Schools improve their programs moving forward. The Chair suggests that The Committee meet soon to 
look at the strategic plan and develop goals to support it.  
 
9. Personnel Report: June 2022 
 
No action required. 
 
Liaison Reports 
 
Mr. Doherty shared the Booster Club will be hosting the “Lions Open Golf Tournament” on August 15th.  
All the information may be found on the Booster Club website.   
 
Public Comments 
 
None 
 
Adjournment (7:19 p.m.) 
Mr. Doherty motioned to adjourn. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Sharon Giglio, Recording Secretary 
 
 
Page 3 of 3 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: August 1, 2022 

Re: Ratification of MOU: Chelmsford Schools’ Food Service Association 

The negotiation subcommittee of the Chelmsford School Committee has reached a 
tentative agreement with the Chelmsford Schools’ Food Service Association (FSA) 
pertaining to a new 3-year contract for the period from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 
2025.  The details of the tentative agreement will be discussed and a vote to ratify the 
tentative agreement will be presented at the regular school committee meeting of 
August 2, 2022. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

From:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:   July 27, 2022 

Re: FY2022 Financial Report – Final 4th Quarter (July 2021 through June 2022) and Budget Transfers 

Attached please find a Year–to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s 
financial activity through June 30, 2022 for the $ 65,000,000 annual operating budget.  Further, attached 
please find a summary of the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same 
reporting period.  Also included is a summary of the balances, by club or team (as of May 2022), for the 
student activity accounts at Chelmsford High School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools. 

BUDGET UPDATE  
The results are as follows: 

FY22 BUDGET FY22 YTD EXPENDED FY22 ENCUMBRANCES FY22 AVAILABLE 
BUDGET  

$ 65,000,000 $ 64,280,383.38 $   719,616.62 $ 0 

At the July 19, 2022 school committee meeting, I presented the preliminary 4th quarter financial 
update.  At that time, the committee approved budget transfers which reallocated funds available due 
to the favorable budget variances in 26 areas (by DESE function such as day to day substitutes, tutoring, 
and various labor accounts), with the intent to utilize these favorable balances to build additional 
allowable reserves in a few of the revolving funds (i.e. CHIPs/Community Ed and School Nutrition) for 
future use.  The budget transfers have been reflected and final journal entries made.  The Town 
Accountant also completed the journal entry to transfer $ 750,000 of the FY2022 budget allocation to 
the new special education reserve fund.  This is reflected on page 20 of the YTD budget report, account 
19300076 – 57800. 

FINAL BUDGET TRANSFER 
One DESE function code did have an unfavorable balance (related to a final special ed transportation 
invoice), and one additional budget transfer is recommended.  

From DESE Code To Amount 
3400 Food Services 3330 Transportation $ 2,002 

Suggested Motion: 
I recommend the school committee vote to approve the FY2022 local operating budget transfer totaling 
$ 2,002 from the DESE Category noted above for the Chelmsford Public Schools. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



07/27/2022 14:19 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  1
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

0001 GENERAL FUND  
_________________________________________

000 UNDEFINED  
_________________________________________

1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE  
_________________________________________

11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL  5,200 -1,000  4,200  4,400.00  .00 -200.00  104.8%*
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES  200  0  200  .00  .00 200.00     .0%
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE  3,000 -2,452  548  547.55  .00  .00  100.0% 
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSE  25,000 -4,132  20,868  20,868.24  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE  33,400 -7,584  25,816  25,815.79  .00  .00  100.0%

1210 SUPERINTENDENT  
_________________________________________

11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  21,440  0  21,440  21,439.67  .00  .33  100.0% 
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY  204,283  0  204,283  204,283.04  .00  -.04  100.0%*
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-M  61,200  0  61,200  61,200.10  .00  -.10  100.0%*
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY S  56,698  0  56,698  73,920.08  .00 -17,222.08  130.4%*
11210000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  50,000 -20,691  29,309  12,350.00  .00  16,959.14  42.1% 
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES  10,000 -4,500  5,500  4,149.60  1,525.20 -174.80  103.2%*
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  38,049 23,500  61,549  61,111.45  .00  437.55  99.3% 

TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT  441,670 -1,691  439,979  438,453.94  1,525.20  .00  100.0%

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT  
_________________________________________

11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  11,845  0  11,845  11,844.74  .00  .26  100.0% 
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALA  160,060  0  160,060  160,060.06  .00  -.06  100.0%*
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC.  56,394  0  56,394  56,394.52  .00  -.52  100.0%*
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLI  5,000 -2,586  2,414  2,414.16  .00  .00  100.0% 
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EX  19,000 -6,382  12,618  12,617.40  .00  .32  100.0% 

TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT  252,299 -8,968  243,331  243,330.88  .00  .00  100.0%

1230 DISTRICT WIDE  
_________________________________________

11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINIS  180,000 -37,104  142,896  141,476.60  1,427.80 -8.48  100.0%*

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qvzIzB%2BXBCS9xdPnhE2bZ/WnoQdjtxxEAvINaUaHn451tI0QLIikxcfz%2B1ZK8lzu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DLa3s2us9Wqqs3d%2BYHzs1oz5LgSwbzK89wFkc0GCLZC4DBg1lTvy3mm9Kshi5Lde&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jCCfvKOH%2Buqxa2KTKEStoUMuwSGlwpIXyroXqC2zE3LutwndtSOl4FEsGUiMpFfw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OC9jSfVpmIwZXmASOcjdyEhhmC0Hdxh9Ci67hWIH1AXp5IngmYlmioriFUdYkY7f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bzXnkBzI98CWtYp/OpO2YnDGrmdl4Ky88FMNWe9FeKjFxzIygag7mHukSq%2BUEIXS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h9IhIfbAfviNdDodIV48F65mJQRsprEHr%2Bj4rOUXb%2BWqaz2h703eXkLJpV/8Cwiy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CPmsvK4fifZn3Ut5D%2B9YfOSjuLKAEf0/sTgVjWRxJk6%2B1ms7600zgyDeeDPTLl%2BD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BtMT8LR2MHH4SifOd5T2PAYsFuxG58Q5MzgNEzDc7hsY9E9wUIy4r8O4lHVYxtJz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IvcWhggetzdkI5tpZJgCpT8I1BZlLzeWgMzFHRMUbFkC/U/Zuuwx91uOKQmb0d0S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mrTqaBV0ReWg0SfS6eq3%2BWAq%2BG%2BIUlXT6XQ2YJ9tpoR0/BbB4fB10jI2v4W%2BCdl9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Od4ChNVC4TUrSN0YAaxoI/zVazNSdYc58dpOn/D5DWgSd459i4iFPn8B3Ev/bLC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ow6NxTXVN97xL%2BjlyXQtbBnmw/AaoFYN4l6PcGMGTFp9lj1bFYqFn%2Br8lHbGOYw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SrcERdrNhf%2BC52FxheWPB%2BCMVPGMt7dklXTRXZcNj7f1zEs3jcsk%2BVpbviSnAemv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fh9EKT8QnaQDxQfewwyMJxQVB3BfvkhZAGG6N1H%2B%2B7WNcnywhIyM7G9nKwVNSj4O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UHiLsxWStd%2BIqb2EO0RJOn/bC0uaNh5j1efT4%2BwFLddwgqAIX6cRP/t8J16DiZxi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R/mTtJoUpF5VDFrOYI618W7Dzcc7Mh3UEufjzTW5nUYNrbEUHmmgvo/i2Pquq505&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9lXJxZC2SuuuaFE2vaYgvfLJLrNTojyC/9LnBfm9AN7pjh4kFNGq1WW3g4rGc23j&


07/27/2022 14:19 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  2
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

11230000 53420  POSTAGE  36,200 -1,010  35,190  26,688.99  8,500.00  1.01  100.0% 
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING  1,500 -450  1,050  1,050.48  .00  -.48  100.0%*
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE  225,000 -4,250  220,750  220,743.92  .00  6.08  100.0% 
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & C  6,500 -1,050  5,450  5,448.13  .00  1.87  100.0% 
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES  6,500 -6,340  160  160.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE  455,700 -50,204  405,496  395,568.12  9,927.80  .00  100.0%

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE  
_________________________________________

11410000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  5,857  0  5,857  5,856.93  .00  .07  100.0% 
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MAN  133,538  0  133,538  133,538.08  .00  -.08  100.0%*
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECR  261,269 -1,978  259,291  259,290.81  .00  .00  100.0% 
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR  15,000 -4,000  11,000  11,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-  3,100  370  3,470  3,470.05  .00  .01  100.0% 
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-  6,900 -2,936  3,964  3,964.26  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE  425,664 -8,544  417,120  417,120.13  .00  .00  100.0%

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES  
_________________________________________

11420000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  6,032 -6,000  32  .00  .00  32.00  .0% 
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR  137,538 -33,000  104,538  105,682.70  .00 -1,144.70  101.1%*
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES  12,750 -2,228  10,522  10,521.83  .00  .00  100.0% 
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY  108,834 -2,803  106,031  106,030.94  .00  .00  100.0% 
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  45,000 -45,000  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES  2,000 -694  1,306  1,306.07  .00  .00  100.0% 
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSE  30,375 -19,537  10,838  2,125.00  7,600.00  1,112.70  89.7% 

TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES  342,529 -109,262  233,267  225,666.54  7,600.00  .00  100.0%

1430 LEGAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES  100,000 -55,827  44,173  44,172.97  .00  .00  100.0% 
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPE  45,000 -3,110  41,890  41,889.55  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES  145,000 -58,937  86,063  86,062.52  .00  .00  100.0%

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS  
_________________________________________

11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SET  20,000 -20,000  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=alShagxKfRpKkTSkP8UknNHBBkHhkTYBH34tSNy68MYs8gfspCBs94FWHOKfSMKO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yUa0nU5iQdiovw/Y3M9cQNZ5ybYy86Iqz/v1Smcf4Lx3pboGqeOc8Ft/SmaLxezp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KlG%2Ba%2BqhYSJavZerjNmDwTLO6uFIrskaVnCGyyUlrTNSNJlkagTjoMmpSs5Oy5rQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QurbbbweyLfXtP95SUFwmnnUydeo22gIkuQ%2Bjy0kZSwdjSygWTQkELzkWrS33ZHo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cgEYhExqyxYGc%2BF%2Ban4e%2BcMK4ds9n4Ty8KVnR%2B6qCRftmKwDwC0EGgKLE3AdfZmP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qWXMLOyS2jKM6CRsytmwGem67V7KMCFPNgBg9Oms/w/5WFTSPGOF1ZkHU5LsaJuH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fKmfJp4Ar8p5cPojI2tyYzEGqRgRY2EyUOzP2j9huYYS39FFQmCRVphKKO2qJAZX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yDXsseZ3nWUMifgaOH49mefXbIxTqbTd3FdBJgVcYVnBhY9TDXyFpC7ZFh9vYGO9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nfdPuKNk/XTGwCMBxskQr1BZQzsBx2YUlMWio9dzhfooijcRj9x7wlIqX8e9dqrI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y4mbt9y760CjLlqlVFu%2BW6q2Nzj4/5WSWllKwyjtOiijTrbXyRsxY9RztzjF26GZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6wGGaDeBnlmhXXCf/n66gyX72K1BuvHLXa9pODVqp6Ncecp2UdZtmzCtJe20tRgt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gyc8iJW3mU6fahBMp6galxsfwUs08jBaQzJGtQx0f88a/NoT9ree5Y2k%2BNh80aV%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gmL6BpJUmbca9GEG%2By0NMTTeAZ7NVvth6bpiaLdA1nhGgeUWvpB7cG8d8ClRLwul&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ZqJsy7Ex5B0KdWyocmJd/ebjxLQdTkHd4JiEoPATSmlW4aLzrJc61ceHssfOoC1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h97YLie83hhY9RpS5LkLCH1vnnfT/XPiLP7C6f5IUzXSvXfPXRWbP/kZ4xEVEk2Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WqULumFALr13DTCndvjegzuqFLOprqsVQwQmZxrz9LTD4CLxcfuGbymcqWT/fDF3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4pgMpJ4skTMf4kkhYS10vVLzAf2ci9aG%2Bgo/wR5dlO4Ec1NWiQfjAZgKNlPMsGlR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1O7ZbxnRoPRe5XHrc2BFM1SlPok5gAvzHN2qDJatR4qwb4OUjUl5rvzp4vNcuFTY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=57m4H17IK5wtocbc17gmIHa6%2BHKAqjJfKYKpWn5L%2BUs/IH38ScnY76D5vAhUie7P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=epjI7XrrQI7cz2yGHK5AdiizYIurn6QP4yUvwPBi0bm0%2BdFn13murcSiWAsXXB1T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tht/AHFltsakAn8drq84Eei7g5jqdIrwnkkvsjEMYR9MFSn3BH7tDROHNY/v8lx3&


07/27/2022 14:19 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  3
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS  20,000 -20,000  0  .00  .00  .00  .0%

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS  
_________________________________________

11450000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  5,857  0  5,857  5,856.93  .00  .07  100.0% 
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY  133,538  0  133,538  139,538.08  .00 -6,000.08  104.5%*
11450000 51060  SALARIES  195,647  0  195,647  208,199.92  .00 -12,552.92  106.4%*
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVI  80,000 -21,400  58,600  58,525.75  .00  74.25  99.9% 
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATER  12,000  0  12,000  12,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY  100,000  23,743  123,743  133,767.60  .00 -10,024.93  108.1%*
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE  9,000  0  9,000  10,279.88  .00 -1,279.88  114.2%*
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  12,000  0  12,000  .00  .00 12,000.00     .0%
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHN  50,000  0  50,000  50,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK  363,020 -14,100  348,920  331,344.10  .00  17,575.90  95.0% 
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICE  399,000  142,570  541,570  539,122.56  2,240.00  207.59  100.0% 

TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS  1,360,062  130,813  1,490,875  1,488,634.82  2,240.00  .00  100.0%

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  
_________________________________________

12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR  1,200,825  0  1,200,825  1,208,558.94  .00 -7,733.94  100.6%*
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC  38,861  0  38,861   38,860.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPE  5,000  0  5,000   5,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMEN  10,000 -2,950  7,050   7,042.44  .00  7.56  99.9% 
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  35,000 -16,000  19,000   18,972.20  .00  27.80  99.9% 
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR  2,000  0  2,000   958.00  .00  1,042.00  47.9% 
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  10,000 -7,000  3,000   2,655.00  .00  345.00  88.5% 
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT  5,000  0  5,000   5,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED S  7,000  0  7,000   1,413.60  .00  5,586.40  20.2% 
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTA  108,784  0  108,784   116,706.98  .00 -7,922.98  107.3%*
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVI  136,538  0  136,538   136,538.08  .00  -.08  100.0%*
12110076 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM  5,989  0  5,989   5,856.93  .00  132.07  97.8% 
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY  1,000  0  1,000   524.48  .00  475.52  52.4% 
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVI  9,000  0  9,000   5,203.99  .00  3,796.01  57.8% 
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME  3,500  0  3,500   2,945.95  .00  554.05  84.2% 
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE  8,900 -4,700  4,200   4,219.09  .00 -19.09  100.5%*
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER  12,584  0  12,584   12,527.95  .00  56.05  99.6% 
12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESS  435,542  0  435,542   436,903.54  .00 -1,361.54  100.3%*
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETA  85,118  0  85,118   85,117.76  .00  .24  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ECdID9GbvD%2Bh9UK2MKUW0gXWHIWlrOPXu0fvjo7cS5u1Hg1hP5MJrTdVhQ%2BmbIyR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dwBh1Dem282vjaoxXPmMGozSPCUrVWICO1HIILON4UB1X4iHapn8uhCfeFqT63Ap&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gd1QdmVmgURENZgLMj/fs04PW/L42DItf16fuKJ7eby6rODY%2Bs9HvTzLanh0op7l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IwYXOv8lij/goSVQSSSEdPdGjPMvLeu%2B/WUn5R/LnH1hJQo7aoxVbQymDLiisUc7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m5wPQc2yD77/sY49LmaY6QtL%2BcXdNpxAUx4oQCXLCTpyY8sjl2hb6eXLuD0g3s5c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gdyheUAwMc7HpG7HxOf4P7tNrpICCVDkXxKyn7lTBCMHRoU6cd6woP2oCSTz9GDD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pzrJsHwBbwpkvqptScHv4JgTxl7dhAn1IlEFnN66NJSCyLOz%2BEjC3z078xKnR8Oe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2NDT8DfWt8v4K4sQ1wQoBHEJWLU74ZT1cJwe7ec6lN8gsUtR/j5NeHIqCUjYpRYY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7NrUWq5ekB77%2BHNo1o09VpfLK3Zjw4XjsbktPJwcZzDMv/xXuqrkVDuL0FVSvdQS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tcj7lC4D8yh6CLJAPnz3Kj8LvTJdDYoQQXAXTlWG2xyb/yTkzCdEb1p%2BrsC57F8p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OTmukJsAoHKX834/Ir6OVFGZXOnxe47sf4aN7HVO5vGZpLEuV0kJN%2BPydMUhkTMI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J8PaVadCUIsVGJ0BDIqJSKFeh5/fAM%2BtyIbqS25ZBEulJOQu9q/LGt6l0tQaXQwW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rnrTPbU%2B5demqUESDbRu4m6kC1ZbUQx19cxICIfngRy/LXUOSWaH2YoUAJctWwA9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eZDp7E3nHsFdEeF6nqoH44zSMntWDquZRdSLG6i9kYYqQ8QTQ4pN3oGbxmDjAWUV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bVTwFFbL7EvsiWtBkH7eU3AmJuRnpO9cRG1Kp4AwFd3hEZUZARgNmChCGQkJ7PCO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YDPS3xT%2BA1Ed2pzEdyNL4B3N6H7qDr2BB8F9OGRbWNXaIviP9ENXrTl%2BNg/Ti0T0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5VTPVL%2B40RKq7hur6N/RoVPyn1tertPfjXhCi54FhKkecRoGJveM5%2Bz9UxaptpzH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aLtdt8FZFZx6LhOvZKM/nzsSCdIACB8RFX%2BxbTcnyIR0yvDT8kqVsTQrMzaGifJu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rifvfU9ae90WRuIcyv4X0zl0FXLgrT2Hkb5eetd7ndHi7kHJBNS/sIUmoNTpOdnE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GHLKaIZ6GRtVsu9wm/P4B3JhCmCX8RU5LjfsnZvzn%2Bj5yHqShA/5/DT%2BNLXd2iAD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qb0d7Z/LRdhXtFC6YlBtprcrWmDi2/LnDcWRz1/LGVEdBiMqJW8JRl1eNZ7R1Nl4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u2kSMPGd4KgsspqoyAAwPu7eM0%2B2GGuc/QTVwRJ//jrWBm2WIxSmYbIRJHTW6hto&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c%2BhOa4EVaxTuC0WKGrrcpYa9NX%2BKbwoV8IhVOp1qntU7FxGWPgO/v9CycpbOqEVR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qFGCGwsgE9lrhPzs6IIr%2BEmxCO3rW9YNQmWhTqEpzy91VIdqfhbEVQCHgndesMds&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LiN1ThrChRcFZa7pq0F41oeIZsDY45amMKBuwRJT62an5zOdWle1TV/d3%2B5%2BAExI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yECTuKc%2B7ezTahfhH5%2BbbQ8daXKioxiNZpWkKIyYLuAG1uIyECcJ%2Bj789sxgOIf9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cikYSpufmptwxu9lIZvm5hVEriIQuP%2BTupj83qZXyq4WC5y8WtOPS0FICrtUkUPY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kzwu7Uj2QfpTOJfaRQc5m8diHXzM6puaZPAaW89RJgwWpsjGcVdDaCsASNukTK%2Bo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kpjuaN7Z71tAXp%2BjCy2B5ivhB0NtdixJQIpihWaTVsFlwI69FdzFNSxXz4Tn5bD/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qY%2BGZXg9UVHfzxa6pKkXmPjhISI/S3cKy8DOonpiwb5p4hbaLqVE/N9LoFylskMb&


07/27/2022 14:19 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  4
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV  112,219 -309  111,910  106,895.62  .00  5,014.83  95.5% 

TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  2,232,860 -30,959  2,201,901  2,201,901.45  .00  .00  100.0%

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING  
_________________________________________

12210100 51003  DEANS  347,276 -20,000  327,276  326,235.73  .00  1,040.27  99.7% 
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA  144,813  0  144,813  144,812.98  .00  .02  100.0% 
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  100,886  0  100,886  100,101.48  .00  784.52  99.2% 
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC  141,038  0  141,038  142,319.56  .00 -1,281.56  100.9%*
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION  28,000 -3,938  24,062  23,972.23  .00  89.52  99.6% 
12210100 53930  HS ACCREDITATION  0  250  250  1,440.95  .00 -1,190.95  576.4%*
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SC  13,153 -10,000  3,153  2,891.00  .00  262.00  91.7% 
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SC  9,025 -740  8,285  5,494.22  2,788.78  2.00  100.0% 
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CH  12,000 -1,300  10,700  10,260.84  .00  439.16  95.9% 
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SC  30,000 -2,600  27,400  27,300.80  .00  99.20  99.6% 
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES C  16,940 -9,250  7,690  7,414.00  .00  276.00  96.4% 
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFER  9,300 -9,000  300  .00  .00  300.00  .0% 
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  108,216  0  108,216  108,215.64  .00  .36  100.0% 
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRI  127,957  0  127,957  127,956.94  .00  .06  100.0% 
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY  18,942 -2,000  16,942  16,838.01  .00  103.99  99.4% 
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  23,819  0  23,819  25,144.08  .00 -1,325.08  105.6%*
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC  78,694 -6,000  72,694  72,369.85  .00  324.15  99.6% 
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTH  1,000 -800  200  160.00  .00  40.00  80.0% 
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTH  7,500 -2,600  4,900  4,828.66  .00  71.34  98.5% 
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  4,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,250 -3,300  950  925.00  .00  25.00  97.4% 
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  115,838  0  115,838  115,838.18  .00  -.18  100.0%*
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINC  131,957  0  131,957  131,956.92  .00  .08  100.0% 
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY  17,227  0  17,227  17,227.08  .00  -.08  100.0%*
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  23,538  0  23,538  23,538.06  .00  -.06  100.0%*
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC  78,694  0  78,694  78,693.97  .00  .03  100.0% 
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER  4,750 -4,000  750  670.00  32.00  48.00  93.6% 
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER  5,000 -1,300  3,700  3,679.41  .00  20.59  99.4% 
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  4,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,500 -2,400  2,100  2,052.00  .00  48.00  97.7% 
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  108,216  0  108,216  108,215.64  .00  .36  100.0% 
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP  124,952  0  124,952  124,951.96  .00  .04  100.0% 
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  19,841  0  19,841  20,564.48  .00 -723.48  103.6%*
12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE  39,483  0  39,483  39,482.94  .00  .06  100.0% 
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM  550  0  550  356.44  .00  193.56  64.8% 
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM  2,000 -1,300  700  628.26  .00  71.74  89.8% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mkFiyG3C53Os4KeAgGkU/TbPbPuM6AEdb370xpoPQWmX7X%2BpJnIV5HwHnTe8AX2b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZxVp2Qg8cnlOtnZvcERMZr4SWNFdPDRnNbYhRfLhZBqen6cjFW32I6agCyRW60ww&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y9MD4wlIBMA7uRPkVaOSYlfy0sVe0tS7xJxTQae7pa2SwCqF8jJGvMHdNXpLfWQw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AJ/VT0KDsZQ12GzGtYgPXeGL3%2B3ciA%2B031wOWi7GaSOGjK1o3RXaXvZK6vmicTv0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t/JQNBd%2BntoBLY7Frm9OS0zAC5mMa51z7ibjEGh8PVmaKZVWKnMlq6FxLlC1tVza&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hRcDaJAjzNko0hUAQkRzzFxrYdGkOrBm85RpAmWpAw3I6gBa01XlO/PdvxC5Vh5l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VoUNEFDl6DNg1Cz4rVKEQY/PNMtNFHrdH2YWEhBv06GfTOfitUgKtQdNeaeyqxBI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sH3f5G1mccHUDWEpUL7EH/NjvZXpRmupAA7R1dAaWO%2BZfzxPGyyHo9otLiNpT8ff&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sQG0A3CzArJZM4s1Pbg%2B4V7%2BQLM5Yn4uGgWim%2BfvTHcKhA7uxMWGhgWJY0%2BceEU9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o0D2cn0ArEKSwKLslwjSOkb65oSIIAfXeeyGAiePlWkzk9Ng97s8zwR0mV7avVbn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yFOQUGwZrmNRUJY31B53rgiduNsB9sxjFjj6Qm/myQB12x/KNYBrek9fpYAcfRRW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EKW%2BbgeyId12qHvSbHoxYaqaQ3etlHO3tEeh4SXEPp4N9OGg3MOgQ1LFZ5KbpZHc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vF6buTfyiKo8LNzrGotNJSHqxIxvsnTYJ8DSwQQSO1hkiHD72omsYK2IbHXAmahQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lNhAolrFFzmZNnotfLM6O5ccYAhBgn4KQ6LTKndtfZ2VdnzV6W88afWa2%2B8fthuB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rgmvxObZoG6%2BH%2BSBi2UAPa9Rp26waQctBlhMi/m8of5/ipRqcyz5xlenLWQEPkVb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7qj8kCZSlT9Zn7EzfJgqypai6MjmrNWFPcppm2LfqlL5tbG6BcVigHv%2BiqADIsuX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G3jpRu0E6/P5UOc4yBzTO3GcHAPiQi7BQ/8v%2BeE76XR0eUeUhdf3El2AtoPPzqBV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sBvBW53MHkeUjdAFsaosE0yJiM8%2Bp20Bc/yTIvrI0JNCWuoFNpUmHAwjCz%2BahKKY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OJ66UmSZ/hISafnXfWyd42LnmL/PiAN/wQPk0fJBOTsG9KxFFBV3aNYZg5kK3PU/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MIIApUisVPyVVot0fx5SdH9yoQ6jQplqfNkbSxseIoKu3ei7Kw%2Bm9rRMXlpAkvcF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rLbtl4YlXJSoNy8Q%2BKwRpTOGXAPRi%2B/fMMb%2BZk6NhNc71VgLurp4%2BjGi%2B%2Bqp%2BrkC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HgSk3JhTM8f6dLsRoXo34mRuMqbHrLuU9OYCXdufvugkiUzLTf1B58ttIE3j3Otj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JyL/EGp1G9eyHyQiAQcAQ1y18j2LxemOZLyxjaSBzerN50tSsmiQTcl6OsxPwHVt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1mhpJ6hzOokv3SdOdLVL3PNLlGlcfPGB3Da/mue8k%2BEOsyJSC4JF45IPlTmiTOjK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pknruJf0pB8CyMMYVc8joe9CnHL6fAXvUc8AzcsH26cKri39Zg5wVi0x%2BnD9dYcn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kjri5bXt4/scvSYwzptiEZ0BmYTlzUnciowBoMd5XlZcl5sP6x5u4yJziJfa8OMk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HRJ03k2m0zSrn0KX85mb%2Bgt0UCMrnD2wXP2oQS45W9JuxxDrWIeZVTxAahKJqEFG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qWqSVQy1aSnD4unYLkdYRwDeGlK4gWDNLHkOQR/xD8zl8ALTf1c2ECnddMFHLZUj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K9hauqhjdlndqA%2B850jOhbO44/oOFgrG/tXix/usni%2ByE2k5diyui07o4X11XMmL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/y27nRGBdK5H/6UR70FZbiRKBl%2BIil3Xv3Hlmip0mhg2GUzz5kAERcu8%2B1EvLjN3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=do51LBL/LZsB9fMfUK3sPzFdiWf/3NViEHTGpV7SYIXtvZBejpwqNsfFJxOplWwO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=abvCPwiwF%2B8dwPyc3bY4%2Bxg2dLBM/zc5G8jD4g4EZxqB5HxucxeAdOIS9L5wwZN7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HYlyxXg77BsObI8v38GMJTzkeTwdsHor/q0ouJcJlT96T3lj0I7Z3lE3OsZw2nQW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U08hFCJJN%2B5n1DeutVfE17yMEI/1%2BV/G%2BWW24iobUwu3WROXGtFoEUm%2BRmq9MG44&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Tm8ps7UedXKXBh79/RkTjlXb7Te0S7Um%2BWnnE9Wp%2B27XaT/ZQn2RJN5FAwiQI6o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O8v6rWwm1e70U2kePcqadyQs19TC1O%2BKUYJnxxXcFnup4JrPnlztuSvHiVkmFqmV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BNDl2c%2BiriwMokpPKz9r3dKRLU7QZjhnLxFzESpzi1wEEQmcVsQOh773S89yAcgh&


07/27/2022 14:19 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  5
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  4,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  2,000 -2,000  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  106,897  0  106,897  106,896.66  .00  -.16  100.0%*
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINC  124,952  0  124,952  124,951.96  .00  .04  100.0% 
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  17,901  0  17,901  18,361.60  .00 -460.60  102.6%*
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/  32,899  0  32,899  32,899.10  .00  -.10  100.0%*
12210500 53990  PRINTING  765 -344  421  420.96  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES  2,500  8,199  10,699  10,692.88  .00  5.68  99.9% 
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  4,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCE  2,500 -1,300  1,200  900.00  .00  300.00  75.0% 
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  106,897  0  106,897  106,896.66  .00  -.16  100.0%*
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCI  124,952  0  124,952  124,951.96  .00  .04  100.0% 
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  19,481  0  19,481  20,305.16  .00 -824.16  104.2%*
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/S  44,746  0  44,746  44,849.28  .00 -103.28  100.2%*
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRING  800 -800  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRING  3,000 -2,500  500  .00  .00  500.00  .0% 
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  4,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  1,500 -1,500  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  108,216  0  108,216  108,215.64  .00  .36  100.0% 
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC  125,952 -5,500  120,452  120,149.90  .00  302.10  99.7% 
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  18,515  0  18,515  18,982.55  .00 -467.55  102.5%*
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/  39,483 -600  38,883  38,633.91  .00  249.09  99.4% 
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH R  525  0  525  170.00  .00  355.00  32.4% 
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH R  2,000 -1,400  600  502.39  .00  97.61  83.7% 
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  4,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  1,000 -73  927  600.00  .00  327.48  64.7% 
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  25,348  0  25,348  25,348.05  .00  -.05  100.0%*

TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING  2,836,183 -88,096  2,748,087  2,745,265.97  2,820.78  .00  100.0%

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM  7,218  0  7,218  7,218.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPE  33,684  0  33,684  33,684.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPE  26,466 -1,684  24,782  24,781.80  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES  67,368 -1,684  65,684  65,683.80  .00  .00  100.0%

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS  
_________________________________________

12305000 51450  LONGEVITY  16,595  0  16,595  22,280.00  .00 -5,685.00  134.3%*

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dz1lNivDys96DrcJTO5oaexZ0RPFanWMDAS3fX7HiEoDDgcjphG8ae1UZ72LKDPv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fpHXbKacorRzVgo8piKj11XD8K6koQ/kLT47mHJ3uG8SZQ0TKGEkmiISDtauP%2BCh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZqjKWAtrFkP5oQz0h6o86d8vU4w8B6FzgV3DLJCrvi02YNjhjcdD9Opo1SrmRMHb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z/xMZrNvitWKZY/BsMuNT81%2BhWHGRdLOQDb0aOP4QckEghEZAwXWo/CzzIbTBqFR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I8OXsm/d7isfyIBVGREhDjA9WMkpunN0kBoD97pkqXccLSwQ9Aj/5cRS4R4TYiYl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oKqPFHR8CCej3kK%2BJWYoevx6crs%2B4FXWUs0oGfmyFNtxP3hiKWBqA6hpHBWnaCXh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rIvRz9%2BU3hsT/DaKEVQaZ%2BHN6VERp9iN1RtPAHFC14/j9/KnINOTBB15tPYUVc2j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HiUu2Rg1FUnUHRjvr7B5BHTWqYJoOEvJ5nVySTrzwNLm1c%2BznuLaarjeQIwj43ir&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vJNaruK4w7gyO0dLmjn1oRMnt9lN8UK/sSQdC1/%2BowTxd4Ctgvg2wjrCLQB/PNeo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OksczMsWeHHpicWOhf83G0fK0zb0VmLUnhhZhg9sBornl3v6W8kgpbALA0R5M91S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pQoJsUUqboaFrW6Ubt9P6HezKGn5hxu7uPxlcj3ZMopOUtLqYNGYl4Orl60dRxLA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0lQczWU163ht4cyUJkLEWDwA%2BnGKLXlQsBg4tFtje744NFnH1vfrhfL7plRiWfW8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CoLBMv71PrNHYHTyX7t%2BO5RibYjtzcDCjl/q1YkP1kjO7ZFLvdF/OOOiOlpbekLi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=37TZd1VSAsrEnb1m%2ByqQdvpv7GRjwyQDNCygz7318/d5yuwC7aXaWAjO0Cuj1pAi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NYYHClEU%2BJ2SY3BBiUKT3BCTMej2ifQ2hkcmnRKhmJDwtWIZTjl8XM2bh5QJN05P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l9fD7iSs9aPPY8kB%2BJt/w7mZWIsXebnH4Afk06MvfBO8QqxtRfBAxjJyfV9WGWVp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TsyhobpqNt%2BsbQ1cpeMDtDAIkUtx1eaI4MncVaqbaVLmdYxw6fOfM9apa8rY98pd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bBjJSCX2YJbRJ7ONo1tAMdZWdE5ayXAWoNl7oj8xbDKQb6f%2B4qe6JYGVrwsPrcF/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DRAEDQbQBMto4GkmwQEAR9rdCsYgkJWQr0zt28dswG7A74VihEAA2Ss5m/kbNnxH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cnAgvuIAdaDdy9nNGFRbvgfAmUsllainVseuvzqBuQTGejHSOjI0Z1EEmz%2BEnJgc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PEV7Ie3MYLxr9alKt4tde2RUjTydYpLFAs3jZ/yASiazjFHE0k2c/Tm5iUgWZjeK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EBEdMLp7xWQeivVxcFxlHUtXnk4GAd4sZUz%2BGKH6W5gBfuPipfMmhAWoEh4EFkYz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tl5ImaMo3PlhDcZgSoIfjaupSfmf7Ebsz8fqR6QKoo%2B9a9ZT6fPwNGHpGwRz/tAw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0sR7BC5%2BlIzs6tlXqQWlz1NC/DDqXDjiJnqz59a6Dp3J1QuDxge/p2bWLh1mva3f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gx%2B65gqzg2npaULVw7%2BKX%2B1gHAn3%2BOqIoKaYTutzMW1000vWGGghnF7FntbnQ558&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wk71vHVPqUqXj%2BMGvID/GBKd1askJHOqicHYEmNGzR2Di8QrDSBtPHcCuOMc4zCY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LZ%2BsFy8UrVbHxIqu0RnnVyfcw/LHfAMEjxdI%2B/yfUA7vTT6Ml0AboZei9zAJy1vM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sAIYJL3xLFDR1NWkvC69m0ofc4eQasR1CGoHPytqtyWlbHXF6kRW2HBPoNLpby4g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dmc8wSa2tbij55jwpqjb9X4pyLTxzmhtcQTvC2TOWHDGuEhagDdkbz8nkGf9ZO%2B5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wpMTLYCZnRgLlaQeeEOuEOgksOThIEbMI3obgxNa1fnzhXDcaA51vW3RCiSzCHW0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vSHDnM%2BnzhvNk9MZ3bi1%2BBa%2BmDgV1tzY65yLiOvDeDXJ%2B/9eIogocLcaBhfVGBdP&


 
 
 

07/27/2022 14:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      6
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE -       73,300     -70,105       3,195            .00            .00       3,195.00     .0% 
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE       86,495           0      86,495      86,494.98            .00            .02  100.0% 
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART      263,077           0     263,077     263,077.10            .00           -.10  100.0%*
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.      176,438           0     176,438     175,954.54            .00         483.46   99.7% 
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH    1,295,803     -53,888   1,241,915   1,240,397.60            .00       1,517.40   99.9% 
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG.      739,905     -26,000     713,905     709,678.64            .00       4,226.36   99.4% 
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED      257,519      -5,000     252,519     239,137.72            .00      13,381.28   94.7% 
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI.       88,219           0      88,219      88,219.04            .00           -.04  100.0%*
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED      248,484           0     248,484     281,329.32            .00     -32,845.32  113.2%*
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH    1,491,173     -26,121   1,465,052   1,463,022.06            .00       2,029.94   99.9% 
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC      320,516           0     320,516     320,516.04            .00           -.04  100.0%*
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED      331,385      11,468     342,853     342,852.90            .00            .10  100.0% 
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE    1,359,687           0   1,359,687   1,339,469.26            .00      20,217.74   98.5% 
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST.    1,259,728           0   1,259,728   1,264,014.48            .00      -4,286.48  100.3%*
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART      155,559     -28,938     126,621     126,486.57            .00         134.50   99.9% 
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENG      331,539     -18,073     313,466     299,017.23            .00      14,448.77   95.4% 
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.L      240,256           0     240,256     252,272.80            .00     -12,016.80  105.0%*
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLT      181,317         855     182,172     182,172.12            .00           -.12  100.0%*
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TEC      228,606     -60,964     167,642     166,454.08            .00       1,187.92   99.3% 
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MAT      356,351     -56,571     299,780     294,190.12            .00       5,589.88   98.1% 
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUS      299,248           0     299,248     275,136.93            .00      24,111.07   91.9% 
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHY      269,536           0     269,536     269,536.12            .00           -.12  100.0%*
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCI      344,639           0     344,639     344,638.96            .00            .04  100.0% 
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC      341,245           0     341,245     341,245.06            .00           -.06  100.0%*
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA      640,324           0     640,324     691,017.98            .00     -50,693.98  107.9%*
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA      731,002           0     731,002     731,001.96            .00            .04  100.0% 
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART      132,656           0     132,656     132,656.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLI      338,680           0     338,680     338,679.90            .00            .10  100.0% 
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LAN      195,976           0     195,976     195,975.78            .00            .22  100.0% 
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH.      169,124     -25,000     144,124     142,260.04            .00       1,863.96   98.7% 
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH.      157,935     -30,534     127,401     123,341.92            .00       4,059.08   96.8% 
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH      363,181           0     363,181     360,619.74            .00       2,561.26   99.3% 
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC      229,114           0     229,114     229,114.08            .00           -.08  100.0%*
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS.      151,091           0     151,091     169,124.02            .00     -18,033.02  111.9%*
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIEN      296,741           0     296,741     284,852.14            .00      11,888.86   96.0% 
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.S      341,582           0     341,582     341,581.94            .00            .06  100.0% 
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE      710,631     -35,000     675,631     671,060.96            .00       4,570.04   99.3% 
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE      661,490           0     661,490     639,200.90            .00      22,289.10   96.6% 
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO    1,472,448           0   1,472,448   1,494,685.18            .00     -22,237.18  101.5%*
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART       67,008           0      67,008      67,007.98            .00            .02  100.0% 
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC       82,778           0      82,778      82,778.02            .00           -.02  100.0%*
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E      133,764           0     133,764     120,751.03            .00      13,012.97   90.3% 
12305491 51050  SAL/BYAM/KINDERG      407,971       6,082     414,053     392,656.25            .00      21,396.75   94.8% 
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASS    1,438,634           0   1,438,634   1,437,653.07            .00         980.93   99.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3ZhOlD5aso1tLfZHFOZx6zce9s0E0uggvx0KNLvLyvx58%2BquLFPEUWSSsbjXHas2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lgoI8dwlTdJDJQeWnJdos0jn7jCzozuvw0GNVTuC%2BOLT/q7wBqV/PFXJWmTW1zMP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9%2BGfWQxiZJMH1/xocsF1Y/RwdV3mCcS5R1qchFL0zZ8EBIe4N8GEA2diWOTlld0a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kMDOR120oMxXnDSEZErYu0NI5tDmi7cLO2Hpj4p/7QGyPlk0iWDxCFgvUAlJMOuK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BdvyoNLE4RQucZjcyQ8z2GQv%2BjwrW9QroEfG86JwoGKE3sDsJScwSG/brtOp8MJq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mg9/ILqWQ517zmcq2cSTaV41gX7h912Aq7PgakXU8j68DEG2cuWRM3znj5rV2DXY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ik9Xt5bDXTloY0TD1CIxIlWfeH9g6K1x4eW2mD%2BkV757rj0RdUgOn11gh6PH0I9L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=87nHJ/T/EUrIZFNDkeca7UTBwS2Jt3z0bf7zl5bGFqFPlsguoinD7SEqlY7UeaV1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U6asftj4J5ypiYDWd3X4MgUUkVrACt2srWPKtFbCppSnKTH03whqw4UR3pCN3/YW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YouMeySEGUuF9J11U4A8PuiekfDac%2BmJLmZpn9sdr4QJalX78gXaMB2RAwO5K1Mp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ci8wdN3uK7GMbjMHONHuAMcCBsyvbHSrwtqiz1T0FZLG1/XRupAEb0e2LL13GGve&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MsOeXO0%2BbUBV7cfWjBbRTF/lMUheYL1VIzIS49h83FmScPxc0APbbOWVfMwUr%2BOB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CzwWMZvAwymuPqnax49fsDJsKGCrlVRme4qJLrhtgKdhME4QDyfoYwXDcjEsVeR%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fH6927NgxQy/MZqZpvXCugNC58O2YGUpp8Zu3u%2BA6MVjhabVU1PdOiQr2kQSutQq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mGrYUiwC%2BB7rcLCIqdidM0mRT0BMfhpdnjzAcSZLYEkyM2I%2B9frrcHJ00LtT9Y8d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wNMtCgcg2CdQx2yQ6E%2BnGU49Gkr8iDTeyr3tpw1Yp0%2Bqd560SxuVXWEGJmVoDNI0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KW87Q2YIM7GTbOPb6kGDndIdW8rKas9efCPaJLWfLGKPvEg3HmeZqNbSEyHpODNb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9S8XGaeBjESIWjfml2rrGfTuifGzr9/peR676R2uNyL9i3LP1UUHOqFdT4uXBFoG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V6wapgJSEv90RmIhcIqz8FzX1dWtow/JvZcjI1aYwQ5VK%2BHkDQ1PPxY78btKRqQa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bqmtGWjVZ1N3MVB8FXLx488X%2BqJEYATC9J8uxlWVg5NIQF8vcRUOvUvzSyeQc//9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K0kQbCDIUlIz0mp%2BJdj7TRal3p6nLUay1S285oXU1IWnTfT29W3TIh8dLs80tqIP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1fABq3Zmb6GVRcaNTKFK7g%2BVhAJNk/nBBd4QNVIZC5EqrIZwhVGwQv/GXXP0zXVg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x8bTvHfVfa4u8MCAea7vdu91zbT3ZxT4EOTwfi50PFoX5LDKvogqOsOCERLBOoK5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YIP561TLVVLEL0UTuuL9ZiO/GuMXY%2BBTNO8RvaIyVt5byBkMVNKVYO/ws7W9zTHp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h9SHzpYR/5NEXee2QhAq89UiOuplxV%2BomSOFuAngfo7ul7zpyRqcBKdNDPIitrAb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=20r6hEA9moUfpW2gXaAsfQr18D2gcOQpghma7spm0EFsdcmcjsq218wG/zuEaBZj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vg6TZp542d/n5h1xj%2BMqHFJ2Vp4FyGL%2BO32Q3NDVn%2B8INJE2G%2B1zRgz3xnRqAi0%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SatQHHkHNpoHjHbVINZ%2BuxNKF0jlzj/YHK1Bkr/zsmrVbztuN/lXHGriRVRkn%2BKd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CDQl/qhB72/oLgIpSbazS3FEH%2BHxddj9pZ2YLrSvYPsXZrrynETwSsimanBtLeDX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eQ5SKa7Whx91DqbsKTOTfp24PFkJ21LgRWmqELkmjqonKuw41uyRqdO3pxTnymDR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hCeTPeLk0rigrc12/E4pbwPktFeqsC0unuic/gS1BfDobIg6d1aSfZ8FggAhgjgk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O4e586g5bOXpf2synOm416yg9ngpsxrz61k/%2Bjp%2Bvngh0NuRQe6oyJjtJl/PJwfk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=35vZm3rlk0sx5W2KcUrjoco0%2BA%2B/W%2BQLlUz1qYePUcSDu%2BvNJLeaPyRi6m6BJwWy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AmodYc6KemEsyBPhGYBZ%2B4M5Y54SUM2ZHJsrbdOT/mj/OchTusMGaCq4L9Gw8dWE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a2jYmsw1JNyn0i3exOfxUzVY9xom7ko8eW8qWbJizbNrCPtPreghVQPFywbYzVXq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5SJjBwIdU6A/j4uSH8t6/iEvYQUiiY1d0q6S6W/tfAmFKuvCZyKPtbxCHqc7ybLd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f95a1aO3BF3fGGw13eP2EAZTSnrfONoZX3%2B4UK3sl48yS5vw17BqsxkCl4J68WHP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i1YdMr0SvuXLgTvQd5eP7nRi5uBjOWZwApNabkeRhXIjtgIVcHvfG5U2QjWko0Lb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O5c0dLCDs5L%2BVTiLmz7uZhOB/wfa3hXnQdvL%2Bc%2Buit3cC/8xD/EezPYjJLVtDah1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QQ1rk5ojEgtXDlF6JfDi8t%2BFyg%2BMepXm%2BBC84a6BMg8x9iCt77Eryc7NiYHki7uq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TW/qGo9n3LrZwZfrlnZslW4HWfGV9EImwnxsH9MqwIBVFzs/ILDOPnTEKVF6l7y0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XVn0Y4NgIKLw5hO2WbtzN1Ayi/etsW06UEWL57Fu4Y/t1W51XFl%2BSG2LQfPz%2BaWs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7UTG4%2BVO/5kgERApXd3Ul2zeKXm92wtGskTXmBtV/qcdMnCFyR%2BMMbZ9FYRo1ZoD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WDfc0EwPS66FgNe3OxZ7uZ5//U6vWMANpdt/%2Bd%2BnIhizvYNCR3TRnnwX0C9rxP0K&


07/27/2022 14:19 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  7
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART  62,872  0  62,872   62,871.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC  51,136  0  51,136   51,136.05  .00  -.05  100.0%*
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS.  93,953  0  93,953   93,953.08  .00  -.08  100.0%*
12305591 51050  SAL/CENTER/KINDE  330,137  0  330,137   321,610.59  .00  8,526.41  97.4% 
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSR  1,517,311 -100,351  1,416,960  1,414,299.34  .00  2,660.93  99.8% 
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART  62,751  0  62,751   62,751.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC  70,163  0  70,163   62,871.90  .00  7,291.10  89.6% 
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS.  88,219  0  88,219   88,219.04  .00  -.04  100.0%*
12305691 51050  SAL/HARR./KINDER  371,203  0  371,203   371,203.30  .00  -.30  100.0%*
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS  1,329,811  4,879  1,334,690  1,382,671.62  .00 -47,981.62  103.6%*
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART  88,219  0  88,219   88,219.04  .00  -.04  100.0%*
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI  80,905  0  80,905   80,904.98  .00  .02  100.0% 
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS  78,312  0  78,312   78,312.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305791 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/KIND  345,089 -87,000  258,089   255,933.94  .00  2,155.06  99.2% 

TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS  24,048,831 -600,261  23,448,570  23,448,570.34  .00  .00  100.0%

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS  
_________________________________________

12310000 51050  TUTORING  306,600 -206,520  100,080   61,005.82  .00  39,074.53  61.0% 
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  1,141,055 -52,000  1,089,055  1,088,056.08  .00  998.92  99.9% 
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED  418,011  0  418,011   404,252.94  .00  13,758.06  96.7% 
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES -  96,500  0  96,500   117,076.85  .00 -20,576.85  121.3%*
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL  68,987  0  68,987   68,987.10  .00  -.10  100.0%*
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  890,937  8,660  899,597   899,396.06  .00  200.94  100.0% 
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING  93,098  0  93,098   93,097.94  .00  .06  100.0% 
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL  68,987  0  68,987   68,987.10  .00  -.10  100.0%*
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  908,843  0  908,843   900,817.84  .00  8,025.16  99.1% 
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/REA  187,051  0  187,051   182,204.78  .00  4,846.22  97.4% 
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL  72,046 -8,755  63,291   51,912.60  .00  11,378.88  82.0% 
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  727,443 -32,126  695,317   692,413.28  .00  2,904.04  99.6% 
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READI  182,172  0  182,172   182,172.12  .00  -.12  100.0%*
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL  83,466  0  83,466   83,465.98  .00  .02  100.0% 
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  632,110  4,879  636,989   632,400.62  .00  4,588.38  99.3% 
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING  182,172  0  182,172   182,171.98  .00  .02  100.0% 
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL  88,219  0  88,219   88,219.04  .00  -.04  100.0%*
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  459,492  0  459,492   449,390.83  .00  10,101.17  97.8% 
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READI  181,317  0  181,317   181,316.98  .00  .02  100.0% 
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL  88,219  0  88,219   88,219.04  .00  -.04  100.0%*
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  348,412  4,041  352,453   333,220.94  .00  19,232.06  94.5% 
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READIN  172,721  0  172,721   172,720.86  .00  .14  100.0% 
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL  65,930  0  65,930   57,061.47  .00  8,868.53  86.5% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kK13mE13s2l77bcuN1MuA/fg4HT2qgiO1VydJOst5g3L5wqJ1AX27PGFgz0yUH77&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mG3RlU6ZqQKsZlglAgqF/Q8MqwV3XYiZ0FxRLwlsiBJOw9QmkfkESgPT0Lgn0mOz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eZnui8DkH4Q2il7dTzZdxy%2B5beCsDzqQlrnR0roCjpmzi6W7Ej99aI3mrVMQCpiq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CDUWxHKfIBqumjHhxdl6D%2BDmXJEj1DsxwyM7Lo9%2BX%2BsrOFqspxUGMauM8YCtufFG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j541mF92IoazIpi72OwZm5tsh9ugymGQiZXuW1NZ/2oA3Gj4jyh0mzhvVXUK5Kd0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TDaX29C9AnM8AoPlhyF3fLGv6NgcaY9ggLRakQ51jKMQbOyg4TiP8o4AticIFp0w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2rI7at9SUG4IzvgVVaSQLQiH%2Bach9l7u5xo4kRdxURDJL3JrgONC1otw7oabrr%2B3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1K7%2BDIs3tkQ%2B/jzJVKM/61CIet5A/grBqkAqBR45RIAoZFIxBfI/T2GbMxOy0uPv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oYf/8wO/QMCW58ScalJa9aYVR/o31zTk%2Bhs8xZN5w3ycrdo9SSZ4soUulkD6CCS0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gmPElX4urqXAYP1zXHK4p/suQMoCNNMtkavkiGqC7ElEK4/LN7iQvh/zIcdNHJLv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vUC5VK9g82J3PSEQj7AHP9kChOVbjl%2BLZwMfTmiFcXyK2MjCAqPWk4Aw0AwSf0w6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V6mYxTS1ErVNJIY/u4ZXNtH%2BG0yvxJZnC7m8lzaJ3JTEaxDbzSNq0dwhDrzojYUQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z4Up2Z0w1XGOryOvL9a7yL7N%2B7Kn1ouAj6Ux47DbQ3l6pE614B8Vk9ZuaRSfqfMH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vRDgBxz54fZRnSCB%2Bbk2hkJwP32HddTQLAxu0joXbrp/AMl0kket3DCykMbHbJu5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NVMfBaal23ce2s1jXZDthTBnBoMA2/y6mGPc9eZ%2BqdAmeF4guwDIwgtnTjXA7irz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KE2fy2lmgNhZMgBWYvM39zz0QFTyJSmIM3yzTJovRjtv/ftaWtGeuOCXhn0yHnVZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jji6aTrSXEjz45lt4ZXB3B4mPEw9UK13UinHtHnHZrKFyrM%2BU%2BvquXd7wc/gKcvz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iQ5olyCygoh0f5QhhwDKkXe3/PaXcwzS/2PD2%2BLb0%2BIYRDT35HAEYfKVMw83LTKb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RcfPshgrMmEw%2BjpsoYRlMnSGw5DRLUqZRTXVXx5NnG09N%2B174iW%2B9YGGZBxr6Yxp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IcaPSEDeESMZYWHsh9V0V8IydT7ZctQbVYbC5xbzZ2j7C7z7Qp/nxBfb1yzEplpq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Db/mcjUbyMxijxCv8LnAJ6Dw976r2Rh0VmzPWpqnQWN6gvasq1u2GFQiPVvkP0mX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kppELEfBBqTDM1EWUupzU03EB/hylrH2XDUOBUydZNA9iN7fjwP6KgTF5h0NfNpM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JhoqskoPW/MybQePeUmMG6ttxEdwDj/%2B668wh2RPLHIxqcmcyW/ygpZ6wQhqK62e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dWvE/vXBYt13LXfmotz1uwjEyUHxPOG3PArSWJcvkr3gihpQXuMg9bVE1WK2JRb1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gsfjYpDDLXQuXj2hXUStzdAqYub6kNZD6CeKjzwXlEjXKkTdexj1bARJhBxfnLly&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EREx%2BbZ2IuovLjCz7cFQ9fIr/TuO4LbhXiyK9I6JRALfcDl0eKRejGS5MvN/YSqh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ag6cp5z2xPJpunJaxx1TFLWi9EvvL1UlKMAk1zH4zhwa2Wvtv9LHzXo9FKWSJqAF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6GYWjZDg7QovbXSC7SHAfckq8TMzcXsWtRXclCbnXrY3d5srMUzTyxDF3f472y5D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GatiVBGz5PjtpGC9yFBNNb/pem3A/tTMglNMQrPsYxqty%2BepAr764a9OZ/21JQCf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1%2BY6tAOU9dhKfEWCD1RFwOK7edcp1L6ekZHTYJAHSBb9ZgnDQMUBZEWsxhYEtMU3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3VmgGG/QNm/n0oaB1OuUv74zR%2BgqkNxw3ppGAfzl%2BXnXNiZNNuODEgseZ6JIg6n5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PuSNQwDHvfPmcEG/%2Br/bY3Jk50J3eufIoSvNYMZIrcNMPx1gVbEBNQBZZlZmYeWV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hLwkypXd8EWJ7Qd4XzDR/k77xrmdz/vIBNYpMl2Yj4WZ%2BIWD7j8L19rYgf%2Baydp%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D7OMT1mJ5VgGamH1V32x0xnzuEvhSThT/hb%2Bn019azWW7bmFTGOZxSSpfjfpTCxB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BMs4o3NRhbJZs4ewIMBj8i/IWTTtpGmNaAXuBb292eFxVvTNQbFuP1niuigXQLF1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wWgTHBvaPU2gEY/8aA6FNW0NLHpMAXsG8IshwX7cnGgCwswg6B6k77lkufarhS/z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZCw6NHg8wkbJWQ0gv18gEEkVSnCGyMkeuTzm7V7dBIcI0GcQv4xrM3Biin7DPlHD&


07/27/2022 14:19 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  8
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  437,133  5,928  443,061  440,157.17  .00  2,903.83  99.3% 
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READI  176,438  0  176,438  176,438.08  .00  -.08  100.0%*
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIA  524,719  0  524,719  631,022.65  .00 -106,303.65  120.3%*

TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS  8,602,078 -275,892  8,326,186  8,326,186.15  .00  .00  100.0%

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THER  282,079  0  282,079  282,078.94  .00  .06  100.0% 
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSIC  117,921  0  117,921  117,921.13  .00  -.13  100.0%*

TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES  400,000  0  400,000  400,000.07  .00  -.07  100.0%

2325 SUBSTITUTES  
_________________________________________

12325000 51004  DTD SUBSTITUTE P  140,000 -57,000  83,000  103,042.44  .00 -20,042.44  124.1%*
12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE T  325,000 -62,378  262,622  257,344.16  .00  5,277.44  98.0% 
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE T  145,000 -30,000  115,000  100,235.00  .00  14,765.00  87.2% 
12325000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SER/  0 57,000  57,000  57,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL SUBSTITUTES  610,000 -92,378  517,622  517,621.60  .00  .00  100.0%

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  
_________________________________________

12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - S  14,000  0  14,000  15,633.00  .00 -1,633.00  111.7%*
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP  15,018  0  15,018  14,325.64  .00  692.36  95.4% 
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  600,662 -64,896  535,766  543,240.55  .00 -7,474.55  101.4%*
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP  72,023  0  72,023  64,665.94  .00  7,357.06  89.8% 
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  479,225 -70,000  409,225  423,710.97  .00 -14,485.97  103.5%*
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP  79,188 -17,500  61,688  61,552.09  .00  135.91  99.8% 
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  582,964 -148,612  434,352  428,186.05  .00  6,166.20  98.6% 
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP  69,129  0  69,129  65,951.49  .00  3,177.51  95.4% 
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  673,064 -199,188  473,876  469,864.09  .00  4,012.24  99.2% 
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP  69,129  0  69,129  68,665.64  .00  463.36  99.3% 
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  348,457 -37,945  310,512  333,257.05  .00 -22,745.05  107.3%*
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP  68,752 -3,330  65,422  58,414.13  .00  7,007.87  89.3% 
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  345,875 -38,321  307,554  302,868.55  .00  4,685.45  98.5% 
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP  68,752  0  68,752  65,922.37  .00  2,829.63  95.9% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T7f8wmMkyTwrgat8qGsoZvEAr96mpL2omMwYRM8R%2BO04LOlhi1sxpHzuDFdM2t3g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lTX3Inq25HRqPYW8QIN8lFmZ7wcJgmBjw0xR6EVu2hHyvyn2vUwyXOA2UZxiaSiC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lrUgMuvMS5ULCBi1SQRkM%2BPhhDtxmjxFbJ8A3gqYixJk7nOBDhYL4nsDwnS5b2Fw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s5HJ4W5dNsL14C1TGXgzlT4oCT5sG93UjqyVUt8Bb3w2HOQjB58xutQHsHzu9HMd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GX99KiQMvct0BZMlDMjWdicZXy1oEzkjrHIA%2BfhMA0j2mvctOIwn0%2B/YXZ6TZeXI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0wIzs7Fw9hYAg%2Bct41xuS2VXdaEUEPsGUhdBfsipHV0vJfovQc4USiX4GqdEF43K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O7I/f/qAsyKx0dK9A610X%2BWwrzJMuccj2sbEJfGgxskARLDvZ46aTRrA%2BlEvBvOx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g9CX0yjnyGFjFTs41Cx7QWiXXKndWTyqVTRiBV/j4I1djQT2b6L4Qx/2YmT2Qh%2BK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=biw8Q4AcHkXWWnWL7WsG3/2ZV4D0Tl0I5EngS9mxDwxudA0rRiptmRnfW9uk3ng8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pPNlhDPxSkYb2vSfZfdK7MHU5FO4ABKQSq6JCuIoaND3G4ADo1z0IVp%2BBLt0090D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MWkZakM2lPMP0bqwMFVNipwir5w5tm757OaqtT67OwVD5N%2BJbLVXb1zSwZa1HjZw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8yir56T46Kr7SK48pAb2SPKP%2B2rV1oXx4%2BD0kAdJTWDacFKLk9j3wDuPKfqYaVXW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rwJO6bkOBv%2BKx7mqm%2B6C7PJbtRWBxhZ7q9/4wn8e9yxBgKDlAba02h0Z48t8H5tf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VPVAjSPMap8kLbE12BojCnS%2BQBpQ3xcsuaWvI1xTxNgLTqr2yXd4Hut8fItTRAsA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GiGmfHRgC1TsnUKNqQ%2BHmUCW6ajhj9LP95oWJ5fDzqdA0Lte%2B9RtQE7AnmEVCDp7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f2ioVbFCFFVZvHsy2LfM4vCEMIMuLXcBD6Wy6x5Gl9vPPsR8ZN6tdge48UQ/RYjl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=thVi%2BggUOG2I7T6dEDjDYBlFVBXZWgHDxkj478XcntY3LKt/1h1vAAdn/d0jujQ3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4RjMmy7AzpV4g5rdC3WCrodwMCZ3V3Pwo%2BxohXkYCKRueRzwhru/f7V2C28CND%2Bg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vaM8wvR6OupqjIyEH78cZjYyYoPukGxZVrTqHMnvDlpqVcrxLddVk6xJbbn5MMK1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ieXGn5zLsCShA/znUxg5okN6sVB5qEMbnYn72xEAQyJ98R15M8BO1uQxGFUkcdEL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VLlz3w7Q/WjqRCC/HcYZqhM27AkAHo9AjH1VviL391eae7Ng4dZcni2pVX1gTvDF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FFLJyXdswvkyjYryU3S2wvs1PdzpAdrF3YZgXFTwW5H3O5D6luz9gi7TSWAl8JqD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k/a%2BcoELZ7LpRhr%2B86J9VBah/NTz/UNiUkwU7ZexDPGsggSjyiv5dy66DqW7m6mS&


07/27/2022 14:19 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  9
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  348,609 -52,861  295,748  289,605.38  .00  6,142.62  97.9% 
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS  418,499 -91,632  326,867  323,198.74  .00  3,668.36  98.9% 

TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  4,253,346 -724,284  3,529,062  3,529,061.68  .00  .00  100.0%

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  
_________________________________________

12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY  93,098  0  93,098  93,097.94  .00  .06  100.0% 
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR  54,063  0  54,063  54,062.95  .00  .05  100.0% 
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIB  78,312  0  78,312  78,312.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12340200 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  40,909  0  40,909  40,908.92  .00  .08  100.0% 
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRA  88,219  0  88,219  88,219.04  .00  -.04  100.0%*
12340300 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  40,909 -14,010  26,899  26,899.20  .00  -.40  100.0%*
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655 -12,746  40,909  40,909.05  .00  .00  100.0% 
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB  40,909  0  40,909  40,909.05  .00  -.05  100.0%*
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  43,231  0  43,231  43,230.98  .00  .02  100.0% 
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/L  53,655  0  53,655  53,655.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655  0  53,655  53,654.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LI  53,655  0  53,655  53,654.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA  40,909  0  40,909  40,908.92  .00  .08  100.0% 
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655  0  53,655  53,655.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  788,834 -26,756  762,078  762,077.85  .00  .00  100.0%

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  
_________________________________________

12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS  35,000 -5,137  29,863  30,046.00  .00 -182.89  100.6%*
12357000 53170  CONSULTANT SERVI  50,000 -50,000  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERE  10,000  0  10,000  10,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE  75,000 -17,900  57,100  38,434.27  18,579.32  86.41  99.8% 
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE  5,000 -5,199 -199  .00  .00 -199.47  .0%*
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CO  16,175  0  16,175  15,975.53  .00  199.47  98.8% 
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER  5,000 -1,105  3,895  4,126.40  .00 -231.51  105.9%*
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER C  4,000 -2,278  1,722  1,830.20  .00 -108.50  106.3%*
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CON  4,000 -2,300  1,700  1,591.50  .00  108.50  93.6% 
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER C  5,000 -4,000  1,000  949.52  .00  50.48  95.0% 
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACH  4,100 -3,300  800  568.49  .00  231.51  71.1% 
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHE  4,000 -3,000  1,000  954.00  .00  46.00  95.4% 

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  217,275 -94,220  123,055  104,475.91  18,579.32  .00  100.0%

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6ayR7SwZAW4ZPLe9eHj1QyL6NYJlLotqVVwDhsv6vF7Q9bSF4M33%2B0gBzW1irT1j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5HquOpDSPlbW/yTajJr3M4n/e1DrCAf6zr3KaIbebdASZy0HgKlSx0k9WwKoj2mn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2od1MsEnMyDc5UfRYpcSCnt2XYoCCGh6CKZWM/Z8HVPE7PP%2B%2BLvl6W6LERax7e4a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IIsMch%2BhKdv8y6hm9Sd1MeSACKvrxbHba7bIh7y/Wow63W2JeO0FJGNw6dXFNWcR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N82AQ%2BvUBX3D6Hmm5WrxDj8xigy7WdlwIwuRC9i4cjR8ECknuOaXKknvvrPy7hnY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gc9KX0I3k/ksWSsT2nyzyhjvm7w21luQEzT07xK90Vpv0YZJdiFQndRzuFloGvtc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qoox1QfH5M2UM5qZwKJDqq887ZyVvPWTP4LsYIJWFs0Xzq1YjP/kkl8nB7mUu001&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rHbfp6vr5VUL3RcREZGvI6UyJDfNq55Hjq2Hr7NJILDnkfWoQ6qiX7iHblzDm2CV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BytZp7M99uCsz8V6lpfF4EqyXezhr59MW5KocpsIwgC3FL4bdIffYOGcbfb8AERg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nVfS%2BPi%2Bo0vQqlUn0E2y6l2NgM9heyWhKMe7ErdUx5zPkxlKM%2BPYGmYAACjVy2KG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f0Go2/EoGL/B/QLotX64xt/zK84s/JCS6TCTQ3UVdhDsqF/deYTE4WjfNqOK3mnR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QjyR1IaENIHkfrMk70daKGFuC8Ephs9GUSmbQa6/Tf%2BxC0i3m6i/cCvVeaHlPNUp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LkrpfTAgnA2ijTIrnBwIgg72ywDK22YelTSKBGuc4NY2Y55KXKnJQr1tTtS60mrx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nB1vojgdWCXt67rmFjSCGxmyagJ5s6XqWjiu09NaCbpmJemtbCvcExDTbyu6F8RH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p1VuxNbsJzThfNA8v5dzYPaTi4hcjWvqGfZJ7n8CbOdlC3Hrsu7EvRijm6%2Bwt32w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RY%2BReStJj0OEzJl%2B3MiKpnhh8M3o%2BVDNRsTAbugP3pFxCjktSGg334efVzrZF6QP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ars9%2BKgaLxqvJYaj3405ZJxjmNb04rMd/cXcc6UgO61r2UP0nVJ4juAFFzamcGQP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gQ1x%2BWLIhYzoKwwJr8q13pDF/JGmV9II54Db5kZNcK3nhxr%2B%2BRWBbbuHB6cwrSBd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t7zc3MZ22ywvwEPFYigZElJ7RT9NEGwLhyEYTylKo/wrVMdKgxFRYlAbo0ZQ2BkN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ycQJKv0tipHqE7Uv4fd2D9BmkFz4sBszVe2afLDiMDUKmNf/Z%2BfvvEfSJa/oV9vw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4LvvD3xQNGYszgH36YL/KqI8vNyn2zEYH%2BOTWEF/zOheYdOHa3NXxUljk4%2BGHgPz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iJvQjZ/bz2OWxL2WDOuDQlxzGw%2BeyJdXq33XhNQhlG2w4hMY605uZ8ODub8oWbGH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W/RiOePOyLrmOmcDXYyR8or2jFdQ%2BNhXtF5Mw8nodL/nOmvcjBBobQDJjMqsL773&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z3XzvSDQHolfMBkgZxtSoIviVRGI5IwK9i6jVxMyi17VpUs7RllyCQaVkVvuNd2H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J/VhC19C/9%2B0qvKEWAylUBSNZdJLdOzg11JJp%2BMdNMSUnOshTCdBNGxaL65TvtfD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RKlFTHU8VfZdiK%2BvwosFJs9MZEtoRTZ0Zvw3CDsle8hoU12bG8FZwwisbJwBWtF%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tutoSRAJauhJJDvW4I466blbkelgkNeRyhjvQwVWCixw9nZeNygqM0O2ds762I5j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QtoVhjfrKzLvhxIf%2BS6mzO%2Bcam5zE3cXrjxxfxCfOQJ9VSe9o68kypLTPiX6LUDa&


07/27/2022 14:19 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  10
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12410000 53990  REBINDING  4,000 -2,920  1,080  1,010.50  .00  69.50  93.6% 
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO  141,235 -7,300  133,935  133,926.96  .00  8.04  100.0% 
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERA  3,000  0  3,000  2,928.23  .00  71.77  97.6% 
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICU  35,000 -2,100  32,900  32,873.77  .00  26.23  99.9% 
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERA  3,186 -3,000  186  .00  .00  186.00  .0% 
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.  9,500  0  9,500  9,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS  14,000 -700  13,300  13,243.29  .00  56.71  99.6% 
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN  6,000 0  6,000  5,697.75  .00  302.25  95.0% 
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH  2,000 500  2,500  2,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READIN  1,500  0  1,500  1,090.18  .00  409.82  72.7% 
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC  1,500 -100  1,400  902.69  .00  497.31  64.5% 
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S  8,500 -1,900  6,600  6,593.24  .00  6.76  99.9% 
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/E  6,000  0  6,000  5,816.18  .00  183.82  96.9% 
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F  1,900  0  1,900  1,900.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/M  8,390  0  8,390  8,007.76  .00  382.24  95.4% 
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/R  2,000 -536  1,464  1,387.57  .00  76.56  94.8% 
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S  16,000 -313  15,687  15,687.33  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S  10,900  0  10,900  10,871.73  .00  28.27  99.7% 
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENG  6,000  0  6,000  5,934.30  .00  65.70  98.9% 
12410328 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/F.  1,900  0  1,900  1,900.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MAT  7,885  0  7,885  7,710.09  .00  174.91  97.8% 
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/REA  2,000 -1,300  700  656.16  .00  43.84  93.7% 
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCI  16,000 -313  15,687  15,687.33  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC  10,900 -1,200  9,700  9,657.56  .00  42.44  99.6% 
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG.  14,750 -2,500  12,250  11,923.62  .00  326.38  97.3% 
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH  20,968  0  20,968  20,968.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC.  3,400  0  3,400  3,400.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LAN  14,750  0  14,750  14,732.81  .00  17.19  99.9% 
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MAT  21,075  0  21,075  21,075.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410578 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SCI  5,200 -1,811  3,389  3,389.24  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC  3,400  0  3,400  3,399.65  .00  .35  100.0% 
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG  14,750 -2,460  12,290  12,206.04  .00  83.96  99.3% 
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH  21,475 -500  20,975  20,975.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC.  3,400  0  3,400  3,399.64  .00  .36  100.0% 
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA  12,750  0  12,750  11,859.61  4,015.00 -3,124.61  124.5%*
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA  20,468  0  20,468  20,468.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410778 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SC  5,200  2,536  7,736  7,672.26  .00  63.84  99.2% 
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO  3,400  0  3,400  3,399.64  .00  .36  100.0% 

TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  484,282 -25,916  458,366  454,351.13  4,015.00  .00  100.0%

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVEL  50,000 -41,300  8,700  8,615.00  .00  85.00  99.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xVdotGApabqckl3SLK6CRnNgowDczg%2Bp6763N38U6ImaTbFi69Z%2BKRWRZcsjf8P5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gBY8ETGMpgpfKoCL2M3OFn0ipRZzzUcqIrxDmSHtEypvh3XSxs2dQHX0lGqO%2BoID&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BLogZP1IIfxd5cP9tLiSkZO7/rCdjeb0vjl2Fhi1fBcHP%2BoK86y%2BpGSDMHtUEAlj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1hmUpDubLxi5HMUs1MIEx2jWOPKNQanOCkaCzCC4F7bHhHN8SDLyeny33GRZ1yAQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WNl02GYU%2BFG0Yqs/yigOajQEG4wgza6pDaEWi/wWo3eltQ3k4rDcjX6opG7rvVeu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BdoHTt0XmF5TS%2BQpvCXGsgYBgLTFzZeIKBSMIV3lAWrO0piLt6RNsmoSJIBr69lQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rNoyrHf0bzTiR7HcYVM8a8pz8DmZpvQMaIrwKvf6LJR0BBd7uwub6pD9a6diYTTz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r972WrirYCXkmXJuCK%2B3cDC7nCDGAd/RuMAaZLB9VxOiEnhNyuclwttTiss0hAyX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2/0nopUeu9%2BbfTWBLDLSl7WRoE47zwencbf4aVA/UmExRhFhqnJtgVyVbf42ehc0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Y8Mc5yqYgrjgCwHFTXU0Ykmgw0ey/SKcI1pRbu08sMqKNVYwJ8HqYYzv5tasp2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g1l6vMSA0on2/LSVcGAW42hLl759LLBUEpSD5N2fK58I5Xf/d4fDEhB7QrpWGF7w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Fop9z1QKErb8tSNsh0HTXzIoTwylLmST8eD3aGSPPKw8l/MOaUJMMoqGOCogGQ/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9yWvokNPLrnQTjgoL9PLqgbBDAb/TzHQRBfyNZlgQ9hpNTfHcbg/4rexvptkm6Kc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cLXfZyAzZZ3hMw/b7/w9mbsPDH3cGMrDPEAc73hytG/iOhGddsHHBfSMoLx5Np83&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w9i4rzbky5UKG6ydj2E1YEftWEwUKa2H6PIWt/e8Y/f3mRIhaTpRcSD/rd%2Bk43Vk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NIXA3iNVf5vn8MWOSjqZzYqmQOInfmuzJykmgoTRA59wSaPTchd%2Br3/%2BrrjqjlsV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mW%2BXbRreBxv3MuuC4K5IyEJeY3o6YHnE72/DRr/JFBOt4LJrBdXQs/zo/wUG7CQ8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QWrqjVVeR7QzQprky5UNvgpbSV8aKO0zcik1wAcszf4rWMtwicNS3%2B3b6Kx2dzYc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ULXslEuaZQy9ro0s8KAmo8iOLcEZtOafJEzOmhvcFzoK%2BlLNY7M0VDBBoKwkS4e8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=79fmDUjmIT1ULbVxiJD4jg0sTHq5U6tBqwzghRG4lO2zOZCHt7dTkK4CIUEPXv7n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MCXsFJGJiUmog1L80WGL0P6vSX2qYA/bHBuLpRpmvjhIDQ0WUPH5THQO0F%2BhzOJ%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z0O3Pn5tltVs7YmRYm6ScqyDG6jqX04s9Din1bM7oyStjWbPB6SjapITuZzOUNWU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DK1c3/EoFB7IYIqnLdxvTiTqB/lxy2dUO1RVl5bfImhnBvxfXvxb9ysI3tID7XMg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E4Zc1qQbQYyMGcM1dAXKlZhXNe0ZJl7IHMQ/eAppyaGk6/Gy5KHOT/BDW/B5sd1z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YHs0SDo9xDBihdtHNRGO701gXuUxQIeHMZLqYnYXzOQ46Rhp9uIvUpLWBzPVMv5G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HYc4j2Qb4LUK/nFIq8Om9Tv42eglYaRed4j82rFgGnOPO8EBlxj3iyZWilKUoCvX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QmyOkP/zqz97YyxvqRiAhMqVKYbFZ/ZJpjoPGXskJ6CsjpAcsHlDoHfLPcNL4lNw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0rbfwSimllLdn9QMq9aS7ZBinqIBj50pimxDbhrw2o6Dba48xdaxsoU1XLta2G4v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cyiJVFLh8oe/kdN841gnqRMxFeS4JRfroRJqpWUDRht5sq7xieyUNCo2xuHTOC4m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UJQXiKNs0Z6ojFvVUEbppe0QMDuP1JMuqmUj9sgnXjdePekAzCvXYmTvXcPMMa3l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GsBbVYFYoMyg/p9JT8ZFDRdzRc9eEq1vUbKEtFKF%2BJRBfmdOyDykwk9yyGyj50FI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i7aZjT3o4j7bN4E5/fxhwZUbfXINGctBFAQKNxlu5AGpahHprn%2BWznlDSX5RgPmz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EKwyzt4n9Fwoq6aWR3GWNMvv0nztTO4mrtv%2B2uhMqimTwph4%2Btwi7qg8VRAkW0W2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M0/iahUNgyNlgIViKF8N734e6SmkT9KzrVfij58iBkDfLYogrrHSRA8YYJrHoOJm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jFoQDUv9Vcs/sOEehSTnPpqL/AHG79AhayjSApTj5c5/pgJi/HeTUjf6AGnQNsvE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3HnvOrO1c6zHGyxidOsSQVNyz588iNZ%2BkdNDtaQQir8qCOIEjfsESy2yu%2BT17GSl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oGhq7eI2ckRw1kMpg1LKOS8aGRmGPCnK/ltFva4h6KuDmPTaLeJ16duKmyH5qGI0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bfGVPbFN/CIHl9whF1%2BUnsY76yVmLq5UyLluc5XnQFvYNyoY%2BG99vl%2B6iQvMTLXz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mR8Q9EHI2ouC41MRO6Xe5xtEmEqgot7HrFAf7yV51QtBceuGuLFwwATf1j2oqoU6&


 
 
 

07/27/2022 14:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     11
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC        9,200      -1,300       7,900       7,874.29            .00          25.71   99.7% 
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV       11,000      -4,700       6,300       6,282.05            .00          17.95   99.7% 
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES       10,000      -2,000       8,000       7,993.81            .00           6.19   99.9% 
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCA        4,500        -105       4,395       4,395.47            .00            .00  100.0% 
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES        4,500        -624       3,876       4,026.98            .00        -150.51  103.9%*
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        4,500           0       4,500       4,493.04            .00           6.96   99.8% 
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPP        4,500           0       4,500       4,497.48            .00           2.52   99.9% 
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        4,500           0       4,500       4,496.74            .00           3.26   99.9% 
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        4,500           0       4,500       4,497.08            .00           2.92   99.9% 

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      107,200     -50,028      57,172      57,171.94            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            
_________________________________________

 
12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENER       50,000      -8,200      41,800      41,765.81            .00          34.19   99.9% 
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI        1,500        -500       1,000         954.13            .00          45.87   95.4% 
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/        7,500        -382       7,118       7,131.07         216.43        -229.06  103.2%*
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERA        6,000           0       6,000       6,000.01            .00           -.01  100.0%*
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/IN        1,900        -291       1,609       1,608.82            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUST        5,000           0       5,000       4,964.48            .00          35.52   99.3% 
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TE        3,000           0       3,000       2,997.78            .00           2.22   99.9% 
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E       17,500           0      17,500      17,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E        3,500        -750       2,750       1,897.50         861.14          -8.64  100.3%*
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC        1,300        -600         700         698.80            .00           1.20   99.8% 
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC        6,000        -550       5,450       5,448.47            .00           1.53  100.0% 
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/G        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/P        2,500        -500       2,000       1,998.63            .00           1.37   99.9% 
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC        1,250        -500         750         680.00            .00          70.00   90.7% 
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/S        3,500        -300       3,200       3,198.99            .00           1.01  100.0% 
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GEN        5,000           0       5,000       4,883.15            .00         116.85   97.7% 
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHY        2,500       3,350       5,850       5,460.92         679.08        -290.00  105.0%*
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIEN        1,250        -550         700         698.80            .00           1.20   99.8% 
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCI        3,500           0       3,500       3,360.61            .00         139.39   96.0% 
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENER        5,000           0       5,000       4,988.00            .00          12.00   99.8% 
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS.          700           0         700         700.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GEN        5,000           0       5,000       4,988.00            .00          12.00   99.8% 
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHY          700         150         850         823.90            .00          26.10   96.9% 
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENE        5,000           0       5,000       4,988.00            .00          12.00   99.8% 
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS        1,200         500       1,700       1,427.64         269.10           3.26   99.8% 
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE        5,000           0       5,000       4,988.00            .00          12.00   99.8% 
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH        1,200         750       1,950       1,950.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            151,500      -8,373     143,127     141,101.51       2,025.75            .00  100.0%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JJO/GP/lXZp8ullK4QAirPbJ2U%2BA4GrZcuMuYyhN9iq9laBuatK7eWOvPtJLM1cX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WmdbqemDli97rSStXnwnO6KS2NiCUEv8tGRyqlgZ%2BpQWj0sigAEvVxmVc6Q548Fa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZOg6mBwtEDVatJ1Zsy0swLKRL3yVRtXTi%2B3PpNE7dKsZiBXZsVJDKxCoh2rFxh3X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CATfHOMjMUM5hkFudlP1lWshjcleYLooDU4SNldUo0f/QKiUq9nieJ4uJi79DXrA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=800NZ3hUdLLhMDvOFsqyuzWRpguwfq1TOgqRMwO1COpJSl%2BXLFp8akh12M3YkIBH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t7nXlpmb5FayWCW%2BfecnN9EU3MOOlFOTuSelLHOTNXkASOuF81Ef8AYzrD1oqLZ3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mcBhFKmCvcB3%2B2CXDvyAYsfX8vxbI6CD0iV6xnafMU/bTV/zQrwGOkvBrI87YXIS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GUXwSU0ezKbxayuXzzdgVCHn3oAsL5C4gEFvanzanaCh7ZM3kr1hDBRPbZNKiYG5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4cTQ77pWymbc54iRhBR5IolLTuyfR9hIo1Y6SjkB7hJn9Y5QOh7u3/QIiEYS5YCr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vFeq4%2BrZTbKYF1SUSY3HzLqrBq2ZwdAfY4HsgYaEz1DGllzFmq5zwBR6PYGUz%2B7G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XAJUqfsu6/WhmjH7fd63oNgjC2/t/LedDeB8loCOKcXNfve8WtPY2uNVbX0AN1KU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JqJyXrlwJCqz8Uy8FrSS4IRJXyTTAy5Oa%2BYIg9MlmTqUpM2m7WXzRceSkgFwO1sA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=udrt83ZbCrM0dp3n7LL5SAxa7yNF2RW6yY6PQccrh/p1%2BoGvLB0eHh0ASP5UaTRB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EGxTvKBdGfFVD02Cyc79ZWWhUSVfKBdpGae6InOsIPvBS%2BE4ltEQ9xLgYopFkR4T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lCAVphPCwDOE%2B61iAM5ZmENfnP%2BQwI0woeqGFmL9N71JL3N57dAvwf/pWKjUC2oo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vKEWGw188UdMv/3TY1Go3hGvioKLQAkaEMcS17Mu0X/ycrr6usWJ0xpxlMFI3SZi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nC4sjF87IyF3USx3r%2B0MEt7oBMRy/8pGvFrD2HIuBkZE%2Bga2S84/XC2TdoIhJzS7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BZOrSo0cHehkCCJQxPjXm6MuZfPwE2EKmwK7QPjMQ57T8Ox7lzlm/S5fvs5n9Sj8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gk/BR8SJZ4JaFi%2BU4XC5tBTwDuWYTZyW/XBX0/E4Jr445VPv101HZIGcKAbhLJxa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=92e%2BeFIx0hLjnxXt0ZbhL0lFmGJWcyy06jZTjPx7cT/OlOTPtDbk61hDGUh3DTPc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AlmKfBOQXmIN5c80rqG1%2BTNUEOkjtwQkaLtamV/5%2BLlQejfjtyFXUFXDfJXDIIPS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OJaVq5OIXojJ8YqDNv0LIhKF/QMv59yvViDbisOUzCcj5o4A9ElGfMFFav8gyt7J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ChB%2BaQE37o0I2Fcgix5vjZS8KyZW1ckQNfHuBmjXTb2A9LNe5ujLCcAZQrpkrExx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZaBDuwGHev/uq0i5z7PDYNQT7kcA0bt3xOMqskRAvvpb/bvu4tqVNdmSfGUMp1wj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gJJKoLyuEH/2rz%2BabWw2p4XR9up3L8APs7PBmBpDcWjy9cS/%2Bm7bq6vwcUGL%2BU%2BJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TvqtP0AihbiroMvQHKJnWBf8fmeOZhRBSr6m/RngD9MT30ImHeeTiikEM0wcFn6Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WaBCVSps2CvTVfzmPvsVJgp23G1mmRxG%2BcxGNU2sz57vVDoy4e2lUpbb%2BNmEgbXN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g402WIfOE%2B5voqj/PUYay1OSf%2BH5TvqUOApplsf/HTOkB0dLoGIaJt%2B6tztFkGQX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aH0/SAZnjVMj4V127xgBjPp1EydO94mm2pcWg8uL6%2BcUBxoOhZYy8Cebejr5hkBv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7%2BzwtZbANfvn3mji7MMg0jaLWW1JiGMRsUXkId94JFt0LU/PFBORFE%2BWW7C4N6Gv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5C1V%2B8CBXRAXI5%2BJCFGXRS6R1L%2B3fq1pNu7UqF5fiGS0kiuBbDsOBOC/wMqo6TjS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yAIr5B6syvI7RaoAxWZTL1dCWRZCdUYOkVrB82D1KzoBtn2P/TzLghoYcRvZ3TDN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MRAYcfrNSM98xYJspMEzgTgnVGC19M65T0TogvF8kNxtM6FOrN4b%2B2rdDaTMLGBq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lpJ7S8HM42DsxRuPXEbBhGAujZoe1JAFGRvxffDbVY6axL9Q5MCn3jQ1akJRlxZc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4m/bKp7j1QPUt/0dCxh6BaDrhlOVmat2AnY5QFcZ8bqvypestDRmiz8gmYTcZnpN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xZjgC7OMLsMLfJtqKiK5ms76YNBCWwVkEwfYCQ0R13TFYZ17dhhv2Pl2q7Dizrhd&


07/27/2022 14:19 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  12
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES  
_________________________________________

12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER  52,400 -7,855  44,545  52,488.44  .00 -7,943.44  117.8%*
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE  2,500  0  2,500  2,319.27  .00  180.73  92.8% 
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MU  15,117  0  15,117  12,256.46  .00  2,860.54  81.1% 
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL  42,500 -12,110  30,390  29,779.64  .00  610.36  98.0% 
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERA  48,225 -2,898  45,327  40,683.29  4,353.92  290.21  99.4% 
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART  23,750 -246  23,504  23,297.30  .00  206.70  99.1% 
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.  7,500 -3,500  4,000  762.81  .00  3,237.19  19.1% 
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS  800  0  800  800.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LAN  5,000  0  5,000  4,917.19  .00  82.81  98.3% 
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH.  2,400  0  2,400  2,380.70  .00  19.30  99.2% 
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUST  7,500  0  7,500  6,869.09  .00  630.91  91.6% 
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH.  9,000  0  9,000  9,030.21  .00 -30.21  100.3%*
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH  2,350  0  2,350  2,154.18  .00  195.82  91.7% 
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC  8,933 -1,459  7,474  6,508.61  54.72  910.67  87.8% 
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READIN  1,250  0  1,250  .00  .00  1,250.00  .0% 
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENC  20,500  0  20,500  20,009.55  .00  490.45  97.6% 
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. S  2,700  0  2,700  2,275.54  .00  424.46  84.3% 
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G  18,000  20,645  38,645  10,408.26  35,688.09 -7,451.35  119.3%*
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/A  7,300  0  7,300  7,205.60  .00  94.40  98.7% 
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/E  1,200  0  1,200  1,197.32  .00  2.68  99.8% 
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F  1,000  0  1,000  1,000.39  .00  -.39  100.0%*
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/H  800  0  800  795.35  .00  4.65  99.4% 
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/T  9,000 -1,916  7,084  7,084.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M  3,000 0  3,000  2,646.83  .00  353.17  88.2% 
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M  6,150 5,532  11,682  7,202.36  4,073.00  406.64  96.5% 
12430274 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/P  100  0  100  96.50  .00  3.50  96.5% 
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/R  2,000  0  2,000  344.64  .00  1,655.36  17.2% 
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S  9,000  0  9,000  7,984.19  .00  1,015.81  88.7% 
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S  2,600  0  2,600  2,557.55  .00  42.45  98.4% 
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GEN  16,000  12,500  28,500  7,411.38  44,800.58 -23,711.96  183.2%*
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART  6,500  0  6,500  6,440.93  .00  59.07  99.1% 
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENG  1,200  0  1,200  1,163.41  .00  36.59  97.0% 
12430328 54000  SUPP./PARKER/F.  1,000  0  1,000  1,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLT  800  0  800  789.85  .00  10.15  98.7% 
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TEC  9,000  1,916  10,916  10,916.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MAT  3,000  0  3,000  2,767.49  .00  232.51  92.2% 
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUS  6,150  0  6,150  6,138.69  .00  11.31  99.8% 
12430374 54000  SUPP./PARKER/PHY  100  0  100  100.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/REA  2,000  0  2,000  153.25  .00  1,846.75  7.7% 
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCI  9,000  0  9,000  8,107.96  .00  892.04  90.1% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bF7D9gAOydzISzr1eTsmekO22OUBrZ2ULWumweVKVuSqjAO/G3JfAqrzclaVXYBz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ywP895xqJhem2Inv2XZY4N4mm%2Bb9ehPlGjQkY3EU8o4i9ZlwpjltyLtzgjI%2BJlik&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L%2BSvLBpieAvqxnHgMeexN1kSXcoZig2SBdam%2Bvib5dB9Oo7dIH7uuWXtSr%2BEINOi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kRmfD77NKeuKotOVTbh1/MN4YlshfNhJ2fU/wNbyHABUVTmKPK/YcykCKEzZbweJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7R9Om9LMvVczfY1hLIiLR5QMVWAwkqCBewbTU/T9Y2aDsQByliZAeCTDkxakjZia&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bx55l8XC7Gw7H5vevXP1PRRCv//at2/1hm4H4Gpnzu51P0juc7uoiHG8QmsDR1Ej&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SvKrmLAsnb4lHkwPq5SU/eULDtnzoBm6EZgEHeFnc9GBHmeZi52bjHMJ/3KZxuo7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aWYqK2BxnG6bffflp96OU3YacjwjGgkiGKw999iBmwGRKRWYg5AFVC9k1rXTqEKb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7%2BSCyV2imcJgQo0rLwVd9aPP6wAXKNVuiN8YCQIpNrlkZlCpOFim1iOD9XXHC2nC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zZ8qHWZsxlXl6ruG2HiVhq8ZbDK%2B3h%2BVVsmp23y91CER6cx70qWSeppr2O0WH6aj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tNs91o5/tul7ETSEmTgSyWpzCQlOf7CiOGHC9aebxXrzQ/p9LMbAgqefbNRcrB8C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U0bqkc4bqLNyacEWw3yHuCe5dnwNSfYlIhQSWE/tm09XOi8Y6fxZsO%2B/KaB5HXDm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fbKk293hZtyaNgE14rcrZ3SEtnehiv6/8AfIIQhYlMpPYXmC6IFAxgsD2QZpCOBj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bchc6/pGecXthn53MwqvvYi4luF9CugvjI5XN0V9xUNuwQbCYvThuBpIrDS2diHu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RTQzO8Tj1c9ij4FhDfidNnEX82KQgISaQ1vAuyoJdyy7cEi3cWkSl8Dc9/UTp1ra&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hQ41d4Gq5viybqMC2AAl65f2r5E6afGAKuZ3drOX04jCuV/qkKhreq/QhUwZeZxt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lr/3nhymg6W2zzcfTK5GNDam54arz2CAwUZMWILx08vUiMagFCP%2BurXQBvyySg0k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BSV5wfxuFy2Y0meF7uK7gOCjKKii6stk1XxyKvWoW5FMqjPhuNut1wWlr/fmpIdz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0hP/cZrxVTNbDkcl7iyIzYAWdJ3RDYaku6akgrlgX84oNxpzC1MLkXXwU8VOzBk0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HDWXGx3W2dZj8DmJZNnOn0UEbQFxD5cza5V7uG3XUwZqJbfA9SdQP91L8eZjlysf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wRgNYQQJmPQgODjFioaqWlrzaVB2UyGSDEwNflw1r5WFAS5kNAxjMEptsFJsA6DM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MqLmMqWLic34z5l2CQ8XnX3m427rifa3ktVhohwhX63jQIoZsYz9co8X5JlfVjgm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iQey/CzfjOyNYjhOiIj/qPaCrY1bVcmAp0iCAod%2Bew3RkVce3p6K101/1KyJM%2BkW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zDF9p4mWUR1h0qbiVscZ8rauMMK5UyTn04BDqWYpbLEA62vT/mbGCYggvaJDbtF2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KrLAr4mlypzglp802iOnpBr1vUrb7XhzIW61GHr/T5WuaHUbqXlHAk%2BAiWT5fTNl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hbq/viEKAMiOOiYDlbgVDzlRvoey9p/IcSnyO2p0Pqpup8zYCxQSR/qGs4OQkUWS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=absDwYIDL5QSj%2B3eC1YfAdohAxKJmSlNegIZqa1rjsP0oZ584Sqb4okYfUdTJa3R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EJNoi6K64miqiFdJJfQfDBpBywR1vlCoo07CsIq82%2BWRTzYNDnI8YthCI/%2BBzfXn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DWQ2kLaFmrF5I%2BpsvmGQs3QGndNc2NTfkdNpOI%2BYMZIqeVI9ph8ISRXDbRyFcFtv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ddvJr%2Bj4U%2Bot2EXQyUGuIQ34bNYkHWIecX43mZ4arHWwcnA9UOKiQ9/cDHUCexqV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MDcBMtW2QSy5JP0OdF%2BVupiBhU3dvkJ8A95cWzclDJ7UBIH9Ajn3r9XKUuwoLqlZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B4Kc6j97dw45ClVW0k0qKDAn8OBF/7UWZ6ialCgh4Au3uUxRsCdMHG26Se0Z2Fvd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hYFXd4njBD6xV1aqA3pYG%2BaUY1x0MdZHMXbSmbk06Qc%2BzOuBoxu86bJxrHvbvBbD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VvzxUSP%2B9J4O3kYV3I%2BCp5Ouk4aPSyDWCUdOCHl3yFa%2B2y6zcXFPZKOMjnhgZFin&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MMVaZJaAwoEEc0PfcIQqkEaLtB%2BLWDq7SKYVXf04xs1wmPwTL9%2BMtzDxL4FHEcpo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bTmXwe1v/sJcugUY37WRfHCPQigoeYu8u2WbFwaNrjKmZsNOHTx3IGVMrfKw%2BMZ6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p4DZC9Ik4Qhh%2Bu1YmMQcG9oAFCsLPTt6NMyXwBweoYtDr/m/iKR0Nx8pT7zWiENl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AgkHdMVoM1OAh5krF9FziqdF99FJYbu1YfDtfLm6aZgB4GMQFtCjDI8tEpFHdZ6R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rB4yFDMr/AzJ9wB4XL1A5MX9cuK28HnoUOnuANQNe0874uMZSn91hHtVrmIbtA5A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GfPDQixt0l4lzck0nknHvjDqwVWjhfVAl/2a6gkOpcpxa5LZIzC201PK%2BuXLHU7Y&


 
 
 

07/27/2022 14:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     13
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC        2,600           0       2,600       2,557.50            .00          42.50   98.4% 
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES       25,750      34,255      60,005      33,868.55      16,262.53       9,873.92   83.5% 
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART        3,300           0       3,300       3,275.67            .00          24.33   99.3% 
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E        3,500           0       3,500       3,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG.        2,500           0       2,500         989.97            .00       1,510.03   39.6% 
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH        2,500           0       2,500       1,736.28            .00         763.72   69.5% 
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC        1,100           0       1,100       8,529.95            .00      -7,429.95  775.5%*
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN        8,500           0       8,500       7,727.94            .00         772.06   90.9% 
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC.        2,000           0       2,000       1,999.09            .00            .91  100.0% 
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GEN       24,800      25,000      49,800      23,672.76      15,861.39      10,265.85   79.4% 
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART        3,248       1,964       5,212       4,779.24            .00         433.11   91.7% 
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH        3,500           0       3,500       3,494.91            .00           5.09   99.9% 
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LAN        2,500           0       2,500       1,123.09            .00       1,376.91   44.9% 
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MAT        2,500           0       2,500       1,694.71            .00         805.29   67.8% 
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUS        1,100       4,205       5,305       9,417.83       3,678.66      -7,791.43  246.9%*
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCI        8,500           0       8,500       7,595.14            .00         904.86   89.4% 
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC        2,000           0       2,000       1,999.88            .00            .12  100.0% 
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENE       24,000      25,000      49,000      22,486.11      15,021.25      11,492.64   76.5% 
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART        3,400           0       3,400       3,317.71            .00          82.29   97.6% 
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH.        3,500           0       3,500       3,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG        2,500           0       2,500       1,119.03            .00       1,380.97   44.8% 
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH        2,500           0       2,500       1,802.31            .00         697.69   72.1% 
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSI        1,100           0       1,100       8,529.95            .00      -7,429.95  775.5%*
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIE        8,500           0       8,500       6,648.29            .00       1,851.71   78.2% 
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC.        2,000           0       2,000       1,915.86            .00          84.14   95.8% 
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GE       21,100      25,000      46,100      18,940.10      20,897.52       6,262.38   86.4% 
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/AR        3,052       1,948       5,000       4,964.26            .00          35.27   99.3% 
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC        3,500           0       3,500       3,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LA        2,500           0       2,500       1,376.00            .00       1,124.00   55.0% 
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MA        2,500           0       2,500       2,161.74            .00         338.26   86.5% 
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MU          900         517       1,417       9,260.63            .00      -7,843.23  653.4%*
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SC        8,500           0       8,500       7,053.37            .00       1,446.63   83.0% 
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SO        2,000           0       2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                   558,775     128,499     687,274     526,582.10     160,691.66            .00  100.0%

 
 

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES       
_________________________________________

 
12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUC       20,000           0      20,000      21,619.11            .00      -1,619.11  108.1%*
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV      127,000     -12,000     115,000     114,073.93          64.00         862.07   99.3% 
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPE       45,000     -29,066      15,934      15,177.00            .00         757.04   95.2% 

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES       192,000     -41,066     150,934     150,870.04          64.00            .00  100.0%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/MNPyWQuZTHNwI3mQgNDBATwsRoQLZUfFYNJgqZF1vR4cN7Q44H/4iCT9uO8z3cV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QKC4bbOUmm2G843qKM/y2RN6kEFSFsaUNivOz1EVcKdgxdbW1V%2B7fnPR8nbiosfZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HAzgEQ%2B0g82F%2BHwnR5J6iJdRgPOmy/zCSR5wPubktm97jdY8kmolUv0suuwrNI4x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lV9sq/YBUTBtB1XX9Bum2%2BbGwUCK6tOX7CTJH5coPihx2FqQhi8%2Bs8xmWPKjJu0u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yf31iwilafLmzlTuovFBJ5bqAFIG/VMawktdWZMhlYUI%2BA39CVrtIwjPF1RdLMHe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s6So/VDIu9J9Opwk4cirbjaT7Os66wwHdqyBqM3Wi8GeskdFh0t7BCCjnOQmYnJz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pb5y0%2BJAyh3cTOg91egdov/9qp96jdL1wv05YaKbhAIBtS5bANrN/iTG7oBj4drz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=15oHPTHbnapD8kE30n/5XPS4HykyLRquhiJYqWOTQLZ4OAECWnd18ISYJSPZGumq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z/LqdPkDkYKBygSf0szzKDEZ61LHLuqdUErbkHvzsShLy5sY6Tx9NEjZq8Ur3Q1J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gsSjnPaVgrMNAyr9P%2BpEmW5mMgSjvvbc%2BziFcnpqJqlWNuFH5Jmr2sYg9CRVqLAj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KuoSRyS6Jm%2B03EkR9NiPVyMq2AxZNIg5pAi7pV9dfRuivHlOuQrBsoqPN/R/iE4y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DIBoI%2Bn1rYgROFCCGw1BlQF291XzFkkIxQbxgEjnG4rR3P%2BuJkkBJfWDm3HwfFTg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n7HOR5iRr5CRaFW%2B41r2ozfuSaSKMxJZYZBUY27jxYRHJvQaN/EsOmEXampUWQP2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q10JFJWZ9jJeCxA2gyljWkJU0JH0x6TWCkFGpzcEV3SXhfIox29s3Ucmax6RPeys&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HuakxxS9SyUyz7ixAKiu4I%2BxmmZTF46cQF2vyd7h%2B4Ns%2BkbO89UXamGX7aG5fQww&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HWUnj%2Be5AtN0RdmKmrFa47pCZc6SNBfKEGVxEDHGTsw5kKPDyI3LDWfhMjMhC4UR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vVlxanidrXv2aMAQSwiJd5pjXAFaQl6ttyiYlsZ%2BMVEcl%2BAF9TI89r5nZIgJnCXu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NERx0Cfayhim8X/FtTxKyJYKOBZuKmg5VXnh6cFiGXpt7w7PsapcktQeVpQNg5xB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ZUUyYUWjLcB128rfLK6v3zx/aGmQRT4ridvK2N2cckKaLC1xfiTcN%2BseYoJhlSF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ryfhR48V%2BbydBCZbqEEoSEVk9Q7qN6zP/1nPZKqxtwmL47mqvzRtS40NS%2BChPThl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TmYoQVX6niTlQJyBHbFqDYDAYQfIMgwSmchIZLiw8%2B7tS5HIsYLfyMsHvsMwo%2B7H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8BZ2l9SA3xixB9dYu54P0Ula%2B7ATBS%2BL4jOKc6T0ON9SQjPO1My6kz5XHpIqljyK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P3dWz07RLTwjwOBGTf3XWC%2B40e2k%2BrUPVXBir0odqbzxD5z76CX8m4/ERIkX%2BdL2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7%2BxHalmC6eWxkVTxTIwkWZRW1ODpQJ4s6aI%2BxfI3ZgaV9yxWcxmXlMicxqewwBg/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p/iBOPqwp%2Bu8ruXzpvG78HFoOubJzyI66veULlQUh%2B2hDbybgNJ54YTLkuO%2Bv/Yc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l9tAGYlwLwNn/cfuo88GU78gMIs4Acidr%2BuqHFLE8te8F1FuG1uWhu5MPH12SsSG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=perfwM1w/a/oxRbMVDDV0LAPUFeE3vN/JVo3Z2N0SPVLTkb2y2D7SyImiKCBYin5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sY/mppGjBox54flLvg/bUMZqcJHM7X5p3Ktse0L8l8m8TwuUv0Lus9hso8DXU22f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IFzcYki56Oh1C27A88WdChet6eJJ9ftXBoCcXZ1bYNOjeUv73XRGKZKcL8HHu%2Bga&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o0QpN/oE59KdGCnEvCtHGbDrTA8PSWMknGZPHs5K64%2BbVUuvkdsSc9CjNSHClyFF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wr7bUtLtygog/3yPCR5MerFa9u5/IwKJOu1VnWIU8r7xDUotasi8KOvmS6wV2/Oo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xZRrjqnJ2zVMJmBGhtKa%2BbaVQg5gzM991O/LjSeink5GPmGjJONMNRhVozvKkVZI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YlQbzgD9aDpAbOZiIAmB%2BqjYB0LG4AwQyzuYHo57WO1lDd%2BmwACIKDgNGhwFZpKg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kklI7M3LkHCrtURNowW1gDff8XLYL2r2uOaFWVS/UroyZaFAxZ7IXdTcjjcvYdZ%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/30r3paAnfc7GGpPTcAaH1GhzjoqvhJwX9NRCahiqaHt4%2BLx%2B/SDo6I2k%2BlqpcRi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WtBHwm24%2B5BGkB/EiW9flnERl51HoJD4V7xMdDf9A7sCQ8QxMAeTcHH7T%2BYsTsRn&


07/27/2022 14:19 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  14
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY  
_________________________________________

12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS  100,000  198,366  298,366  288,486.30  9,890.30 -10.57  100.0%*
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F  10,000 -1,103  8,897  8,822.70  .00 73.87   99.2%
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC  60,000  64,102  124,102  124,112.68  .00 -10.57  100.0%*
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKE  60,000  67,504  127,504  127,514.44  .00 -10.44  100.0%*
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/B  25,000  34,286  59,286  59,296.42  .00 -10.57  100.0%*
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME  25,000  34,286  59,286  59,296.42  .00 -10.57  100.0%*
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/  25,000  34,286  59,286  59,296.42  .00 -10.57  100.0%*
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/  25,000  34,286  59,286  59,296.51  .00 -10.58  100.0%*

TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY  330,000  466,012  796,012  786,121.89  9,890.30  .00  100.0%

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE  
_________________________________________

12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SO  350,000 -28,296  321,704  321,703.78  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE  350,000 -28,296  321,704  321,703.78  .00  .00  100.0%

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  
_________________________________________

12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPEND  42,500 -2,700  39,800  39,750.00  .00  50.00  99.9% 
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /C  570,354 -23,500  546,854  546,702.26  .00  151.74  100.0% 
12710100 51060  CAREER ED/CHS  0 18,391  18,391  17,976.78  .00  414.22  97.7% 
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID  77,629 -49,491  28,138  28,062.86  .00  75.14  99.7% 
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDAN  10,800 -4,100  6,700  8,806.95  .00 -2,106.95  131.4%*
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID  21,024 -5,800  15,224  14,869.89  .00  354.11  97.7% 
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /M  243,845  0  243,845  243,845.16  .00  -.16  100.0%*
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G  11,869 -7,300  4,569  4,365.04  .00  203.96  95.5% 
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /P  177,419  0  177,419  177,419.06  .00  -.06  100.0%*
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUI  11,869 -9,100  2,769  2,495.73  .00  273.27  90.1% 
12710327 51050  SAL/PARKER/S.W.  62,872  0  62,872  62,871.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BY  88,219 -22,265  65,954  65,930.03  .00  23.97  100.0% 
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID  1,280 -711  569  775.28  .00 -205.82  136.1%*
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /C  88,219  0  88,219  88,219.04  .00  -.04  100.0%*
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUI  1,280 -555  725  725.49  .00  .00  100.0% 
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /H  65,930 -9,100  56,830  56,756.96  .00  73.04  99.9% 
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID  1,280 -194  1,086  764.69  .00  321.31  70.4% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cfMguhShrfeoHKvfLH%2Bm69oTe9lTUUlEZXq0vB02g2cUQrH4kdhG2sQqaNBf7%2Bik&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GBoaaQlelt5kBJnYIy4IXXHcQka5PCgPgZxiyYoDkEKSVybOxDKXR1qTxvxDj49A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kkrS98lCbXW8eoVq2BCQyivC6zxYHJQK25QVafqReGz/Fue1clo2wi3f48jX/xMt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kpfPCCgPyXOVT83XDcjUAAWS4kKbJ/tEVnKc04tx3W9amCf3SAnY/yFgPhI0%2BheP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AODwtiBUvk/qMTwMAFuBy%2BC%2BnubU9DTyEuX3x81tcIEq2lB4wHDVxImHmTPKWiyq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pi45E7sVdrl3XfL0QVuKX13g/jSCsOlhNQo/Uu%2BFqPQeKfcZsOSqXRNBz1AzGMys&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C3Hj0pMLIj7eD%2BMhrxvszVLZ79/ifTWnGKsCUyQA30KKR8Fz6Ol4jWLtTIVoqD18&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sqJHs/oPBkjoz7lZ96pgVWGk3hum1151T1YAq90WIS8N4Yi4GQ0IVZquDZA4YN6X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YiHZQ2IWFvhAK0J%2BeUsVaB8RrdUpKtHXRTDacDx1AM8/NLULFqHCoI/8oCq5hLSW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4KERIC7/%2B9SIOVOzwRNcrBAHaVX9CDCp3fNxPsSa4z66D8c/6K4QP7yj89u73D/i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OrZrResC%2BAySaMJrkEXUDfWZ%2BPVfH1hofo3xVLw%2B3yzxr5Ojudqs6BmtZiwKZBCs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1aRoTD0kSvkYFfrZZgPwCmfz%2BYxTa3Aari0K9b/ntMyv3Cdn2aWW%2BYksTYbyM1CM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sJ1VGFT43ASemGH4ZB7t/7CHhGSpNWX8mZDBz40mrbx%2BdTk5DHvUafjUzPkyPQjy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L5OU%2BeIrDw1dZ9bzOJwHgm1%2BV6jzu5zTe844V%2BzaN5lKxe1lmbGLAByk4EO%2BEcsO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HM9d//xtFmISRdzVR90dpLiNyVAA/JmbeoLf2YIeGNBFRVAvlAV9uRMJAbcRV4ld&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nKfW04U70HFFlhVIYqkpHAYifFzrfFilmpkpIXtwpq9GNmHVZqV0hZWSR9JoWNSN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Os96McabVfhvoi3ztIX2Xve18HmUWe7hkM7vuC2AoawMA5JogHieFPLLwcPTc5vi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U6frKOnLHVk%2Biz0jESH0JMc51hCHnlAQC5yH7QWpVSJyub3oc3GY36uBd7KjxT8k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6hkdxgcYPv0IDXtBYEX0gVL9s8p1YQ0zRo4r0tD6Mi7FHfSrOKLeXe%2B0ZvNFo/3r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gcHH454xC96uUgfj35DePXlnaz6rrCXJNcP/Q6sT7AZEErxkC2MjhOC2PGBQGioj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U75F/M7FmNSK3zVi7G6DHz77CW8jZIJQ/cQJdc8zIzMRK6YScJBLQoABeX6Wzhh7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E/toRUSoypimuf/iO0Gqr8LrpSavDC/USeJrgnQe2q1xlTayBDiTyzPsH67hgMDB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gOJcdVBIBsYycINdnefJHnq3AtmDo6L9PFYyH6vPpKpUFODIU6He9OA1zsnUsOMm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9gNnYSG8/04P07c/lJrWZo/NihaViFhmbrcCDJngVC0WTQbhNXe6qtAVSxR3o2kb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yaUXRrrVCDuMzqy2C0AJsI%2BLFu7E5uBVoSJM2a8QVaogGl8aiP4Fs5Yrfdr3O1E9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2H8v1NHYE3xdo2jZwxxBTzePMG7fWBdVuWaZdxbrUw1jCXxjU41/Xlu1uOXvtaRS&


07/27/2022 14:19 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  15
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /S  98,547  0  98,547  98,547.02  .00  -.02  100.0%*
12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI  1,280 -146  1,134  761.81  .00  372.19  67.2% 

TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  1,576,216 -116,570  1,459,646  1,459,645.95  .00  .00  100.0%

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH  285,586  0  285,586  285,586.08  .00  -.03  100.0%*
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSY  131,028  0  131,028  131,027.93  .00  .07  100.0% 
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH  131,028  0  131,028  131,028.14  .00  -.14  100.0%*
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH  81,332  0  81,332  81,331.95  .00  .05  100.0% 
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH  81,332  0  81,332  81,331.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH  64,962  0  64,962  64,962.03  .00  -.03  100.0%*
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH  98,547  0  98,547  98,547.02  .00  -.02  100.0%*

TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  873,815  0  873,815  873,815.05  .00  .00  100.0%

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB  45,000 -14,807  30,193  30,510.43  .00 -317.13  101.1%*
13200000 51060  TOWN HEALTH EDUC  26,337  0  26,337  26,337.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13200000 51310  SCHOOL NURSES-ST  5,000 -5,000  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY  5,000 -2,000  3,000  2,500.00  .00  500.00  83.3% 
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  12,583  0  12,583  11,981.67  .00  601.33  95.2% 
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  4,000 -514  3,486  1,700.00  .00  1,785.72  48.8% 
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  140,895  0  140,895  150,068.10  .00 -9,173.10  106.5%*
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE  4,200  400  4,600  3,150.53  .00  1,449.47  68.5% 
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HI  700  0  700  .00  .00  700.00  .0% 
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
13200163 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  28,636  0  28,636  32,300.50  .00 -3,664.50  112.8%*
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  88,219  0  88,219  88,840.58  .00 -621.58  100.7%*
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/  1,375  0  1,375  552.00  .00  823.00  40.1% 
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NU  1,699  1,003  2,702  2,011.11  .00  691.24  74.4% 
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  28,636  0  28,636  28,840.23  .00 -204.23  100.7%*
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  88,219  0  88,219  88,219.04  .00  -.04  100.0%*
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURS  1,394  350  1,744  789.25  .00  954.75  45.3% 
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  37,559  0  37,559  37,558.56  .00  .44  100.0% 
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE  88,219  0  88,219  88,219.04  .00  -.04  100.0%*
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE  1,200  350  1,550  349.36  .00  1,200.64  22.5% 
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE  81,081  0  81,081  81,081.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qeQ1W1WoTZCd/b%2BIGF0y69jGPmoEjmYo8xabyJ8A93jT7Qn1KWfuIP67G9xdTntu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fxfOT1Ho/fl%2BhpTzBbgNElgEWUoDg6ShqM%2B1W9PYEq5MAaoefeTWzhRIx33Ojr3H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YxfjQjO4oyK6z8E5OdJDVa4PfDIS/Dvv8wWcdYzvfey3TPlQwCdmi9njUdl2yzLF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RpZFjrLXHZuwVV8SKmz8y440bMpUNMisbH0bcrP2N83P0utM4J9i4f%2BiZmIgDS5b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vl2ltZsFRtL2DRWgYFZ8r52hPfyZvqYz0Z4YWwShg%2BJZ8r65pdtauG6gp9n23xFY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P4obJ%2BdqiIiqTQp3uvWa1p2kP4pYjqs8bUvn1/2zo5OX/XXwRMPx9udU6caBIfGW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VM7ZC324vO0Ofo0VfuBuhWzw2%2BLWrXGgvRukPLVDLooZjHVNgI1nQZ%2BzcPhUkRsI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mnQ9qeMGMz6q7Q0eJvTWeBdTxWdjPoh10X7dhZWMYKICYEhbJwrQsw82ASQluRPg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i2PG8hkLsNJ9dsILs7IAvw/ho3q2yJF7%2BpZXWj5FbCUdR8XfFL7kXpkoo1uTcvwK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ilAf1dUYfSBVm5jNxjkL6srW1tNIH/wjA%2BYHsijvWHyybXrGPOxr8kMmG%2BvwrBnl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6PODy5usXTAYEV5u9HupmP1kBrf3IuMsmv5waaODvE6dtuUecophfqqIOPCy%2BpTf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B0o1ZuyVOuSmRhlLxzUBr0o6MV93M4z9wgSyqFMyyhF7dnPxFm7oVJk%2B7cLTuwXy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dTkKcISPRetan4%2B4RrjfQY0Mwxq5Mp6lWlOX71koCiUCHH5FgMsh3mPHtTyvc4C/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BZbihjhdR6OjdlBKBi/xf%2B26/8EM/GLPRJ8Ey38dW5F9u3Hb/wvnuLE3E51i096Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/OVa1p7yStu10awKo1%2BqHoRzWcGg146jaoO0bnyDwtoMq6YmLepsO7HGmdQJM2n/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3enYwGb%2Bhza4%2BpGe32jHh7wWxinPRO%2BX8pdqn4lYuOeG0osPca9577urxyoMz1YI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6IRCSwqlPZngvxtSyqAmx/JwHGFDLu%2B5q0vMmEYjmsenHUY7REPEKA3BKLIfI0/v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=agN3ZaW3VKdIH7oZeELCGuJPpCV0MjCrzWBRvwgStCa26uGrxAgs2AK2VvN4KM0y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5X45C5zmvC%2Blh764zzli47tmiBOiT0Fj5uN9pH9r4W0SCbadPkWdvHr5sznr7Xel&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F4hUHzKBToL7lDGVBUXeSz8OuWGPyTs4ZcEqX/frYSDwb9ws1XqaUuO0Mk3Npx97&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9x55VMi8Gu8oFJnLblQ1vsowBCvl1Z%2BxsfW%2Bt2zE2Z8h10Quejk9lZXkm73qs7DZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KriMbQcF6c679nzZ54rJLWWg5PhBMIIQ/6ke0hNgMXQb5qLdCHQFrV9KHTrkwmxx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=33rXQ6vK1YsJh8DEPoEs8V63/MOVBGLVAALgb/RgyYGljHFOGXP67vrq3tIldlio&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aF5ZiyKbm8sAwhk%2BUOR%2BIVPGRRC7UFC8kVgGahGLhQa6%2BbwkE93Wxd9OvMAeuhGU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i%2BYEQSx6ujBdyELcT0zmdDw7enmjDud9EI626X3sfwYN3nZCP3TQHNy3W6EMTLOu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2TnWVX4yYh0UBq7wFQedPbcqydvZsxR64VcJJ0Ze5%2BUEk3IinR7FPC9JvNGA2HI2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vrKkGtpslPJ7kjJjYDtebaysi4Jt68B/nrYB/haJTu0ZlcAZ/w/wuFD6udgC4BFt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PNxHQGsZOTX5l9hi1awekhK56WrhaDxiuRLBOFy5YLLn6WwLCUXvc2qST23QVpbs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1owjK65ERS6eHWG2IL6UP6GoHms78sOfcL5b/u2X9KbPr/DyiSB1UlffzT/ePCF3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=knhJGB6d8XcJr1qoWeC9M6aNMwHszIbbuIJO7PNFiKzU4Pn0xuTfbOapICmUnFXz&


07/27/2022 14:19 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  16
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURS  1,200  350  1,550  423.76  .00  1,126.24  27.3% 
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE  62,751 -13,500  49,251  48,996.91  .00  254.09  99.5% 
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE  1,200  1,003  2,203  1,810.13  .00  393.22  82.2% 
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE  62,872  0  62,872  62,871.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS  1,100  350  1,450  278.49  .00  1,171.51  19.2% 
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE  46,549 -11,500  35,049  34,720.13  .00  328.87  99.1% 

TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  867,624 -43,514  824,110  824,109.72  .00  .00  100.0%

3300 TRANSPORTATION  
_________________________________________

13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP  10,800  0  10,800   4,399.50  .00  6,400.50  40.7% 
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSP  48,709  0  48,709   48,709.44  .00  -.44  100.0%*
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPOR  1,821,300  184,590  2,005,890  1,954,200.00  .00  51,690.00  97.4% 
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH-  55,800 -2,010  53,790   45,000.00  .00  8,789.70  83.7% 
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS  40,000  0  40,000   49,920.00  .00 -9,920.00  124.8%*
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION S  4,995  0  4,995   4,995.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS  45,000  0  45,000   38,895.71  .00  6,104.29  86.4% 
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTAT  2,069,280 -315,998  1,753,283  1,816,346.55  .00 -63,064.05  103.6%*

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION  4,095,884 -133,418  3,962,466  3,962,466.20  .00  .00  100.0%

3400 FOOD SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13400000 51070  SUPPORT STAFF  0  210,051  210,051  209,916.94  .00  134.51  99.9% 
13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TI  96,249  0  96,249  96,248.88  .00  .12  100.0% 
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVIC  25,000 -9,003  15,998  16,654.25  .00 -656.75  104.1%*
13400000 54000  SUPPLIES  0  114,572  114,572  114,049.88  .00  522.12  99.5% 

TOTAL FOOD SERVICES  121,249  315,621  436,870  436,869.95  .00  .00  100.0%

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STU  13,231 -3,627  9,604  9,875.19  .00 -270.75  102.8%*
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN  109,536  0  109,536  109,535.66  .00  .34  100.0% 
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAI  51,097  0  51,097  51,096.76  .00  .24  100.0% 
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL  27,265 -1,980  25,285  24,870.80  .00  414.44  98.4% 
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COA  191,830  146,096  337,926  337,917.44  .00  8.56  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lmeUMuWWZIqwAy0wrnDBBmnxlUI4tCbIwanfzcsRBTGcmc4xJtBil86Zx7vxtu/z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3REhRPXszjIzM6xggnAXkIpIjMSNL/PXbeHA%2ByyRcvZhIi4O6uFBLQqIv3IyzgeG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H28/TOfM%2B8a9jua06iJ30809jpn7sXTGkzydg7GxCc3pEAbXOgvwBTWjKLB8cnPY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LkryEq04pd2i2xN4uhHTHp56iYw9QDcFASuKzf0gC2sNFrxmULxzG2iSgaX/n7Ju&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5oyoIrEBcm73O4wczDcVSZmokvfPlvmZVjdhP2sBfC%2BRmPBjOqVAZFQQ6/gRm955&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w5lW1tg5P9tF92PCDT3HLc5iZhorh/j/m1SU2Yvc7iJjK%2BGtKClZ5LwepHRUV8V7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y4Xad8eak83txufsregs6fs2FdloYfREj9LVOkwdqthF9zLeuIRD5JSvjWFRe%2B7H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wrqRNNCuQzBYJ%2BRHc%2B65mgWIphGtytoG9BUma6VfjPTOhqn70m1uNfIaE9GfjxPa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EFCT2sBt1SxtBCnWJqpFuxGUWVSnm8tvzW1UojqKsTY%2BBa35DCdX8t0m2e011JrU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vSzOaLnZ3YCpEVOv%2BQ0NTsD%2BRYxucUq3rP09jq48vRGaMO1s8GYhFdKbNcgyQBdV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lTvMqdB3YMfptVfSCf4z9og2K1npKoXtq48w7lIEu5YHU1eGRsJJz%2BbqkNKW7o1f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IrNZ7TqgDJEqkZNKITenv8I3Ss8j7jaC4fQysTwxUU02LnBm%2BbVz%2BPgAKourpWGI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=09d52A3gC9Xg5x/cYpJzEZX39osWett6VrhR%2BOtOfc18XnZG1Ty5i3c%2BGetJWRjE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=45dD/HWGcJEBBH2ZWk/vRHpXbTQ9koNSE9xnAFvoLt3RoLWgiMKQO/IQanOfTaIp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j%2B126huWcH7jqJahwyCIT7/2lMg6iGHT5REFfxeQyRAYVpfspX6/fS00zFOKdwHC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Fx%2B6vDUkoJHjRkqKtbEkXt39MTrErEABcUGTNqfwoMeEBAl1NMw%2B/LlUqZ1K/6z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XOoajAVrrl1zVm9oxbqP5DHmfQm8zwKr/B%2Btc3Fh1Oe1XR/pwgzejS/OBm1H1Ftk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8lRgZjARLKODbcpo5/OuFR1x3C9R6Fm82ULwqUKiqn0cBjzZBNkWfNkZO5LYeDaF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nNTwEYCc%2Bb6vz/7P4G8x9zeROVBDs2kUCs2f0WZJpGh6MCA7nApg2GFQEJ3QcEhi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KYAwOG6f//sD3B3HPKsN5gYZdrYEbdK3i7J/GGSyJHIZS0QCIDU9OW40BVdXxAoL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h9QdoovB%2Bo2/eoMUt3aHOweZJ2d8iS8lj2odLqXoLy7sEBnI/Pzxww85ilZHWxeV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eikuXAFtg7eJcAeWwzZQ9ew2RUzdP9COL3DwbBksb60ZJhI2G84RnRQQ7BoM%2BHYy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=avJ5NcB6ynay3rEj3Kxt9b1qvP7lBlYu89fTzmE3nboMgXwenYpMq4SSuld9rRBg&


07/27/2022 14:19 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  17
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM  2,000  0  2,000  1,098.33  .00  901.67  54.9% 
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE  90,000 -17,613  72,387  72,387.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE  115,000 -23,203  91,797  92,621.73  .00 -825.00  100.9%*
13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING  18,963 -4,656  14,307  14,307.45  .00  .00  100.0% 
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION  110,000 -26,684  83,316  83,315.68  .00  .00  100.0% 
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL  68,000 20,672  88,672  68,419.28  20,252.33  .00  100.0% 
13510100 54310  MEDICAL  20,000 -12,500  7,500  7,261.11  .00  238.89  96.8% 
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL  27,935 0  27,935  28,410.00  .00 -475.00  101.7%*
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES  42,000 25,312  67,312  67,305.39  .00  6.61  100.0% 

TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES  886,857  101,817  988,674  968,421.82  20,252.33  .00  100.0%

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  
_________________________________________

13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAG  2,300 -1,500  800  638.00  .00  162.00  79.8% 
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS  83,190 35,643  118,833  118,954.50  .00 -121.50  100.1%*
13520128 57800  CULTURAL EXCHANG  7,500 -7,400  100  .00  .00  100.00  .0% 
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE  2,000 -1,800  200  .00  .00  200.00  .0% 
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP  2,750 -2,000  750  899.00  .00 -149.00  119.9%*
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/  4,900 -3,200  1,700  1,610.64  .00  89.36  94.7% 
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIG  2,250 -1,900  350  150.00  .00  200.00  42.9% 
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS  5,000 -1,839  3,161  3,161.28  .00  .00  100.0% 
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADV  44,900 -6,615  38,286  38,919.60  .00 -634.10  101.7%*
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B  1,500  0  1,500  1,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVIS  44,900 -4,400  40,500  40,346.76  .00  153.24  99.6% 
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.A  1,500  0  1,500  1,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  202,690  4,990  207,680  207,679.78  .00  .00  100.0%

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY  
_________________________________________

13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECU  96,886 -14,813  82,073  82,072.87  .00  .00  100.0% 
13600100 51070  SALARIES - SECRE  0 27,760  27,760  27,740.58  .00  19.42  99.9% 
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON  9,000  0  9,000  8,999.97  .00  .03  100.0% 
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURI  53,655  0  53,655  53,655.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - S  53,655 -12,765  40,890  40,909.05  .00 -19.45  100.0%*

TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY  213,196  181  213,377  213,377.47  .00  .00  100.0%

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14110000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  5,178  0  5,178  5,177.72  .00  .28  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7prHeZ39Ep833Inp8fSXSyiI7oTVYm3ak969xrPWE6%2BaIid5kjj8EMR3Vu4VnvAM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eoLEQ/RMRFcgykSo6Ew%2B87MIhFKKCLxqb%2BHGR1pekBM1L8jtJENwOa9kK9exrrx3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7L%2BVCfN%2BXnTzPBID4Tx%2BxXqT1OCem0/a9RfnX623M%2BOhrtQ%2Bl0RDYnRkvpopZg39&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6fUmrGpVc8YvQwKywhAjRqcl7BDYdr5VEHFBgdspzoBP7yBxMm5BZWylIgFoJ9xC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tnuNk2DcD84motewLzHaJNMp86REvi/Fny/7ncagdwgDuu4dG3t4VA4dJZle1%2BND&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UN36NYyO20xlj66V65BNUIiVTjBK66twgdtBdWkNNqFsveOWzZGJxOFhzATN%2B6rh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RivtPTL3Uy4RTwLt6gsqSAOavMg0ugo89hygEyNMOi7ERMIc7zUOirNLGb573WVD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nm2t0saQTUjUwx6N3arm9ZWEeevvw%2BKHU488M06a%2BVXXpQELGx2DEmecJjbW/Y52&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xIpqd1b4Bzh2GAgNGNKuC3d2uZTapAFyY0vSL86xynmFHvqquETckTVxOoj15XTN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U%2BoUAzEkvmL/ucnCDy6bJuIPkfCKCcDXxxGJYy0xZ3wpG5WyymT7%2BBgvVx4VngwK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x1XqBDOoahB9T5BwdMJAqh/%2BIvkk1ikMYt1wTyjT1rcdkuU8Z3Qkdn2a7rawEEqf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A45lRqkL/B2cX7uiE6bVKcxBmffe9dmMj2fJ7lggZGY5s75YQoFrLHgmPYtzNbCU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ahtvn02LmBf2Ncuo9Rd71iGAKxvkxeZQgdxUC1/ggPVL2EoiNbLU30LbxIH8k1cG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sJXckodVE/Q6vMpY4e2ZeWYUoZXGhkilGSEyzCzaeNZl2DzF4ydNDCxo7rdLAyqk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q7THNRuEW9oHS7ejPa29w5JfopDJ1qmjQEd3F2SvPTEn1ThBR97aDBi/OZXICGzo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kauVM//6hP2XzxS8e81LiPpoUGPBsU7IIMdihmBtn9ti4GFZHl7/1154T2UZmxqv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z4leRQHunmwAVXJcxHSrc5WKyYwul05Q3Frc%2Bvm6aA8tW1mTCYPbBVQAhUhdLQvD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EKErxHjfvC5b%2BWskpW/qaCw07hwPu1Hk0AhkGVP4SpO5joqJkjblEghdNJHwlPom&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dWPN%2B7p6IUylWdx19WfUJ0kMttNNSp0kxrqYaCupA7dOiAXBUOiW5%2BnxAwCsCcAN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wKVjdcGSQfqFotXm7q89dg34Beyu346nTFhGTdTbZ9Xp0lBarwA3T3Cv5AQ0PB3h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sQig%2BBJ6F%2BoSowu8aeeKasYPV4iUKqJetAuR5kv79xK3FNASt4RNbUXb/UvrV2kb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=42IeUZfx5yp%2BMtcw0XQtDSvidDoNCCXar8FAM9d%2BPI2kh8p%2Bab7bKd8wpcXLTm3W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=syrxazQ56US3gy0a6MZsQa%2BPY0CwclonlUSvKTjnQOScNRWWCVUY1omtVdUv/aut&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Y/5t4472R8dsT3ZAk5Qzr1FX/U%2BgJEpKT5wXxO8l6Djf2ohcXwed9Cra2bbJhcM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qWSNBuLgs4VcfrnQ2bemtrdCN4w2jUXKG8a975sf2elvQceEG43uyBhEhzynVI5g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vehd3Q%2BgEljmRECWNNzq1jHW7yZ1JbFV2cfuJJzmLLcfXMTxs6E97SpvdaKLeC9o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cqvIgJZHlKERckzUvqUHkxo5WZ/NAbY5J9p3khJphj1P0Nt/SJfIsMgvzJqb4vO2&


07/27/2022 14:19 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  18
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTO  456,416  29,290  485,706  522,324.48  .00 -36,618.48  107.5%*
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFE  118,052  0  118,052  118,051.96  .00  .04  100.0% 
14110000 51070  FACILITIES - SEC  12,750  0  12,750  8,208.40  .00  4,541.60  64.4% 
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT  10,000  0  10,000  5,601.79  .00  4,398.21  56.0% 
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST O  15,000  0  15,000  20,458.67  .00 -5,458.67  136.4%*
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  833,354  4,400  837,754  855,253.88  .00 -17,499.88  102.1%*
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES  246,928  0  246,928  194,477.65  3,280.81  49,169.54  80.1% 
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANC  6,000  0  6,000  5,000.00  .00  1,000.00  83.3% 
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  1,577 -13  1,564  1,096.32  .00  467.36  70.1% 
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORM  12,000  0  12,000  12,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES  1,717,255  33,677  1,750,932  1,747,650.87  3,280.81  .00  100.0%

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS  
_________________________________________

14120000 52130  FUEL  6,900  0  6,900  23,828.47  .00 -16,928.47  345.3%*
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH  132,350 -118  132,232  127,044.73  .00  5,187.49  96.1% 
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY  68,300  0  68,300  77,156.50  .00 -8,856.50  113.0%*
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER  56,650  0  56,650  49,558.14  .00  7,091.86  87.5% 
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM  36,250 -20,000  16,250  7,664.16  .00  8,585.84  47.2% 
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SC  29,850  0  29,850  27,059.10  .00  2,790.90  90.7% 
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON  20,600  0  20,600  16,235.37  .00  4,364.63  78.8% 
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW  32,500  0  32,500  34,735.75  .00 -2,235.75  106.9%*

TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS  383,400 -20,118  363,282  363,282.22  .00  .00  100.0%

4130 UTILITY SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14130000 52110  ELECTRIC  20,500  0  20,500  43,665.12  .00 -23,165.12  213.0%*
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT O  63,000  0  63,000  53,998.55  .00 9,001.45   85.7%
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH  207,500  0  207,500  221,100.65  .00 -13,600.65  106.6%*
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH  8,550  0  8,550  9,262.10  .00 -712.10  108.3%*
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH  43,250  0  43,250  29,406.36  .00  13,843.64  68.0% 
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCA  93,000  0  93,000  102,880.93  .00 -9,880.93  110.6%*
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCART  26,250  0  26,250  17,934.41  .00  8,315.59  68.3% 
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARK  94,700  0  94,700  101,749.82  .00 -7,049.82  107.4%*
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER  26,200 -262  25,938  18,034.11  .00  7,903.49  69.5% 
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM  54,600  37,100  91,700  91,778.65  .00 -78.65  100.1%*
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM  15,700  0  15,700  10,422.25  .00  5,277.75  66.4% 
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTE  57,600  0  57,600  59,728.25  .00 -2,128.25  103.7%*

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BNK8LFDwIrZnM9vKWzjbIkbqpByL5/waguxla2NaRsJvNctjksKCMweboAyzQ5sR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M6mk5GYOEd0QOhNgfRvybpnIITKMvMgGJ3j3A/J/bEOM1Pa%2BGilUtNvhJOSYO%2B1y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GCLPjT8kHy917fb1hpjiQiWlzr0DU/Zr2/s%2BjGCrjt1AMfBCyiltChriRsYx6pCi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9SNe8XusggCD7HMFeqWbOsrQSax/qUfFJHz%2BpDxn0tBpKITQRhJVH7xt9ieTEHe7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vhdj7zSxehaGQR1Y0VWGpGB4Fdv2AUJt3ce0Jcis53zoGPfSUxxaHuhP/7qbLAmH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zX/gc8VJFB2ZPnJOYZBhhIevI8PYuKRLkBncmBVfrntSMEfJFwYtvZXZQJczh%2Bq6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vm2AnsmdmK6Z7hc6XWuWijSF7MV2OD7DiFHUnKfth3f4RGMIKX5T8VmlpIwZqY%2Bs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TPCBac0LldY4oWacbXnkJEcPiC50QGYNAFs5gQcjRN1wXuSQ0YRHCIo22YCCx32/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9OcemZEqEBtzlF92f0htJzqRTHupreTgQSS6IVWuaybmbK/2nu8SsgihEQl4RyZm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zFshdMZ709/kvl2YaWA9nZIdk6/rBuotEUHuacUx7Jf72Sx6zDb%2B/g3eGgee8012&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B9IEsXhD9LGUbAkUV5bcRre1/R2j8dTTP5WxOoHDqrrNZQnQKwwVw2kATmzPKQM6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2iimVqw6cu6stI6GaXQFI68bBQyfYnTF4MMqRakTiWkoSB0Srt2p2S3dJ5kDrjEP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H59XrjeQEpXGSpGNvQica/jnM%2BAIH1QAH2F3skz81f7q6FsPqQH1T5IA3L%2B5%2BVgs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r3ZWlHObfnf/7jg/r%2BG/NQPDrQlQmH2ps5eIh9NRyRlQfGaAmqDudpCnM7ukMvhV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lCO786xxhGxwVLWANnMtLKg4wHfiZR2He4XUyr35Am0B4fcvCEwI2UhxXjmfwzQd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c47jNu4laCQ02YCS5/F9JTSGypWMj8LJlStbopHQbeYULHXNO2C476vHPjxDgxet&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9z%2BCqnDK/WM/wUO8vqtXxlS6HoGF27lcdN9sufBr%2BqXveL2lchU4ptsj4CyJY/Vc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r8OSMBE/TYPHzpKEXCpk4WCwny29fKL98mFFl%2BaACFPC9o3/yaE0jcYjyi3hY7G4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cdzZfjF1x65sTCDLA%2BaJmVO6I1jgqBrHoZul264ltd4p5RUCWwJWGHfwR0O%2BvhK3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L31FWdAPrA0pKdZs39BydsYF0fJ9ICe3uSFfhs/J4aAqiFTZU0gT/XBFcgUivkLZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ghm1v3kKBP660Y8kbDhvu1ZfiudwSKAWtOLbVfdv1WK/925GPs224OhnNzCOF2b0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jTNZGbgaJ7ZRzwrKp4ngNZu5PZpF8kHthiHndpQ/%2Bse4AQ41nP38OMyoPt2QTKxL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pt%2BU30b5wyllApWIMZ0An581/E5L6SpepYb7VueXcavb40awn0FzyYlYVUQZXHTI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BJcaFiOYTsuhYL8vcKvU7RMwo5Yu0ffb/do9/enUmUlO52kXhZ7oVuTglZFODNXW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kcz4yNglpGJ0Qm2e16Lx6zTWsiw4IL7fRoEgqRSreOdm5z/4lhcUUuiZtqT9G4Xw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0gM00CaGJ52MyxXBCC3YKFfGfCUGgGji8ZiQ14NqVedWLrFHRrCuKjC/iOicU1Ds&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mZ1HKwhHXmZAiMZM9OtRaErqPNnp3mntD%2BSVhhc2psEVnYkLbxoi3McigsOomo10&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xNLZ5t0VixUGVZooB088qul82wuNfNN3%2Bcs/hSWPks7oyiX88tbzCSLbv15TgoxM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dEATlRDbFGTwZtoQzLFfq3loyVs6cPD%2BkJUe1bAgN60HOp67wXCopVAXV7KDqRyQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=av%2Bw6h/UHA6W01MLW79%2B%2BplFH3AfHvvHCLsXDNvs6D//AIx%2BKX91O55Kn2f5eHhB&


07/27/2022 14:19 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  19
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCH  790  0  790  432.77  .00  357.23  54.8% 
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENT  14,700  0  14,700  10,127.34  .00  4,572.66  68.9% 
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR  50,900  28,000  78,900  78,910.47  .00 -10.47  100.0%*
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON  3,000  0  3,000  4,875.89  .00 -1,875.89  162.5%*
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR  14,700  0  14,700  9,845.88  .00  4,854.12  67.0% 
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO R  44,650  33,100  77,750  78,137.47  .00 -387.47  100.5%*
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW  13,700  0  13,700  8,936.58  .00  4,763.42  65.2% 

TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES  853,290  97,938  951,228  951,227.60  .00  .00  100.0%

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  
_________________________________________

14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT  30,000  221,350  251,350  98,903.19  152,446.94  -.32  100.0%*
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH  27,000  1,660  28,660  28,553.78  105.90  .32  100.0% 

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  57,000  223,010  280,010  127,456.97  152,552.84  .00  100.0%

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  
_________________________________________

15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK  264,556  23,908  288,464  288,463.75  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  264,556  23,908  288,464  288,463.75  .00  .00  100.0%

6200 CIVIC ACTIVITIES  
_________________________________________

16200000 57800  CIVIC ACTIV&COMM  0  86,094  86,094  86,093.75  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL CIVIC ACTIVITIES  0  86,094  86,094  86,093.75  .00  .00  100.0%

7200 CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING  
_________________________________________

17200000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  0  835,539  835,539  511,388.48  324,150.83  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING  0  835,539  835,539  511,388.48  324,150.83  .00  100.0%

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
_________________________________________

19300076 53990  TUITIONS  3,180,112 -2,051,389  1,128,723  1,128,722.50  .00  .50  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7PcWexjwrJ3Inu/e/F7/U48Zq73WulknRF25k51k6PVbdo76QddmtWMcRh%2Ba/Vyg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L7hq0Ojd2Mff%2Bs9odhUPFCWZ/lR6OM3UGBDAN6gZpcIiY%2Bfb0eo165MdklnYUTc7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QHeA8/VTj1aFS/q6frtoYqHzQgTZ2e18gCsEkIOZVoyNVq4/nONSIYIqXl7oaqUB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lcmURaPUN9jI8FtlEhFxEg8dW3gSaht1N%2BKAR77/UMD/uwc8UWwGi3iMtDl%2BJ8sp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nst5axvQPWC834BcZ%2B3Dx7FS5XuDDKBUKIUDmVpeQX9UBMXpeLC6JRjzcoVvFarI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Geazen95Th/B8gWdAMRhhpyp2uwZBkgBrrtFbM2kWAgKPlRd732FHuAM25nsDS63&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s4gtGfRVfMxR92wz14K79c0mvNlPh/QigM39rLW0nGCYMemqqX9manpVeu/1oMov&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pyrDmdBSjmZHc3iO2XhviZisyEPYSd5YWkYmzLvtlOPz2BfI0hvo1mi5rBduBONr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iUFWYptCT/mlxTUe4rPqJNl6exQn/UUn0yEL5kMHWiaLpr7ZGkBoLVVZyDDKXL2o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Iww/HUgMXsRPKD9cgQ34YOlOl9fuw0wJcH%2Ba0e%2BtApnneg/3WqWDr9QkzoXR%2B7o%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=18VYx5rlq5895ypDXmKU4HbftcijmavBqCvFXn6LtilB2hFxgx89OhP6PMIf8kma&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uw2b4MeBSDxYIZGuVIFppiPHndLHKqhcpWxFtcUDXS/UgtG5aBPUt/4wlelU0TWA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iN98EgcXJet2PrLzC5TeATsbhKk8uXodl6OPg4ywKh3NdWZFvouk8cKo6bG7IIPP&


07/27/2022 14:19 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  20
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

19300076 57800  TUITIONS OTHER  0  750,000  750,000   750,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
19309976 53990  PREPAID TUITION  0  1,520,311  1,520,311  1,520,311.35  .00  -.43  100.0%*

TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  3,180,112  218,922  3,399,034  3,399,033.85  .00  .07  100.0%

TOTAL UNDEFINED   65,000,000  0  65,000,000  64,280,383.38  719,616.62  .00  100.0%

GRAND TOTAL  65,000,000  0  65,000,000  64,280,383.38  719,616.62  .00  100.0%

 ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins ** 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4t5rU1LzKhdIcDyfXCOqmpuCJhOSddnfR0gIJzDk6uqIuAU50VxbO7hBeVj7CvFE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YC9Yc3La9iZ4g793gJB%2B7W%2B6VwDtf0LdSx6AZ3CS8otjulQlfGj6Yo5szsWYJr8m&


MUNIS # DESE # FY22 Award

Balance 

7/1/2021 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 

Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

113 113 ESSER I CARES Act Grant - FY21 311,545              0.00 241,080.00 279,571.16 21,065.10 (59,556.26) 70,465.00         10,908.74             

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY21 81,932                0.00 81,932.00 79,496.92 2,435.08 -                      2,435.08               

151 151 Integrated Social Emotional Learning - FY21 9,898                  0.00 9,898.00 9,898.00 0.00 -                      -                         

152 152 Digital Literacy Part I - FY21 9,720                  0.00 9,720.00 9,720.00 0.00 -                      -                         

180 180 Title III - FY21 32,068                0.00 32,068.00 30,276.76 1,791.24 -                      1,791.24               

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY21 1,277,059          0.00 1,277,059.00 1,277,059.00 0.00 -                      -                         

274 274 SPED Program Improvement - FY21 28,623                0.00 28,623.00 28,623.00 0.00 -                      -                         

298 298 SPED Early Childhood Program Imp - FY21 3,992                  0.00 3,992.00 3,992.00 0.00 -                      -                         

305 305 Title I - FY21 200,809              0.00 200,809.00 200,809.00 0.00 -                      -                         

309 309 Title IVA - FY21 27,585                0.00 24,200.00 23,499.96 700.04 3,385.00            4,085.04               

418 418 Innovation Pathways Planning Yr 1 FY21 22,400                0.00 22,400.00 22,400.00 0.00 -                      -                         

102 102 CvRF School Nutrition (1) Grant - FY22 41,189                0.00 41,188.76 0.00 41,188.76 -                      41,188.76             

102 102 CvRF School Nutrition (2) Grant - FY22 4,912                  0.00 4,912.00 4,912.00 0.00 -                      -                         

115 115 ESSER II CARES Act Grant - FY22 645,438              0.00 540,438.00 573,553.55 (33,115.55) 105,000.00       71,884.45             

119 119 ESSER III CARES Act Grant - FY22 1,428,108          0.00 147,102.00 142,352.95 4,749.05 1,281,006.00    1,285,755.05       

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY22 78,219                0.00 61,219.00 60,237.74 981.26 17,000.00         17,981.26             

147 147 Digital Literacy Part II - FY22 2,400                  0.00 2,400.00 2,340.00 60.00 -                      60.00                     

147 147 Digital Literacy Now - FY22 3,600                  0.00 360.00 3,600.00 (3,240.00) 3,240.00            -                         

151 151 Integrated Social Emotional Learning - FY22 9,898                  0.00 9,898.00 9,898.00 0.00 -                      -                         

180 180 Title III - FY22 34,899                0.00 11,399.00 11,390.82 8.18 23,500.00         23,508.18             

189 189 Proficiency Based Outcomes-Languages - FY22 20,342                0.00 20,342.00 20,342.00 0.00 -                      -                         

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY22 1,287,502          0.00 235,320.00 290,513.22 (55,193.22) 1,052,182.00    996,988.78           

252 252 SPED American Rescue Plan IDEA FY22 266,181              0.00 135,641.00 160,295.20 (24,654.20) 130,540.00       105,885.80           

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY22 37,998                0.00 37,998.00 37,998.00 0.00 -                      -                         

264 264 SPED American Rescue Plan EC FY22 24,802                0.00 17,802.00 15,115.00 2,687.00 7,000.00            9,687.00               

305 305 Title I - FY22 198,388              0.00 109,387.80 104,415.79 4,972.01 89,000.20         93,972.21             

309 309 Title IVA - FY22 13,659                0.00 1,365.00 0.00 1,365.00 12,294.00         13,659.00             

417 417 Innovation Pathways Implementation FY22 30,000                0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 -                      -                         

418 418 Innovation Pathways Planning Yr 2 FY22 13,500                0.00 13,500.00 11,760.00 1,740.00 -                      1,740.00               -                      

Other Grant Funds

237 23724206 ATEF Grant (FY22) 1,990                  1,989.52 1,728.57 260.95 260.95                   

247 24724402 Foundation Reserve Aid (State) - FY22 one time grant 86,606                86,606.43 86,606.43 86,606.43             

250 25032001 Essential School Heath Grant (State) 20,000 c/o 15,379.90 15,379.90 0.00 -                         

250 25032002 Essential School Heath Grant (State) FY22 29,600                29,600.00 23,553.94 6,046.06 6,046.06               

254 254796 Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) 800.00 800.00 800.00                   

273 --- E-rate 37,704.00 37,704.00 0.00 -                         

301 30130007 Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41                   

301 30123572 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 9,596                  9,596.00 9,514.97 81.03 81.03                     

301 30123502 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 10,000                10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00             

301 30124152 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1,439                  1,439.28 1,436.59 2.69 2.69                       

301 30124201 AFCEA Science (Private Grant) 2,000 c/o 625.94 597.77 28.17 28.17                     

301 30127000 MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00                   

301 30135200 Computer Science Honor Society 1 (Private) 500 c/o 175.00 100.00 75.00 75.00                     

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY22 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF JUNE 30, 2022



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY22 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF JUNE 30, 2022

301 30135201 Computer Science Honor Society 2 (Private) 500 c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

310 --- Circuit Breaker - 2,330,272.00 2,525,420.00 2,330,272.00 2,525,420.00 2,525,420.00       

819 819555 Special Education Reserve Fund 750,000              750,000.00 750,000.00 750,000.00           

313 31302020 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 c/o 125.04 125.04 0.00 - 

313 31302021 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 c/o 37.02 37.02 0.00 - 

313 31302022 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) FY22 15,000 15,000.00 14,989.00 11.00 11.00 

418 41824202 MA Capital Skills Grant (State) FY22 49,403 48,308.23 (48,308.23) 48,308.23         - 

428 42824402 Innov Pathways Conn Activities (State) - FY22 9,244 2,382.00 2,382.00 0.00 - 

589 58962002 MA Civic Learning Grant (State) - FY22 4,400 4,400.00 4,400.00 4,400.00 - 

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2021 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 1,308,255.67 2,829,125.51 1,217,600.43 2,919,780.75 2,919,780.75       

502 --- Athletic 469,862.16 311,647.91 36,261.14 745,248.93 745,248.93           

503 --- Gifts & Donations 39,929.54 71,416.12 13,869.12 50,000.00 47,476.54 47,476.54             

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books 5,391.74 472.00 5,863.74 5,863.74 

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 188,967.69 340,952.33 236,609.11 293,310.91 293,310.91           

507 --- Childcare 1,346,443.26 1,990,774.05 1,778,888.23 1,558,329.08 1,558,329.08       

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 59,988.70 0.00 59,988.70 59,988.70             

509 --- Summer School 15,148.16 13,325.00 5,300.00 23,173.16 23,173.16             

510 --- School Choice 250,000.00 2,066,540.48 252,481.00 2,319,021.48 2,319,021.48       

511 --- Civic Activities 151,995.71 138,572.78 138,768.02 151,800.47 151,800.47           

516 --- Transportation 328,000.00 654,173.79 484,997.47 8,329.91 1,130,841.35 1,130,841.35       

517 --- Student Activity 245,983.11 51,850.00 297,833.11 297,833.11           

518 --- Turf Fields 132,527.46 88,170.00 2,258.40 218,439.06 218,439.06           



May 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 29,940.60
Enterprise Agency Account 235,287.36

Total Checking/Savings 265,227.96

Total Current Assets 265,227.96

TOTAL ASSETS 265,227.96

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Equity - Athletics 1,316.33

Equity - ATWE 991.51

Equity - Badminton 0.00

Equity - Band 2,856.20

Equity - Basketball Girls 1,037.77

Equity - Best Buddies 121.90

Equity - Career Center 1,422.58

Equity - Cheerleading 436.83

Equity - Chorus 1,158.97

Equity - Class of 20 0.00

Equity - Class of 21 18,519.27

Equity - Class of 22 16,319.41

Equity - Class of 23 17,213.38

Equity - Class of 24 8,308.61

Equity - Class of 25 1,391.90

Equity - Cross Country 1,150.00

Equity - Dance Team 1,720.41

Equity - DECA 11,527.68

Equity - ECO Club 1,392.46

Equity - Field Hockey 1,428.78

Equity - Field Trips 3,763.70

Equity - Fine Arts 5,753.70

Equity - Football 20,805.88

Equity - French Enrichment 4,190.50

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund 4,016.92

Equity - Golf 0.00

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 3,992.06

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

Equity - International Relation 444.06

8:23 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
06/22/22 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of May 31, 2022

Page 1



May 31, 22

Equity - Key Club 4,501.05

Equity - Lacrosse Boys 2,615.81

Equity - Lacrosse Girls 6,869.13

Equity - LIME 594.11

Equity - Lion Yearbook 4,021.70

Equity - Melting Pot Club 862.72

Equity - Mme Queenan Boutique 387.42

Equity - Mock Trial 255.50

Equity - National Business HS 436.78

Equity - National Honor Society 1,162.63

Equity - National Science HS 3,297.00

Equity - NEHS 1,157.92

Equity - Orchestra 635.22

Equity - PAVE Program 487.78

Equity - Reality Check 0.00

Equity - Resiliency 0.00

Equity - Rugby 3,245.34

Equity - SAGA 857.04

Equity - Ski Team 1,062.75

Equity - Soccer Boys 2,375.11

Equity - Soccer Girls 8,890.96

Equity - Softball 4,516.62

Equity - Speech & Debate Team 1,931.27

Equity - Student Council 3,439.70

Equity - Student Trainers 403.50

Equity - Swim Team Boys 1,579.31

Equity - Swim Team Girls 2,493.33

Equity - Tennis Boys 16.15

Equity - Tennis Girls 129.83

Equity - Theatre Guild 63,182.87

Equity - TJF (GIVE) 1,119.61

Equity - Track 3,295.04

Equity - Tri-M 89.40

Equity - Voice Student News 365.00

Equity - Volleyball Boys 776.72

Equity - Volleyball Girls 2,808.04

Equity - World Language HS -LFS 988.80

Equity - Wrestling 2,655.14

8:23 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
06/22/22 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of May 31, 2022

Page 2



May 31, 22

Total Other Current Liabilities 265,227.96

Total Current Liabilities 265,227.96

Total Liabilities 265,227.96

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 265,227.96

8:23 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
06/22/22 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of May 31, 2022

Page 3



May 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 28,325.12
McCarthy Principal Account 11,267.28

Total Checking/Savings 39,592.40

Total Current Assets 39,592.40

TOTAL ASSETS 39,592.40

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 9,322.85
Chorus 2,899.79
Cross Country 167.93
Drama 4,722.40
General Student Body Fund 949.71

Grade 5 and Field Trips 890.05
Grade 6 and Field Trips 3,857.82
Grade 7 and Field Trips 1,105.45
Grade 8 and Field Trips 12,115.02
Orchestra 176.37
Project 300 275.64
Student council 1,662.86
Year Book 1,446.51

Total Equity 39,592.40

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 39,592.40

12:12 PM McCarthy Middle School
07/27/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2022

Page 1



May 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 49,338.72
Parker Principal Account 12,997.29

Total Checking/Savings 62,336.01

Total Current Assets 62,336.01

TOTAL ASSETS 62,336.01

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 1,369.34
Chorus 3,416.90
Cross Country 70.00
Drama 33,584.27
General Student Body Fund 761.56

Grade 5 and Field Trips 346.06
Grade 6 and Field Trips 1,585.54
Grade 7 and Field Trips 8,295.14
Grade 8 and Field Trips 8,336.71
Orchestra 1,173.21
School Store 151.81
Student Council 66.15
Yearbook 3,179.32

Total Equity 62,336.01

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 62,336.01

3:29 PM Parker Middle School
07/26/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2022

Page 1



  CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
   Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 
Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

  MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
Members of the Chelmsford School Committee  

From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 
Date: August 2, 2022 
RE: iReady End-of-Year Data Review 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Attached you will find a presentation on academic data used to assess K-8 students in ELA and mathematics.  
Specially, I will review proficiency data for iReady. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  



11

End-of-Year
Data Review



22



33

How Have Relative Placements Changed From Fall to Spring?
Placement Distribution, Fall 21-22 to Spring 21-22

Fall Spring

3,219Students 
Assessed

● Mid or Above Grade Level

● Early On Grade Level

● 1 Grade Level Below

● 2 Grade Levels Below

● 3+ Grade Levels Below

i-Ready’s placements are an indication of what students are expected 
to know at each grade level. The mid or above grade level placement 
refers to students who may be considered proficient for their grade.

*This is a longitudinal analysis



44

K 1 2 3 4 5
St

ud
en

ts
As

se
ss

ed Fall Spring Fall Spring Fall Spring Fall Spring Fall Spring Fall Spring

329 384 345 367 384 361

How Have Relative Placements Changed From Fall to Spring?
Placement Distribution, Fall 21-22 to Spring 21-22

● Mid or Above Grade Level ● Early On Grade Level ● 1 Grade Level Below ● 2 Grade Levels Below ● 3+ Grade Levels Below

*i-Ready’s placements are an indication of what students are expected to know at each grade level. The mid or above grade level placement refers to students 
who may be considered proficient for their grade.



55

6 7 8

St
ud

en
ts

As
se

ss
ed Fall Spring Fall Spring Fall Spring

357 364 328

How Have Relative Placements Changed From Fall to Spring?
Placement Distribution, Fall 21-22 to Spring 21-22

● Mid or Above Grade Level ● Early On Grade Level ● 1 Grade Level Below ● 2 Grade Levels Below ● 3+ Grade Levels Below

*i-Ready’s placements are an indication of what students are expected to know at each grade level. The mid or above grade level placement refers to students 
who may be considered proficient for their grade.



66

18-19 20-21 21-22

3,109 3,229 3,345Students 
Assessed

How Have Relative Placements Changed From Spring to Spring?
Placement Distribution, Spring 18-19 to Spring 21-22

● Mid or Above Grade Level

● Early On Grade Level

● 1 Grade Level Below

● 2 Grade Levels Below

● 3+ Grade Levels Below

i-Ready’s placements are an indication of what students are expected
to know at each grade level. The mid or above grade level placement
refers to students who may be considered proficient for their grade.

*This is a cross-sectional analysis



77

K 1 2 3 4 5

St
ud

en
ts

As
se

ss
ed 18-19 20-21 21-22 18-19 20-21 21-22 18-19 20-21 21-22 18-19 20-21 21-22 18-19 20-21 21-22 18-19 20-21 21-22

317 342 345 380 338 414 366 367 360 345 388 375 374 356 397 354 345 368

How Have Relative Placements Changed From Spring to Spring?
Placement Distribution, Spring 18-19 to Spring 21-22

*This is a cross-sectional analysis.

● Mid or Above Grade Level ● Early On Grade Level ● 1 Grade Level Below ● 2 Grade Levels Below ● 3+ Grade Levels Below



88

6 7 8

St
ud

en
ts

As
se

ss
ed 18-19 20-21 21-22 18-19 20-21 21-22 18-19 20-21 21-22

345 379 368 370 382 374 258 332 344

How Have Relative Placements Changed From Spring to Spring?
Placement Distribution, Spring 18-19 to Spring 21-22

*This is a cross-sectional analysis.

● Mid or Above Grade Level ● Early On Grade Level ● 1 Grade Level Below ● 2 Grade Levels Below ● 3+ Grade Levels Below



99

How Did Students Across the District Grow From Fall to Spring?
Comparison of Median Student Performance and Median Percent of Typical Growth

Median percent of 
typical growth achieved, 
differentiated by fall 
placement levels

Median student performance relative to historical 18-19 norms
(50th percentile is the national median)

Performance

Growth



1010



1111

How Have Relative Placements Changed From Fall to Spring?
Placement Distribution, Fall 21-22 to Spring 21-22

Fall Spring

3,241Students 
Assessed

● Mid or Above Grade Level

● Early On Grade Level

● 1 Grade Level Below

● 2 Grade Levels Below

● 3+ Grade Levels Below

i-Ready’s placements are an indication of what students are expected 
to know at each grade level. The mid or above grade level placement 
refers to students who may be considered proficient for their grade.

*This is a longitudinal analysis



1212

K 1 2 3 4 5

St
ud

en
ts

As
se

ss
ed Fall Spring Fall Spring Fall Spring Fall Spring Fall Spring Fall Spring

337 397 348 375 386 365

How Have Relative Placements Changed From Fall to Spring?
Placement Distribution, Fall 21-22 to Spring 21-22

● Mid or Above Grade Level ● Early On Grade Level ● 1 Grade Level Below ● 2 Grade Levels Below ● 3+ Grade Levels Below

*i-Ready’s placements are an indication of what students are expected to know at each grade level. The mid or above grade level placement refers to students
who may be considered proficient for their grade.



1313

6 7 8

St
ud

en
ts

As
se

ss
ed Fall Spring Fall Spring Fall Spring

357 349 327

How Have Relative Placements Changed From Fall to Spring?
Placement Distribution, Fall 21-22 to Spring 21-22

● Mid or Above Grade Level ● Early On Grade Level ● 1 Grade Level Below ● 2 Grade Levels Below ● 3+ Grade Levels Below

*i-Ready’s placements are an indication of what students are expected to know at each grade level. The mid or above grade level placement refers to students 
who may be considered proficient for their grade.



1414

18-19 20-21 21-22

3,290 3,236 4,216Students 
Assessed

How Have Relative Placements Changed From Spring to Spring?
Placement Distribution, Spring 18-19 to Spring 21-22

● Mid or Above Grade Level

● Early On Grade Level

● 1 Grade Level Below

● 2 Grade Levels Below

● 3+ Grade Levels Below

i-Ready’s placements are an indication of what students are expected 
to know at each grade level. The mid or above grade level placement 
refers to students who may be considered proficient for their grade.

*This is a cross-sectional analysis



1515

K 1 2 3 4 5

St
ud

en
ts

As
se

ss
ed 18-19 20-21 21-22 18-19 20-21 21-22 18-19 20-21 21-22 18-19 20-21 21-22 18-19 20-21 21-22 18-19 20-21 21-22

368 349 351 382 337 416 371 365 361 347 389 384 377 368 397 359 352 372

How Have Relative Placements Changed From Spring to Spring?
Placement Distribution, Spring 18-19 to Spring 21-22

*This is a cross-sectional analysis.

● Mid or Above Grade Level ● Early On Grade Level ● 1 Grade Level Below ● 2 Grade Levels Below ● 3+ Grade Levels Below



1616

6 7 8

St
ud

en
ts

As
se

ss
ed 18-19 20-21 21-22 18-19 20-21 21-22 18-19 20-21 21-22

348 377 369 370 368 362 368 331 342

How Have Relative Placements Changed From Spring to Spring?
Placement Distribution, Spring 18-19 to Spring 21-22

*This is a cross-sectional analysis.

● Mid or Above Grade Level ● Early On Grade Level ● 1 Grade Level Below ● 2 Grade Levels Below ● 3+ Grade Levels Below



1717

How Did Students Across the District Grow From Fall to Spring?
Comparison of Median Student Performance and Median Percent of Typical Growth

Median percent of 
typical growth achieved, 
differentiated by fall 
placement levels

Median student performance relative to historical 18-19 norms
(50th percentile is the national median)

Performance

Growth



1818

Questions?



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: August 1, 2022 

Re: 2021/22 Superintendent’s Performance Evaluation 

The overall summative evaluation/ratings of my performance for the 2021/22 school 
year prepared by Chair Newcomb will be provided for adoption at the regular meeting 
of August 2, 2022. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: July 16, 2022 

Re: Middle School Grade Level Reconfiguration Recommendation 

Attached please find the memorandum and attachments provided at the July 22, 2022 
regular school committee meeting pertaining to the middle school grade level 
realignment/reconfiguration of middle school grade levels resulting in a different middle 
school grade level configuration for all students in the Town of Chelmsford.  Under 
consideration is Parker becoming a grade 5/6 school and McCarthy becoming a grade 
7/8 school. 

As indicated at the July 22, 2022 regular school committee meeting, after reviewing the 
Dore & Whittier Architects recommendations, DMGroup strategic planning process and 
identified priority areas, and discussing the topic with the superintendent’s working 
group and individuals that participated in the community input sessions, I believe the 
reconfiguration/realignment of middle school grade levels and establishment of a 
separate grade 5/6 middle school (Parker) and separate grade 7/8 middle school 
(McCarthy) to be beneficial.  It will provide a more age-appropriate grade level 
configuration, equitable districtwide middle school class sizes, more consistent student 
and staff schedules and programming at the middle school level.  The transition and 
realignment/reconfiguration of the middle schools will require a significant effort and I 
would like to begin the work to address the logistics as soon as the 2021/22 school year 
begins. 

If the Committee concurs, I suggest a vote be taken to approve the recommendation to 
realign/reconfigure the middle school grade levels resulting in two separate schools for 
all students in the Town of Chelmsford to attend beginning in the 2023/24 school year.  
The Parker to become a grade 5 and 6 middle school and the McCarthy to become a 
grade 7 and 8 middle school.      



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: July 16, 2022 

Re: Middle School Grade Level Reconfiguration Recommendation 

The district engaged the services of Dore & Whittier Architects last year to review the 
status of and provide updates to our current 10-Year Capital Plan, our MSBA priority 
project and application for long-term MSBA funding consideration, and to consider 
short-term program and/or facility enhancements and realignments while our long-term 
capital project is pending.  After careful consideration and much discussion, the school 
committee revised the MSBA priority project (from Chelmsford High School to Parker 
Middle School) and voted in April to advance Parker Middle School as the MSBA priority 
project in hopes of building a new middle school in Chelmsford in the years to come.  At 
the same time, Dore & Whittier identified a potential short-term facilities enhancement 
and realignment of the middle school grade levels while our long-term capital project is 
pending.  The potential for merging the McCarthy and Parker Middle School student 
populations and creating a separate grade 5/6 middle school (Parker) and separate 
grade 7/8 middle school (McCarthy) was identified as a short-term measure to provide 
more equitable middle school programming in town.  In our work with DMGroup on 
strategic planning this spring, the topic of middle school programming was also 
identified as a priority area for focus and noted inconsistency and scheduling challenges 
with operating two separate grade 5 – 8 middle schools in town with the current grade 
level configuration.  

At the June 21, 2022 regular school committee meeting I provided an update on the 
working group that I convened to receive initial feedback from staff about the potential 
realignment of middle school grade levels resulting in a different middle school grade 
level configuration for all students in the Town of Chelmsford.  Under consideration is 
Parker becoming a grade 5/6 school and McCarthy becoming a grade 7/8 school. 

In addition to the superintendent’s working group that convened in the spring of 2022, I 
held an in-person public input session for interested community members on Monday 
May 23, 2022 and virtual public input session on Tuesday May 24, 2022.  Attached is a 
copy of the PowerPoint presentation I shared during the in-person and recorded virtual 
input sessions.        



2 

Consensus from the staff working group and community input sessions was positive 
with regard to realigning the middle school grade levels to establish a separate grade 
5/6 middle school (Parker) and separate grade 7/8 middle school (McCarthy).  Most 
concerns centered on the short-term implications of such a change (i.e. the first year of 
implementation requiring staff and students to switch schools), 2-year transitions 
instead of 4-year transitions for students, how busing would work, questions pertaining 
to how staff may be affected (i.e. teacher teaming, specialists schedules, and resulting 
class size), and the affects such a change may have on school climate and culture. 

Positive aspects of such a change identified by the working group and community input 
sessions noted the resulting equitable student experience and students townwide 
meeting each other prior to high school, districtwide equitable class sizes and 
distribution of students, a more developmentally-appropriate age level distribution of 
students, consistent elementary school feeder patterns, better scheduling of staff to 
support special education and ELL students, more consistent student schedules to 
maximize learning time, and easier access to/close staff contact to better schedule 
meeting times, professional development and share resources. 

After reviewing the Dore & Whittier Architects recommendations, DMGroup strategic 
planning process and identified priority areas, and discussing the topic with the working 
group and individuals that participated in the community input sessions, I believe the 
realignment of middle school grade levels and establishment of a separate grade 5/6 
middle school (Parker) and separate grade 7/8 middle school (McCarthy) to be 
beneficial.  It will provide a more age-appropriate grade level configuration, equitable 
districtwide middle school class sizes, more consistent student schedules and 
programming at the middle school level.  The transition and realignment of the middle 
schools will require a significant effort and I would like to begin the work to address the 
logistics as soon as the 2021/22 school year begins.  If the Committee concurs with my 
recommendation to realign the middle school grade levels, I request the Committee 
vote to approve the recommendation at an August school committee meeting.  This will 
allow me to establish transition working groups and begin the transition planning this 
fall for a 2022/23 school year implementation.        



Middle School Grade 
Reconfiguration Meeting

Monday May 23, 2022



Comprehensive 
Facilities Assessment

�  Fall 2016 – Dore & Whittier Architects

�  2 Outcomes

� Short-Term Capital Plan (10-Year)

� Town & School Funded

� Long-Term Capital Plan (New School Building Project)

� Town & State (MSBA) Funded



Long-Term Capital Plan (New School Building)

� Requires Massachusetts School Building Authority (MSBA) financial assistance

� Full Town Support

� Town Meeting

� Special Town Meeting – Debt Exclusion/Override

� Project must appeal to full town

� Originally selected Chelmsford High School as the priority project

� Original thought:  All town would benefit – go through new school – best chance of 
backing/support from town

� Addresses elementary, middle and high school enrollment concerns in one (1) MSBA 
project

� Application Status:  Unsuccessful to date 



Comprehensive 
Facilities 
Assessment

Fall 2021

Dore & Whittier Return
• Assess progress on the Short-Term 

Capital Plan
• Reassess the Long-Term Capital Plan 

priority 
• Discussion to shift MSBA Priority 

Project

Winter/Spring 2022

DMGroup Strategic Planning



New Middle School 
Option

� Several grade level configurations discussed – final 
option determined later

� New large scale middle school (Grades 5 – 8)

� New select grade middle school (Grades 4 – 6 or 6 
– 8)

� Repurpose McCarthy Middle School (5th elementary 
school or Grade 7 – 8 middle school)

� MSBA Application filed in April 2022

� Project timeline:  6 – 7 years



Interim Middle School Scenario

� Consider combining current middle schools (McCarthy & Parker) by grade levels

� Parker – 5th and 6th Grade School

� McCarthy – 7th and 8th Grade School

� I Wonder Exercise

� Plus / Minus Exercise

Next Steps

� Spring 2022 Staff Working Group

� Spring 2022 Community/Parent Meetings

� Earliest transition:  Fall 2023



I Wonder?
▪ What is the “right size” for a building?  What’s too big of a 

student/school population?

▪ Does a two-year grade level configuration result in too many 
transitions for students?  Is this more of a parent perception 
issue or student issue?

▪ Would combining grade levels be better for special education 
populations – result in better/more equitable assignments?  
May it be better for more/different students to group with?

▪ Would the teacher teaming configurations remain the same?

▪ How would after school activities be impacted, special activities 
(i.e. plays, performance specials, etc.)?

▪ How would bussing be impacted?

▪ Should we research other districts to ascertain their grade level 
configurations?



Plus (+) Exercise

Equitable student experience – 
every child gets the same 

middle school experience – 
students have a larger peer 

group 

Results in districtwide 
equitable class sizes – 

equitable distribution of 
students

Addresses elementary school 
feeder pattern issue – small 

group of Byam and Harrington 
students that annually feed to 

McCarthy instead of Parker

Addresses student “moves” 
within the district – eliminates 
mid- and end-of-year required 
transfers between McCarthy 
and Parker Middle Schools – 

disrupted learning 

Developmentally in-line 
students – age appropriateness 

Special education and ELL 
staffing and support may be 
easier to provide, schedule, 

and support over 2 grade levels 
instead of 4



Plus (+) Exercise

More consistent student/teacher 
schedules – maximize time on 

learning

Close contact/easier access to 
teachers who teach same 

subjects/content

Makes for easier and more 
efficient sharing of materials and 

resources – common supplies, 
access to resources/more aligned 

resources – better support for 
staff, targeted professional 

development, meeting time, etc.

Less traveling teachers – shared 
staff not pulled – schedule 

efficiency

Specialists would have more 
consistent grade levels of students 
(planning for 2 groups instead of 4)



Minus (-) Exercise

An additional transition for 
students

How would school 
climate/culture be impacted 
in only 2 years – too many 

transitions?

Merging of buildings – new 
culture – new climate

Financially – would it cost 
more to provide additional 
staff to support students

How would specialist class 
sizes be impacted?  Would 

we provide the same 
specialist classes, or could 

we offer additional/different 
ones?

Would grade level teams be 
reorganized, how would 

staff be affected?



Spring 2022 Community/Parent Meetings

I Wonder? Plus (+) / Minus (-) 
Exercise

Discussion & Input



 Chelmsford Public Schools 
 Office of Student Services 

 200 Richardson Road 
 Amy Reese, Director 

 Amy Matson, Assistant Director 
 Chelmsford, MA  01863-2396 

 Tel: 978-251-5199 
 Shannon Bischoff, Coordinator of 

 Counseling & SEL PreK-12 

 Fax: 978-251-5196 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Memorandum 

 To: Members of the School Committee 

 From: Shannon Bischoff, Coordinator of Counseling and Social Emotional Learning 

 Date: July 25, 2022 

 Re: Care Solace Update 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 The purpose of this memorandum is to update the School Committee and Chelmsford Public School 
 stakeholders on our continued partnership with Care Solace for the upcoming 2022-2023 school year.  All 
 Chelmsford Public School students, families and staff will have continued access to Care Solace as a referral 
 resource for mental health and counseling services. 

 Students and families benefited from Care Solace during the spring months from March through June 2022, 
 when the district added this resource following the temporary closure of William James Interface Referral 
 Service.  During this time 148 families utilized Care Solace through either a family or school referral and 141 
 families accessed Care Solace through an anonymous search. 

 Care Solace provides: 
 ●  Access to referral support 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days of the year
 ●  Multilingual - Access to translators in 200 languages
 ●  20 minute response time
 ●  Inclusive support - regardless of insurance
 ●  Multiple ways to access referral support via a referral from a trusted school staff member, a family

 referral or anonymously. 

 Feedback from families, students and our schools during the time that Care Solace was in place, have been very 
 positive. For these reasons the Chelmsford Public School and the Town of Chelmsford have made the decision to 
 move forward to continue their partnership with Care Solace for the upcoming school year and will no longer 
 maintain its contract with William James Interface Referral Service. 

 We look forward to continuing to provide Care Solace for Chelmsford students, staff and families during the 
 upcoming 2022-2023 school year for mental health care coordination and encourage families to utilize this 
 resource during the summer months. To access Care Solace call (888)515-0595 or 
 https://www.caresolace.com/site/chelmsford 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: August 1, 2022 

Re: Approval of 2022/23 Student Handbook & Addendum Updates 

Attached please find a copy of the district’s 2022/23 Student Handbook and Chelmsford 
High School Addendum.  I have attached the red-lined version showing the updates 
incorporated by school administration and school committee counsel’s office. 

I recommend the Committee vote to approve the Student Handbook and Chelmsford 
High School Addendum updates at the regular school committee meeting on August 2, 
2022. 



Table of Contents 
Communication ........................................................................................................................................................................... 2 

Calendar ........................................................................................................................................................................................ 2 

Attendance .................................................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Registration Procedures .......................................................................................................................................................... 5 

Health Services ............................................................................................................................................................................ 6 

Bus Transportation ................................................................................................................................................................ 11 

Code of Conduct/Consequences .......................................................................................................................................... 16 

Due Process ............................................................................................................................................................................... 20 

PRIDE and Bullying Prevention and Intervention ........................................................................................................ 37 

Non-Discrimination ................................................................................................................................................................ 40 

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 ................................................................................................................ 41 

Transgender and Non-Conforming Students ................................................................................................................. 42 

STUDENT TRANSITIONS ........................................................................................................................................................ 43 

PRIVACY ...................................................................................................................................................................................... 43 

OFFICIAL RECORDS ................................................................................................................................................................. 44 

NAMES AND PRONOUNS ........................................................................................................................................................ 44 

FACILITIES ................................................................................................................................................................................. 45 

PHYSICAL EDUCATION CLASSES AND INTRAMURAL AND INTERSCHOLASTIC ATHLETICS .............................. 45 

OTHER GENDER-BASED ACTIVITIES, RULES, POLICIES AND PRACTICES ............................................................... 45 

DRESS CODE ............................................................................................................................................................................... 45 

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT .......................................................................................................................................... 46 

References.................................................................................................................................................................................. 46 

603 CMR 26.00 – Access to Equal Education Regulations .......................................................................................... 46 

Special Education Program ................................................................................................................................................. 46 

Student Records ....................................................................................................................................................................... 47 

Parents Right to Know - Teacher Qualifications ........................................................................................................... 50 

Internet and Email – Acceptable Use ................................................................................................................................ 50 

Video Surveillance ................................................................................................................................................................... 54 

Style Definition: Heading 1



 

 2 

Search and Seizure.................................................................................................................................................................. 55 

Academic Integrity .................................................................................................................................................................. 56 

Directory Information ........................................................................................................................................................... 58 

Incident Management ............................................................................................................................................................ 58 

Delayed Openings and School Cancellations .................................................................................................................. 59 

Emergency Closings ................................................................................................................................................................ 60 

Hazing ......................................................................................................................................................................................... 60 

Vehicle Idling ............................................................................................................................................................................ 62 

McKinney-Vento ....................................................................................................................................................................... 62 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Communication    
If there is a situation at home that might affect your child, please let the teacher, school 
counselor or administrator know.  Adjustments and extra consideration can be given to your 
child if we understand what he/she is experiencing.  Some common situations are the death 
or serious illness of a family member, the death of a pet, parent business travel, etc.  We want 
to support your child, so please keep us informed. If parents are concerned with any school-
related issues, they should first discuss the matter with the teacher involved.  

X2 Family Portal is the student information system used by the Chelmsford Public School 
System.  Families will have a unique login to access their children’s information (i.e. 
attendance, grades, schedule, contact information, etc.).  It is the parent’s responsibility to 
maintain accurate contact information at all times. 

Blackboard ConnectEd is our Community Outreach and Emergency Communication system.  
It allows us to contact you immediately, effectively, and efficiently by phone or email should 
we have the need.  It is critical that you provide the school office with current contact 
information in September and to update the information should there be any change during 
the course of the school year.  

Calendar    
 



3 

School Calendar 

The Chelmsford Public School calendar is set each year by the Chelmsford School Committee 
and is found on the district’s website.  We encourage you to go to the individual school 
calendars which can be found on the district website.   School events, early release days, field 
trips, and additional information will be posted on a regular basis. 

Attendance 
Massachusetts has a Compulsory Attendance Law.  It is the responsibility of a parent or 
guardian to ensure his/her child attends school regularly to obtain the maximum benefits 
from the educational program.   

A parent or guardian (Pre-School through Grade 8) is to telephone the school office within 
30 minutes from the start of school to report a student’s absence.  Parents/Guardians who 
do not telephone the school will be contacted regarding the child’s whereabouts. For 
parents/guardians of students in grades 9-12 who do not telephone the school will be 
contacted within 3 school days (Chapter 222 of Acts of 2012).  When a student is absent, 
he/she will not be allowed to participate in any athletic or other extra-curricular activity on 
that day. 

Types of Absences: 

1. Unexcused absences include absences such as truancy, class cuts, and/or
frivolous excuses for being out of school or class. Typically, unexcused absences
might include family trips, truancies from school, class cuts, etc. 

2. Excused absences include absences such as illness (documented by doctor’s note),; 
family emergencies, funerals, and other absences approved by the Dean/Principal. 
The school office must be notified within 24 hours of the absence in order for it to
be considered by the administration for an excused absence. When 24 hours
notice is not possible given the nature of the illness, emergency, etc., notice must
be provided as soon as possible in order for the absence to be considered excused. 

3. Exempt absences, such as the following, are exempt from the school attendance
policy and, as exempt, do not count toward the total number of absences per
semester: 

a. Religious holidays

b. School-sponsored field trips

c. College visitations for high school juniors and seniors

d. Out-of-school suspensions

Formatted: No underline

https://chelmsfordschools.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/12/Calendar-2022-2023-Final.pdf
https://chelmsfordschools.org/


 

 4 

e. Court ordered appearances 

f. Death in the family 

Parents are strongly discouraged to take vacations outside the district’s planned 
vacation times.  A written request for trip absences must be submitted to the principal two 
weeks before the absence.  That request must state the reasons and dates of the proposed 
absences.  Time out of school can be harmful to a child’s progress, growth, and success in 
school.  When a student accompanies his/her parents on a business and/or vacation trip, 
the student, upon return, is responsible for contacting his/her teacher to discuss missed 
work and make-up procedures.  The teacher is not obligated to provide assignments 
while the student is not in school. Upon return to school from an absence, a student is 
required to present to the attendance teacher or Dean a dated note signed by a parent or 
guardian indicating the REASON for the absence.  

Families wishing to return with their children to their native country for personal or 
family business during the school year must adhere to the provisions of School Committee 
policy.  The policy is posted on the website. 

Excessive Absenteeism/Truancy 

Parents will be notified if their child has 5 or more unexcused absences in a year or if the 
child has missed 2 or more classes due to absence for 5 days or more.  The principal will 
make a reasonable effort to meet with the parents of a child who has 5 or more unexcused  

 

 

 

absences for the purposes of developing action steps to improve the student’s attendance. 
(Chapter 222 of Acts of 2012) 

Excessive Absenteeism/Truancy at the Elementary and Middle School Levels  

A child who is chronically and habitually absent, truant, dismissed, or tardy with or without 
valid cause (excused or unexcused) from school for 10% or more of the attendance days will 
be subject to the following non-exclusive list of consequences: 

a. Parent or guardian conference 

b. All future absences must be verified by a physician  

c. Restriction or prohibition on the participation of extracurricular or intramural 
activities, field trips, or other activities 

d. Filling of a “Failure to Send your Child to School” with the court 

e. Filing of a ‘Child Requiring Assistance’ (CRA) with the court 

https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/JH/z2Code_JH
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/JH/z2Code_JH


 
 

5 

f. Department of Children and Families (DCF) filing 

g. The student and parent may be reported to the Chelmsford Public Schools Truancy 
Officer who may file with Lowell District Court 

Excessive Absenteeism/Truancy at the High School Level 

For High School attendance procedures, please refer to the Chelmsford High School 
Addendum document.  

Exceptions 

There may need to be exceptions to this student attendance policy for disability-related 
absences.  When appropriate, the Section 504 or IEP Team will convene to determine 
whether absences were related to the disability, whether any consequences or policies 
should be waived, and whether absences may trigger a significant change in placement that 
would suggest a need for reevaluation or modifications to an IEP or 504 Plan.   

Disenrollment  

Prior to a student’s permanent withdrawal from public school, Aan administrator will need 
to send notice within a period of 5 school days from the students’ 10th consecutive absence 
to the student and his or her parent (M.G.L. c. 76, § 18).  

College Visits  

For High School procedures, please refer to the Chelmsford High School Addendum 
document.   

 

 

Early Dismissal  

Elementary and Middle Schools 

Students should be dismissed before the end of the day only in cases of emergency.  It is 
extremely important that students attend school for the entire school day. In cases of 
requests for early dismissal, it is essential that students present a written note to their 
elementary teacher and middle school office in the morning indicating the date and time for 
dismissal.  Students will not be allowed to go to anyone's home or with anyone else without 
a note from their parent or guardian.  Parents who need to have students  

dismissed early should come to the office.   All students will be dismissed directly from 
the office. No student is allowed to leave the building without checking out from the office 
first. 

Registration Procedures 

Commented [1]: Linked to current addendum.  Will need to be 
changed when final CHS addendum is approved. 
 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/16mxFxf0Vl2QolcJGLNymSCi2Nn83NGsK/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/16mxFxf0Vl2QolcJGLNymSCi2Nn83NGsK/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/16mxFxf0Vl2QolcJGLNymSCi2Nn83NGsK/edit


 

 6 

All students new to Chelmsford Public Schools must register at the Central Administration 
Building located at 230 North Road, Chelmsford. Please refer to the website for more 
detailed information.  

Children entering kindergarten must be five years of age on or before August 31st of the 
year in which he/she is to enter kindergarten.  Children entering grade one must be six years 
of age on or before August 31st of the year in which he/she is to enter grade one.   

To register a child, parents need to present the following before attending school: 

1. Completed Registration Packet 

2. Proof of residence – To include: 

• A utility Bill  

• Mortgage Statement or a Signed Lease Agreement 

3. Birth certificate 

4. Completed immunization record 

5. Proof of a current physical 

6. Parent ID – MA Driver’s License or MA ID Card 

Students transferring out of school should notify the office and the classroom teacher as soon 
as possible so that forms can be promptly processed.  Once a withdrawal form has been 
signed, student records are forwarded by mail to the new school. 

 

 

Health Services  
* Please note that due to the pandemic, we will be following all changeshealth and safety 
protocols for the 2021-2022 school year.   

CPS Health and Safety Protocols 

A nurse is in attendance during academic school hours.  The nurse attends to ill or
 injured students and notifies parents when necessary. It is the responsibility of the
 parents to inform the nurse of your child’s illness/injuries and surgeries. Parents are also 
responsible for  providinge all appropriate equipment for treatments and 
medications. It  is also the  

responsibility of the parents to notify the school nurse annually of any condition that affects 
a child’s well-being and safety (e.g., allergic reaction to insect bites, medications, or foods;
 asthma; diabetes; and/or seizures, etc.).  



7 

Illness 

For public health and safety, we request you keep your child home if he/she has a severe 
cold, rash with other symptoms, and or if they have a steady cough, hacking cough or 
coughing fits with fever 100 or above.  Your child needs to stay home with:  

• Strep Throat- if you suspect he/she has strep throat. The child should remain home 
until the child either has had a negative throat culture or has been on antibiotics and
fever free for a full 24 hours without the use of fever reducing medication. 

• A fever 100 or above- may return to school when he/she is fever free for 24 hours
without medication (e.g. Tylenol, Advil, Motrin Alieve Ibuprofen or acetaminophen). 

• Vomiting and/or diarrhea- may return to school 24 hours after his/her last
vomiting and/or diarrhea episode. 

• Red or pink itchy eyes with crusty and or green/yellow drainage- may return to 
school the day after treated for 24 hours or has no further eye discharge. 

• Head Lice or nits (eggs)- the nurse will assess the student for the presence of head
lice or nits. If head lice or nits are detected, the nurse will contact the parent/guardian 
and provide education on lice treatment. Based on the discretion of the school nurse, 
some situations may warrant a dismissal from school.

• A rash medically undiagnosed- may require MD clearance at the discretion of the
school nurse.

• If a student is out for an illness or dismissed due to illness, they may not return 
for school sponsored activities/sports that day. 

If a child is too ill to remain in school, the nurse will call parent/guardian and or emergency 
contact numbers for dismissal.  The student should not place the call from a school phone 
or cell phone.  

Parents are required to notify the school if your child contracts any contagious diseases 
(e.g., Chicken Pox, Strep Throat, Whooping Cough, Fifth’s Disease, Conjunctivitis, Scabies, 
Impetigo, Ringworm or Head Lice, etc.).  If a child has been absent due to a communicable 
disease, a physician’s release may be required before returning to school. 

 Injuries 

It is the parent’s responsibility to notify the school nurse of all injuries (i.e., fractures,
 sprains, stitches, etc.) Guidelines regarding injuries and non-participation in physical 
education (P.E.) classes and recess as follows:  



 

 8 

1. Students with casts, stitches, or splints may not participate in P.E. class, sports or 
outdoor recess without written consent from the attending physician.  All injury 
notes from the doctor should include the type of injury, any activity limitations or 
allowance to participate in such activities and the date the child may return to full 
participation in PE, sports, and recess.  Parents’ wishes may not supersede this 
medical prescription.  At the school nurses’ discretion some P.E. activities may 
require non-participation for the  safety of the student or others. 

2. Students need a subsequent doctor's note when it is safe to resume normal activity 
in P.E. and/or recess.  

3. Students using non prescribed/ over the counter support items and ACE wraps may 
be restricted from certain activities at the school nurse’s discretion.  

4. If a student is to come to school with a cane, crutches, wheelchair or an assistive 
device, a doctor's note is required before returning to school.  If applicable, such 
doctor’s notes need to indicate if  the student can or cannot use stairs. An example 
of this would be a student with the need to wear a brace that would immobilize a 
knee. 

 

Medications 

It is the policy of Chelmsford Public Schools to administer medications during the school
 day only when necessary. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Medications in School  

Before the school nurse can administer any medication (prescription or non-prescription) 
complete signed doctor’s orders and parental consent must be received by the health office.  
Medication orders must be submitted every new school year or at the start or restart of any 
medication treatment.) Medication consent forms are located on the school website 
under Health Services. Short-term antibiotics are the only prescription medications that do 
not require a separate signed physician medication order.  The instructions on the bottle will 
be sufficient if the current label is intact, and a parent or guardian signed consent is provided 
for the short-term antibiotics.  



 
 

9 

Please Note:  

• Students who have had surgery, dental procedures, or injuries and are taking any type 
of narcotic pain reliever (i.e. Percocet, Vicodin, Tylenol#3,) are not allowed to return
 to school until their pain can be managed with a non-narcotic analgesic such as 
Ibuprofen or Tylenol. Narcotic pain relievers will not be administered in school.  

• Over the counter medications such as Tylenol and Ibuprofen will not be administered 
within 30 minutes of the end of the school day as the effects of the medication cannot 
be evaluated. 

 
Medication Delivery/Pick-up Requirements 

All medications must be delivered to the school and picked up from the school by
 a responsible adult. All medications can be picked up from the nurse’s office anytime 
during the school day.   All medications will be disposed of if they are not picked up within 
one week following termination of the order or if they are not picked up by the last day of 
school.  

All prescription medications must be in a pharmacy labeled container that includes 
the child’s name, name and correct dose of the medication, physician’s name, and 
current date.  Please ask your pharmacy to provide separate bottles for school and home. 
Not more than a thirty-day supply of medicine should be delivered to the school.  All 
nonprescription medications must be in the original manufacturer’s container.  

Additional Medication Information 

• Students are not permitted to have medicine in the classroom or on their 
person without authorization from the parent and school nurse.   

• No medications that are scheduled to be given after the early release dismissal 
time will be given on school half-days unless specifically requested in writing by a 
parent and or guardian. 

 
 
 
 

• In order for your child to receive any medications on a field trip or for any 
medications to be sent on a field trip, the medication field trip consent must be 
completed before your child goes on a field trip. 

 
• It is important for the school nurse to be informed of any medication that your 

child might be taking even if your child does not need to receive these 
medications during the school day. It is also important for the school nurse to be 
informed of any medication changes in a timely manner. 
  

As noted on the emergency form, the school physician, has approved, after a nurse’s 
assessment and if deemed appropriate for the safety and welfare of a student, the use of 



 

 10 

Acetaminophen/Tylenol, Caladryl, Benadryl, Oragel, Vaseline, Sting Relief  Wipes, saline eye 
solutions, Bacitracin, Silvadene cream, Hydrocortisone cream, Ibuprofen/Motrin, Tums and 
First Aid cream. Students showing signs of a life-threatening allergic reaction or anaphylaxis 
may be given EpiPen or Narcan and Emergency Medical Services will be summoned.  
Guardians must note on their child’s annual medical information form if they do not want 
any of the listed medications or ointments used. 

Students with Life Threatening Allergies, Asthma, and Seizures  

For the well-being and safety of students with asthma, seizures and allergies, guardians 
should submit a medical plan of care for that student even if you as guardian do not send in 
a related medication to the school. Plans of care forms are available on the school’s website.  

The Chelmsford Public Schools cannot guarantee to provide an allergen-free environment 
for all students with life-threatening allergies or prevent any harm to students in 
emergencies. The goal is to minimize the risk of exposure to food allergens that pose a threat 
to those students, educate the community, and to maintain and regularly update a system-
wide protocol for responding to their needs. A system-wide effort requires the  
cooperation of all groups of people within the system.  For more information on protocols 
for students with life threatening allergies, please go to our Health Services page on the 
website.: 
Error! Hyperlink reference not valid. 
 
Health Examinations, Immunizations, and Exclusions of Students 
  
Students entering Chelmsford Public Schools are required at the time of student registration 
to provide a copy of a physical examination dated within one year of entrance to school or 
within 30 days after school entry and at intervals of either three or four years  thereafter.  A 
student transferring from another school district shall be examined as an entering 
Chelmsford Public Schools student.  In compliance with the Massachusetts Department of 
Public Health state laws, our district requires physicals for students in kindergarten, third
 grade, sixth grade, and ninth grade.  

 

   

We follow Massachusetts General Law with regard to the vaccination and immunization of 
students. An up-to-date physician-signed vaccination and immunization record must be 
provided at the time of student registration. Failure to have proper documentation of 
mandated immunizations will result in the student’s exclusion from school.  Please see the 
reference below. 

 Chapter 76: Section 15. Vaccination and Immunization 

No child shall, except as hereinafter  provided, be admitted to school except upon 
presentation of a physician’s certificate that the child has been successfully immunized

Commented [HL2]: Add in hyperlink. 

https://chelmsfordschools.org/departments/health-services/
https://chelmsfordschools.org/departments/health-services/


11 

 against diphtheria, pertussis, tetanus, measles and poliomyelitis and such other 
communicable diseases as may be specified from time to time by the Department of Public 
Health. 

 A child shall be admitted to school upon certification by a physician that they have personally 
examined such child and that in their opinion the physical condition of the child is such that 
their health would be endangered by such vaccination or by any of such immunizations. Such 
certification shall be submitted at the beginning of each school year to the physician in charge 
of the school health program. If the physician in charge of the school health program does 
not agree with the opinion of the child’s physician, the matter shall be referred to the 
Department of Public Health, whose decision will be final. 

In the absence of an emergency or epidemic of disease declared by the Department of Public 
Health, no child whose parent or guardian states in writing that vaccination or immunization 
conflicts with their sincere religious beliefs shall be required to present said physician’s 
certificate in order to be admitted to school.   This must be submitted annually to the nurse.  

Emergency Medical Information Forms 

Emergency Medical Information forms must be completely filled out and returned to the 
Nurses’ Office each year. Forms provide important phone numbers and contact persons for 
dismissals, emergencies, and signed permission for some over the counter medications 
including Tylenol. Forms will be sent home at the beginning of each school year and are 
available online or at your school nurse’s office.  

Sports Physical and Screenings 

All students who are candidates for interscholastic athletic teams at Chelmsford High School, 
must have a physical examination on file within 12 months of and before participating in any 
try-outs or practice.  

Hearing/Vision/Postural Screenings and Height and Weight Checks 

Vision and hearing screening, postural screening and height/weight checks will be 
conducted on students as mandated by the Massachusetts Department of Health. 

Bus Transportation 

An essential component of a quality education is safe transportation for all students to and 
from school each day. Each year we experience a variety of parent questions concerning our 



12 

transportation program. The purpose of this section is to present responses to the most 
commonly asked questions. This is a resource for parents. Please read the document 
carefully and reread the document with your child. If questions remain, please feel free to 
communicate directly with the principal of your child’s school or our transportation 
supervisor in the superintendent’s office. Your willingness to adhere to these guidelines will 
be greatly appreciated. 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q: Does the Chelmsford Public Schools provide transportation for all students? 

A: It is the policy of the Chelmsford School Committee to provide bus transportation for all 
students living beyond a minimum walking distance to school.  

Q: Will my child be assigned to a particular bus? 

A: Yes. Bus assignments are published on the school website. Individual student bus 
assignments are available in the X2 Family Portal.  

Q: Will my child be assigned to a particular seat? 

A: No, however, the bus driver or school administrator has the authority to direct students 
to sit in specific seats, particularly when there is a disciplinary concern.   

Q: Will my child be permitted to ride other buses throughout the school year? 

A: Students must ride only on their assigned bus. Bus swapping or riding to a friend’s house 
is not permitted. Students are only permitted to change from their assigned bus when the 
student is employed in a particular location or to visit the Town Library. In both instances, a 
written request must be given to the building principal three days before the need for such 
transportation. A response to the request can be expected one day before the request. 
Requests will be granted only in those instances where there is space available on the desired 
bus. 

Q: Can I expect transportation to my child’s day care facility? 

A: Students may only change from their assigned bus to attend a day care facility within the 
school’s attendance area five days a week.   

Q: Can I expect the bus to stop directly in front of my house?  

A: No. We try to minimize bus stops in order to promote efficient bus routing. Door to door 
service should not be expected. 



13 

Q: What responsibilities do parents or guardians have in providing safe 
transportation for students? 

A: Parents or guardians have a number of important responsibilities. They include: 

o Parents or guardians of elementary and middle school students should read or 
review this document with their children.

o Parents or guardians should support the bus regulations and inform their
children that they too have the same expectations for behavior and
procedures. Parents need to work with the school in setting appropriate
expectations.

o Parents or guardians should supervise children waiting for the bus at the bus
stop.

o Parents or guardians should instruct their child to be at the bus stop three to
five minutes before the expected arrival time of the bus.

Q: What should a student do if the bus does not arrive at the stop on time? 

A: If the bus does not arrive at the stop in a timely manner, e.g., 10-15 minutes past the 
expected arrival time, the student should return home directly. The parent should call the 
school to inform the school office of the non-arrival of the bus and make other arrangements 
for transportation to school. If a parent or guardian is not present upon the child’s return to 
home, it is recommended that the child go to the home of a predetermined family member. 
It is recommended that each family speak with their children in the event of this rare 
occurrence.  

Q: Are parents of kindergarten students expected to meet their child at the bus stop 
upon returning home from school? 

A: Yes. No kindergarten student will be permitted to exit the bus unless there is a responsible 
adult at the bus stop charged with the responsibility of escorting the child  

safely home. If no responsible adult is present at the bus stop, the kindergarten child will be 
returned to the school. The parent will be contacted, and the parent will be responsible for 
transporting the child home. 

Q: What will happen if the bus is unable to reach a bus stop because of inclement 
weather or some other unusual circumstance? 



 

 14 

A: Bus drivers have been instructed to never let a child out at a stop other than his/her 
designated stop. All children will return to the school building and parents will be contacted 
to arrange safe transportation home. 
 
Q: Will my child receive special training on bus safety? 
 
A: Yes. The school system is required to have training sessions at each school location. There 
will be a training session at the beginning of the year to review the expectations detailed in 
this document; introduce all students to bus drivers, thereby reinforcing the importance of 
following his/her directions at all times always following his/her directions; and answer any 
student’s questions or respond to student concerns. Training sessions will focus on 
procedures for exiting a bus during an emergency situation. Training sessions will reinforce 
the importance of rules and procedures. 
 
Q: As a parent, what should I do if I have a question or concern about the 
transportation of my child? 
 
A: Simple problems or student conflicts on the bus can be resolved by contacting the building 
principal. For other transportation issues, you may want to file a “Bus Issue Identification 
Form” online.  Problems that may require the use of the Bus Issue Identification Form 
include: a request to change a bus route, a request to change the location of a bus stop, or a 
concern with a bus driver’s adherence to bus regulations. The Bus Issue Identification Form 
can be found on the school website under Transportation. 
 
Q: Is it ever appropriate for parents to communicate directly with the management of 
the transportation company regarding a bus problem? 
 
A: No. The Chelmsford Public Schools transports in excess of 5000 students each day. We 
have a commitment to safe and efficient transportation. School officials, the Transportation 
Company and parents need to work together to provide a quality transportation program. 
Parent support of all messages embedded in this document will be appreciated. 

 

 

 

Bus Fees 

Chelmsford Public Schools assess a fee for student bus transportation. Transportation fees 
are assessed as follows: 
 



 
 

15 

Kindergarten through grade 6 students will ride free if the distance from the end of their 
driveway to their school’s driveway is beyond 2 miles. All other students in grades K-6 and 
all students in grades 7-12 will pay the fee to ride the bus. Students qualifying for free or 
reduced lunch receive free transportation and those receiving special education services 
with an IEP requiring special transportation. 

Bus Rules 

Parents should be aware that students’ opportunity to ride the school bus is conditional on 
their behavior and observance of school rules pertaining to proper conduct.  Drivers have 
the daily responsibility of enforcing student rules and regulations for all students and 
ensuring their safety.  Buses are equipped with video monitoring devices.  In the event of a 
problem impacting the safety of students or the failure of students to comply with rules and 
regulations, the driver will contact the principal for further administrative action.  

Please review the following rules so that you can help your child have a positive bus riding 
experience: 

a. Students are to observe all rules and regulations established by the bus driver.  

b. Each student is to take a seat and remain in that seat until his or her bus stops. It is 
expected that students will share seats with their peers.  Kindergarten students have 
assigned seats in the front of the bus.  Students in grades 1 through 12 may be 
assigned seats at the discretion of the bus driver or school administrator. 

c. Students are not permitted to throw anything on the bus or out of the window.  

d. All talking and noise must be kept at a minimum.  

e. No smoking (i.e., including e-cigarettes) is permitted on the bus; this is in accordance 
with State law. 

f. Students and parents are responsible for any physical damage to the bus.  

g. Inappropriate behavior, including physical contact, is not allowed on or around any 
bus, or while waiting for the bus.  

h. Riders must keep hands and head inside the bus at all times.  

 

 

i. No pets or animals are allowed on the bus, except service animals when required by 
law.  

j. Students must ride only their assigned bus.  At the middle and high school levels, bus 
swapping for employment purposes, or to go to the library is allowed, providing there 
is space on the bus.  The school bus will not change its routing to accommodate 
students swapping buses. 



 

 16 

k. Only small musical instruments are permitted on the buses, instruments that can be 
kept in a child’s lap or within the area of a child’s seat. Large musical instruments will 
not be permitted on the bus due to safety concerns.  Specific information relative to 
approved instruments allowed on buses will be given to students and parents when 
they enroll in the instrumental program. 

l. Students are not allowed to take any photo or video on buses. 

m. All the rules that apply at school apply on the bus. 

Students who fail to follow bus rules face the possibility of losing the opportunity of riding 
any bus to and from school. If a student is referred to the office by a bus driver for breaking 
a bus rule, this is what may happen depending on the severity of the offense. 

FIRST OFFENSE – At the minimum a parent or guardian will be contacted.   

SECOND OFFENCE AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSES – A student may be suspended from 
riding the bus.  

• Please note a serious infraction of the rules may result in an immediate bus 
suspension at the discretion of the building administrator.  

 
Additional infractions of the rules may result in permanent suspension from riding the bus. 
Restitution will not be made for bus fees due to student suspension and/or expulsion.   
 
Special note to parents:  For the sake of the safety of your children, it is a criminal 
offense to pass a bus whose lights are flashing whether on the road or at the 
school.  There is a substantial fine per bus passed.  

Code of Conduct/Consequences 
Student Expectations 

The Chelmsford Public Schools is committed to providing a safe and nurturing environment 
which embraces a respect for self and others. Students are responsible to school 
administrators and teachers for their behavior to and from school, on school grounds, on 
buses, and during any school-sponsored activity or field trip. 

 

 

 

1. Students are expected to report to each class with all their necessary materials, books, 
writing implements, the day’s assignment, and the Reminder Binder (if applicable).  

2. Each student should treat the teacher and all members of the class with respect and 



 
 

17 

allow others to participate equally in the lesson. 

3. Students will use moderate voices at all times.  

4. Students are expected to keep to the right and to avoid blocking other students’ 
movement in the hallways. 

5. Running, wrestling, and roughhousing are not allowed at any time. 

6. During an emergency drill, students must follow directions, stay with their class, use 
the proper exits, exit quickly, and refrain from talking. 

7. Objects must never be thrown in school. 

8. Gum chewing is not allowed in school (elementary & middle school). 

Teachers and all school personnel are expected to enforce these behavior expectations at all 
times. Repeated infractions will be handled using the individual school’s discipline 
procedures.   

Dress Code 

The dress code is based upon the premise that all students attending school may wish to 
dress and groom themselves appropriately with due consideration to popular convention. 
Any clothing, jewelry, etc. that denotes drugs, weapons, sex, gambling, alcohol, or gangs is 
not allowed in school. 

Good grooming and appropriate dress should be based on health, safety, cleanliness, and the 
avoidance of suggestive clothing and clothing injurious to school property. Students should 
not wear chains in school. Jackets, coats, hats, caps, kerchiefs, bandannas, visors, and 
sunglasses are not allowed to be worn in elementary and middle schools.  Kerchiefs, 
bandannas, visors, hoods which are in the “up” position, and sunglasses are not allowed to 
be worn in the high school.  For more detail regarding your child’s grade level, please see 
your child’s grade addendum.  

If jewelry, hair color, clothes or manner of dress are determined by the school administration 
to be so extreme that they are disruptive or deemed to pose a health or safety hazard, then 
they are unacceptable.  

 

 

 

Students who violate these dress standards must: 

1. find alternate clothing in your locker or from a friend; 

2. receive alternate clothing from the nurse/office; 



 

 18 

3. ask a parent to bring in alternate clothing or go home to change clothes. 

Items Not Allowed During School 

The following items are not allowed during school hours at school without permission: 

Electronic games or devices, laser pens or pointers, personal music systems, cameras, 
video cameras. (Taking pictures or videos of students and staff is not permitted in 
school or on buses.) 

1. Squirt guns, water guns, etc. 

2. Skateboards/sneakers with built-in wheels.  (You may only use the skateboard park 
after you have gone home or been picked up by your parent/guardian). 

3. Lighters, matches or other lighting devices, alcohol, illegal drugs, counterfeit drugs, 
drug paraphernalia, tobacco (chewing or smoking, such as cigarettes), any weapons, 
knives (including pocket or utility knives), fireworks, stink bombs. Bringing any of 
these items to school will result in suspension or expulsion, and in some cases reported 
to the police and/or fire department. 

4. Other devices that may create a disruption or potentially be a safety risk (i.e. shock 
delivering devices). 

Items located in your locker are considered to be in your possession and may be confiscated by 
school administration. Lockers are school property. There is no expectation of privacy for items 
contained in school lockers.  

Phone Usage 

If students need to contact home, they should see their teacher/administrator to receive 
permission to use the phone in the classroom or office.  Conversely, if a parent needs to speak 
with a student, the parent should call the school office.   All cell phones should be off while in 
school, unless in use for instructional purposes.  Any student using a cell phone for non-
instructional purposes while school is in session will have that cell phone confiscated by 
administration.  A first offense will lead to a warning and the administrator will return the 
phone to the student at the end of the day.  Second and subsequent offenses will result in the 
phone being returned only to the parent and/or further disciplinary actions. 

 

 

 

Personal Computing Devices 



 
 

19 

Students using their own personal computing devices as a part of their instructional 
program, please refer to the Bring Your Own Device (BYOD) Guidelines and FAQs on the 
Technology Department Web Page.  

Unauthorized Recordings, Photos and Video 

The unauthorized distribution of voice recordings, photographs, or videos of staff or 
students, at school, on buses, or at a school function, will result in a suspension of up to five 
(5) days and possible notification to the proper authorities. 

Behaviors Not Allowed 

Participation in any of the following will result in student discipline.  This list is not an 
exhaustive list but is meant to be illustrative.   

1. Throwing objects. 

2. Stealing. 

3. Threats, acts of intimidation, aggressive behavior (including pushing and shoving), 
fighting. 

4. Borrowing or exchanging money (Items for sale will be confiscated and parents will 
be notified. Students should not bring large sums of money to school.) 

5. Damage to, defacing, or tampering with school property or the property of others. 
(Students may be expected to pay for all damages before final grades are issued. 
Additional consequences may also be enforced, including the option of suspension 
from school). 

6. Cheating in any form. Cheating is a serious breach of trust and is never acceptable. 
(See Academic Honor Code) 

7. Unauthorized leaving of school grounds. In the event a student leaves the school 
grounds during the school day, the parent will be notified and will be expected to 
return the student to school immediately. If a parent cannot be reached, the School 
Attendance Officer and Police Department will be notified in an effort to locate and 
return the student to school. 

8. The use of or possession of weapons, alcohol, tobacco products, or drugs/counterfeit 
drugs within the school building, on school grounds, or on school buses. 

9. Harassment, hazing, or bullying. 

 

 

10.  Sexual harassment.  

11.  Distribution of sexual paraphernalia. 



 

 20 

12.  Inappropriate use of technology and social media (see Technology, Internet, and 
Email). 

Forms of Consequences:   

1. Withholding privileges - A student may not be allowed to attend a special program 
within the school, or school-sponsored events.  For example, if a student acted poorly 
in the cafeteria, the privilege of eating in that setting might be withheld.  A student 
may be required to eat lunch in the school office or in a supervised alternative 
location. 

2. Detention - A student might be required to serve detention at recess time or after 
school.  The parent will be notified in advance if a detention is to take place after 
school hours so that parents can provide transportation from school. 

3. Exclusion - A student may be excluded from extra-curricular activities or teams. A 
student might be suspended or excluded from school.   

Due Process 
MGL Chapter 71 Section 37 H - Policies relative to conduct of teachers or students; 
student handbooks  

Section 37H 
The superintendent of every school district shall publish the district’s policies pertaining to 
the conduct of teachers and students. Said policies shall prohibit the use of any tobacco 
products within the school buildings, the school facilities or on the school grounds or on 
school buses by any individual, including school personnel. Said policies shall further restrict 
operators of school buses and personal motor vehicles, including students, faculty, staff and 
visitors, from idling such vehicles on school grounds, consistent with section 16B of chapter 
90 and regulations adopted pursuant thereto and by the department. The policies shall also 
prohibit bullying as defined in section 37O and shall include the student-related sections of 
the bullying prevention and intervention plan required by said section 37O. Copies of these 
policies shall be provided to any person upon request and without cost by the principal of 
every school within the district.  

Each school district’s policies pertaining to the conduct of students shall include the 
following: disciplinary proceedings, including procedures assuring due process; standards 
and procedures for suspension and expulsion of students; procedures pertaining to 
discipline of students with special needs; standards and procedures to assure school building 
security and safety of students and school personnel; and the disciplinary measures to be 
taken in cases involving the possession or use of illegal substances or weapons, the use of 
force, vandalism, or violation of other a student’s civil rights. Codes of discipline, as well as 
procedures used to develop such codes shall be filed with the department of education for 
informational purposes only.  



 
 

21 

 

 

In each school building containing the grades nine to twelve, inclusive, the principal, in 
consultation with the school council, shall prepare and distribute to each student a student 
handbook setting forth the rules pertaining to the conduct of students.  The student 
handbook shall include an age-appropriate summary of the student-related sections of the 
bullying prevention and intervention plan required by section 37O. The school council shall 
review the student handbook each spring to consider changes in disciplinary policy to take 
effect in September of the following school year, but may consider policy changes at any time. 
The annual review shall cover all areas of student conduct, including but not limited to those 
outlined in this section.  

Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, all student handbooks shall 
contain the following provisions:  

(a) Any student who is found on school premises or at school-sponsored or school-related 
events, including athletic games, in possession of a dangerous weapon, including, but not 
limited to, a gun or a knife; or a controlled substance as defined in chapter ninety-four C, 
including, but not limited to, marijuana, cocaine, and heroin, may be subject to expulsion 
from the school or school district by the principal.  

(b) Any student who assaults a principal, assistant principal, teacher, teacher’s aide or other 
educational staff on school premises or at school-sponsored or school-related events, 
including athletic games, may be subject to expulsion from the school or school district by 
the principal.  

(c) Any student who is charged with a violation of either paragraph (a) or (b) shall be notified 
in writing of an opportunity for a hearing; provided, however, that the student may have 
representation, along with the opportunity to present evidence and witnesses at said hearing 
before the principal.  

After said hearing, a principal may, in his discretion, decide to suspend rather than expel a 
student who has been determined by the principal to have violated either paragraph (a) or 
(b).  

(d) Any student who has been expelled from a school district pursuant to these provisions 
shall have the right to appeal to the superintendent. The expelled student shall have ten days 
from the date of the expulsion in which to notify the superintendent of his appeal. The 
student has the right to counsel at a hearing before the superintendent. The subject matter 
of the appeal shall not be limited solely to a factual determination of whether the student has 
violated any provisions of this section.  



 

 22 

 (e) Any school district that suspends or expels a student under this section shall continue to 
provide educational services to the student and an opportunity to make academic progress 
during the period of suspension or expulsion, under section 21 of chapter 76. If the student  

 

 

moves to another district during the period of suspension or expulsion, the new district of 
residence shall either admit the student to its schools or provide educational services to the 
student in an education service plan, under section 21 of chapter 76.  

 (f) Districts shall report to the department of elementary and secondary education the 
specific reasons for all suspensions and expulsions, regardless of duration or type, in a 
manner and form established by the commissioner. The department of elementary and 
secondary education shall use its existing data collection tools to obtain this information 
from districts and shall modify those tools, as necessary, to obtain the information. On an 
annual basis, the department of elementary and secondary education shall make district 
level de-identified data and analysis, including the total number of days each student is 
excluded during the school year, available to the public online in a machine-readable format. 
This report shall include district level data disaggregated by student status and categories 
established by the commissioner.  

(g) Under the regulations promulgated by the department, for each school that suspends or 
expels a significant number of students for more than 10 cumulative days in a school year, 
the commissioner shall investigate and, as appropriate, shall recommend models that 
incorporate intermediary steps prior to the use of suspension or expulsion. The results of 
the analysis shall be publicly reported at the school district level.  

 Section 37H1/2.  

(1)Upon the issuance of a criminal complaint charging a student with a felony or upon the 
issuance of a felony delinquency complaint against a student, the principal or headmaster of 
a school in which the student is enrolled may suspend such student for a period of time 
determined appropriate by said principal or headmaster if said principal or headmaster 
determines that the student’s continued presence in school would have a substantial 
detrimental effect on the general welfare of the school. The student shall receive written 
notification of the charges and the reasons for such suspension prior to such suspension 
taking effect. The student shall also receive written notification of his right to appeal and the 
process for appealing such suspension; provided, however, that such suspension shall 
remain in effect prior to any appeal hearing conducted by the superintendent.  

The student shall have the right to appeal the suspension to the superintendent. The student 
shall notify the superintendent in writing of his request for an appeal no later than five 



 
 

23 

calendar days following the effective date of the suspension. The superintendent shall hold 
a hearing with the student and the student’s parent or guardian within three calendar days 
of the student’s request for an appeal. At the hearing, the student shall have the right to 
present oral and written testimony on his behalf and shall have the right to counsel. The 
superintendent shall have the authority to overturn or alter the decision of the principal or  

 

 

headmaster, including recommending an alternate educational program for the student. The 
superintendent shall render a decision on the appeal within five calendar days of the hearing. 
Such decision shall be the final decision of the city, town or regional school district with 
regard to the suspension.  

(2) Upon a student being convicted of a felony or upon an adjudication or admission in court 
of guilt with respect to such a felony or felony delinquency, the principal or headmaster of a 
school in which the student is enrolled may expel said student if such principal or 
headmaster determines that the student’s continued presence in school would have a 
substantial detrimental effect on the general welfare of the school. The student shall receive 
written notification of the charges and reasons for such expulsion prior to such expulsion 
taking effect. The student shall also receive written notification of his right to appeal and the 
process for appealing such expulsion; provided, however, that the expulsion shall remain in 
effect prior to any appeal hearing conducted by the superintendent.  

The student shall have the right to appeal the expulsion to the superintendent. The student 
shall notify the superintendent, in writing, of his request for an appeal no later than five 
calendar days following the effective date of the expulsion. The superintendent shall hold a 
hearing with the student and the student’s parent or guardian within three calendar days of 
the expulsion. At the hearing, the student shall have the right to present oral and written 
testimony on his behalf and shall have the right to counsel. The superintendent shall have 
the authority to overturn or alter the decision of the principal or headmaster, including 
recommending an alternate educational program for the student. The superintendent shall 
render a decision on the appeal within five calendar days of the hearing. Such decision shall 
be the final decision of the city, town or regional school district with regard to the expulsion.  

Any school district that suspends or expels a student under this section shall continue to 
provide educational services to the student during the period of suspension or expulsion, 
under section 21 of chapter 76. If the student moves to another district during the period of 
suspension or expulsion, the new district of residence shall either admit the student to its 
schools or provide educational services to the student under an education service plan, 
under section 21 of chapter 76.  

Section 37H 3/4   



 

 24 

Suspensions 

A violation of the school rules may result in the suspension of you/your child from school. 
A suspension may be served in three ways: an in-school suspension, a short-term suspension, 
or a long-term suspension. Depending on circumstances, your child may also be removed for 
not more than two (2) school days on emergency grounds.   

 

 

Below are definitions for the terms to be used during school suspension procedures.  The 
procedures are set forth pursuant to M.G.L. c. 71 §37H ¾ and 603 CMR 53.00, and effective 
July 1, 2014.  

You/your 
These words mean the student if more than 18 years of age and where contextually 
inappropriate the student's parents, guardian or person authorized to make educational 
decisions if the student is less than 18 years old. 
 
In-School Suspension 
An in-school suspension is defined as removal of a student from regular classroom 
activities, but not from the school premises, for no more than (10) consecutive school days, 
or no more than ten (10) school days cumulatively for multiple infractions during the 
school year. Removal solely from participation in extracurricular activities or school-
sponsored events, or both, shall not count as removal in calculating school days. In-school 
suspension for ten (10) days or fewer, consecutively, or cumulatively during a school year,  
shall not be considered a short-term suspension. If a student is placed in in-school 
suspension for more than ten (10) days, consecutively or cumulatively during a school 
year, such suspension shall be deemed a long-term suspension for due process and appeal 
purposes. 
 
Short-Term Suspension 
A short-term suspension is defined as the removal of a student from the school premises and 
regular classroom activities for ten (10) or fewer consecutive school days. A principal may, 
in his or her discretion, allow a student to serve a short-term suspension in school. Removal 
solely from participation in extracurricular activities or school-sponsored events, or both, 
shall not count as removal in calculating school days. 
 
Long-Term Suspension 
A long-term suspension is defined as the removal of a student from the school premises and 
regular classroom activities for more than ten (10) consecutive school days, or for more 
than ten (10) school days cumulatively for multiple disciplinary offenses in any school year. 
A principal may, in his or her discretion, allow a student to serve a long-term suspension in 
school. Removal solely from participation in extracurricular activities or school-sponsored 
events, or both, shall not count as removal in calculating school days. 
 



25 

Except for students who are charged with offenses under M.G.L. c. 71, § 37H(a) or (b) or § 
37H1/2 (i.e., with possession of drugs or weapons on school grounds, assault on a staff 
member, or are charged with or convicted of a felony or felony delinquency),1 no student 
may be placed on long-term suspension for one or more disciplinary offenses for more than 
ninety (90) school days in a school year beginning with the first day that the student is 
removed from school. Offenses under §§37H or 37H1/2 are not subject to §37H3/4 as to the 
duration of your child's removal from school and may result in an expulsion for longer than 
90 days. No long-term suspension shall extend beyond the end of the school year in which 
such suspension is imposed. 

Expulsion 
Expulsion is defined as the removal of a student from the school premises, regular 
classroom activities, and school activities for more than ninety (90) school days, indefinitely, 
or permanently, as permitted under G.L. c. 71, §§ 37H or 37H1/2 for: a) possession of a 
dangerous weapon; b) possession of a controlled substance; c) assault on a member of the 
educational staff; or d) felony charge or felony delinquency complaint or conviction, or 
adjudication or admission of guilt with respect to such felony, if it is the principal determines 
that the student's continued presence in school would have a substantial detrimental effect on 
the general welfare of the school, as provided in G.L. c. 71, §§ 37H or 37H 1/2.   

School Wide Education Plan 
If you or your child is to be suspended for more than ten (10) consecutive days, you/your 
child may be eligible to continue to receive educational services under a school-wide 
education plan, a document developed by the building principal, in accordance with G.L. c. 
76, § 21. The plan includes a list of education and services available to students who are 
expelled or suspended from school for any reason, or under any law including M.G.L. c. 71, 
§§ 37H & 37H1/2, for more than 10 consecutive days. These plans are intended to allow eligible 
students to continue to access academic opportunities while suspended or excluded for any
reason. 

NOTICE OF HEARING RIGHTS & PROCEDURES 

PROCEDURES FOR SHORT-TERM SUSPENSION 
(Exclusion of a student from school premises and regular classroom activities for a 

specified period of not more than ten school days.) 

The principal, or his/her designee, may suspend students on a short-term basis. Unless a 
student poses a danger to persons or property, substantially and materially disrupts the 
order of school, possesses a firearm, controlled substance, or assaults a school staff member, 
the student will receive the following prior to a short-term suspension: 

1. Oral and written notice of the charges in English and the primary language of the home
if other than English. This notice shall include:

i. The disciplinary offense; 

1 Offenses under §§ 37H or 37H1/2 are not subject to §37H3/4 as to the duration of your 
child's removal from school and may result in an expulsion for longer than 90 days. 



26 

ii. The basis for the charge; 
iii. The potential consequences, including the potential length of the suspension; 
iv. The opportunity for the student to have a hearing with the principal and the

parent concerning the proposed suspension, including the opportunity to
dispute the charges and to present the student’s explanation of the alleged
incident, and for the parent to attend the hearing;

v. The date, time, and location of the hearing; 
vi. The right of the parent and student to interpreter services at the hearing if 

needed to participate; and
vii. If the student may be placed on a long-term suspension following the hearing 

with the principal:
1. The rights set forth under the “Procedures for Long-Term Suspension”; 

and
2. The right to appeal the principal’s decision to the superintendent. 

2. At the hearing, if the student and/or parent elects to attend, the student shall have the
opportunity to dispute the charges, present his/her version of the relevant facts, and
any mitigating circumstances. If present, the parent shall also have an opportunity to 
discuss the student’s conduct and offer information, including mitigating circumstances,
that the principal should consider. 

3. The principal shall make reasonable efforts to notify the parent orally of 
the opportunity to attend the hearing. To conduct the hearing without the parent, the
principal must be able to document reasonable efforts to include the parent.  The
principal is presumed to have made reasonable efforts if the principal sent written
notice and has documented at least two (2) attempts to contact the parent in the
manner specified by the parent for emergency notification. 

4. Based on the available information, the principal shall make a determination as to 
whether the student committed the disciplinary offences and, if so, what remedy or 
consequence shall be imposed.  The principal shall notice the student and parent in
writing of his/her decision, the reasons for it, and, if applicable, the type and duration of 
the suspension and the opportunity to make up assignments and other academic work.

5. If the student is in a public preschool program or in grades K through 3, the principal 
shall send a copy of the written determination to the superintendent and explain the
reasons for imposing an out-of-school suspension, before the suspension takes effect. 

PROCEDURES FOR EMERGENCY REMOVAL 

If the student’s continued presence poses a danger to persons or property, or materially and 
substantially disrupts the order of the school and, in the principal’s judgment, there is no 
alternative available to alleviate the danger or disruption, the principal shall temporarily 
remove the student from the school.  This temporary removal shall not exceed two (2) school 
days following the day of the emergency removal and the superintendent shall be 
immediately notified of the removal.  Additionally, the principal shall make immediate and 
reasonable efforts to orally notify the student and student’s parent of the emergency 
removal, the reason for the emergency removal, and the other information required in a 



27 

short-term suspension notification.  The short-term suspension notice shall be provided in 
writing to the student and parent.  The opportunity for a hearing with the principal shall 
occur within two (2) school days, unless otherwise extended by the school and parent.  A 
decision regarding the student’s continued suspension or other removal shall be rendered 
the same say as the hearing and written notice shall be provided the following school day. 
This written notice shall include all the information required based on the type of discipline 
imposed (short-term suspension, in-school suspension, long-term suspension, or expulsion). 

The principal may also remove a student from privileges, such as extracurricular activities 
and attendance at school-sponsored events, based on a student’s misconduct.  This type of 
removal is not subject to the procedures for suspension and expulsion outlined in this policy. 

PROCEDURES FOR AN IN-SCHOOL SUSPENSION 

An in-school suspension may be used as an alternative to short-term suspension for 
disciplinary events. An in-school suspension means the removal of a student from regular 
classroom activities, but not from the school premises, for no more than ten (10) consecutive 
school days, or no more than ten (10) school days cumulatively for multiple infractions in 
one school year.  

If the principal choses this alternative, the principal shall inform the student of the 
disciplinary offense charged and the basis for that charge and provide the student an 
opportunity to dispute the charge and explain the circumstances surrounding the charge.  If 
an in-school suspension is issued, the principal shall make reasonable efforts to notify the 
parent orally of the disciplinary offense, the reasons for concluding that the student 
committed the offense, and the length of the in-school suspension.  The principal shall also 
inform the student of the length of the in-school suspension. 

The principal shall also invite the parent to a meeting to discuss the student’s academic 
performance and behavior, strategies for student engagement, and possible responses to the 
behavior.  This meeting shall be scheduled on the day of the suspension, if possible, or as 
soon as possible thereafter.  The principal shall also send written notice to the student and 
parent about the in-school suspension, including the reason and length of the in-school 
suspension, and inviting the parent to the above-described meeting, if such meeting has not 
already occurred.  

PROCEDURES FOR LONG-TERM SUSPENSION 
(Exclusion of a student from school premises and regular classroom activities for 

more than ten school days.) 

The principal, or his/her designee, may issue long-term suspensions at the building level. 
The principal may also issue expulsions for the offenses set forth in M.G.L. c. 71, §37H and 

Commented [3]: I don’t think this is necessary where in-school 
suspension has already been defined above.  



 

 28 

§37H½. Expulsions for other offenses are handled by the School Committee pursuant to 
M.G.L. c. 76, §16 and §17. 
1. In the event of a long-term suspension or expulsion, the student will be provided oral 

and written notice of the charges in English and the primary language of the home if 
other than English. This notice shall include: 

i. The disciplinary offense; 
ii. The basis for the charge; 

iii. The potential consequences, including the potential length of the suspension;  
iv. The opportunity for the student to have a hearing with the principal and the 

parent concerning the proposed suspension, including the opportunity to 
dispute the  

iv.     charges and to present the student’s explanation of the alleged incident, and 
for the parent to attend the hearing; 

v.  
vi.v. The date, time, and location of the hearing; and 

vi. The right of the parent and student to interpreter services at the hearing;. 
vii. The opportunity, in advance of the hearing, to review the student’s record and 

the documents upon which the principal may rely in making a determination 
to suspend the student or not; 

viii. The right to be represented by counsel or a lay person of the student’s choice, 
at the student’s/parent’s expense; 

ix. The right to produce witnesses on the student’s behalf and to present the 
student’s explanation of the alleged incident, but the student may not be 
compelled to do so;  

x. The right to cross-examine witnesses presented by the school district; 
xi. The right to request that the hearing be recorded by the principal, and to 

receive a copy of the audio recording provided to the student or parent upon 
request. If the student or parent requests an audio recording, the principal 
shall inform all participants before the hearing that an audio record will be 
made and a copy will be provided to the student and parent upon request; and 

vii.xii. The right to appeal the principal’s decision to the superintendent.  
 
 
 
 

2. The principal shall make reasonable efforts to notify the parent orally of the 
opportunity to attend the hearing. To conduct the hearing without the parent, the 
principal must be able to document reasonable efforts to include the parent.  The 
principal is presumed to have made reasonable efforts if the principal sent written 
notice and has documented at least two (2) attempts to contact the parent in the 
manner specified by the parent for emergency notification. 

3. In advance of the hearing, the student shall have the right to review the student’s record 
and the documents upon which the principal may rely in making a determination to 
suspend the student.   



29 

4. The student shall also have the right to be represented by counsel or a lay person at the
choice and expense of the student/parent.

5. At the hearing, if the student and/or parent elects to attend, the student shall have the
opportunity to present his/her version of the relevant facts and any mitigating 
circumstances. The student shall also have the right to produce witnesses and the right
to cross-examine witnesses presented by the school.  The student may request that the
hearing be audio recorded by the principal and may request a copy of the recording.  All 
parties must be made aware that the hearing is recorded in advance of the hearing.

6. The parent, if present, shall have the opportunity to discuss the student’s conduct and
other information, including mitigating circumstances that the principal should
consider in determining consequences for the student. 

7. The principal shall make a determination as to whether the student committed the
disciplinary offences and what consequences shall be imposed.  The principal shall 
notice the student and parent in writing of his/her decision, including the following 
information: 

i. The disciplinary offensce, the date on which the hearing took place, and the
participants in the hearing; 

ii. The key facts and conclusions reached by the principal; 
iii. The length and effective date of the suspension and the date of return to 

school;
iv. The nNotice of the student’s opportunity to receive education services to make

academic progress during the suspension; 
v. The student’s right to appeal the principal’s decision to the superintendent or 

his/her designee if a long-term suspension has been imposed.  This notice of 
appeal shall include the process for appealing the decision, which requires the
parent or student to file a written notice of appeal with the superintendent
within five (5) calendar days of the effective date of the long-term suspension.
The student or parent may request and receive from the superintendent an
extension of time for filing the written notice for up to seven (7) additional 
calendar days. The long-term suspension will remain in effect unless and until 
the superintendent decides to reverse the principal’s determination. 

a. The superintendent shall hold the hearing within three (3) school 
days of the student’s request unless an extension is mutually 
agreed toto the student or parent requests and extension of up to 
seven (7) additional calendar days. 

b. The superintendent shall make a good-faith effort to include the
parent in the hearing. 

c. The hearing shall be conducted to determine whether the student
committed the disciplinary offense and, if so, what the
consequence shall be. The hearing shall be audio recorded and a



 

 30 

copy of the recording shall be provided to the student or parent 
upon request.  

d. All the same rights as are afforded in the above long-term 
suspension principal’s hearing shall apply to the student in a 
superintendent’s hearing.  

e. The superintendent shall issue a written decision within five (5) 
calendar days of the hearing.  If the superintendent determines 
that the student committed the disciplinary offense, the 
superintendent may impose the same or lesser consequence than 
the principal. The decision shall: 

i. Identify the disciplinary offense, the date on which the 
hearing took place, and the participants at the hearing; 

ii. Set out the key facts and conclusions reached by the 
superintendent; 

iii. Identify the length and effective date of the suspension, as 
well as a date of return to school; and 

i.iv. Include notice of the student’s opportunity to receive 
education services to make academic progress during the 
period of removal from school. 

e.f. The decision of the superintendent shall be the final decision of 
the school district.  

vi. If the student is in grades K-3, the principal shall send a copy of the written 
determination to the superintendent and explain the reasons for the 
suspension before the suspension takes effect. 

 
DISCIPLINING A STUDENT WITH A DISABILITY - 34 CFR 300.530 
Any student may be suspended or removed from school for disciplinary reasons for a short 
time, which is no more than 10 days. Once a special education student has been removed 
from the school placement for more than 10 cumulative days during the school year the 
student must receive a free and appropriate public education.  For students on 504 Plans or 
on an IEP, the Team must meet within 10 days of the school’s decision to impose the 
discipline. At this meeting, called a “manifestation determination,” the IEP Team will 
determine if the misbehavior was caused by or had a direct relationship to the student’s 
disability, or was the direct result of the school’s failure to provide the services required by 
the student’s IEP or 504 Plan.   

 If the Team determines that the student’s behavior was caused by or substantially related 
to the student’s disability or the failure to properly implement the IEP or 504 Plan, then the 
student must be returned to the last approved placement unless the Team decides on a 
different placement. It must conduct a functional behavioral assessment and develop a 
behavior plan (or review and modify an existing plan, if necessary).  

If the team determines that the student’s behavior was not caused by or substantially related 
to the student’s disability or the failure to properly implement the IEP or 504 Plan, then a 



 
 

31 

student with a disability can be disciplined in the same manner and for the same length of 
time as other students are disciplined for the same offense.   

 

 

 

Note that if your student possessed or used a weapon or drugs or caused serious bodily 
injury to another person on school property or at a school event your student may be placed 
by the principal in an IAES interim alternative education setting (“IAES”) for up to 45 school 
days without regard to whether the behavior is determined to be a manifestation of the 
student’s disability.  The IEP Team will determine the IAES and the appropriate educational 
services that will be provided to the student while he or she is in the IAES.  

If a parent disagrees with any decision regarding placement of his or her student under the 
disciplinary provisions or disagrees with the manifestation determination, or if the school 
district believes that maintaining the current placement of the student is substantially likely 
to result in an injury to the student or to others, either the parent or the school district may 
appeal the decision by requesting a hearing with the BSEA. 

Sexual Harassment Code of Conduct for Students 

I. Code 

The purpose of a sexual harassment code for students is to define sexual harassment, 
establish appropriate standards of conduct, and set guidelines for recognizing and dealing 
with sexual harassment. 

The Chelmsford Schools are committed to maintaining an educational atmosphere in which 
each student can pursue scholastic achievement and personal fulfillment. Sexual 
harassment is a destructive behavior, which interferes with the educational process and will 
not be tolerated. 

The Chelmsford Schools maintains a neutral position regarding students' interpersonal 
relationships. However, actions such as, embraces and touching, and other intimate physical 
actions showing a personal relationship are inappropriate in an educational setting. 
Students who engage in such actions on school grounds or during school activities violate 
school policy. 

II. Definition 

Pursuant to Massachusetts state law, Ssexual harassment consists of unwelcome sexual 
advances, requests for sexual favors, and other verbal orand physical conduct of a sexual 
nature when such conduct unreasonably interferes with school performance byor 
creatinges an intimidating, hostile, or offensive educational environment or when 
submission to or rejection of such advances, requests or conduct is made explicitly or 
implicitly a term or condition of education or as a basis for educational decisions. 



 

 32 

Sexual harassment may include, but is not limited to: 

•  Assault, inappropriate touching, intentionally impeding movement, continuing 
verbal comments, gestures, written or electronically posted communications of a 
suggestive or derogatory nature; 

 

 

 

• Continuing to express sexual interest after being informed that the interest is 
unwelcome (reciprocal attraction between peers is not considered sexual 
harassment); 

• Leering or voyeurism; 

• Displaying or posting lewd or sexually explicit photographs or materials. 

Sexual harassment is described by the victimThe definition of sexual harassment is broad. 
The individual's victim's feelings and reactions will be taken into consideration when 
determininge whether behavior such as that described above is inappropriate and sexual 
harassment has taken place.  

Complaints which allege misconduct meeting the definition of sexual harassment under 
Title IX, will be addressed pursuant to the District’s Title IX policy.  

III. Standards of Conduct 

Sexual harassment is a violation of an individual's right to privacy and personal dignity. 
Anyone who engages in sexual harassment violates school policy. Students displaying 
intimate physical actions, which reflect a personal relationship within school facilities, 
school grounds, on school buses, or during school-related activities violate school policy. 

The Chelmsford Schools believe that knowing and willful false allegations regarding sexual 
or other forms of harassment or intimidation are also demeaning and destructive to the 
victim and will treat issues of knowing and willful false allegations seriously. 

Student conduct on school grounds and during school activities will be monitored and 
violations of school policy will result in disciplinary proceedings. 

IV. General Guidelines 

A. Problems and complaints regarding sexual discrimination and harassment should be 
resolved in a prompt and equitable manner. When possible, such problems and 
complaints should be resolved in an informal manner. Students who need help or 
wish to talk about harassment should see their, Teacher, Guidance Counselor, the 
School Nurse, the School Psychologist, or the Principal/Assistant Principal/Dean. 



 
 

33 

B. Staff members who observe conduct, which violates this policy, are to report the 
conduct to the Principal or Assistant Principal/Dean. 

C. This complaint procedure may be invoked even if other appeal and adjudication 
procedures have been provided by state law or other specific Chelmsford Public 
School policies and directives. 

D. Retaliation in any form for the filing of a complaint, or reporting of sexual harassment, 
or participation in an investigation is prohibited and will result in appropriate 
disciplinary action. 

 

 

E. Reports of sexual harassment should be kept as confidential as possible. It is the 
intent of the Chelmsford Schools to protect both parties and stop the behavior rather 
than to punish anyone unless the behavior is found to be so blatant and severe that 
the victim has suffered severe emotional and/or physical harm. 

V. Procedure for Dealing with Sexual Harassment  

The principal shall be responsible for the execution of this policy. Faculty and staff who need 
assistance in the interpretation or execution of the policy should contact either the Principal 
or Assistant Principal/Dean. Procedure for Dealing with Sexual Harassment  

Any faculty or staff member who receives a complaint verbally or in writing concerning 
sexual harassment or who observes conduct, which he/she believes, may constitute sexual 
harassment is required to document the complaint and report it in writing to the principal 
and to the Coordinator of Title IX within two school days. 

A.  Personal ConfrontationDiscussion 

Any individual subjected to sexual harassment may, if he or she chooses, confront 
address the harasser informally in order to resolve the complaint on a personal 
level. 

B.  Informal Resolution 

If the complainant does not want to deal directly with the harasser, or if the matter 
is not resolved informallythrough a personal discussion, the complainant should 
immediately report the conduct to their Guidance Counselor, the School Nurse, 
the School Psychologist, or their Principal/Assistant Principal. Every report of 
sexual harassment must be taken seriously. It must be responded to immediately. 
In appropriate circumstances, the person receiving the report may offer to the 
complainant the option to sit down with the alleged harasser and the complainant 
together or the alleged harasser aloneseparately to work out an informal 
resolution. 

C.  Formal Resolution 



 

 34 

If the complainant chooses not to pursue the does not choose to meet with the 
harasseraforementioned options or the aforementioned options do not resolve 
the issue, the complainant can choose one of the following optionsmay initiate a 
formal investigation: 

1. Write a Letter 

The complainant may choose to write a letter to the harasser listing the 
following: 

a) An exact description of the behavior, including when and where it 
happened  

b) Description of how the behavior made the complainant feel 
(embarrassed, humiliated, angry, etc.) 

 

 

c) The letter should contain a request that the behavior stop because it 
is sexual harassment and is against the law 

d) A promise that if the behavior stops, nothing further will be said and 
no further action will be taken 

e) The person receiving the complaint (guidance or adjustment counselor, 
school nurse, school psychologist, or principal/ assistant principal) 
should assist the complainant in drafting the letter. 

f) The letter should be signed and dated by the complainant. The 
complainant or the person assisting the complainant should deliver the 
letter to the harasser. A copy of the letter must be submitted to the 
principal. 

g) If the behavior does not stop, the complainant may request a formal 
investigation. 

2.1. Complete an Incident Form to Initiate Formal Investigation 

The complainant may choose to complete and sign an incident form with 
assistance from the principal/assistant principal which begins the formal 
investigation process conducted by the principal of the school. 

The School may choose to initiate a formal investigation, even when not 
initiated by the complainant, in cases of serious or repeated incidents of 
sexual harassment or other situations in which the School feels that a formal 
investigation is appropriate.  



 
 

35 

3.2. Formal Investigation 

In the case of serious or repeated incidents- of sexual harassment or other 
cases requiring a formal investigation, the principal shall implement the 
following: 

a. Have a supportive faculty member or other person present with the 
complainant at all discussions regarding the caseincident; 

b. Keep the investigation group as small as possible to protect the rights of 
both parties and to prevent the investigation from becoming overly 
publicized and protect the complainant from retaliation; 

c. Complete the investigation promptly or as soon as possible from the date 
the incident is reported.  The investigation will include interviewing the 
complainant, the person alleged to have made engaged in the harassing 
conduct or communication, and such other person(s) named by the 
complainant or person accused who may have witnessed or have 
information pertaining to the incident. An opportunity for all parties to 
be heard will be provided consistent with school committee policies and 
procedures. 

 

c.  

d.  

 Within five (5) school days after the completion ofr the investigation, 
conclude whether a violation of the policy has occurred or not; 
complete the written investigation report form, send copies of the 
report towhich will be sent to the Coordinator of Title IX/622 and the 
Superintendent of Schools. 

e. : 

f.a. Coordinator of Title IX/622 

g.d. Superintendent of Schools. 

h.e. The complainant and the person(s) against whom the complaint was 
made will be informed of the outcome of the formal investigation. 

VII. Resolution 

A. If the complaint is not supported, carefully explain the decision to the complaint 
and alleged harasser. Unresolved investigations will be reported as such.  

B. If the complaint is supported, such action as is necessary shall be taken to admonish 
reprimand the harasser, alleviate the complainant’s concerns, and prevent further 



 

 36 

harassment. Persons who engage in harassment or retaliation may be subject to 
disciplinary action, including, but not limited to reprimand, suspension, 
termination/expulsion, exclusion from extracurricular activities or teams, and/or 
other sanctions which the District determines are appropriate. 

VIII.  Appeal Procedure 

Level I: The complainant or person accused has the right to appeal the decision of the 
principal to the Coordinator of Title IX/622 in writing within two (2) school 
days after the decision is formally made. The Coordinator of Title IX/622 will 
respond in writing to the grievant within ten (10) school days. 

Level II: The grievant may appeal in writing to the Superintendent of Schools within 
two (2) school days of the receipt of the decision of the Coordinator of Title 
IX/622.  The Superintendent of Schools will respond in writing within ten (10) 
school days to the grievant. 

 
Level III: The grievant may appeal in writing to the Superintendent of Schools within 

two (2) school days of the receipt of the decision of the Coordinator of Title 
IX/622.  The Superintendent of Schools will respond in writing within ten (10) 
school days to the grievant.  

IX. Other 

A. In serious cases, or in cases where harassment does not stop after warning, 
appropriate disciplinary sanctions shall be imposed as set out in the Student 
Handbook. These disciplinary sanctions range from verbal warning to removal from 
the school setting. 

 

 

B. If the conduct involves a violation of law, the matter will immediately be reported to 
the appropriate authorities. 

C. Under certain circumstances, sexual harassment may constitute child abuse under 
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 119, section 51 A. The staff of the Chelmsford 
Schools, who are mandated reporters, will report the suspected child abuse to the 
Department of Social Services according to school policy and procedure. 

D. Retaliation in any form - written and/or electronic- for the filing of a complaint, the 
reporting of sexual discrimination including harassment, or participating in an 
investigation is prohibited. Retaliation includes, but is not limited to, any form of 
intimidation, reprisal, or harassment. If retaliationit occurs, it can be considered 
grounds for discipline, including but not limited to removal from the educational 
setting for a student. Any allegations of reprisal will be subject to the same kind of 



37 

investigation and disciplinary actions as are described in Section 5A through section 
VIIIabove. 

PRIDE and Bullying Prevention and Intervention 
We believe that there are certain personal characteristics that need to be cultivated within 
children in order for them to reach their potential throughout their formal education and 
position themselves for a lifetime of success.   Chelmsford Public Schools will provide 
support for students to grow in these areas as they move through our system Pre-K through 
Grade 12 in a consistent and purposeful manner by unifying our successful academic and 
nonacademic programming that identifies and promotes prosocial and healthy behaviors.  
Therefore, we have developed our district-wide program, PRIDE.  

This program is modeled after the Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary 
Education Model Bullying Prevention and Intervention Plan and includes the years of 
professional development and bullying rubrics and procedures created by the staff of the 
Chelmsford Public Schools.  It is designed to satisfy the requirements of by M.G.L. c. 71, § 
37O, added toenacted through chapter 92 of the Acts of 2010, entitled An Act Relative to 
Bullying in Schools as signed by the Governor in May 2010.  It has been revised and 
submitted to the state as the amendments to the law has required. To review the bullying 
prevention and intervention plan, please visit
www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/pridehttps://chelmsfordschools.org/resources/cps-bullying-
intervention-plan/. 

The Chelmsford Public Schools is committed to providing a safe, positive, and productive 
educational environment where students can achieve the highest academic standards. No 
student shall be subjected to harassment, intimidation, bullying, or cyberbullying as 
articulated in the Bullying Intervention Plan. It is a violation of this policy for any student or 
member of a school staff including, but not limited to, an educator, administrator, school  

nurse, cafeteria worker, custodian, bus driver, athletic coach, advisor to an extracurricular 
activity or paraprofessional to engage in bullying, or cyberbullying, or retaliation or for any 
employee of the 

Chelmsford Public Schools to condone or fail to report acts of bullying or, cyberbullying, or 
retaliation that they witness or become aware of (i) on school grounds and property 
immediately adjacent to school grounds; (ii) at school sponsored or school-related activities, 
functions or programs whether on or off school grounds; (iii) at school bus stops; (iv) on 
school buses or other vehicles owned, leased or used by the school district; (v) through the 
use of technology or an electronic device owned, leased or used by the school district orand 
(vi) at a location, activity, function or program that is not school related, or through the use

https://chelmsfordschools.org/resources/cps-bullying-intervention-plan/
https://chelmsfordschools.org/resources/cps-bullying-intervention-plan/


 

 38 

of technology or an electronic device that is not owned, leased or used by a school district, 
(vii) if the bullying creates a hostile environment at school for the victim, infringes on the 
rights of the victim at school or materially and substantially disrupts the education process 
or the orderly operation of a school.  
 
It is the responsibility of every employee, student and parent/guardian to recognize acts of 
bullying, cyberbullying and retaliation against students and take every action necessary to 
ensure that the applicable policies and procedures of the Chelmsford Public Schools are 
implemented.  Any student who believes that he or she has been subjected to bullying and/or 
cyber bullying has the right to: (i) file a complaint to his/her teacher or principal and to (ii) 
receive prompt and appropriate handling of the complaint. Further, all reasonable efforts 
shall be made to maintain the confidentiality and protect the privacy of  all parties, but 
proper enforcement of this policy may require disclosure of any and all information received.  
A report of bullying or retaliation may be made anonymously, provided that no disciplinary 
action shall be taken against the student solely on the basis of such report. 
 
Students, parents, and Chelmsford Public Schools’ employees (including but not limited to 
educators, administrators, school nurses, paraprofessionals, cafeteria workers, custodians, 
van drivers, van monitors), who witness or become aware of bullying, cyber bullying or 
retaliation should immediately report it to the principal. The Chelmsford Public Schools will 
not tolerate retaliation against a person who reports bullying or cyberbullying, provides 
information during an investigation of bullying or cyberbullying, or witnesses or has reliable 
information about bullying or cyberbullying. 
 
The principal or designee will investigate promptly all reports of bullying or retaliation and, in 
doing so, will consider all available information known, including the nature of the 
allegation(s) and the ages of the students involved. 

During the investigation the principal or designee will, among other things, interview 
students, staff, witnesses, parents or guardians, and others as necessary. The principal or 
designee (or whomever is conducting the investigation) will remind the alleged aggressor, 
target, and witnesses that retaliation is strictly prohibited and will result in disciplinary action.  

 

Interviews may be conducted by the principal or designee, other staff members as determined 
by the principal or designee, and in consultation with the school counselor, as appropriate. To 
the extent practicable and given his/her obligation to investigate and address the matter, 
the principal or designee will maintain confidentiality during the investigative process. The 
principal or designee will maintain a written record of the investigation. 

Procedures for investigating reports of bullying and retaliation will be consistent with 
school or district policies and procedures for investigations. If necessary, the principal or 
designee will consult with legal counsel about the investigation.  



 
 

39 

The principal or designee will make a determination based upon all of the facts and 
circumstances. If, after investigation, bullying or retaliation is substantiated, the principal or 
designee will take steps reasonably calculated to prevent recurrence and to ensure that the 
target is not restricted in participating in school or in benefiting from school activities. The 
principal or designee will: 1) determine what remedial action is required, if any, and 2) 
determine what responsive actions and/or disciplinary action is necessary.  

Depending upon the circumstances, the principal or designee may choose to consult with the 
students’ teacher(s) and/or school counselor, and the target’s or aggressor’s parents or 
guardians, to identify any underlying social or emotional issue(s) that may have contributed 
to the bullying behavior and to assess the level of need for additional social skills 
development. 

The principal or designee will promptly notify the parents or guardians of the target and 
the aggressor about the results of the investigation and, if bullying or retaliation is found, what 
action is being taken to prevent further acts of bullying or retaliation. All notice to parents 
must comply with applicable state and federal privacy laws and regulations. Because of the 
legal requirements regarding the confidentiality of student records, the principal or designee 
cannot report specific information to the target’s parent or guardian about the disciplinary 
action taken unless it involves a “stay away” order or other directive that the target must 
be aware of in order to report violations. 

If the school principal or a designee determines that bullying or retaliation has occurred, the 
principal or designee shall inform the parents or guardians of the victim about the 
department's problem resolution system and the process for seeking assistance or filing a 
claim through the problem resolution system. 

The Chelmsford Public Schools will provide students with age-appropriate instruction on 
bullying/cyberbullying prevention. Each principal shall be responsible for the 
implementation and oversight of the Plan at his/her program. 
 
 
 
 
If the principal or designee decides that disciplinary action is appropriate, the disciplinary 
action will be determined on the basis of facts found by the principal or designee, including 
the nature of the conduct, the age of the student(s) involved, and the need to balance 
accountability with the teaching of appropriate behavior. Discipline will be consistent with 
the Plan and with the rubrics developed for each level. The rubrics are developed as a guide  
for principals or designees and do not prohibit them from using their judgment when 
assigning consequences.  Discipline procedures for students with disabilities are governed 
by the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act (IDEA) and Section 
504 of the Rehabilitation Act, which should be read in cooperation with state laws regarding 
student discipline. If the principal or designee determines that a student knowingly made a 
false allegation of bullying or retaliation, that student may be subject to disciplinary action. 
 



 

 40 

The principal or designee will consider what adjustments, if any, are needed in the school 
environment to enhance the target's sense of safety and that of others as well. One strategy 
that the principal or designee may use is to increase adult supervision at transition times and 
in locations where bullying is known to have occurred or is likely to occur. Within a reasonable 
period of time following the determination and the ordering of remedial and/or disciplinary 
action, the principal or designee will contact the target to determine whether there has been a 
recurrence of the prohibited conduct and whether additional supportive measures are needed. 
If so, the principal or designee will work with appropriate school staff to implement them 
immediately. 

Title IX and Chapter 622Non-Discrimination 
It is the policy of the Chelmsford Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of sex, 
sexual orientation, race, race, religion, color, orand national origin in its educational 
programs, activities or employment policies as required by Title IX of the 1972 
Educational Amendments and Chapter 622 of the Acts of 1971. The District shall evaluate, 
on an annual basis, all aspects of the K through 12 school program to einsure that all 
students regardless of race, color, sex, gender identity, religion, national origin or sexual 
orientation are given an opportunity to participate in all programs offered by the school 
including athletics and other extra-curricular activities. 

Complaints which allege misconduct meeting the definition of sexual harassment under 
Title IX, will be addressed pursuant to the District’s Title IX policy. Inquiries regarding 
compliance with Title IX may be directed to the Coordinator of Title IX and Chapter 622, 
230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824. Telephone (978) 251-5100, extension 6904.   

Any student or school employee who feels that he/she has been discriminated against for 
any of the reasons cited above should use the following procedure to register a grievance: 

1. Students or employees should submit any allegations of discrimination in  writing 
to their building principal for consideration. 

2. The principal will investigate the allegations and respond to the complainant 
through personal interview and in writing promptly. 

3. If the matter is not resolved, the complainant may appeal in writing to the Title IX 
Coordinator. The Title IX Coordinator will meet with the complainant and 
respond in writing promptly. 

 

 

4. If, at the end of ten (10) school days following the written response from the Title 
IX Coordinator the matter remains unresolved, the complainant has the right to 
appeal to the Superintendent of Schools. All allegations of discrimination are to be 



 
 

41 

communicated to the Superintendent of Schools in writing. 

5. The Superintendent shall investigate the complaint and respond in writing to the 
complainant promptly. 

If the matter still remains unresolved for the complainant, he/she has the right to 
invoke the complaint procedure for Title IX and Chapter 622 by contacting: 

Students found to have engaged in discrimination, harassment, or retaliation may be 
subject to discipline, up to and including removal from the educational setting. 

Students, parents, or employees who choose not to use the District’s internal non-
discrimination procedures or who are not satisfied with the result of the District’s 
internal procedures may file a complaint of discrimination, harassment, or retaliation 
with an appropriate state of federal agency, including the following listed agencies.  

Massachusetts Commission Aagainst Discrimination (MCAD),  
One Ashburton Place, Boston, MA 02108 

Telephone: (617) 994727-39906000 
mcad@mass.gov 

 
And/or 

Office for Civil Rights 
1W McCormack Post Office and Courthouse 5 Post Office Square, 8th Floor,  

Boston, MA 02109 
Telephone: (617) 223289-96620150 

OCR.Boston@ed.gov  

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 
Section 504 is an Act which prohibits discrimination against a person with a handicap 
in any program receiving federal financial assistance. The act defines a person with a 
handicap as anyone who: 

1. has a mental or physical impairment which substantially limits one or more major 
life activities (major life activities includeing activities such as caring for one’s 
self, performing manual tasks, walking, seeing, hearing, speaking, breathing, 
learning, and working) 

2. has a record of such an impairment; or 

3. is regarded as having such an impairment. 

The Chelmsford Public Schools recognizes a responsibility to avoid discrimination in policies 
and practices regarding its personnel and students. No discrimination against any person 
with a handicap will knowingly be permitted in any of the programs and practices ofin the 
school system. 

mailto:mcad@mass.gov
mailto:OCR.Boston@ed.gov


 

 42 

The school district has specific responsibilities under the Act, which include the 
responsibility to identify, evaluate, and if the child is determined to be eligible under Section 
504, to afford access to appropriate educational services. 

 

 

 

If the parents or guardian disagrees with the determination of the professional staff of the 
school district, he/she has the right to a hearing with an impartial hearing officer. 

Parents and/or guardians of a student should contact the Coordinator of Section 504: 
Director of Student Services at 230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824. 

Transgender and Non-Conforming Students 
The Chelmsford Public Schools strives to provide a safe, respectful, and supportive learning 
environment in which all students can thrive and succeed in its schools. The Chelmsford 
Public Schools prohibits discrimination (policy P5303) on the basis of race, color, sex, gender 
identity, religion, disability, national origin, age, or sexual orientation and ensures that all 
students have equal rights of access and equal enjoyment of the opportunities, advantages, 
privileges, and courses of study.  
 
Understanding the terminology associated with gender identity is important to providing a 
safe and supportive school environment for students whose rights are protected under the 
law. The following terms are defined to assist in understanding the guidance presented. 
Although these are the most commonly used terms, students may prefer other terms to 
describe their gender identity, appearance, or behavior.  
 
Gender expression: the manner in which a person represents or expresses gender to others, 
often through behavior, clothing, hairstyles, activities, voice, or mannerisms.  
 
Gender identity: a person’s gender-related identity, appearance or behavior, whether or not 
that gender-related identity, appearance or behavior is different from that traditionally 
associated with the person’s physiology or assigned sex at birth.   
 
Gender nonconforming: a term used to describe people whose gender expression differs 
from stereotypic expectations. The terms “gender variant” or “gender atypical” are also 
used.  
  
Transgender: an umbrella term used to describe a person whose gender identity or gender 
expression is different from that traditionally associated with the assigned sex at birth.  
 



 
 

43 

Transition: the process in which a person goes from living and identifying as one gender to 
living and identifying as another. Transition is a process that is different for everyone, and it 
may or may not involve social, legal, or physical changes.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STUDENT TRANSITIONS  
 
A student chooses when to transition. In order to maintain privacy regarding their transition 
and gender identity, transgender students may wish — but are not required — to transition 
over a summer break or between grades. Regardless of the timing of a student’s transition, 
the school shall act in accordance with the following age-appropriate rules.  
 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL: Generally, it will be the parent or guardian that informs the school 
of the impending transition or if the student has already transitioned. However, it is not 
unusual for a student’s desire to transition to first surface at school. If school staff believe 
that a gender identity or expression issue is presenting itself and creating difficulty for the 
child at school, approaching parents about the issue is appropriate at the elementary level,  
after discussion with the student to ensure the prospect of such a conversation with the 
parent does not provoke fear in the child. Together, the family and school can then identify 
appropriate steps to support the student.  
 
SECONDARY SCHOOL: Generally, notification of a student’s parent about his or her gender 
identity, expression or transition is unnecessary, as they are already aware and may be 
supportive. In some cases, however, notifying parents carries risks for the student. Prior to 
notification of any parent or guardian regarding the transition process, school staff should 
work closely with the student to assess the degree to which, if any, the guardian will be 
involved in the process and must consider the physical and mental health, well-being, and 
safety of the transitioning student.  
 
When a student is transitioning or notifies the school of a plan to transition or if the student 
has already transitioned, the school shall offer to meet with the student (and parents if they 
are involved in the process) to ascertain desires and concerns, and to discuss a plan that will 
create the conditions supporting a safe and accepting environment at the school for the 
student. This plan may include items such as: the student’s chosen name and pronoun; a plan 
to initiate the use of the student’s chosen name and pronoun within school; communication 
between the school and the parent/guardian; name and gender markers in the student 
record; and the student’s right to use restrooms, locker rooms or changing facilities, in 
accordance with the policy outlined below.  
 
PRIVACY  



 

 44 

All persons, including students, have a right to privacy, and this includes the right to keep 
one's transgender status private at school. Protecting the privacy of transgender and gender 
nonconforming students must be a top priority for staff. Information about a student's 
transgender status, legal name, or gender assigned at birth may constitute confidential  
 
 
 
medical information. Disclosing this information to other students, the student’s parents, or 
other third parties may violate privacy laws, such as the federal Family Educational Rights 
and Privacy Act.  
 
Transgender and gender nonconforming students have the right to discuss and express their 
gender identity and expression openly and to decide when, with whom, and how much to 
share private information. The fact that a student chooses to disclose his or her transgender 
status to staff or other students does not authorize school staff to disclose other medical 
information about the student. Also, to prevent a breach of confidentiality, unless the student, 
parent, or guardian has specified otherwise, school staff should use the student's legal name 
and the pronoun corresponding to the student's gender assigned at birth when 
communicating with the parent or guardian of a transgender student.  
 
OFFICIAL RECORDS  
Changes of a student’s name and/or gender marker within the student records should be 
made upon request of the student and/or parent/guardian, depending on the student’s 
age/grade, as set out in the student records regulations. 603 CMR 23.01; 603 CMR 23.08. For 
students under 14 years old and who have not entered ninth grade, only the parent/guardian 
may request the change. For students who are 14-17 years old, or who have entered ninth 
grade, the parent and the student may either alone or together make decisions about the 
student record. Any student 18 years or older who is not under guardianship may make the 
request. Massachusetts recognizes common law name changes, which means that anyone 
can use their chosen name for an honest purpose. Therefore, when requested to do so, the 
school will record the student’s chosen name and gender marker on all records, whether or 
not the student, parent or guardian provides the school with a court order formalizing a 
name change. If a change is made to the student’s name and/or gender marker in the student 
record, the school should seal all prior records that contain the student’s birth name and/or 
gender in a separate, confidential file.  
 
NAMES AND PRONOUNS  
Every student has the right to be addressed by a name and pronoun that corresponds to the 
student’s gender identity. A court-ordered name or gender change is not required, and the 
student need not change his or her official records to be afforded the respect of having school 
staff use the pronoun requested. It is strongly recommended that a trained staff member 
privately ask transgender or gender nonconforming students at the beginning of the school 
year how they want to be addressed in class, in the school’s correspondence to the home, 
and at conferences with the student’s parent/guardian. In accordance with the student’s 
desires, the staff member should disseminate the student’s chosen name and pronoun to 



 
 

45 

other staff who may be in regular contact with the student and/or the student’s home, to 
ensure the student is appropriately addressed and referred to. As noted above, this 
conversation about the student’s chosen name and pronoun should be part of the initial 
planning meeting with the student.  
 
 
 
 
FACILITIES  
With respect to all restrooms, locker rooms or changing facilities, students shall have access 
to facilities that correspond to their gender identity. Schools shall allow students to access 
the restroom, locker room or changing facilities consistent with their gender identity.  
 
In any gender segregated facility, any student who is uncomfortable using a shared facility, 
regardless of the reason, shall, upon the student's request, be provided with a safe and non-
stigmatizing alternative. This may include, for example, addition of a privacy partition or 
curtain, provision to use a nearby private restroom or office, or a separate changing schedule. 
However, requiring a transgender or gender nonconforming student to use a separate, 
nonintegrated space threatens to publicly identify and marginalize the student as 
transgender and should not be done. Under no circumstances may students be required to 
use sex segregated facilities that are inconsistent with their gender identity.  
 
Where available, schools are encouraged to designate facilities designed for use by one  
person at a time as accessible to all students regardless of gender, and to incorporate such 
single user facilities into new construction or renovation. However, under no circumstances 
may a student be required to use such facilities because they are transgender or gender 
nonconforming.  
 
PHYSICAL EDUCATION CLASSES AND INTRAMURAL AND INTERSCHOLASTIC 
ATHLETICS  
All students shall be permitted to participate in physical education classes and intramural 
sports in a manner consistent with their gender identity. Furthermore, unless precluded by 
state interscholastic association policies, all students shall be permitted to participate in 
interscholastic athletics in a manner consistent with their gender identity.  
 
OTHER GENDER-BASED ACTIVITIES, RULES, POLICIES AND PRACTICES  
As a general matter, schools should evaluate all gender-based activities, rules, policies, and 
practices — including but not limited to classroom activities, extra-curricular activities, 
school ceremonies, school photos, and documentation requests, such as field trip permission 
forms - , and maintain only those that have a clear and sound pedagogical purpose and do 
not violate anti-discrimination law. Students shall be permitted to participate in any such 
activities or conform to any such rule, policy, or practice consistent with their gender 
identity.  
 
DRESS CODE  



 

 46 

Schools may enforce dress codes pursuant to district policy. Students shall have the right to 
dress in accordance with their gender identity, within the constraints of the dress codes 
adopted by the school. School staff shall not enforce a school's dress code more strictly 
against transgender and gender nonconforming students than other students.  
 
 
 
 
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT  
The administration shall conduct training for all staff members on their responsibilities 
under applicable laws and this policy, including teachers, administrators, counselors, social 
workers, and health staff. Information regarding this policy shall be incorporated into 
training for new school employees. The administration shall implement ongoing 
professional development to build the skills of all staff members to prevent, identify and 
respond to bullying, harassment and discrimination that may result from gender identity 
issuesmatters.  
 
The content of such professional development shall include, but not be limited to:  
(i) terms, concepts, and current developmental understandings of gender identity, gender 
expression, and gender diversity in children and adolescents;  
(ii) developmentally appropriate strategies for communication with students and parents 
about issues related to gender identity and gender expression that protect student privacy 
and safety;  
 
References  
Massachusetts General Law Chapter 4 Section 7 – Definitions of Statutory Terms  
Massachusetts General Law Chapter 76, § 5 – School Attendance: Discrimination  
603 CMR 26.00 – Access to Equal Education Regulations  
Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education, Guidance for 
Massachusetts Public Schools: Creating a Safe and Supporting School Environment – 
Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Gender Identity  
P5303 – [Anti-discrimination policy]  

Special Education Program 
Student Study Team 

Parents, Guardians, and/or staff may initiate a referral of any sStudent to the Student Study 
Team at any time.  The Student Study Team is comprised of both regular education and 
special education staff.  Once a referral has been made to the Student Study Team, staff will 
collaborate to ensure that any student experiencing difficulty in school will receive any 
needed regular education services or classroom modifications that the Student Study Team 
deems necessary to address the student’s needs.   

Referrals to the Student Study Team are considered as a regular education initiative.  Such 
referrals do not preclude any parent, guardian, or other person in a care-giving or 



 
 

47 

professional position concerned with the student’s development, from initiating a referral 
for special education evaluation and services.  Further information regarding the special 
education referral and evaluation process may be obtained from the office of the Director of 
Student Services. 

 

 

 

Student Records 
The Massachusetts Student Record Regulations address all issues associated with parents’ 
and eligible students’ rights of confidentiality, inspection, amendment, and destruction of 
student records, as well as the district’s responsibilities with regard to the maintenance of 
such records.  The following information is a basic summary of those regulations and should 
not be considered as providing any rights or imposing any responsibilities in excess of the 
actual state Student Record Regulations; such regulations may be found at 603 CMR 23.00. 

The regulations apply to all information kept by a school committeethe District 
concerningon a student in a manner such that he or she may be individually identified.  The 
regulations divide the student record into two sections: the transcript and the temporary 
record.  The transcript includes only the minimal information necessary to reflect the 
student’s educational progress and to assist the district in operating its educational system.  
This information may include the student’s name, address, phone number(s), and date of 
birth; name, address, and phone number(s) of the parents or guardian; course titles, grades, 
course credits, highest grade level completed, and the year completed, and highest 
performance level achieved on all MCAS tests required for the competency determination.  
The transcript is kept by the district for at least sixty years after the student leaves the school 
system. 

By contrast, the temporary record contains all of the information in the student record that 
is not in the transcript.  This may include such things as standardized test results, class rank, 
extra-curricular activities, and evaluation and comments by teachers, counselors, and other 
persons, as well as other similar information.  The temporary record is destroyed no later 
than seven years after the student leaves the school system. 

1.  Inspection of Records 
A parent, or a student who has entered the ninth grade or is at least fourteen years 
old (eligible student), has the right to inspect the student record upon request.  
The record must be made available to the parent or eligible student no later than 
ten days after the request unless the parent or eligible student consents to a 
further delay. The parents or eligible student has the right to receive copies of any 
part of the student record.  The district may charge a reasonable fee for such 
copying, not to exceed the costs of reproduction, unless the charging of such fee 
would effectively prevent the parents or eligible student from exercising their 



 

 48 

federal rights to inspect and review the records. Finally, the parents or eligible 
student may request to have the record interpreted by a professionally qualified 
school employee or a 3rd party of their choosing, who may thereafter inspect and 
interpret the records following their production of specific written consent from 
the parent or eligible student. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2. Confidentiality of Records 
   

Subject to specific exceptions enumerated in the regulations, no individuals or 
organizations are allowed to have access to information in the student record 
without the specific, written consent of the parent or eligible student.  In addition, 
subject to specific exemptions enumerated in the regulations, any person 
inspecting or releasing information contained in the student record must note in 
a log kept as part of the temporary record, which portion of the record was 
inspected or released, and for what purpose.   Authorized school personnel are 
allowed to have access to the information without consent.  Authorized school 
personnel includes school administrators, teachers,  counselors  and  other 
professionals who are employed by the school committee or who are providing 
services to the student under an agreement between the school committee and a 
service provider, and who are working directly with the student in an 
administrative, teaching counseling, and/or diagnostic capacity. It includes 
contractors, electronic/online vendors, consultants, volunteers, or other parties 
to whom the school has outsourced institutional services or functions.   
Administrative office staff and clerical personnel who are either employed by the 
school committee or are employed under a school committee service contract, 
and may access student record information when whose their duties require 
them to have access to student records for purposes of processing information 
for the student record.   
 

3. Amendment of Records 
The parent and the eligible student have the right to add relevant comments, data, 
information, or other relevant written materials to the student record.  In 
addition, the parent and eligible student have the right to request that certain 
information in the record be amended or deleted.  Parents or eligible students 
should refer to the specific requirements contained within the Student Record 
Regulations with regard to the appropriate procedure to follow with regard to any 
such requested amendment or deletion of a student record. 

4. Destruction of Records 



 
 

49 

The regulations require that the student record and transcript be destroyed 
within a certain period of time after the student leaves the school system.  In 
addition, school authorities are allowed to destroy misleading, outdated, or 
irrelevant information in the student record from time to time while the student 
is enrolled within the school system.  Before any such information may be 
destroyed, the parent and eligible student must be notified and have an 
opportunity to receive a copy of any of the information before its destruction.  

 

 

 

 

Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment Act 

The Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment (PPRA) requires that the school notifies you 
to obtain consent or allow you to opt out of the following school activities: a student 
survey, analysis, or evaluation that concerns one or more of the following seven areas 
(“protected information surveys”): 

1. Political affiliations or beliefs of the student or student’s parent; 
2. Mental or psychological problems of the student or student’s family; 
3. Sex behavior or attitudes;  
3.4. Iillegal, anti-social, self-incriminating, 

or demeaning behavior; 
4.5. Critical appraisals of other individualss 

with whom respondents have close family relationships; 
5.6. Legally recognized privileged or 

analogous relationships, such as with lawyers, doctors, or ministers; 
6.7. Religious practices, affiliations, or beliefs of the student or 

student’s parents; or 
7.8. Income, other than as required by law to determine 

program eligibility. 

This requirement also applies to the collection, disclosure, or use of student information 
for marketing purposes (“marketing surveys”), and certain physical exams and 
screenings.  

The Chelmsford Public Schools will provide parents, within a reasonable period of time prior 
to the administration of the surveys and activities, a notification of the surveys and activities 
and be provided an opportunity to opt their child out, as well as an opportunity to review 
the surveys.    (Please note that this notice and consent/opt-out transfers from parents to 
any student who is 18 years old or an emancipated minor under State law). 



 

 50 

Parents Right to Know - Teacher Qualifications 
 
Several schools in Chelmsford receive Title I funds from the federal government. These funds 
support funding for the early intervention reading program providing supportive reading 
services to grade 1 students.  Federal law has established the right of parents at schools 
served by Title I funding to know the professional qualifications of the classroom teachers who 
instruct your child. Please be assured however, that the Chelmsford Public Schools have been 
very successful in obtaining highly qualified certified teachers for teaching positions. 

In compliance with federal regulations, we would like you to be aware that federal law allows 
you to ask for certain information about your child’s classroom teachers and requires us to 
give you this information in a timely manner if you ask for it. Specifically, you have the right 
to ask for the following information about each of your child’s classroom teachers: 

 

 

1. Whether the Massachusetts State Department of Education has licensed or 
qualified the teacher for the grades and subjects he or she teaches. 

2. Whether the Massachusetts State Department of Education has decided that the 
teacher can teach in a classroom without being licensed or qualified under state 
regulations because of special circumstances. 

3. The teacher’s college major, whether the teacher has any advanced degrees and, if 
so, the subject of the degreesWhether the teacher is teaching in the field of 
discipline of the certification of the teacher. 

4. Whether any teachers’ aides or similar paraprofessionals provide services to your 
child and, if they do, their qualifications. 

If you would like to receive any of this information, please call the Director of Human 
Resources at 978-251-5100, ext. 6904. 

Internet and Email – Acceptable Use 

The Technology and Information Department will provide Internet access to all school 
buildings and users in the Chelmsford Public Schools. The Internet is to be used for 
educational purposes. The Technology Department has the right to place restrictions on the 
Internet to ensure that all use is in accordance with its educational purpose. 

a. Students may not use the system for personal or commercial purposes, including 
offering or purchasing products or services.  

b. Students may not use the system for non-educational activities. 



 
 

51 

c. Students may not engage in any behavior that could be considered “cyber-
bullying” or inappropriate for an educational environment. 

1. Student use of the Internet will be governed by this policy, related policies and 
regulations of the Technology Department. 

2. When the Chelmsford Public Schools provides school-owned instructional computing 
devices, students are to treat all school-owned equipment properly, in accordance 
with the rules set up by the classroom, school and district. 

2.  

3. Students have the option to use school-owned devices or to bring personally owned 
computing devices to access the wireless network. A variety of devices including but 
not limited to school-owned laptops, Chromebooks and tablets are available for in-
class instructional activities that require them. Students will find that in addition to 
using their devices for specific instructional activities, they may also use their 
personal computing devices to increase their efficiency at note taking, organizing, and 
managing projects.  Students may use their personal computing devices to access the   

  

 

4.3. available wireless network in classrooms where teachers have allowed 
personal computing devices. For more information on Bring Your Own Device, 
please refer to the Technology Department Guidelines and FAQs for Bring Your 
Own Device (BYOD). BYOD information can be found on the Technology 
Department Website.  

5.4. In the event that there is suspicion or evidence of inappropriate use of the 
Internet by students, due process rights of students will be respected. Students have 
no expectation of privacy in the contents of their files and/or online activity. The 
Technology Department reserves the right to examine all data stored on district 
machines or accessed using district devices and/or accounts to ensure that all users 
are in compliance with this policy.  

6.5. The Technology Department makes no warranties of any kind; either 
expressed or implied, that the functions or the services provided by or through the 
Internet will be error-free or without defect. 

a. The Technology Department will not be responsible for any damage users may 
suffer, including but not limited to, loss of data, or interruption of service. 

b. The Technology Department is not responsible for the accuracy or quality of the 
information obtained through the Internet. 

c. The Technology Department will not be responsible for financial obligations 

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2,
3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" +
Tab after:  0.5" + Indent at:  0.5"
Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"



 

 52 

arising through the unauthorized use of the Internet. 

This policy represents the Technology Department’s good faith efforts to promote the safe, 
ethical, responsible, and legal use of the Internet. This policy supports the effective use of the 
Internet for educational purposes, protects students against potential dangers in their use of 
the Internet, and ensures accountability of all users. All Internet documents that appear on 
school web sites will be prescreened for appropriate and educationally relevant material. 

a. Students will receive instruction regarding the safe, ethical, legal, and responsible 
use of the Internet, as well as their rights and responsibilities under this policy. 

b. Student use of the Internet will be structured and supervised by staff in a manner 
that is appropriate to the age and skills of students. 

c. A CIPA compliant firewall will monitor student use of the Internet. 

 

 

 

 

7.6. The Technology Department will protect against access to Internet documents 
that are considered inappropriate for students. Inappropriate documents will be 
designated into three categories: prohibited, restricted and limited access. 

a. Prohibited documents are documents containing material that is harmful to 
minors, as defined by the Children's Internet Protection Act. Students may not 
access prohibited materials at any time, for any purpose. 

b. Restricted documents are documents that contain objectionable material but have 
a limited educational purpose in the context of the student’s educational program. 
Restricted documents may not be accessed by students at any time.  

c. Many social media sites are blocked on the school network. Students found trying 
to circumvent the block on social media will be subject to disciplinary measures.  

Use of Social Media  

The Chelmsford Public Schools respects the right of students to use social networking sites 
(e.g., Instagram, Facebook), personal Web sites, Weblogs, Wikis and other web tools 
(collectively “Internet Postings”) as a medium of self-expression. However, inappropriate 
Internet Postings by students can cause substantial disruptions to the school 
environment.  Accordingly, the Chelmsford Public Schools requires that students observe the 
following guidelines for Internet Postings, regardless of the location of the internet access.     
Prohibited Behaviors:         



 
 

53 

1. Students shall not use profane, pornographic, obscene, indecent, lewd, vulgar or     
sexually offensive language, pictures or graphics in Internet Postings that could cause 
a substantial disruption to the school environment.    

2. Students shall not use Internet Postings/pictures/videos to libel or defame the school 
committee, school system, school employees, or other students or anyone else.    

3. Students shall not use Internet Postings to harass, bully, or intimidate employees or 
other students. Behaviors that constitute harassment and bullying include, but are not 
limited to, comments that are derogatory with respect to race, religion, gender, sexual 
orientation, color, age or disability; sexually suggestive, humiliating, or demeaning 
comments; and threats to stalk, haze, physically injure or damage the property of 
another student, employees or anyone else.      

4. Students shall not falsely represent themselves as an employee or another student of 
the Chelmsford Public Schools.    

 

 

 

 

 

Consequences 

A student shall be disciplined for creating and/or distributing written or electronic material, 
including Internet Postings that causes substantial disruption to school operations and/or 
interferes with the rights of other students or staff members.  Violations shall result in 
disciplinary action. 

Use of Student CPS Lions Email  

The Chelmsford Public Schools established official student email addresses to enable faculty, 
staff and administrators to communicate more effectively and efficiently with students, and 
to allow students a safe and effective way to move documents from home to school. 
Appropriate use of email is essential to the success of this mode for contacting students.  
Email is a mechanism for official communication within the Chelmsford Public Schools.  The 
Chelmsford Public Schools has the right to expect that such communications will be received 
and read in a timely fashion.  Official email communications are intended only to meet the 
academic and administrative needs of the public school community.  

Assignment of Student Email Accounts 

Official Chelmsford Public Schools student email accounts are available for all enrolled 
students in the district.  The addresses are accessed using the following convention: 
networkID@cpslions.com. Students begin using email to communicate with teachers in 
middle school.  



54 

3. Redirecting of Student Email 

If a student wishes to have email redirected from their official cpslions.com address to 
another email address (e.g., aol.com, gmail.com) they may do so, but at their own risk.  The 
Chelmsford Public Schools will not be responsible for the handling of email by outside 
vendors. Having email redirected does not absolve a student from the responsibilities 
associated with official communication sent to his or her cpslions.com account. 

4. Expectations of Student Email 

Students are expected to check their email on a frequent and consistent basis in order to stay 
current with Chelmsford Public Schools communications.  Students have the responsibility 
to recognize that certain communications may be time critical.  "I didn't check my email", 
error in forwarding mail, or email returned to the Chelmsford Public Schools with "Mailbox 
Full" or "User Unknown" are not acceptable excuses for missing official Chelmsford Public 
Schools communications via email. 

5. Authentication 

It is a violation of Chelmsford Public Schools policies, including the acceptable use policy, for 
any user of official email addresses to impersonate a Chelmsford Public Schools office, 
faculty/staff member, or student. 

6. Privacy

Users should exercise extreme caution in using email to communicate confidential or 
sensitive matters and should not assume that email is private and confidential.  It is 
especially important that users are careful to send messages only to the intended 
recipient(s).  Particular care should be taken when using the "reply" command during email 
correspondence avoiding reply all unless required. 

7. Educational Uses of Student Email 

Faculty will determine how electronic forms of communication will be used in their classes 
and will communicate their requirements to students.  This will ensure that all students will 
be able to comply with email-based course requirements specified by faculty.  Faculty can 
assume that students' official cpslions.com accounts are being accessed, and faculty can use 
email for their classes accordingly. 

Video Surveillance 



55 

The Chelmsford Public Schools utilizes video surveillance equipment to ensure the health, 
welfare, and safety of all students, staff, and visitors, and to safeguard District facilities and 
equipment.  

Search and Seizure 
The Supreme Court of the United States of America has ruled: 

1. A warrant is not required before a teacher or school administrator conducts a search 
of a student suspected of violating a school rule or criminal statute.

2. Probable cause is not required before a student may be searched; rather before
conducting a search, the teacherschool personnel must have “reasonable grounds for 
suspecting that the search will turn up evidence that the student has violated or is
violating either the law or the rules of the school.” 

3. The search must be reasonable in its scope as well as its inception. 

The Principal, Deans or the principal’s designee are entitled to conduct a search of a student’s 
person, and immediate possessions, including, but not limited to, backpack, personal 
property (wallet, pocketbook, etc.) and vehicle on school grounds whenever the school 
administrator has a reasonable suspicion that the student has violated or is violating the law 
or the rules of the school relating to drug and/or alcohol/tobacco and/or student safety. 

Regarding lockers and desks: 

1. Master keys and copies of combinations for lockers are retained by the school
administration. 

2. The school administration retains the right periodically to conduct locker and desk
searches, when warranted, in compliance with these rules.

3. All students should be aware that the school administration will permit specially
trained “search dogs” to patrol the schools upon occasion, under the supervision of
law enforcement officials and completely at the discretion of the administration, and
that the administration shall cooperate completely with all law enforcement officials
relative to the results of any searches that may be performed during such dog patrols
including, without limitation, delivering any contraband discovered to said officials. 



56 

4. All students should also be aware that school lockers and desks assigned to individual 
students by the school’s teachers or administration remain the property of the school
and that the administration reserves the right to open and inspect any locker or desk
and its contents at any time, even without a reasonable suspicion.  In the event that
any illegal substances, weapons, tobacco products, or other contraband are found in
the locker or desk assigned to a student, that student shall be presumed to possess
that contraband and shall be subject to immediate and appropriate discipline.
Students have no right to privacy in the lockers or desks assigned to them or in the
belongings students store in those lockers.

Academic Integrity 
Academic Integrity is Chelmsford Public Schools’ commitment to responsibility, honesty, 
trust, and respect. Academic Integrity essentially means being responsible for one’s own 
work, and it is held in high regard in our schools. Students can take pride in work they have 
produced from their own efforts; they have worked honestly and fairly.  

Academic Integrity also means upholding values and beliefs that are considered important, 
not just by our schools, but also by society, including sports teams, employers, friends and 
family. Violating our policy on Academic Integrity is cheating. For more specific Middle  

School Information on the Academic Honor Code, please visit the McCarthy or Parker School 
Website. For more specific High School Information on the Academic Honor Code, please see 
the High School Handbook Addendum.  

What are some examples of cheating? 

 Copying another student’s answers on a test or quiz, with or without their permission 

 Sharing questions from an exam with another student who has not yet taken the exam 

 Copying another student’s answers on a homework assignment

 Copying some other student’s work and claiming it as your own

 Allowing another student to copy your work or giving your work to them to turn in as
their own

 Forging (signing) your parent’s/guardian’s name on a note or permission slip 

 Plagiarism (copying another’s words/work without giving credit) 

 Changing grades on midterm or report card



57 

 Use of electronic devices for unauthorized sharing of information.

Why is cheating wrong? 

 It breaks a bond of trust — we become suspicious of others

 It is against the rules and there are serious penalties. People have been thrown out of
college, lost jobs, and ruined their careers over cheating. 

What is Plagiarism? 

Plagiarism is a form of cheating. Alexander Lindey has defined plagiarism as: “...the wrongful 
act of taking the product of another person’s mind and presenting it as one’s own…To use 
another person’s ideas or expressions in your writing without acknowledging the source is 
to plagiarize. Plagiarism, then, constitutes intellectual theft.” (Lindey, Alexander. Plagiarism 
and Originality) 

The following will be considered plagiarism:  

1. Buying or downloading a paper from a research service or a term-paper mill and
offering it as your own.

2. Turning in another student’s work, with or without that student’s knowledge, as your
own.

3. Copying any portion of another’s work without proper acknowledgement.

4. Paraphrasing ideas and language from a source without proper documentation. 

Consequences for Cheating or Plagiarism 

1. The student will receive a zero for the entire assignment/assessment.  A student will 
not be allowed the opportunity for make-up of any kind.

2. A conference may be held with the student, teacher, and the student’s Dean.

3. Parents/guardians will be notified of the offense.

4. Students will be required to attend an after-school session on cheating and
plagiarism.

Exception: The definition of plagiarism given above includes “Paraphrasing ideas and 
language from a source without proper documentation” (definition number 4). In violations 
that pertain to this type of plagiarism, the teacher, in consultation with the student’s 
administrator, will determine the consequences. The purpose of the consequence in this case 
will be to teach the proper way to attribute sources in academic work. The teacher will use 



 

 58 

his or her professional expertise to determine whether or not the offense relates to definition 
number 4.  

Directory Information 
(603 CMR 23.07 (4) (a)) 

A school may release the following directory information: a student's name, address, 
telephone listing, date and place of birth, major field of study, dates of attendance, weight 
and height of members of athletic teams, class, participation in officially recognized 
activities and sports, degrees, honors and awards, and post-high school  

plans without the consent of the eligible student or parent; provided that the school gives 
public notice of the types of information it may release under 603 CMR 23.07 and allows 
eligible students and parents a reasonable time after such notice to request that this 
information not be released without the prior consent of the eligible student or parent.  

Incident Management 
The Chelmsford Public School District has a comprehensive Incident Management Plan.  It is 
expected that all students participate in the prescribed emergency drills in their schools as 
instructed by the school administration and staff.   It is imperative that students understand  

 

 

the importance of engaging in these procedures in a serious manner so as to be fully 
prepared should an emergency arise during the school day.  

There are four types of drills that are required for all staff and students in all school buildings 
during the school year:    

Evacuation Drill – is used when it is important to move away from the building to a secure 
location away from the building.  This drill will take place at least  threefour (4) times per 
year under the direction of the Chelmsford Fired Department. 

Safety Drill – is used when a bomb-type threat is made to the safety of a building.  These 
drills will take place at least two times per year.   

Hold in Place – is used to protect staff and students from incidents and/or distractions that 
are taking place in the hallway.  A hold in place implies that instruction should continue 
within the classroom, and that students should remain in the classroom until further notice. 
These drills will take place at least two times per year.   

ALICE/Option-Based Response – ALICE/Options Based Response 
 



 
 

59 

The ALICE/Options Based Emergency Response(s) require staff and students to make 
survival decisions based on real-time information.  Each one of these emergency situations 
is unique and likely requires a different response.  ALICE is an acronym for the 5 steps you 
can utilize in order to increase your chances of surviving a surprise attack by an Active 
Shooter. It is important to remember that the ALICE response does not follow a set of 
sequential actions you must follow when confronted with an Active Shooter. Decisions are 
made using the information available at any given time.  Your survival is paramount, and it 
is critical that staff and students are prepared to react if they are ever faced with one of 
these situations.  
  

1) ALERT – Use any available means of communication to tell others what is 
happening.  

 

2) LOCKDOWN/ENHANCED LOCKDOWN– This is a semi-secure starting point from 
which to  
    make survival decisions. If you decide to not evacuate, secure the room.  
  
3) INFORM – Using any means necessary to pass on real time information.  

 

4) COUNTER – This is the use of simple, proactive techniques should you be confronted 
by the  
     Active Shooter.  

 

 
 
 
5) EVACUATE – Remove yourself from the danger zone as quickly as possible. 

 

The District has a crisis response team to oversee the safety and security of students and 
staff and the implementation of the District’s emergency policies during crisis incidents. The 
District’s crisis response team is led by [INSERT CONTACT INFO]. 

Delayed Openings and School Cancellations 
In cases of inclement weather or other emergency necessitating the closing or delaying of 
school, the Superintendent will make the decision.  Central administration personnel will 
then notify the radio and television stations between 5:00 AM and 5:45 AM. A Blackboard 
Connect-Ed message will be sent to all families and staff. Delayed Openings will be posted 
on the district and school websites.  

School openings will be delayed by 2 hours. All activities in the schools will continue as usual 
including the same dismissal time. Morning Kindergarten and CHIPS Preschool classes will 
be cancelled when the start of school is delayed.  Please see the school website for a 
complete listing of school start and dismissal times.  

Formatted: Not Highlight



 

 60 

There will be no change in afternoon Kindergarten or Preschool hours on delayed opening 
days.  Dismissal for afternoon Kindergarten will be at the regular time. 

Emergency Closings 
On a rare occasion school may be closed due to a weather-related event.  In this case, all 
children must be sent home, with the exception of those children scheduled to attend the 
Community Education Extended Day Child Care program.  Elementary children enrolled in 
the Extended Day Child Care program will remain at their school and parents will pick them 
up as soon as possible, but no later than 6 p.m.  McCarthy Childcare students will be bussed 
as usual to Parker, and parents should pick up Parker and McCarthy students at Parker as 
soon as possible, but no later than 6 p.m. 

1. The Superintendent would will notify the school that busses would be arriving 
to take children home at a specified time. 

2. A Connect-Ed call would be used to notify parents of dismissal procedures. 

It is important that parents keep their home, business, and emergency numbers 
current with the school as these are the numbers, which will be called through 
Connect-Ed.  

Parents who plan to come to the school to pick up their child are strongly encouraged 
NOT to call the school and tie up the phone lines.  Just come to the office and your child 
will be dismissed. 

 

 

 

It is imperative that each child knows where to go in the event that a parent cannot be 
notified.  For parent peace of mind, this would also help in those rare cases when an 
emergency arises, and a parent cannot get home to meet their child. 

Hazing 
M.G.L. Chapter 269, Section 17  

Whoever is a principal organizer or participator in the crime of hazing as defined herein 
shall be punished by a fine of not more than one thousand dollars or by imprisonment in 
the house of correction for not more than one hundred days, or by both such fine and 
imprisonment. 

The term "hazing" as used in this section and in sections eighteen and nineteen shall mean 
any conduct or method of initiation into any student organization, whether on public or 



 
 

61 

private property, which willfully and recklessly endangers the physical or mental health of 
any student or other person.  Such conduct shall include whipping, beating, branding, 
forced calisthenics, exposure to the weather, forced consumption of any food, liquor, 
beverage, drug or other substance, or any other brutal treatment orf forced physical 
activity which is likely to adversely affect the physical health or safety of any such student 
or other person, or which subjects such student or other person to extreme mental stress, 
including extended deprivation of sleep or rest or extended isolation. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this section to the contrary, consent shall not be 
available as a defense to prosecution under this action. 

M.G.L. Chapter 269, Section 18 

Whoever knows that another person is the victim of hazing as defined in section seventeen 
and is at the scene of such crime shall, to the extent that such person can do so without 
danger or peril to himself/herself or others, report such crime to an appropriate law 
enforcement official as soon as is reasonably practicable.  Whoever fails to report such 
crime shall be punished by a fine of not more than five hundredone thousand dollars. 

M.G.L. Chapter 269, Section 19 

Each institution of secondary education and each public and private institution of post-
secondary education shall issue to every student group, student team or student 
organization which is part of such institution or is recognized by the institution or 
permitted by the institution to use its name or facilities or is known by the institution to 
exist as an unaffiliated student group, student team or student organization, a copy of this 
section and sections seventeen and eighteen; provided, however, that an institution’s 
compliance with this section’s requirements that an institution issue copies of this section 
and sections seventeen and eighteen to unaffiliated student groups, teams or organizations  

 

 

shall not constitute evidence of the institution’s recognition or endorsement of said 
unaffiliated student groups, teams or organizations.  

Each such group, team or organization shall distribute a copy of this section and sections 
seventeen and eighteen to each of its members, plebes, pledges, or applicants for 
membership. It shall be the duty of each such group, team or organization, acting through 
its designated officer, to deliver annually, to the institution an attested acknowledgement 
stating that such group, team or organization has received a copy of this section and said 
sections seventeen and eighteen, that each of its members, plebes, pledges, or applicants 
has received a copy of sections seventeen and eighteen, and that such group, team or 
organization understands and agrees to comply with the provisions of this section and 
sections seventeen and eighteen.  



 

 62 

Each institution of secondary education and each public or private institution of post-
secondary education shall, at least annually, before or at the start of enrollment, deliver to 
each person who enrolls as a full-time student in such institution a copy of this section and 
sections seventeen and eighteen.  

Each institution of secondary education and each public or private institution of post-
secondary education shall file, at least annually, a report with the board of higher education 
and in the case of secondary institutions, the board of education, certifying that such 
institution has complied with its responsibility to inform student groups, teams or 
organizations and to notify each full time student enrolled by it of the provisions of this 
section and sections seventeen and eighteen and also certifying that said institution has 
adopted a disciplinary policy with regard to the organizers and participants of hazing, and 
that such policy has been set forth with appropriate emphasis in the student handbook or 
similar means of communicating the institution’s policies to its students. The board of 

higher education and, in the case of secondary institutions, the board of education shall 
promulgate regulations governing the content and frequency of such reports and shall 
forthwith report to the attorney general any such institution which fails to make such 
report. 

 

Allegations of hazing in violation of the aforementioned statutory provisions will be 
addressed pursuant to the District’s Code of Conduct/Consequences and Due Process 
policies as outlined previously.  

Vehicle Idling  
Buses and vehicles are not to be left idling at schoolson school grounds.  Whenever a 
bus or vehicle arrives, the driver is to secure the bus or vehicle and shut the engine 
down as soon as possible.  No bus or vehicle will be left at idle in excess of five minutes 
of anticipated idling time.  

 

 

 

McKinney-Vento 
According to the Federal McKinney-Vento Homeless Education Assistance Act, schools 
are required to immediately enroll homeless students in school, even if they do not 
have the documents usually required for enrollment, such as school records, medical 
records, or proof of residency.  There are similar protections under Title I of Every 
Student Succeeds Act ( ESSA) for foster care students. For additional information 



63 

regarding the education of homeless students, please contact the homeless liaison 
coordinator.  For information regarding foster care students, please contact the DCF 
liaison of the Chelmsford Public Schools.  

The Chelmsford Public Schools prohibits discrimination or harassment based on 
homelessness.  Any complaints of discrimination or harassment based on 
homelessness may be reported to the homeless liaison coordinator and will be 
investigated using the same process and steps as the Chelmsford Public Schools’ non-
discrimination procedures.  

1306613 



 

 

		
	
	
	
	
	
	

Chelmsford	High	School	
	
	
	

	
	

Student	Handbook		
	

2022	-	2023	
	
	

 	



 

 

	
	

Letter	from	Principal	
	

Dear	Students,		
	
Welcome	to	the	2022-2023	school	year.		We	look	forward	to	the	start	of	a	new	school	year.		The	
worst	of	Covid	appears	to	be	behind	us.		With	this	in	mind,	we	are	going	back	to	a	more	traditional	
schedule.	 	Although	the	summer	has	been	mostly	rainy,	 it	 is	still	a	nice	break	and	a	nice	time	to	
recharge.		I	am	excited	for	the	new	school	year	to	begin.				
	
You	will	see	a	lot	of	changes	both	in	academic	offerings	and	changes	in	and	around	our	building.		We	
expanded	 our	 dual	 enrollment	 offerings	 to	 almost	 20	 different	 courses.	 	 Students	 can	 also	
participate	in	our	new	innovation	pathways	program.		This	gives	students	an	internship	or	capstone	
experience	relative	 to	a	career	centered	 focus	 for	a	specific	 innovation	pathway.	 	Please	see	our	
Program	of	Studies	for	more	information.			
	
Our	science	pond	was	overhauled	and	ready	to	support	classes.		The	gym	floor	will	be	replaced	and	
over	the	course	of	the	next	four	months	you	will	see	a	total	renovation	of	the	Learning	Commons.		It	
will	look	more	like	a	college	student	union	with	structures	and	furniture	that	supports	collaboration	
and	studies	
	
	
The	handbook	addendum	provides	you	with	better	access	to	the	information	and	to	better	acquaint	
you	with	the	practices	and	policies	of	the	school.		In	its	strictest	sense,	it	is	meant	to	be	a	resource	
for	you	and	your	parents	as	you	join	our	Chelmsford	High	School	community.	Please	look	at	the	
sections	 involving	 attendance	 and	 after	 school	 activities.	 	 Policies	 changed	 in	 regard	 to	
excessive	tardies	and	absences.			
	
Our	mission	is	“We	foster	pride	in	our	pursuit	of	excellence”.		Our	handbook	is	designed,	organized,	
and	used	as	a	means	of	advancing	that	mission.			
	
We	look	forward	to	a	wonderful	school	year.		
	
Sincerely,		
	

	
Stephen	Murray	
CHS	Principal	
	
 	

Deleted: 1

Deleted: 2

Deleted: a	new	beginning	and	to	getting	back



 

 

	
Table	of	Contents	

	
	
Chelmsford	High	School	Contact	Information 2	
Department	Coordinators 2	
Other	Points	of	Contact 3	
Chelmsford	School	Committee 3	
Chelmsford	Public	School	Central	Administration 3	
Central Office Staff 3	
Communication 4	
Class Schedules 8	
PLUS BLOCK (Practice-Learn-Understand-Study) 8	
Camera	System 10	
Dining	Rooms/Outside	Dining	Rooms 10	
http://www.galepages.com/mlin_n_chelhigh/ency 14	
Lockers	and	Locker	Rooms 15	
Lost	and	Found 15	
Make	Up	Work 15	
Parking 15	
Student	Records 16	
Student	Support 17	
Dress 37	
Technology:		1:1	Initiative	or	Bring	Your	Own	Device 38	
School	Attendance	Philosophy 40	
Academic Honor Code 44	
Cheating 44	
Plagiarism 44	
Consequences	for	Cheating	or	Plagiarism 44	
Preventing	Cheating	and	Plagiarism 45	
Students 45	
Parents	and	Guardians 45	
Teachers 46	
Administrators 46	
Academic	Honor	Committee 46	
Appeal	Process	and	Procedure 46	
GRADUATION	REQUIREMENTS 48	

Deleted: 9

Deleted: 11

Deleted: 15

Deleted: 16

Deleted: 16

Deleted: 16

Deleted: 17

Deleted: 18

Deleted: 19

Deleted: 39

Deleted: 40

Deleted: 42

Deleted: 46

Deleted: 46

Deleted: 46

Deleted: 46

Deleted: 47

Deleted: 47

Deleted: 47

Deleted: 48

Deleted: 48

Deleted: 48

Deleted: 48

Deleted: 50



 

 

COURSE	LEVELS 48	
POLICY	FOR	PROGRAM	CHANGE	CONSIDERATION 50	
Homework 51	
Extra	Help/	Peer	Tutoring 52	
Grading 52	
GRADE	POINT	AVERAGE 53	
Confidentiality 55	
Alternative	Ways	of	Acquiring	Credit 55	
Alternative	Sources	of	Credit 55	
Rules	for	Acquiring	Alternative	Credit 55	
For	Students	Who	are	Repeating	a	Failed	Course 55	
Limitation	of	Alternative	Credits 56	
Alternative	Education	Night	School	Program 56	
Academic	Achievement 57	
Academic	Honor	Lists 58	
Awards	Events 58	
Pride	Awards 58	
“Student	of	the	Month” 61	
“Students	of	the	Year” 62	
Disciplinary	System 64	

 

Deleted: 51

Deleted: 52

Deleted: 54

Deleted: 54

Deleted: 55

Deleted: 55

Deleted: 57

Deleted: 57

Deleted: 57

Deleted: 57

Deleted: 57

Deleted: 58

Deleted: 59

Deleted: 60

Deleted: 60

Deleted: 60

Deleted: 61

Deleted: 64

Deleted: 64

Deleted: 66



 

1 
 

	
I. School Mission 

	
Chelmsford	High	School’s	21st	Century	Learning	Expectations	
	
Academic,	Social	and	Civic:	
	

1. Demonstrate	trans	literacy	by	communicating	across	a	range	of	platforms,	tools,	and	
media.	

2. Utilize	real-world	digital	tools	and	other	resources	to	access,	evaluate,	and	share	
information	in	an	authentic	task.	

3. Demonstrate	innovation,	flexibility,	and	adaptability	in	thinking	patterns,	work	
habits,	and	working/learning	conditions.	

4. Work	independently	and	collaboratively	to	solve	problems	and	accomplish	goals.	
5. Value	and	demonstrate	personal	responsibility,	ethical	behavior,	and	global	

awareness	in	both	academic	and	social	communities.	
	
	
“We	foster	PRIDE*	in	our	pursuit	of	excellence.”	
	
	
*PRIDE	refers	to	our	five	core	values	–	Perseverance,	Respect,	Integrity,	Dedication,	and	Empathy.		
These	 five	 pillars	 represent	 our	 points	 of	 emphasis	 in	 supporting	 the	 development	 of	 quality	
students	and	quality	citizens.	 	These	are	celebrated	and	recognized	throughout	the	year	and	are	
used	 as	 foundation	 elements	 for	 the	 development	 of	 our	 student	 mentor	 program	 and	 are	
consistently	referenced	through	our	advisory	program.	
	
 	



2 

II. School Organization + Communication

Chelmsford	High	School	Contact	Information	

200	Richardson	Road,	North	Chelmsford,	MA	01863	
Main	Number:		978-251-5111	

Mr.	Stephen	Murray,	Principal		
Ms.		Sandra	Windt,	Administrative	Assistant	(x5620)	
Ms.	Amy	McMeniman-Pinheiro,	Secretary	to	the	High	School	Office	(x5621)	
Ms.	Kelley	Moreau,		Secretary	for	Information	(x5619)		

Ms.	Erin	MacNeil	,	Dean,	Emerson	House		
Ms.	Rebecca	DiStasi,	House	Secretary	(x5528)	
Mr.	Daniel	McGrath	,	Emerson	Counselor	(A-K)	(x5522)	
Ms.	Kara	Kelley,	Emerson	Counselor	(L-Z)	(x5519)	

Mr.	Joshua	Blagg,	Dean,	Hawthorne	House		
Ms.	Marcy	Mason,	House	Secretary	(x5609)	
Ms.	Tammy	Leary,	Hawthorne	Counselor	(A-K)	(x5585)	
Ms.	Christine	Lima,	Hawthorne	Counselor	(L-Z)	(x5603)	

Mr.	John	MacIsaac,	Dean,	Whittier	House		
Ms.,	House	Secretary	(x5551)	
Ms.	Jennifer	Orsini,	Whittier	Counselor	(A-K)	(x5547)		
Ms.	Jamie	Hill,	Whittier	Counselor	(L-Z)	(x5560)	

Department	Coordinators	

Fine/Performing	Arts	 Ms.	Christina	Whittlesey	 X5602	
Guidance	 Ms.	Shannon	Bischoff		 X5601	
Mathematics	and	Science	 Dr.	Matthew	Beyranevand	 X5552	
Reading/ELL	 Ms.	Kelly	Rogers	 X5546	
Social	Studies	and	English	 Ms.	Stephanie	Quinn	 X5521	
Admin.	Chair	Student	Services	 Ms.	Shawna	Mottram	 X5584	
Technology	+	Business	 Dr.	Marilyn	Sweeney	 X5639	
Wellness	(PE/Health/FCS)	 Ms.	Katie	Simes	 X5553	
World	Language	Facilitator	 Ms.	Jessica	Nollet	 X5520	

Coordinators’	Secretary	 Ms.	Martha	Hartery	 X5640	
Student	Services	Secretary	 Ms.	Lia	Zouzas	 X5563	

Deleted: 	Susan	Fallon



 

3 
	
 

 
 
Other	Points	of	Contact	
	
Activities	Director	 	 										 Ms.Jackie	Vitale	 	 						x5554								
Athletic	Director	 Mr.	Daniel	Hart	 X5627	
Athletic	Director’s	Secretary	 Ms.	Lori	Martin	 X5625	
Career	Center	Liaison	 				Ms.	Alex	Cunningham	 X5613	
School	Nurse	 Ms.	Carol	Reilly,	RN	 X5610	
School	Nurse	 			Ms.	Megan	Greenwood		

	
X5645	

School	Nurse	 Ms.	Laura	Sullivan,	RN	 	
Supervisor	of	Students	 Mr.	Jonathan	Demers	 X5564	
Supervisor	of	Students	 					TBD	 X5583	
	 	 	
	

Chelmsford	School	Committee	
	
	 	 	 	 	 Ms.	Donna	Newcomb,	Chair	

Mr.	Dennis	F.	King,	Secretary	
	

	 	 	 	 	 Mr.	John	W.	Moses,		
	 	 	 	 	 Mr.	Jeffrey	Doherty,		Vice	Chair	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 Ms.	Maria	Santos	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	
Chelmsford	Public	School	Central	Administration	

	
	 	 	 	 230	North	Road,	Chelmsford,	MA		01824	
	 	 	 	 Main	Phone:		978-251-5100	
	 	 	 	 	

	
Central Office Staff 

	
Dr.	Jay	Lang	 Superintendent	of	Schools	 	
Dr.	Linda	Hirsch	 Assistant	Superintendent	 	
Ms.	Diane	Carey	 Director	of	Human	Resources	 	
Ms.	Amy	Reese	 Director	of	Student	Support	Services	 	
Mr.	William	Silver	 Director	of	Information,	Communication	&	

Technical	Services	
	

Ms.	Joanna	Johnson-Collins	 Director	of	Business	&	Finance	 	
Mr.	Dong	Shin	 District	Data	Management	Office	 	
Ms.	Jane	McDonald	 Central	Registrar	 	
Mr.	Brian	Curley	 Director	of	Facility	Services	 	
Ms.	Robyn	Corbett	 Admin.	Assistant	 	

Deleted: TBD!

Deleted: Angela	Hughes	

Deleted: TBD

Deleted: TBD

Deleted: 3

Formatted: Indent: Left:  2", First line:  0.5"

Deleted: Chair

Deleted: Vice	Chair

Deleted: Secretary

Deleted: FAX:		978-251-5110		

Deleted: Dr.	Cheryl	Kirkpatrick

Deleted: Personnel	&	Professional	Learning

Deleted: Ms.	Pamela	Rigoli

Deleted: i

Deleted: Ms.	Deborah	Phillips



 

4 
	
 

Ms.	Kathy	Mercier	 Admin.	Assistant	 	
								Mr.	Peter	Brekalis	 										Transportation	Coordinator	 	 	 	 	 	
	

	
	
	

House	Plan	
	
Chelmsford	High	School	 is	organized	 into	three	houses	-	Emerson	House,	Hawthorne	House	and	
Whittier	House.		A	Dean,	a	House	Secretary,	two	Guidance	Counselors,	a	Clinical	Psychologist	and	
an	assigned	PLUS	block	teacher	support	each	student	within	each	house.		Students	are	randomly	
assigned	 to	houses	upon	entering	 the	high	school	and	remain	 in	 their	assigned	house	and	PLUS	
block	throughout	their	high	school	career.		The	exception	to	the	random	assignment	of	house	is	in	
the	 case	 of	 siblings	who	will	 be	 assigned	 to	 the	 same	 house.	While	 students	 are	 assigned	 to	 a	
particular	house,	dean,	and	guidance	staff,	they	move	throughout	the	entire	building	for	classes	and	
other	activities.	
	
This	organizational	framework	aims	to	facilitate	personal	relationships,	rapport,	and	understanding	
among	 students,	 faculty,	 and	 administration.	 The	 concept	 of	 houses	 within	 a	 larger	 building	 is	
designed	to	combine	the	more	personal	character	of	a	smaller	high	school	with	the	more	extensive	
facilities	and	more	flexible	curriculum	of	a	larger	one.		Such	an	organization	offers	students	greater	
opportunities	for	leadership	as	well	as	participation.		
	
	

Communication		
	
As	much	of	the	success	of	our	students	depends	upon	their	ability,	work	ethic,	and	motivation,	a	
significant	contributor	to	their	success	will	be	determined	by	how	effectively	school	and	the	home	
work	together	and	maintain	open	lines	of	honest	communication.		While	our	goal	is	to	encourage	a	
measure	of	independence	and	self-advocacy	in	our	students,	we	still	recognize	that	these	students	
are	children	and	require	that	these	skills	be	developed	over	a	period	of	time.		As	the	adults,	it	is	our	
responsibility	 (i.e.,	 parents,	 teachers,	 and	 administrators)	 to	 demonstrate	 and	 to	 model	 these	
behaviors	for	our	students.			
	
To	 facilitate	 communication,	 Chelmsford	High	 School	 has	 employed	 a	 number	 of	 strategies	 and	
vehicles.		Our	website	(http://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/10)	has	been	recently	updated	
and	serves	as	our	primary	means	of	sharing	and	accessing	information.		Please	bookmark	it	and	add	
it	to	your	favorites	on	your	home	computer,	tablet,	or	other	mobile	device.		In	addition	to	routine	
announcements,	the	student	newspaper	(i.e.,	“The	Voice”),	CHS	publications	like	the	handbook	and	
the	program	of	studies,	some	other	global	means	of	sharing	information	would	be:	
	

● The	X2	Parent	Portal/Student	Portal:		This	is	the	most	important	and	direct	way	to	access	
current	 information	 about	 your	 student	 (e.g.,	 grades,	 progress	 reports,	 schedule,	
attendance,	etc.).	 	Since	this	is	our	primary	means	of	accessing	your	contact	information,	
please	be	sure	to	check	and/or	update	contact	information	in	X2	in	a	timely	fashion	(i.e.,	as	
it	 changes,	or	on	a	bi-annual	basis).	 	A	username	and	password	 is	needed	 to	access	 this	



 

5 
	
 

information.		If	you	cannot	access	this	information,	please	go	to	the	24/7	Technical	Support	
on	the	CHS	Home	page	or	you	may	contact	Central	Office	(978)	251-5100	x	6923	or	6924.	

● Parents	 cannot	 directly	 access	 a	 student’s	 Google	 classroom.	 Instead,	 parents/guardians	
receive	a	weekly	Parent/Guardian	summary	of	all	student	work	that	is	due	or	missing	for	
that	week.		You	will	receive	an	email	invitation	to	accept	and	receive	this	weekly	summary.	
Please	call	your	child’s	teacher	for	this	update	if	you	do	not	receive	the	invitation.	
	

● Connect	Ed	Communications:		This	is	used	frequently	as	a	means	of	sending	out	newsletters,	
updates,	or	other	pertinent	timely	information	to	parents.			

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
Parent	Communication	
	
In	general,	the	classroom	teacher	can	best	address	the	majority	of	issues	that	a	student	may	have	
during	school.		We	encourage	and	invite	students	to	advocate	for	themselves	and	encourage	parents	
to	contact	teachers	directly	by	email.		A	directory	of	teacher	contact	information	is	available	on	the	
CHS	website.		
	
Parent	Conferences	
	
Parent	conferences	may	be	arranged	with	counselors	by	e-mailing	the	counselor	or	calling	the	
house	office..		Please	contact	your	son/daughter’s	guidance	counselor	to	arrange	a	meeting.		
 	

Deleted: (978)	251-5111



6 

With	the	large	support	network	that	we	have	in	place	for	our	students,	we	have	included	a	chart	
below	to	help	delineate	the	roles	and	whom	to	contact	about	some	of	our	more	common	requests.		

My	child	contacts	his/her	teacher(s)	when	he/she…	
● Doesn’t	understand	a	concept
● Has	a	question	about	an	assignment	or	a	grade
● Thinks	the	class	is	too	easy	or	too	hard
● Needs	to	come	for	extra	help
● Is	going	to	miss	class

My	child	contacts	his/her	Guidance	Counselor	when	he/she…	
● Is	in	the	midst	of	a	crisis
● Needs	some	help	talking	to	his/her	friends	or	teachers
● Is	feeling	overwhelmed
● Has	a	question	about	his/her	schedule	or	future

career/educational	plans

I	contact	my	child’s	teacher(s)	when…		

● My	child	is	struggling	in	the	class
● My	child	has	spoken	to	the	teacher	and	the	issue	persists	or	is	

unresolved
● I	have	a	question	about	my	child’s	performance

I	contact	my	child’s	Guidance	Counselor	when…	
● My	child	is	struggling	socially	or	emotionally
● My	child	is	struggling	academically	in	more	than	one	class
● I	have	questions	about	the	college	process
● I	have	questions	about	my	child’s	graduation	status
● I	have	important	information	about	my	child	to	share	with	the

school	that	may	impact	my	child’s	progress	

My	child	sees	his/her	Dean	when	he/she…	
● Has	an	attendance	issue
● Has	a	classroom	discipline	issue
● Has	a	school	policy	question

My	child	sees	his/her	House	Secretary	when	he/she…	
● Arrives	late	to	school
● Is	being	dismissed	from	school
● Needs	a	locker
● Has	a	question	and	doesn’t	know	where	to	go

I	contact	my	child’s	Dean	when…	
● I	have	contacted	my	child’s	teacher(s)	and	Guidance	Counselor	

and	the	behavioral	issue	persists	

I	contact	my	child’s	House	Secretary	when	my	child…	
● Is	going	to	arrive	late	to	school,	be	dismissed,	or	be	absent	

from	school	(short-term	or	long-term)	

I	contact	a	Department	Coordinator	when…	
● I	have	a	question	about	course	or	program	curriculum
● After	speaking	with	the	teacher,	I	wish	to	change	my	child’s

level	placement
● I	have	contacted	my	child’s	teacher	and	the	academic	issue

persists

My	Child	/	I	contact	the	Main	Office	when…	
● We	need	a	transcript
● We	need	a	work	permit
● We	want	to	pick	up	a	scholarship	application

I	contact	the	school	nurse	when…	
● I	have	important	medical	information	pertaining	to	my	child
● I	have	a	question	about	health	records

I	contact	the	athletic	director	when…	
● I/my	child	have	spoken	to	the	coach	and	the	issue	persists
● I	have	a	question	about	an	interscholastic	athletic	event

I	contact	the	school	principal	when…	
● I	have	contacted	the	appropriate	people	and	the	issue	has	not	

been	resolved
● I	have	a	question	about	school	policy
● I	have	a	suggestion	that	might	improve	the	school	

I	contact	the	superintendent	when…	
● I	have	contacted	the	appropriate	school	personnel	and	the	

issue	persists

I	contact	the	school	committee	when…	
● I	have	contacted	the	appropriate	school	personnel	and	the

superintendent	and	the	issue	persists

I	contact	Security	when…	
● I	have	questions	about	parking.

	High	School	Calendar	

The	Chelmsford	Public	School	calendar	is	set	each	year	by	the	Superintendent	and	the	Chelmsford	
School	Committee.		We	encourage	you	to	view	the	individual	school	calendars	which	can	be	found	
on	the	district	website,	https://chelmsfordschools.org/calendar/	School	events,	early	release	days,	



7 

field	 trips,	 etc.	 will	 be	 updated	 and	 posted	 on	 a	 regular	 basis	 as	 well	 as	 on	 individual	 teacher	
websites.			



8 

III. School Day

Our	school	follows	a	7-day,	rotating	schedule.		Students	are	scheduled	for	7	class	periods,	5	of	which	take	place	on	a	
given	day.		A	sample	7-day	cycle	is	included	below:			

A-Day F-Day D-Day B-Day G-Day E-Day C-Day
Period	1	 A	 F	 D	 B	 G	 E	 C	
Period	2	 B	 G	 E	 C	 A	 F	 D	
Period	3	 C	 A	 F	 D	 B	 G	 E	
Period	4	 D	 B	 G	 E	 C	 A	 F	
Period	5	 E	 C	 A	 F	 D	 B	 G	
Not	Meeting	 F	

G	
D	
E	

B	
C	

G	
A	

E	
F	

C	
D	

A	
B	

Class Schedules 

Period 1 7:19-8:19 60 min 

Period 2 8:23-9:23 60 min 

PLUS/PRIDE Block 9:27-10:12 45 min 

Period 3 10:16-11:16 60 min 

Period 4/Lunch 11:20-12:47 87 min 

Period 5 12:51-1:51 60 min 

PLUS BLOCK (Practice-Learn-Understand-Study) 

PLUS block is intended to be a time for students to interact with advisors and peers for social/emotional 
support, directed learning time, and attend school wide or grade-level assemblies. Students are expected 
to remain in their PLUS Block for the entire period unless called out of class by either their counselor or 
dean.  Failure to attend PLUS Block will result in a cut and detention.PRIDE BLOCK Purpose 
Statement 

In order to promote an environment that fully addresses and supports the overall well-being of the 
Chelmsford High School community, PRIDE Block will provide a systematic opportunity for students to 
access interventions and supports such as:  

● Focused Extra Help/Skill Development
● Social Emotional Support
● Homework, Classwork and Make-up Work Completion
● Group Projects
● Peer Tutoring

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Normal, Centered

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, No underline

Formatted: Justified

Deleted: class

Deleted:  

Deleted: PLUS Block will meet on PLUS days (most 
Monday/Wednesday/Friday) between 2nd and 3rd period.

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶



9 

● Enrichment Opportunities

 Failure to attend PRIDE Block will result in a cut and detention. 

IV. Student Life

Announcements	
Daily	announcements	are	posted	to	the	high	school	website	each	day.		These	announcements	are	
read	each	day	during	PLUS	block,	posted	to	the	display	monitors	(in	the	main	hall	and	the	career	
center),	and	also	available	in	each	house	office	and	the	main	office.		

Bus	Transportation/Late	Bus	
Chelmsford	High	School	considers	school	buses,	and	buses	for	field	trips,	athletic	events,	and	other	
school	sponsored	events	to	be	an	extension	of	the	school.		Therefore,	students	using	the	buses	are	
held	to	the	same	expectations	as	they	are	in	school	and	in	accordance	with	all	rules	and	policies	
within	the	CHS	addendum.			

Late	buses	are	available	on	Tuesdays,	Wednesdays,	and	Thursdays	from	the	Parker	and	McCarthy	
Middle	 Schools.	 	 Shuttle	 buses	 will	 arrive	 at	 Chelmsford	 High	 School	 at	 3:30	 p.m.	 to	 transport	
students	to	their	respective	Middle	School.	 	Students	will	then	board	the	appropriate	bus	to	take	
them	to	their	destination.		

Care	of	Personal	and	School	Property	
Common	sense	precautions	should	always	be	taken	to	safeguard	personal	articles.	

1.	 Do	not	allow	anyone	to	use	your	locker.
2.	 Keep	your	locker	locked--REALLY	LOCKED.
3.	 Report	any	defective	lock	for	replacement.
4. Keep	your	lock	combination	to	yourself.		There	is	no	need	to	share	this	information	with	anyone.

Any	locker	can	be	opened	in	any	emergency	by	contacting	your	Dean's	office.
5.	 Leaving	personal	articles,	such	as	books,	purses,	or	clothing	unattended	for	even	a	brief	time	is	

an	invitation	to	losing	them	by	mistaken	identity	or	outright	theft.		Locker	rooms,	study	areas,	
dining	rooms,	rest	rooms	and	other	crowded	areas	are	places	where	particular	care	should	be	
exercised.	

6.	 Place	your	name	or	other	identifying	mark	on	personal	items.	
7.	 Report	missing	articles	 to	the	security	 	office	as	soon	as	you	can;	any	delay	 is	 likely	to	make	

recovery	more	difficult.
8.	 You	are	encouraged	to	leave	large	amounts	of	money,	electronic	devices	and	other	valuables	at

home.
9.	 Students	are	expected	to	pay	for	lost	and/or	damaged	books.	
10. Students	may	display	posters	only	with	the	approval	of	an	Administrator.	 	Posters	must	 	 	be	

relevant	to	a	school	activity	and	approved	for	publicity	within	school	by	the	Principal.

Deleted: class 

Commented [2]: See my comment above. 



 

10 
	
 

Camera	System	
Cameras	 are	 in	 operation	 inside	 and	 outside	 of	 the	 school.	 	 Video	 tapes	 may	 be	 reviewed	 by	
administrative	 and/or	 security	 personnel	 in	 the	 course	 of	 investigating	 a	 theft	 or	 any	 other	
situations	involving	safety	or	security	where	a	video	record	may	be	helpful.	
	
	
	
The	Career	and	College	Readiness	Center	provides	students	with	a	space	where	they	can	access	staff	
support	and	resources	 that	will	help	 them	explore	options	 for	 their	post-	 secondary	 future.	The	
Career	Center	sponsors	Career	and	College	Programming	such	as	Innovation	Pathways	and	Dual	
Enrollment.	 The	 Career	 Center	 also	 hosts	 several	 annual	 events	 throughout	 the	 school	 year	
including,	College	Visits,	the	Career	Exploration	Breakfast,	the	Junior	Job	Shadow	Day,	the	Senior	
Capstone	Experience,	Career	Panels,	Career	Fairs,	Veteran	Panels,	Military	visits	and	information,	
Reverse	College	day.	Several	Career	Readiness	workshops	including	Acing	the	Interview,	Resume	
Writing,	Social	Media	Etiquette,	What	Career	Path	is	Right	for	Me,	and	Choosing	a	College	Right	for	
Me	are	offered	in	the	Career	Center	several	times	a	year.	Students	have	the	opportunity	to	access	
these	during	their	PRIDE	Block.	One-	on	One	support	services	that	are	offered	to	students	include,	
resume	 writing,	 work	 permits,	 post-	 secondary	 counseling	 and	 connecting	 students	 with	
internships,	part	time	jobs	and	volunteer	opportunities.		Students	can	access	any	of	these	supports	
by	setting	up	an	appointment	with	Alex	Cunningham,	the	Career	and	College	Readiness	Facilitator,	
via	 email	 at	 cunninghamalex@chelmsford.k12.ma.us.	 Workshops	 and	 event	 sign	 ups	 will	 be	
advertised	to	students	prior	to	the	event	with	ample	time	to	sign	up.	For	more	information	please	
visit	 the	Career	 and	College	Readiness	 Center	 page	 at	 https://chs.chelmsfordschools.org/about-
chelmsford-high-school/career-center/	
	
Dining	Rooms/Outside	Dining	Rooms	
The	dining	rooms	will	be	open	during	the	three	lunch	periods.		Both	hot	lunch	and	snack	bars	offer	
students	a	wide	choice	of	menu.		Each	student's	schedule	provides	for	one	25-minute	(depending	
on	 schedule	 picked,	 this	may	 change)	 period	 of	 time	 that	 can	 be	 used	 for	 lunch.	 	 Students	 are	
expected	 to	 clean	up	after	 themselves,	 as	well	 as	 conduct	 themselves	 in	 a	proper	manner.	 	 The	
cleanliness	of	this	area	is	every	student's	individual	responsibility.		Permission	to	leave	the	dining	
rooms	must	be	obtained	from	the	supervisor	on	duty.		
	
Food	can	only	be	eaten	in	the	café.		Weather	permitting,	students	may	use	the	designated	outside	
area	during	lunches.	The	designated	areas		outside	of	the	building	are	outside	stairwell	at	the	end	
of	Whittier/Hawthorne	House.		Administration	will	let	students	and	staff	know	what	areas	will	be	
utilized	on	what	days.		No	student	is	to	be	in	the	woods,	on	the	street,	or	in	parking	lots.		The	use	of	
outside	areas	is	a	privilege	not	to	be	abused,	and	all	school	rules	apply.		Other	than	these	accepted	
times,	students	may	not	be	outside	of	the	building.	Failure	to	abide	by	these	rules	could	result	in	
discipline.	
	
Fees	
Students	are	encouraged	to	pay	fees	as	soon	as	possible	to	avoid	possible	delays	in	participation	in	
activities	and	athletics.				These	fees	can	be	paid	on-line,	through	our	on-line	payment	system.		If	you	
would	prefer	to	send	a	check,	it	should	be	made	out	to	Chelmsford	Public	Schools	and	delivered	to	

Deleted: 	

Deleted: College	and	Career	and	Readiness	Center;	

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: Services	include:	30	computers	with	internet	access,	
college,	military	&	occupational	career	visits,	library	of	college	
catalogues,	DVDs,	CDs,	college	applications,	view	books,	etc.		
Occupational/vocational	resources:	videos,	
resume/interview/job	search	information.		Job,	volunteer,	
summer	and	scholarship	opportunity	information	boards,	SAT,	
ACT,	CSS	Profile,	FAFSA	information	and	materials	available.

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: The	Career	Center	sponsors	a	variety	of	workshops,	
programs,	information	sessions,	etc.	for	all	grade	levels	
throughout	the	school	year.		Annual	events	include	On-Site	
Decision	Days,	Reverse	College	Day,	NACAC	College	Fair,	Options	
Fair,	career	panels	&	college	speakers.		Students	interested	in	
attending	any	program	must	sign	up	in	the	Career	Center	and	
are	required	to	have	a	pass	signed	by	their	teacher	in	order	to	
attend.		Classroom	teachers	have	the	option	of	refusing	a	student	
permission	to	attend,	if	they	suspect	there	is	abuse	of	this	
privilege.	Career	Center	hours	are	from	7:19	a.m.	until	1:52	p.m.	
daily.		After-hours	appointments	may	be	scheduled.	Email:	
Error! Hyperlink reference not valid.	,	(978)	251-5111	x4292	or	
check	out	our	website	for	up-to-date	info	Error! Hyperlink 
reference not valid..		

Deleted: 	,	(978)	251-5111	x4292	or	check	out	our	website	for	
up-to-date	info	Error! Hyperlink reference not valid..		

Deleted: .		

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, No underline, Font color: Red

Deleted: 7

Deleted: 	and	the	Plateau



11 

the	people	identified	in	each	section.		Make	note	of	the	name	of	the	student	and	the	fee(s)	you	are	
paying	on	the	check.				

Students	who	are	unable	to	pay	any	fee	but	would	like	to	participate	should	submit	a	written	request	
to	his/her	Dean	for	a	fee	waiver.	

Athletics			(No	family	cap)	

$300	 First	sport	you	participate	in	during	the	school	year.	
$250	 Second	sport	you	participate	in	during	the	school	year.	
$200	 Third	sport	you	participate	in	during	the	school	year.	

*Athletic	fees	are	collected	by	the	Athletic	Secretary	at	the	start	of	each	sport	season.	

Bus	Fee		(Family	cap	of	$500)	

$200	 Register	 on-line	 (http://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us)	 or	 in	 person	 at	 the	 Central	
Office	Building.			

Extracurricular	Activity	Fee	

$50	 Unlimited	Activities:		Activity	fees	are	collected	by	the	Activities	Director,				She	can	
be	reached	at		@chelmsford.k12.ma.us	

Project	Fees		
In	some	courses,	students	are	requested	to	purchase	classroom	materials	which	will	be	taken	home	
after	the	project	is	completed.		

Student	Parking	

There	are	no	fees	for	students	to	park.		In	order	to	park	at	Chelmsford	High	School	a	student	must	
register	their	car	with	building	security	and	obtain	a	parking	pass.		Failure	to	register	your	car	will	
result	in	your	car	being	towed.	

Upon	a	student’s	9th	tardy,	he/she	will	lose	their	parking	pass	for	one	week	(5	days).		
At	the	12th	tardy	the	student	may	be	suspended	and/or	lose	parking	for	two	weeks.	
Tardies	beyond	12,	additional	parking	suspensions	can	be	implemented,	or	parking	permission	can	
be	revoked	at	the	discretion	of	administration.		

Field	Trip	Policy	
In	 order	 for	 a	 student	 to	 participate	 in	 an	 approved	 school-sponsored	 field	 trip,	 the	 following	
procedure	must	be	followed:		

1.	 The	 official	 Parent-Teacher	 Field	 Trip	 Permission	 Form	 is	 issued	 by	 the	 teacher	 to	 each	
participating	student.	

2.	 The	 above-mentioned	 form	 must	 be	 signed	 by	 each	 of	 the	 student's	 teachers	 and	 a
parent/guardian.		The	reverse	side	of	the	Field	Trip	form	includes	a	health	section	that	must



12 

also	be	completed	and	signed	by	a	parent/guardian.		Failure	to	obtain	the	signature	of	each	
teacher	and	parent/guardian	will	result	in	the	student	not	being	allowed	to	participate.		

3.	 In	order	to	participate	the	completed	form	must	be	returned	to	the	sponsoring	teacher	no	
later	than	one	week	prior	to	date	of	the	trip.	

4.	 Students	are	responsible	for	making	up	class	work	missed	as	a	result	of	the	trip.
5.	 No	academic	penalty	shall	accrue	to	any	student	choosing	not	to	participate	in	a	field	trip

which	is	designated	as	enrichment.
6. If	the	field	trip	concludes	before	the	close	of	school,	students	attend	the	remainder	of	their	

classes.	
7.	 While	on	the	trip,	students	are	representing	Chelmsford	High	School	and	are	expected	to	

dress	and	act	appropriately.		All	school	regulations	and	rules	apply	during	the	field	trip.
8. If	a	student	does	not	receive	permission	from	school	to	attend	a	field	trip	and	does	attend,	it

will	be	treated	as	an	unexcused	absence	and	the	student	may	serve	a	minimum	of	a	one-day	
detention	up	to	suspension	depending	on	the	severity	of	the	incident.

9.	 For	any	student	to	participate	in	a	school	field	trip,	the	student	must	be	in	good	standing	in
all	classes	in	both	their	academics	and	attendance.	

In-school	field	trips	will	follow	the	same	policy	with	the	approval	of	the	Dean.	

Health	Services	
Our	Health	Services	office	is	located	on	the	main	floor	adjacent	to	the	career	center,	across	the	hall	
from	Dining	Room	2.		A	student	may	access	health	services	with	a	pass	from	his/her	teacher.	 	In	
addition	 to	 completing	 the	 emergency	 contact	 information	 form	 for	 health	 services	 each	 year,	
parents	and	students	are	reminded	to	keep	the	health	services	office	apprised	in	a	timely	way	as	to	
any	health-related	updates	(e.g.,	change	in	primary	care,	change	in	health	insurance,	recent	medical	
developments,	medications,	etc.).			Due	to	covid	regulations	masks	may	be	required	to	enter	health	
services.	

Injuries	

It	 is	 the	 parent’s	 responsibility	 to	 notify	 the	 school	 nurse	 of	 all	 injuries	 (i.e.,	 fractures,	 sprains,	
stitches,	etc.).	 	 If	a	student	is	to	come	to	school	with	a	cane,	crutches,	wheelchair,	or	an	assistive	
device,	a	doctor’s	note	is	required	for	returning	to	school.		If	applicable,	such	doctor’s	notes	need	to	
indicate	if	such	students	can	or	cannot	use	stairs.	An	example	of	this	would	be	a	student	with	the	
need	to	wear	a	brace	that	would	immobilize	a	knee.	 	This	note	should	be	brought	to	the	nurse’s	
office	 and,	 if	 necessary,	 and	elevator	key	 can	be	 issued.	 	Guidelines	 regarding	 injuries	 and	non-
participation	in	physical	education	(P.E.)	classes	are	as	follows:	

1. Students	with	casts,	stitches,	or	splints	may	not	participate	in	P.E.	classes	or	outdoor	recess	
without	written	consent	from	both	the	parent	and	the	attending	physician.		All	injury	notes	
from	the	doctor	should	include	the	type	of	injury,	any	limitations	or	allowance	to	participate	



13 

in	 such	activities,	 and	 the	date	 the	child	may	return	 to	any	restricted	activities.	Parent’s	
wishes	may	not	supersede	this	medical	prescription.	

2. Students	need	a	subsequent	doctor’s	note	when	it	is	safe	to	resume	normal	activity	in	P.E.	
and/or	recess.

3. Some	specified	P.E.	activities	may	also	require	non-participation	for	the	safety	of	the	student	
and	others.

4. Students	unable	to	participate	in	Physical	Education	due	to	injury/illness	will	also	not	be	
permitted	to	participate	in	after-school	athletics.	

Job	Board	(Part-Time	Employment)	
Students	seeking	part-time	employment	should	regularly	check	the	job	board	in	the	hall	outside	the	
Career	Center.		

Learning	Commons		
The	Learning	Commons	at	Chelmsford	High	School	serves	the	information,	knowledge-building,	and	
reading	needs	of	our	students,	staff,	parents,	and	community	members.	 	The	Learning	Commons	
supports	classroom	curriculum	and	reflects	the	philosophy,	goals	and	objectives	of	our	school.		The	
Learning	 Commons	 provides	 students	 with	 an	 atmosphere	 conducive	 to	 learning,	 while	 also	
providing	 a	 community	 space	 where	 students	 may	 collaborate	 on	 projects	 and	 construct	
knowledge.		

While	serving	students’	information	needs	is	one	role	the	Learning	Commons	plays,	the	space	and	
staff	 also	 encourage	 students	 to	 ask	 questions,	 find	 answers,	 and,	 through	 this	 process,	 think	
creatively	while	building	personally	meaningful	 knowledge.	All	 students,	 staff	 and	parents	have	
access	to	the	Learning	Commons.	Our	library	collection	is	automated,	there	are	thousands	of	eBooks	
available,	and	we	continue	to	provide	a	virtual	24/7	space	for	students	and	staff.			

The	Learning	Commons	space	has	become	central	to	teaching	and	learning,	as	our	mission	is	tied	to	
the	mission	and	ideals	of	our	school	and	district.	The	Learning	Commons	sponsors	Listening	Lunch	
events	each	month.	

Above	our	central	information	desk	are	the	words	“Ask,	Ask,	Ask”	and	in	the	Cafe	area	the	words	
“Think”	and	“Create”	appear	above	the	counter-top	seating.	We	encourage	our	teachers	to	make	
learning	 inquiry-based	 by	 requiring	 students	 to	 think,	 ask,	 and	 then	 create.	 Learning	 becomes	
meaningful	and	lasting,	and	students	come	away	with	a	wonderful	skill:	the	ability	to	think	clearly	
and	develop	questions.	

Learning	Commons	Hours	

We	encourage	students	to	use	the	space	during	the	school	day	and	after	school.		We	are	open	from	
7:00	a.m.	to	4:00	p.m.	from	Monday	to	Friday.			

Book	Checkout		
● Books	may	be	checked	out	for	two	weeks	and	are	renewable	unless	requested	by	another	

student	or	teacher.	

Deleted: 	



14 

● There	is	no	limit	to	the	number	of	books	students	may	have	out	at	one	time.	

Copy	Machine	
● Students	have	use	of	the	copy	machine	at	no	cost.

Overdue/Lost	Books		
● Students	are	expected	to	pay	for	lost	materials.

Online	Research	
http://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/700	
The	Learning	Common’s	website	allows	students	to	use	the	databases,	access	an	eBook,	create	a	
bibliography,	and	use	Web	2.0	 tools,	while	providing	central	access	 to	 these	valuable	resources.	
Students	 are	 encouraged	 to	 use	 the	 project	 pathfinders	 and	 online	 databases	while	 looking	 for	
reliable,	accurate	information	to	complete	papers	and	projects.	The	chart	below	provides	the	access	
information	for	researching	from	home	using	the	Learning	Common’s	website	and	databases:	

Multiple	Databases	

http://galesites.com/menu/mlin_n_chelhigh	

Social	Studies	and	Humanities	
Databases	

http://databases.abc-clio.com/Authentication/LogOn	

https://chelmsfordma.libraryreserve.com/10/45/en/SignIn.htm
?url=Default.htm	

https://chelmsford.follettdestiny.com/common/welcome.jsp?co
ntext=saas16_2063309	

Online	Encyclopedia	

http://www.galepages.com/mlin_n_chelhigh/ency 

http://www.turnitin.com/	
Check	to	make	sure	you	have	cited	your	sources	correctly!	
Create	your	own	account.	Log	into	your	class	and	assignment	

with	your	class	ID	and	password.	



15 

http://www.noodletools.com/index.php	
Create	your	own	account.	

Citations,	note-taking,	and	more!	

Lockers	and	Locker	Rooms	
Lockers	are	assigned	by	the	Main	Office	to	students	when	they	enter	the	high	school.	 	All	 locker	
assignments	 are	 final.	 	 Students	 are	 not	 to	 change	 lockers	 unless	 directed	 by	 the	 Main	 Office.		
Students	must	keep	their	lockers	locked.		Students	are	responsible	for	properly	maintaining	their	
assigned	lockers.		Lockers	remain	the	property	of	the	school.		However,	school	officials	will	not	open	
lockers	unless	the	student	is	present	or	reasonable	cause	(in	judgment	of	the	school	administration)	
exists.		Students	are	not	allowed	to	use	lockers	that	have	not	been	assigned	to	them.	There	should	
be	no	expectation	of	privacy.	Chelmsford	High	School	does	not	reimburse	students	for	any	lost	
or	stolen	items.		

Students	 are	 allowed	 in	 the	 locker	 rooms	 only	 for	 the	 purpose	 of	 participation	 in	 a	 physical	
education	 class	 or	 an	 athletic	 practice/game.	 	 Student-Athletes	who	wish	 to	 store	 their	 athletic	
equipment	in	their	PE	locker	may	do	so	before	the	start	of	school.			Athletic	team	locker	rooms	will	
be	locked	at	7:19	am.	
During	the	school	day	locker	room	bathrooms	may	be	used	by	students	only	during	their	physical	
education	classes.	 	Students	found	in	the	locker	room	during	an	unauthorized	time	or	going	into	
someone	 else’s	 locker	 or	 private	 property	will	 be	 subject	 to	 search	 and	 additional	 disciplinary	
actions	in	accordance	with	the	discipline	policies	in	this	addendum.				

Lost	and	Found	
Lost	books	may	be	claimed	in	the	student's	House	Office,	clothing	in	the	Nurse's	Office	and	Athletic	
Office,	and	valuables	in	the	Main	Office.		Students	should	not	leave	money	or	valuables	unattended	
in	dining	rooms,	corridors,	classrooms,	or	lockers.		Students	are	encouraged	to	place	their	names	
on	all	personal	items.		Special	marking	pens	or	labels	are	most	effective	for	this	purpose.	

Make	Up	Work	
During	an	extended	absence,	the	student	should	contact	individual	teachers	regarding	assignments.	
The	student	has	the	obligation	to	secure	the	missing	work	and	appropriate	due	dates	from	his/her	
teacher	upon	returning	to	school.	The	student	is	to	have	at	least	as	much	time	to	make	up	work	as	
the	number	of	days	of	class	absence.	

Parking	
Students	with	a	valid	driver’s	license	and	the	daily	use	of	a	vehicle	will	qualify	for	the	privilege	to	
obtain	a	Student	Parking	Permit	and	may	park	in	the	designated	student	parking	area	in	the	BACK	
lot.	 	All	spots	are	given	on	a	first	come	first	serve	basis	with	seniors	getting	priority.		Seniors	will	
register	first	followed	by	juniors.		All	students	will	be	required	to	register	any	vehicle	they	drive	to	
school	 and	 to	 display	 the	 Parking	 Permit	 tag	 on	 the	 rear-view	mirror	 of	 the	 registered	 vehicle.		
Unregistered	cars	will	be	towed	away	at	the	owner’s	expense.		Students	are	eligible	to	park	in	the	



 

16 
	
 

back	lot,	the	top	lot,	or	the	Softball	lot.All	students	will	be	required	to	register	any	vehicle	they	drive	
to	 school	 and	 to	 display	 the	 Parking	 Permit	 tag	 on	 the	 rear-view	mirror	 of	 the	 vehicle.	 Student	
parking	spaces	are	painted	in	white.		Staff	parking	is	painted	yellow.		Cars	parked	in	the	faculty	
area	or	unregistered	(untagged)	cars	will	be	towed	away	at	the	owner’s	expense.		
	
The	parking	lots	are	considered	unauthorized	areas	during	the	school	day.		Students	may	not	leave	
school	to	go	to	their	cars	without	the	written	permission	of	a	Dean.		Any	abuses	in	the	use	of	the	
parking	 lot	may	result	 in	the	revocation	of	 the	parking	privilege	or	the	car	may	be	towed	at	 the	
owner’s	expense.		Any	student’s	vehicle	on	school	grounds	may	be	searched	“whenever	there	are	
reasonable	grounds	to	believe	the	student	has	violated	or	is	violating	the	law	or	rules	of	the	school	
relating	to	drug	and/or	alcohol/tobacco	and/or	student	safety”.	
	
Qualified	 students	 are	 required	 to	 complete	 an	 online	 Parking	 Registration	 Form	 that	 will	 be	
emailed	to	all	families	during	the	first	week	of	school.				Students	need	to	have	served	all	assigned	
detentions	in	order	to	be	eligible	for	parking	privileges.	 	 	The	online	registration	form	should	be	
completed	by	Completed	forms	should	be	returned	to	the	Supervisor	of	Students’	office	by	Friday,	
September	30,	2022.	 	After	this	date,	student	vehicles	without	a	Student	Parking	Permit	tag	are	
subject	to	towing.	
	
Seniors	can	register	from	September	7th	–	September		13th.		Juniors	can	register	September	14th	–	
September		21st.	
	
Students	may	lose	the	privilege	of	driving	to	school	for	a	minimum	of	two	weeks	and	a	maximum	of	
one	year	for	violating	any	one	of	the	following:		

	
1.		 ****Parking	 in	 unauthorized	 areas,	 including	 faculty	 parking	 areas,	 handicapped	 spaces,	

front	lot,	etc.	
2.	 Failing	to	register	automobile.		
3.		 Repeated	violations	of	the	school's	discipline	code.		
4.		 Driving	at	speeds	in	excess	of	reasonableness	in	a	school	zone.		Students	should	enter,	leave	

and	drive	in	the	school	parking	lot	at	no	more	than	10	mph.		
5.		 Leaving	school	without	permission.		
6.		 Any	other	violations/problems	that	the	Principal	or	Deans	deem	serious	enough	to	warrant	

revocation	of	this	privilege	(including	failure	to	serve	assigned	detentions,	falsifying	a	
parking	tag).	

7.		 Failure	 to	provide	 legitimate	 car	 registration,	 license,	 etc.	 to	 the	Supervision	of	 Students’	
office.	

	
	
Pass	System	
No	student	is	to	be	in	the	corridor	during	class	time	without	a	pass.		Passes	can	be	obtained	from	
faculty	and	staff	members.		
	
Student	Records	
In	accordance	with	the	student	records	reference	in	the	district	handbook,	Chelmsford	High	School	
maintains	a	cumulative	academic	record	and	a	cumulative	medical	record	for	each	of	its	students.		

Deleted: Juniors	with	a	valid	driver’s	license	and	the	daily	use	
of	a	vehicle	will	qualify	for	the	privilege	to	obtain	a	Student	
Parking	Permit	and	may	park	in	

Deleted: the	student	lot

Deleted: either	the	TOP	or	SOFTBALL	lots.	

Deleted: 1



17 

At	graduation	rehearsal	each	graduating	senior	student	will	receive	his/her	academic	record	and	
health/medical	 record	 to	 take	 home	with	 him/her.	 	 CHS	will	 continue	 to	maintain	 the	 student	
transcript	in	accordance	with	the	student	records	law.			

Nondiscrimination	on	the	Basis	of	Gender	Identity	

G.L.	c.	76,	§	5	was	amended	to	establish	that	no	person	shall	be	excluded	 from	or	discriminated	
against	in	admission	to	a	public	school	of	any	town,	or	in	obtaining	the	advantages,	privileges	and	
courses	of	study	of	such	public	school	on	account	of	gender	identity,	among	other	characteristics.	
The	amended	Access	to	Equal	Educational	Opportunity	regulations,	603	CMR	26.00,	require	schools	
to	 establish	 policies	 and	 procedures,	 provide	 training,	 and	 implement	 and	monitor	 practices	 to	
ensure	that	obstacles	to	equal	access	to	school	programs	are	removed	for	all	students,	 including	
transgender	and	gender	nonconforming	students.	

	Chelmsford	 High	 School	 strives	 to	 provide	 a	 safe,	 respectful,	 and	 supportive	 learning	
environment	 in	which	all	 students	can	 thrive	and	succeed	 in	 its	schools.	The	Chelmsford	
Public	 Schools	 prohibits	 discrimination	 on	 the	 basis	 of	 race,	 color,	 sex,	 gender	 identity,	
religion,	national	origin,	or	sexual	orientation	and	ensures	that	all	students	have	equal	rights	
of	access	and	equal	enjoyment	of	the	opportunities,	advantages,	privileges,	and	courses	of	
study.	

The	gender	identity	law	reflects	the	reality	that	transgender	and	gender	nonconforming	students	
are	 enrolled	 in	 Massachusetts	 public	 schools.	 These	 students,	 because	 of	 widespread	
misunderstanding	and	lack	of	knowledge	about	their	lives,	are	at	a	higher	risk	for	peer	ostracism,	
victimization,	and	bullying.	The	2011	National	School	Climate	Survey	by	the	Gay,	Lesbian	&	Straight	
Education	Network	(GLSEN),	found	that	75.4%	of	transgender	students	had	been	verbally	harassed	
in	the	previous	year,	32.1%	had	been	physically	harassed,	and	16.8%	had	been	physically	assaulted.	
Educators	play	an	essential	role	in	advocating	for	the	well-being	of	these	students	and	creating	a	
school	culture	that	supports	them.	

Massachusetts'	law	recognizes	common	law	name	changes.	An	individual	may	adopt	a	name	that	is	
different	from	the	name	that	appears	on	his	or	her	birth	certificate,	provided	the	change	of	name	is	
done	for	an	honest	reason,	with	no	fraudulent	intent.	Nothing	more	formal	than	usage	is	required.	
Hence,	when	requested,	schools	should	accurately	record	the	student's	chosen	name	on	all	records,	
whether	or	not	the	student,	parent,	or	guardian	provides	the	school	with	a	court	order	formalizing	
a	name	change.		School	personnel	should	use	the	student's	chosen	name	and	pronouns	appropriate	
to	a	student's	gender	identity,	regardless	of	the	student's	assigned	birth	sex.		

Student	Support	
If	there	is	a	situation	at	home	that	might	affect	your	child,	please	let	the	teacher,	guidance	counselor	
or	 administrator	 know.	 Adjustments	 and	 extra	 consideration	 can	 be	 given	 to	 your	 child	 if	 we	

Deleted: The	gender	identity	law	amended	

Deleted: ,2

Deleted: and	the	non-discrimination	provision	of	the	Charter	
School	regulations,	603	CMR	1.00,	

Deleted: The	[				]	Public	Schools	

Deleted: [				]

Deleted: 7

Deleted: In	sum,	s



 

18 
	
 

understand	what	he/she	is	experiencing.		Some	common	situations	are	the	death	of	a	pet,	business	
travel,	family	illness,	etc.		Students	having	any	other	difficulties	of	a	personal/social	nature	should	
contact	a	dean,	guidance	counselor,	or	teacher	for	help	as	well.		A	school	psychologist	is	also	on	staff	
and	students	can	contact	him	directly	or	through	another	staff	member.		We	want	to	support	your	
child.		Please	keep	us	informed.		If	parents	are	concerned	with	any	school-related	issues,	they	should	
first	discuss	the	matter	with	the	teacher	involved.			
	
Transcripts		
All	 current	 students	will	 be	 provided	 transcripts	 to	 institutions	 of	 higher	 learning,	 prospective	
employers,	summer	programs	and	scholarships	free	of	charge.		When	requesting	an	OFFICIAL	or	
UNOFFICIAL	 transcript,	 students	 should	 log	 into	 Naviance,	 select	 the	 “colleges”	 tab	 on	 the	
horizontal	bar,	select	“transcripts”	under	the	“resources”	heading	on	the	left	side	tab,	then	select	the	
link	most	appropriate	for	your	transcript	request.	 If	you	are	requesting	a	transcript	be	sent	to	a	
college	or	NCAA,	select	the	first	link	entitled,	“Request	transcripts	for	my	college	applications”.		If	
you	are	requesting	a	transcript	for	any	other	purpose,	select	the	second	link,	“Request	transcripts	
for	scholarships	or	athletics”.		Transcript	requests	must	be	requested	through	Naviance	10	school	
days	before	the	transcript	needs	to	be	sent.	Only	UNOFFICIAL	transcripts	will	be	given	directly	to	
students	who	wish	to	bring	a	copy	to	an	interview	with	an	admissions	officer,	coach,	or	prospective	
employer.		In	this	case,	the	transcript	will	be	clearly	marked	as	UNOFFICIAL.	
	
Alumni	transcript	requests	are	processed	through	the	Career	and	College	Readiness	Center	for	a	fee	
of	$5.00.		This	is	to	help	defray	the	cost	of	processing	and	mailing	the	transcript.		OFFICIAL	alumni	
transcripts	 will	 be	 mailed	 directly	 from	 the	 high	 school	 to	 colleges,	 employers,	 military,	
etc.		UNOFFICIAL	alumni	transcripts	may	be	picked	up	from	the	Career	Center.		
	
	All	transcripts	of	students	transferring	out	of	Chelmsford	High	School	to	another	high	school	will	
be	mailed	to	that	school	after	a	signed	release	form	is	received	by	the	Registrar.		This	will	be	done	
free	of	charge	assuming	that	the	transferring	student	is	in	good	standing	and	does	not	owe	for	books,	
fees,	etc.			
		
Scholarship	Transcript	Requests			
The	process	for	transcripts	for	scholarships	is	similar	to	those	stated	above.	You	should	follow	the	
same	steps	previously	outlined	and	request	one	or	more	transcripts	3	Business	days	in	advance	of	
the	date	you	need	one.		Some	scholarships	ask	to	have	all	documents	including	the	official	transcript	
mailed	 together.	 To	 accomplish	 this,	 the	 student	must	 bring	 the	 completed	 application	with	 all	
supporting	documentation	 in	 a	pre-addressed,	 stamped	envelope.	The	Main	Office	 	will	 add	 the	
Official	transcript	and	send	the	entire	packet.			
		
In	the	event	of	extreme	urgency,	an	official	transcript	may	be	given	directly	to	the	student	only	in	a	
sealed	 and	 signed	 envelope	 so	 that	 the	 student	 can	 send	 it	 with	 their	 entire	 scholarship	
application.		If	the	seal	of	the	envelope	is	broken	for	any	reason,	the	official	transcript	is	invalid	and	
therefore	considered	unofficial.		
	
Video	or	Multimedia	Projects	
Students	assigned	a	video	or	multimedia	project	by	their	teacher	will	discuss	the	guidelines	with	
their	teacher	ahead	of	time.		The	student	will	be	required	to	submit	a	storyboard	or	script	to	their	

Commented [3]: Amy McMenimen- Pinheiro 

Deleted: 2

Deleted: 10

Formatted: Font: Bold



19 

teacher	who	will	initial	it	before	the	student	proceeds	to	the	next	step	of	producing	the	product.		
Storyboards	or	scripts	should	be	detailed	enough	to	include	location	of	filming	for	each	scene,	basic	
dialog	and	props.	Teachers	will	keep	an	initialed	copy	of	the	storyboard/script.		

Students	who	want	to	use	school	equipment	will	be	asked	to	show	a	storyboard	or	script	that	has	
been	approved	by	the	teacher.		Students	must	avoid	weapons,	profanity,	moving	automobiles	from	
the	inside	or	outside.		Safety	issues	must	be	considered	for	both	the	student	and	others.		Teachers	
may	 impose	any	additional	 guidelines	 that	 suit	 the	project.	Students	who	do	not	 follow	 these	
guidelines	could	be	subject	to	disciplinary	action.	

Visitors	to	School	
All	doors	to	the	high	school	are	locked	during	the	school	day.			Anyone	other	than	staff	who	wishes	
to	enter	Chelmsford	High	School	 to	conduct	business	must	do	so	 through	 the	 front	doors	of	 the	
building.		After	7:30am	all,	visitors	will	enter	the	building	through	the	new	vestibule	located	to	the	
right	of	the	main	doors.		Visitors	will	wait	in	the	vestibule	area	until	the	person(s)	they	are	meeting	
come	to	greet	them.			All	visitors	are	required	to	wear	a	Visitor’s	badge.		Students	are	not	allowed	
to	bring	visitors	to	school,	as	Chelmsford	High	School	cannot	take	responsibility	for	persons	
not	 assigned	 to	 the	 school	 as	 a	 student.	 	 	 In	 rare	 circumstances	 the	 principal	may	make	 an	
exception	 to	 this	 policy.	 	 Students	 must	 submit	 a	 written	 request	 to	 the	 principal	 asking	 for	
permission	to	bring	a	visitor	to	school	in	advance	of	the	visit.		Visitors	must	present	the	school	with	
documents	to	allow	for	emergency	medical	treatment	and	emergency	contact	numbers.		

Voter	Registration	
Chapter	51,	Section	42E	(Section	17	of	Chapter	475	of	the	Acts	of	1993).		“All	public	and	independent	
colleges,	 universities,	 high	 schools	 and	 vocational	 schools	 shall	 make	 available	 affidavit	 of	 voter	
registration	 forms	 at	 all	 locations	 where	 students	 may	 register	 for	 classes.”	 	 	 Affidavits	 of	 voter	
registration	forms	are	available	in	the	Career	Center.	

Work	Permits	
Current	 high	 school	 students	 may	 receive	 work	 permits	 from	 the	 Career	 Center	 and	 College	
Readiness	 Center	 after	 a	 promise	 of	 employment	 has	 been	 secured.	 	 Visit	
www.mass.gov/dos/youth/	and	download	a	working	permit	application	or	you	can	find	it	on	the	
CHS	website	 under	 “Students”.	 	 Once	 the	 application	 is	 filled	 out	 in	 its	 entirety,	 the	 application	
should	 be	 returned	 to	 the	 Career	 Center	 and	 College	 Readiness	 Center	 along	 with	 proof	 of	
identification.		A	Working	Permit	will	then	be	issued.		(Note:	Students	under	16	years	of	age	must	
have	 a	 physician’s	 signature	 on	 the	 form	 before	 a	 work	 permit	 can	 be	 issued.)	 	 The	 student	
requesting	a	permit	must	appear	in	person	(with	proper	identification)	in	order	to	obtain	a	permit.		
Please	contact	the	Career	Center	for	the	hours	that	work	permits	are	issued.		



 

20 
	
 

V. Student Opportunities 
	

Extracurricular	Activities	
	
Extracurricular	Eligibility	Policy	
Chelmsford	High	School	strives	to	offer	challenging	learning	experiences	and	opportunities,	which	
will	meet	the	needs,	abilities,	and	desires	of	each	student.	
	
Committed	 to	 the	 development	 of	 a	 well-rounded	 student,	 Chelmsford	 High	 School	 fosters	
intellectual,	 emotional,	 physical,	 social,	 and	 civic	 development.	 Emphasizing	 these	 skills,	
Chelmsford	High	School	provides	a	large	number	and	variety	of	extra-curricular	activities.		These	
include	clubs,	activities,	and	interscholastic	athletics.	
	
There	will	be	many	clubs	and	activities	offered	this	school	year.					The	full	list	of	clubs	will	be	
posted	on	the	website	by	the	first	or	second	week	in	October..	
	
Any	activity	for	which	no	credit	is	given	and	that	begins	after	the	school	day	will	be	defined	as	extra-
curricular	and	the	following	eligibility	policy	applies.		
	
1.		 Students	involved	in	extra-curricular	activities	must	remember	that	they	are	representing	CHS	

at	all	times	and	should	conduct	themselves	in	an	exemplary	manner	during	the	school	day	and	
during	activities.		

2.		 Students	must	check	in	to	school	by	10:30	a.m.	and	remain	in	school	for	the	remainder	of	the	
day	in	order	to	participate	in	after-school	activities.3.		 Any	 student	 suspended	 from	
school	is	also	suspended	from	all	activities	on	that	day(s)	as	well.		

4.		 Any	 student	 while	 a	 member	 of	 an	 extra-curricular	 activity	 involved	 in	 taking,	 dispensing,	
possessing,		consuming	alcohol,	vapes	or	drugs;	stealing,	hazing,	vandalizing	during	school	or	
activities,	as	a	participant	or	as	a	spectator	will	be	subject	to	the	following	penalties	in	addition	
to	penalties	outlined	in	the	Discipline	Code:		

a.	First	violation:	The	student	 shall	 lose	eligibility	 for	2	weeks	b.	Second	violation:	 	The	
student	will	lose	eligibility	for	twelve	(12)	consecutive	weeks.		

c.		 If,	after	the	second	violation,	the	student	becomes	a	participant	of	a	school-approved	
treatment	program,	the	student	may	be	certified	by	the	Principal	for	reinstatement	in	
school	activities.	

d.		 If	an	officer/editor/leader	of	an	activity	is	involved	in	violation	of	the	above	rule,	that	
leadership	position	will	be	revoked.		

e.		 If	a	student	is	involved	in	a	first	offense	in	one	activity	and	then	is	involved	in	violation	
in	another	activity,	the	second	offense	penalty	will	be	invoked.		

5.		 Activity	members	must	use	the	transportation	arranged	by	the	school	to	attend	programs	away	
from	CHS.		With	the	advisor's	permission,	activity	members	may	return	home	with	a	parent	or	
guardian.		

6.		 Activity	members	are	responsible	for	all	equipment	and	uniforms	issued	to	them.		
7.		 School	facilities	will	not	be	used	without	the	supervision	of	an	advisor.		
8.		 	In	order	to	be	eligible	to	compete	during	the	first	marking	term,	a	student	must	have	earned	a	

final	passing	grade	in	four	ten	(10)	credit	classes	in	the	previous	academic	year.			During	the	

Deleted: 	the	first	or	second	week	of	school

Deleted: 	

Deleted: Any	student	not	checked	into	school	by	10:30	a.m.	
and	who	does	not	remain	in	school,	may	not	participate	in	any	
extra-curricular	activity	on	that	day.	

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: or	knowingly	being	present	during	illegal

Deleted: ption	of

Deleted: except	for	knowingly	being	present	during	illegal	
consumption	of	alcohol

Deleted: ,	vapes,	

Deleted: 	or	drugs.		For	that	violation,	the	student	will	lose	
eligibility	for	one	week.	

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: of	his/her	violation	

Deleted: All	activity	participants	are	required	to	pass	25	
credits	worth	of	classes	each	term	in	order	to	remain	eligible	to	
participate	during	the	subsequent	marking	term.	



 

21 
	
 

school	 year,	 students	 must	 have	 passed	 four	 ten	 (10)	 credit	 classes	 in	 the	 previous	
marking	term	to	remain	eligible.			

9.		 All	students	participating	in	extra-curricular	activities	must	pay	the	activity	fee	and	fill	out	the	
Extra-curricular	Activities	Registration	Form	to	 receive	 their	activity	 card.	 	All	 students	who	
register	and	pay	are	responsible	for	abiding	by	the	preceding	policy.		

10.	If	a	student	misses,	skips	or	does	not	attend	their	detention,	he/she	will	not	be	permitted	
to	attend	ANY	after-school	event	(i.e.	Athletics,	Dances,	Clubs,	or	any	school	sponsored	
after-school	activity)	until	the	missed	detention(s)	are	served.	

	
Publications	and	Policy	for	Non-Authorized	Publications	and	Circulations		
Chelmsford	High	School	authorizes	sanctions	or	supports	only	in-house	publications.	 	At	present	
the	Chelmsford	School	Department	supports	two	publications	at	the	High	School.		
	

● The	Voice	(student	newspaper)		
● The	Lion	(annual	yearbook)		

	
	
The	 two	publications	noted	 above	 receive	 financial	 support	 in	 addition	 to	human	and	 technical	
support	from	CHS	in	their	efforts.	Parents,	students	and	staff	have	an	opportunity	to	express	their	
views	or	position	regarding	one	or	both	of	these	publications.	The	publisher	and	editor	of	each	of	
these	publications	reserves	the	right	to	edit,	censor	or	delete	word	or	words,	concepts,	or	articles	
which	could	offend	the	readers.	The	two	in-house	publications	which	are	published	at	Chelmsford	
High	School	are	circulated	in	the	following	manner:		
	

● The	Voice	is	distributed	free	of	charge	to	the	entire	student	body.		
● The	Lion	is	sold	to	all	subscribers.		

	
	

Non-Authorized	
All	other	publications	will	be	considered	as	non-authorized	publications	and	NOT	sanctioned	for	
publication	or	circulation	on	school	premises.		If	this	practice	is	considered	as	a	disruptive	influence,	
it	will	be	handled	as	follows:		
	

● All	copies	will	be	confiscated	and	destroyed.		
● Individuals	responsible	for	the	publishing	and/or	distribution	

of	the	publication	will	be	disciplined	accordingly.		
	
Student	Election	Process	
Since	the	major	purpose	of	holding	elections	is	to	help	students	learn	the	step-by-step	process	of	
running	for	office,	the	following	procedures	have	been	established	to	achieve	that	goal.		
	

● Notice	of	all	elections	for	Student	Government	or	special	elections	will	be	announced	at	
least	two	weeks	prior	to	being	held.	

● For	school-wide	or	house	elections,	nomination	papers	must	be	completed	by	all	those	
who	choose	to	run.		Nomination	papers	should	be	signed	by	members	of	the	appropriate	
group	indicated	on	the	nomination	paper.		Nomination	papers	must	be	turned	in	by	the	



22 

candidate	to	the	Student	Council	Advisor;	they	will	not	be	accepted	after	the	time	and	
date	specified	as	the	deadline.	

● Candidates	 for	senior	class	office	must	make	an	oral	presentation	 to	a	class	assembly	
emphasizing	their	qualifications	for	office.		Candidates	for	senior	class	office	must	attend	
the	Candidate	Meeting,	the	date	and	time	of	which	shall	be	specified	prior	to	the	speech	
assembly.		If	the	candidate	is	unable	to	attend,	it	is	the	candidate's	responsibility	to	report
to	a	Student	Council	Advisor	or	to	the	Student	Council	Vice-President	or	President	for	the	
materials	and	information	presented	at	the	meeting.

● Candidates	for	office	will	be	limited	to	six	posters,	not	to	exceed	24	by	30	inches	in	size,
to	be	placed	on	walls	in	the	core	area	of	the	building,	i.e.	in	corridors	near	main	office,
stairwells,	 and	 dining	 rooms.	 	 These	 posters	 must	 be	 approved	 by	 an	 administrator	
before	being	displayed.	 	No	posters	will	 be	displayed	 in	 the	 classroom	wings	and	 the	
posting	of	campaign	literature	in	classrooms	will	be	not	allowed.		Candidates	who	do	not
comply	with	these	procedures	will	have	their	names	removed	from	the	ballot.		No	flyers	
or	handbills	are	to	be	posted	or	distributed	in	the	election,	with	the	exception	of	single	
handbills	being	allowed	in	classes	with	the	approval	of	the	teacher.		Stickers	are	not	to	be	
used.	

● Candidates	cannot	give	gifts	of	any	kind	to	constituents	before,during,	or	 immediately	
after	the	campaign	and	election	process.

● Students	may	not	run	as	a	"ticket”	and	may	not	combine	individual	posters	or	anything
else	which	would	suggest	that	students	are	running	as	a	ticket.	

● A	 list	 of	 candidates	 and	 a	 description	 of	 appropriate	 offices	 will	 be	 displayed	 in
appropriate	locations	throughout	the	school	no	later	than	three	days	prior	to	the	election.	
Candidates	 are	 responsible	 for	 checking	 the	 list	 prior	 to	 the	 election	 and	 reporting
mistakes	to	the	Student	Council	Advisor,	President,	or	Vice-President.	

● All	school-wide	elections	or	house	elections	will	be	held	during	lunch	or	Plus	blocks	at	
CHS.	

● Candidates	for	office	will	not	campaign	within	30	feet	of	the	polling	area	when	elections	
are	being	held,	and	campaigning	for	any	candidate	is	not	allowed	within	30	feet	of	the	
polling	area	during	elections.		Candidates	are	not	to	be	in	the	polling	area	except	to	cast	
their	ballot.		Violation	of	this	procedure	will	result	in	the	removal	of	the	candidate's	name	
from	the	ballot	and	loss	of	all	votes	cast	for	that	candidate.

● Write-in	votes	will	not	be	 counted,	 since	 they	 circumvent	 the	 step-by-step	process	of	
running	for	office	which	is	a	major	purpose	of	holding	student	elections.	

● For	officer	elections,	a			majority	will	be	required.		If	no	candidate	receives	the	number	
of	votes	needed	to	win	the	election,	a	run-off	election	will	be	held	between	the	top	two	
contenders.	

● Vote	totals	for	all	candidates	will	be	posted	after	tally.	Candidates	have	24	hours	to	
contest	results	if	they	have	reason	to	believe	an	irregularity	has	occurred.		Advisors	
shall	retain	ballots	for	at	least	3	school	days	after	the	election.	

● It	is	the	responsibility	of	all	candidates	to	remove	campaign	materials	immediately	
following	the	elections.	

● Students	who	need	clarification	of	any	rules	should	seek	advice	from	the	Student	
Council	Advisor	or	President	before	doing	anything	that	may	lead	to	disqualification.

● Students	who	do	not	follow	all	of	these	procedures	will	relinquish	the	right	to	be	
candidates	for	office.	

Deleted: 	either

Deleted: 	or	



23 

School	Dances	
Dances	are	for	Chelmsford	High	School	students,	so	students	may	be	asked	to	present	their	
CHS	IDs	upon	entrance.		The	only	exceptions	to	the	CHS	student	requirement	are	the	Junior	
Cotillion	and	the	Senior	Prom.		Students	must	be	present	the	day	of	the	event	by	10:30	a.m.	and	
remain	in	school	for	the	remainder	of	the	day	in	order	to	attend.		Once	admitted,	no	one	can	leave	
the	hall	and	be	re-admitted	without	prior	approval.		All	tickets	will	be	sold	in	advance.	Tickets	will	
not	be	sold	at	the	door	unless	previous	permission	has	been	granted	by	the	Principal.		No	student	
will	be	admitted	without	a	ticket.		At	each	dance,	there	are	faculty	members	who	act	as	chaperones.	
They	 have	 the	 right	 to	 have	 any	 unruly	 or	 rowdy	 individual(s)	 removed	 from	 the	 premises.		
Chaperones	have	the	right	to	restrict	dancing	which	can	be	viewed	as	dangerous	and/or	offensive.			
No	student	will	be	allowed	into	a	dance	later	than	60	minutes	after	the	dance	has	begun,	unless	
previous	arrangements	have	been	made	through	the	Principal	and/or	Deans.	All	Student	Handbook	
rules	 and	 regulations	 are	 in	 full	 force	 at	 all	 school	 dances.	 	Only	 current	 CHS	 students	 are	
permitted	to	attend	regular	school	dances.			

School	Sponsored	Social	Events	
In	 addition	 to	 other	 disciplinary	 consequences	 (as	 identified	 in	 section	 x	 of	 this	 addendum),	
students	who	violate	school	rules	may	also	lose	the	privilege	to	participate	in	future	events.	

CHS	Clubs	and	Activities	

Mission	
Clubs	and	activities	advances	Chelmsford	High’s	specific	mission	by	allowing	community	members	
an	expanded	opportunity	to	a	free	exchange	of	ideas,	to	continue	growing	and	learning,	to	realize	
greater	potential.		Respect	of	self	and	others,	responsibility,	and	compassion	are	developed	through	
membership.	 	 Students	 are	 encouraged	 to	 explore	 the	many	 activities	 offered	 at	 CHS.	 	We	 also	
encourage	 students	 once	 they	 have	 chosen	 activities	 in	 which	 they	 will	 participate	 to	 make	 a	
commitment	to	those	activities	by	becoming	active,	attending	members	of	the	activities.	

Bona	Fide	Club/Activity	
A	bona	fide	club	or	activity	is	one	that	has	been	approved	by	the	Principal.		Depending	upon	current	
student	interest,	some	may	not	run	during	the	current	school	year	and	others	may	be	proposed	and	
begin	 to	 meet.	 	 The	 Advisor	 for	 a	 particular	 club	 may	 also	 change.	 	 Listen	 to	 the	 daily	
announcements,	 read	 the	 Daily	 Bulletin	 and	 watch	 for	 signs	 in	 the	 hallways	 in	 order	 to	 stay	
informed	about	clubs	and	activities	at	CHS.		Also,	each	club	has	a	web	page	on	the	CHS	site	where	
information	can	be	obtained.	

A	comprehensive	listing	of	our	clubs	and	activities	can	be	found	on	the	CHS	web	page	by	clicking	
the	“Activities”	link	on	the	left	side	of	the	home	page.	

Code	of	Conduct	for	Class/Student	Council	Officers	and	Representatives		
It	is	expected	that	students	elected	to	the	position	of	class	officers	and	representatives	will	set	an	
example	for	the	student	body	through	their	behavior,	conduct	and	leadership.	Any	behavior	deemed	
inappropriate	 for	 class	 officers	 and	 representatives	 may	 result	 in	 removal	 from	 office	 by	 the	

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Deleted: 	to	the	dance

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold



24 

Principal.		In	addition,	taking,	dispensing,	or	possessing	drugs	or	alcohol,	stealing	and	vandalizing	
in	school	or	at	school	functions	will	automatically	result	in	removal	from	office.		

Interscholastic	Athletics*		

*Please	note	that	excerpts	are	taken	from	the	Athletic	Handbook	posted	to	the	Athletics	website.	All
students	participating	in	inter-scholastic	athletics	are	subject	to	the	same	rules	and	regulations	of	
conduct	and	behavior	as	when	in	school.

Mission	and	Vision:	

The	goal	of	the	Department	of	Athletics	is	consistent	with	the	School's	mission:	to	foster	PRIDE	in	
the	 pursuit	 of	 excellence.	 	 Athletics	 teaches	 life	 skills	 including	Perseverance,	Respect,	 Integrity,	
Dedication,	and	Empathy.		Our	goal	is	to	provide	a	rigorous	athletic	program	which	complements	
and	supports	a	challenging	academic	program	by	teaching	students	to	persevere,	to	work	well	with	
others,	and	to	compete	at	everything	they	do.		The	Department	of	Athletics	strives	for	excellence	as	
it	 develops	 the	 leadership	 capabilities	 of	 student-athletes	 in	 an	 environment	 that	 unites	
achievement	in	competition	with	academic	excellence,	sportsmanship,	and	community	service.			

Athletics	are	open	to	all	students,	providing	they	are	in	good	academic	standing,	are	good	school	
citizens	 and	 are	 physically	 fit	 to	 participate.	 Participation	 in	 the	 program	 is	 a	 privilege	 which	
students	can	earn	by	maintaining	these	standards.	

Interscholastic	Sports	Offerings		

The	emphasis	at	each	level	of	competition	is:	

VARSITY	-	Very	Competitive/Instructional	
JUNIOR	VARSITY	-	Somewhat	Competitive/Instructional	
FRESHMEN/JVB	-	Instructional	

Fall	 Sports	 (Tryouts	may	 start	 as	 early	 as	 the	 second	 Thursday	 preceding	 Labor	Day.	 Football	
conditioning	will	start	the	second	Monday	prior	to	Labor	Day)	

Sport	 Varsity	 JV	A	 Freshmen/JVB	
Cheerleading	 X	
Cross	Country	-	Boys	and	Girls	 X	 X	
Field	Hockey	 X	 X	 X	
Football	 X	 X	 X	
Golf	-	Boys	 X	
Soccer	–	Boys	and	Girls	 X	 X	 X	
Swimming	–	Girls	 X	
Volleyball	-	Girls	 X	 X	 X	

Winter	Sports	(Tryouts	start	Monday	after	Thanksgiving)	



25 

Sport	 Varsity	 JV	A	 Freshmen/JVB	
Basketball	–	Boys	and	Girls	 X	 X	 X	
Cheerleading	 X	
Gymnastics		 X	
Ice	Hockey	–	Boys	 X	 X	 X	
Ice	Hockey	–	Girls	 X	 X	
Indoor	Track	–	Boys	and	Girls	 X	 X	
Skiing	–	Boys	and	Girls	 X	
Swimming	–	Boys	 X	
Wrestling	 X	 X	

Spring	Sports	(Tryouts	start	the	3rd	Monday	in	March)	
Sport	 Varsity	 JV	A	 Freshmen/JVB	
Baseball		 X	 X	 X	
Lacrosse	–	Boys	and	Girls	 X	 X	
Outdoor	Track	–	Boys	and	Girls	 X	 X	
Rugby X	 X	 (if	 numbers	

warrant)	
	

Softball	 X	 X	 X	
Tennis	–	Boys	and	Girls	 X	 X	
Volleyball	–	Boys	 X	 X	

Athletic	Student	Training:		Students	interested	may	apply	to	become	a	student	trainer.	Under	the	
supervision	of	our	Certified	Athletic	Trainer,	students	will	gain	experience	in	all	aspects	of	athletic	
training.	

Pre-Tryout	Requirements	Necessary	for	Participation	

1. Student-Athlete	Registration	For	each	season	of	participation,	 a	 student	must	 submit	a
complete	the	on-line	Student	Athlete	Registration	before	his/her	first	practice	session.	The	
consent	portion	of	the	form	MUST	be	completed	with	the	parent/guardian.	These	forms	are	
online	at	the	Chelmsford	Athletics	Web	page.		Included	in	this	form	are	acknowledgement	of	
the	student	athlete	handbook	and	the	new	concussion	legislation	passed	in	the	summer	of	
2010.

How	to	Register:		Go	to	http://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/athletics	

Step	1:		All	students	who	plan	to	participate	in	athletics	must	have	a	physical	examination
within	 thirteen	months	of	 the	start	of	each	season.	 	Per	state	 law	and	the	MIAA,	physical
examinations	that	expire	result	in	immediate	ineligibility	until	a	new	physical	examination
has	taken	place.		A	duly	registered	physician,	physician’s	assistant	or	nurse	practitioner	must
perform	 physical	 examinations.	 	 Athletes	WILL	 NOT	 be	 allowed	 to	 participate	 without	
having	a	physical	examination	in	good	standing.



 

26 
	
 

Step	2:	 	Read	the	Try-Out	Clearance	 Info	and	Rules	 for	Athletics	and	 the	State	Mandated	
Concussion	 Procedures	 and	 Paperwork	 carefully.	 	 This	 is	 under	 the	 Athletic	 Clearance	
Information	section	on	the	left	side	of	the	Athletics	web	page.	
*For	Steps	3	&	4	both	links	are	under	the	Registration	Tab	on	the	MCC	site.		To	get	to	this	
site	click	on	Athletic	Registration	and	User	Fee	located	on	the	left	side	of	the	athletic	web	
page.			
Step	3:		Fill	out	and	submit	the	Online	Registration	Form.		The	link	is	on	the	left	side	of	the	
Athletic	Web	Page.		(Click	on	the	Season	and	Year	Student	Athlete	Registration)	
Step	4:		Pay	your	User	Fee	online.		(Same	link	as	above)	

● The	User	Fees	are	due	after	teams	are	selected.			
● Football	User	Fees	are	due	immediately.		(They	must	be	paid	before	you	can	pick	

up	your	helmet).		
● If	payment	method	is	“Pay	by	Check,”	a	student-athlete	will	not	receive	his	or	her	

uniform	until	the	check	has	been	turned	into	the	Athletic	Office.			

Step	5:		Once	you	complete	these	steps,	you	are	registered	and	can	fully	participate	in	the	
Chelmsford	High	School	Athletic	Program.	
	

2. Medical/Physical	Exams	
All	students	who	plan	to	participate	in	athletics	must	have	written	proof	of	a	current	physical	
exam	signed	by	a	physician.	Per	MIAA	regulations,	physical	exams	are	valid	for	13	months.	A	
student	athlete	will	NOT	be	allowed	to	participate	once	an	exam	has	expired.	It	is	strongly	
recommended	that	an	annual	exam	be	scheduled	in	July	or	August	of	each	year.	Such	an	exam	
would	cover	a	student	for	an	entire	school	year.	

- Athletes	 will	 not	 be	 allowed	 to	 participate	 without	 the	 completion	 of	 the	
Medical/Physical	Exam	and	Participation	Forms.	No	physicals	will	be	provided	by	school.	

- A	medical	history	questionnaire	(including	information	of	all	past	concussions)	must	be	
on	file	and	submitted	through	our	On-Line	Registration	process.	

	
3. Insurance	

All	members	of	interscholastic	teams	are	covered	by	an	“excess”	policy	that	covers	expenses	
your	family	plan	might	not	cover,	provided	that	the	proper	procedures	are	followed:	

1. All	 injuries	 must	 be	 reported	 to	 the	 Athletic	 Trainer	 or	 nurse	 immediately.	 	 An	
accident	 report	 will	 be	 filled	 out	 by	 the	 Trainer	 or	 nurse	 and	 forwarded	 to	 the	
athlete’s	parent(s)/guardian.		

2. The	insurance	form	needs	to	be	completed	by	the	parent/or	a	physician.		

3. The	parent/guardian	must	then	file	the	report	with	the	insurance	company.	All	initial	
claims	must	be	made	within	90	days	of	 the	 injury.	 It	 is	 a	good	 idea	 to	 file	a	 claim	
immediately	just	in	case	“excess	charges”	come	about	at	a	later	date.		

4. Academic	Requirements	for	Athletic	Eligibility	
A	student	must	 secure	during	 the	 last	marking	period	preceding	 the	 contest	 (e.g.	 second	
quarter	marks	and	not	semester	grades	determine	third	quarter	eligibility)	a	passing	grade	



 

27 
	
 

in	the	equivalent	of	five	subjects.	To	be	eligible	for	the	fall	season,	students	are	required	to	
have	passed	five	major	subjects	in	the	previous	academic	year.	The	academic	eligibility	of	all	
students	shall	be	considered	as	official	and	is	determined	only	on	the	date	when	the	report	
cards	 for	 the	 ranking	period	have	been	 issued	 to	 the	parents	 of	 all	 students.	 Incomplete	
grades	may	not	be	counted	toward	eligibility.	Summer	school	courses	taken	and	passed	to	
make	up	a	failed	course	(or	loss	of	credit)	may	be	counted	for	fall	eligibility.	

5. Age	Requirement	(per	MIAA	rules	59	and	60)	
A	student	shall	be	eligible	for	interscholastic	competition	for	no	more	than	12	consecutive	
athletics	seasons	beyond	the	first	completion	of	the	eighth	grade.	

A	student	shall	be	under	19	years	of	age	but	may	compete	during	the	remainder	of	the	school	
year,	provided	that	his/her	19th	birthday	occurs	on	or	after	September	1	of	that	year.	For	
freshmen	competition,	a	student	shall	be	under	16	years	of	age,	but	may	compete	during	the	
remainder	 of	 the	 school	 year,	 provided	 that	 his/her	 16th	 birthday	 occurs	 on	 or	 after	
September	1	of	that	year.	

Athletic	Fee	

Once	a	student	makes	a	team's	roster-	the	required	User	Fee	is	due.	The	fee	structure	can	be	found	
on	 the	 athletic	website.	 Fees	must	 be	 paid	 by	 the	 team’s	 first	 regular	 season	 contest.	 Financial	
assistance	is	available	through	the	Athletic	Department	office.	Students	with	an	outstanding	balance	
from	a	previous	activity	will	not	be	allowed	to	try	out	for	any	sport.	

Tiered	Fee	System:	

1st	Sport	=	$300	
2nd	Sport	=	$250	
3rd	Sport	=	$200	

	

	

	

Chelmsford	High	School	Team	and	School	Oriented	Information	

Tryouts/Team	Selection		
Students	should	understand	that	participation	in	athletics	is	a	privilege.	Students	try	out	voluntarily	
and	 for	 some	programs	 there	 is	a	 risk	of	not	being	selected	 to	a	 team.	 It	 is	 the	 judgment	of	 the	
coaches	 which	 dictates	 the	 selection	 and	 number	 of	 participants	 for	 teams.	 Before	 the	 tryout	
process	begins,	coaches	will	provide	an	explanation	of	his	or	her	expectations	and	tryout	criteria.	It	
is	the	student's	responsibility	to	demonstrate	that	he/she	can	meet	those	expectations.	Only	official	
tryouts	sessions	will	determine	an	athlete’s	placement	on	a	team.	Students	who	do	not	make	a	team	
will	be	informed	as	to	the	reasons	by	the	coach.	Students	are	encouraged	to	try	out	for	another	team	
if	there	is	space	and	final	cuts	have	not	yet	been	made.		Any	athlete	that	chooses	to	change	from	one	



 

28 
	
 

sport	 to	another	after	 teams	have	been	chosen	must	receive	consent	 from	both	coaches	and	the	
Director	of	Athletics.		
Team	Commitment:	
Each	Member	of	our	athletic	teams	MUST:		

1. Commit	 to	 be	 present	 at	 all	 team	 activities	 including	 try-outs,	 practices,	 meetings	 and	
contests	with	other	schools.		

2. Dedicate	themselves	to	becoming	excellent	team	members	and	a	positive	representative	of	
Chelmsford	High	School	

3. Strive	to	continually	improve	as	an	athlete.		
4. Demonstrate	pride	in	team	performance	and	in	themselves	as	members	of	a	team.		

		
Student	athletes	must	commit	to	be	at	all	practice	sessions,	contests	and	team	meetings.	Practices	
are	held	daily	after	school	as	appropriate	to	the	activity.	Many	team’s	practice	and	games	may	be	
held	on	weekends.	Any	team	member	who	must	be	late,	or	miss	practice,	games,	or	meetings	must	
confer	with	 his/her	 coach,	 prior	 to	 the	 conflicting	 practice/game.	 Practice	 and	 game	 schedules,	
particularly	in	the	case	of	winter	and	spring	sports,	include	school	vacation	weeks.	Students	and	
families	should	take	this	into	consideration	when	students	are	deciding	to	try-out	for	a	team.	
	
School/Family	Vacations,	Extended	Absences		
Every	 team	 member	 is	 expected	 to	 be	 present	 for	 all	 team	 practices	 and	 games.	 Because	 of	
scheduling	parameters,	many	of	our	teams	practice	and/or	play	during	scheduled	school	vacations.	
Student-athletes,	who	plan	to	be	absent	for	an	extended	period	of	time	due	to	vacation	or	a	planned	
extended	absence,	must	discuss	this	situation	with	the	coach	prior	to	trying	out	for	the	team.		
	
Daily	Team	Attendance		
It	is	extremely	important	that	a	coach	be	notified	if	a	student-athlete	is	not	going	to	be	present	at	a	
practice	or	game.	Practice	is	where	plans	for	upcoming	contests	are	developed	and	perfected.	The	
coaches	 in	 our	program	expect	 their	 athletes	 to	be	present	 at	 all	 team	activities.	 Suspension	or	
dismissal	from	the	team	may	take	place	as	a	result	of	such	absences.		
Student-athletes	are	excused	 from	 team	activities	 for	academic	or	 religious	 reasons,	 family	
emergencies,	illness	or	injury.	Prior	notification	to	the	coach	is	expected!		
		
Playing	Time		
Playing	time	is	determined	by	practice	attendance,	attitude,	commitment,	and	athletic	skill.	It	is	the	
coach's	 responsibility	 to	 decide	 which	 athletes	 should	 start	 a	 contest,	 who	 should	 play	 what	
position,	and	how	long	each	athlete	should	play.	These	coaching	decisions	are	made	only	by	the	
coaching	 staff	 and	 are	 approached	 very	 seriously	 after	 having	observed	 the	 athletes	 in	practice	
sessions,	game	like	situations,	scrimmages,	and	actual	games.		
	
Team	Captains		
A	captain’s	position	is	a	privilege	and	not	a	right.	Before	accepting	the	captain’s	role,	please	realize	
that	it	comes	with	greater	responsibility	than	other	members	of	the	team.	Coaches	decide	how	team	
captains	 are	 selected	 based	 on	 identified	 criteria.	 This	 may	 include	 character,	 coach-ability,	
communication	skills,	 athletic	ability,	etc.	They	may	be	elected	by	 the	 team	or	appointed	by	 the	
coach	-	this	process	is	communicated	to	the	students	ahead	of	time.	Captains	may	also	be	appointed	
on	a	game	by	game	basis.	It	is	expected	that	team	captains	be	the	leaders	of	their	team	and	should	



29 

be	ready	to	assume	duties	as	outlined	by	their	coach.	Captains	are	expected	to	communicate	with	
the	coach,	team,	and	Athletic	Director	in	the	event	of	any	problems	that	may	affect	the	team	or	its	
members.	Captains	may	be	asked	to	meet	with	the	Athletic	Director,	and/or	Principal	during	the	
school	year	to	discuss	the	athletic	program.	Captains	of	team	may	be	relieved	of	their	position	for	
violation	of	team,	athletic	department,	or	school	rules.		

Only	Senior	and	 Junior	Student-Athletes	are	eligible	 for	Team	Captaincy.	 	While	a	 Junior	 can	be	
named	captain,	they	cannot	be	named	until	the	beginning	of	the	season	for	that	sport.			

Team	Rules	and	Regulations		
At	the	start	of	the	season	a	coach,	with	the	approval	of	the	A.D.,	may	issue	a	set	of	team	rules.	It	is	
recommended	these	be	written	and	distributed	to	all	team	members.	These	rules,	which	are	not	to	
be	in	conflict	with	any	school	or	MIAA	policies,	may	vary	to	reflect	the	nature	of	the	sport	and	the	
practice/competition	schedule.			

CHELMSFORD	HIGH	SCHOOL	REGULATIONS		

At	 Chelmsford,	 student-athletes	 are	 expected	 and	 encouraged	 to	 maintain	 the	 highest	 level	 of	
scholastic	achievement	possible.	They	are	also	expected	to	maintain	the	highest	level	of	citizenship.	
Students	competing	for	Chelmsford	High	School,	as	members	of	an	athletic	team	must	remember	
that	they	are	representing	the	school	at	all	times.		They	must	conduct	themselves	in	an	exemplary	
manner	during	the	school	day,	at	practice	sessions,	and	at	athletic	contests.		Failure	to	comply	will	
result	in	disciplinary	action.		To	promote	these	goals,	the	following	are	in	effect:		

Academic	Achievement		
Student-Athletes	 are	 students	 FIRST.	 Scholastic	 "extra	 help"	 sessions	 and	 make-up	 work	 are	
expected	to	be	completed	as	soon	as	possible.	On	a	practice	day,	students	should	stay	after	school	
to	complete	work	whenever	necessary.	Coaches	should	be	informed	by	students,	in	advance,	when	
practice	 time	 will	 be	 missed	 due	 to	 academic	 obligations.	 Once	 the	 obligations	 are	 complete,	
students	 are	 expected	 to	 report	 to	 practice	 as	 soon	 as	 their	 academic	 obligations	 are	met.	 If	 a	
student	did	not	give	advance	notification	to	the	coach,	students	should	ask	their	teacher	for	a	note	
explaining	their	tardiness.	Coaches	may	ask	athletes	for	written	"Academic	Progress	Reports"	to	help	
monitor	academic	eligibility.		

School	Discipline	Obligations		
Student-athletes	with	school	disciplinary	obligations	are	expected	to	fulfill	those	obligations	before	
reporting	to	an	athletic	practice/game.	Students	cannot	expect,	and	should	not	request,	disciplinary	
action	to	be	postponed	or	canceled	for	any	athletic	reason.	The	athletic	department	reserves	the	right	
to	remove	or	suspend	a	student-athlete	from	a	team	for	disciplinary	problems.	It	is	expected	that	our	
student-	athletes	be	model	citizens	both	in	and	out	of	school.		

School	Attendance	and	Tardiness		
Students	are	expected	to	arrive	to	school	by	7:15	AM;	students	who	are	tardy	may	not	be	able	to	
compete	that	day.		All	students	must	check	into	school	by	10:30	AM	and	remain	in	school	in	order	
to	participate	in	an	athletic	contest	or	practice	on	that	day.			If	a	student	has	an	unexcused	absence	
on	Friday,	they	are	not	allowed	to	practice	or	compete	in	a	contest	on	Saturday	or	Sunday.	



30 

Athletic	Trainer/Training	Room		
Chelmsford	contracts	a	full	time,	licensed	Athletic	Trainer	(AT/L)	to	evaluate,	treat,	and	rehabilitate	
athletic	 injuries	as	 they	occur.	The	Athletic	Trainer	provides	medical	coverage	 for	most	athletic	
contests	and	practices.		

The	Athletic	Trainer	is	available	to	student	athletes	from	2:00pm	until	duties	and	responsibilities	
are	 completed.	The	Athletic	Trainer	will	 be	on	 site	 for	home	 contests,	 on	weekends	and	 school	
vacations.	In	the	event	of	an	injury,	the	Athletic	Trainer	will	evaluate	and	recommend	the	direction	
of	 care,	 and	clearance	 level.	 For	 specific	questions	 regarding	 student-athlete	health	 care,	please	
contact	the	Athletic	Trainer.		

Athletic	Injuries		
All	athletic	related	injuries	must	be	reported	to	the	Athletic	Trainer	or	coach	immediately,	and	an	
injury	report	placed	on	file.		Subsequent	to	any	serious	athletic	injury	and	prior	to	any	further	
participation	in	a	sport,	students	must	provide	signed	medical	release	from	a	physician.	The	
licensed	Athletic	Trainer	will	clear	 the	athlete	 for	participation	only	when	this	requirement	has	
been	met.	

Hazing		
Hazing	is	any	conduct	or	method	of	initiation	into	any	student	organization	or	team,	which	willfully	
or	recklessly	endangers	the	physical	or	mental	health	of	any	student	or	person.	Hazing	is	a	crime	
under	Massachusetts	 Law	and	will	 not	 be	 tolerated.	 (See	Mass.	Gen.	 L.	 Chapter	269,	 Section	17	
through	19).	There	is	to	be	NO	initiation	of	any	kind	to	be	a	member	of	any	team	at	Chelmsford	High	
School.	Students	and	coaches	found	in	violation	may	be	dismissed	from	participation	in	the	athletic	
program.		

Chemical	Health	and	Athletic	Conduct	Penalties	
Any	 student	who	 is	 a	member	 of	 an	 athletic	 team	 involved	 in	 taking,	 dispersing,	 or	 possessing	
alcohol,	 drugs,	 or	 tobacco	 products,	 stealing,	 hazing,	 (see	 above),	 or	 vandalizing	 from	 the	 first	
allowable	day	of	fall	practice,	through	the	end	of	the	academic	school	year	will	be	subject	to	the	
following	penalties	in	addition	to	school	invoked	penalties:		

First	Violation:	When	the	Principal	confirms,	following	an	opportunity	for	the	student	to	be	heard,	
that	a	violation	occurred,	the	student	shall	lose	eligibility	for	the	next	consecutive	inter-	scholastic	
contests	totaling	25%	of	all	interscholastic	contests	in	that	sport.	For	the	student,	these	penalties	
will	be	determined	by	the	season	the	violation	occurs.	All	fractional	parts	of	an	event	will	be	dropped	
when	calculating	25%	of	the	season.	It	is	recommended	that	the	student	be	allowed	to	remain	at	
practice	for	the	purpose	of	rehabilitation.		

Second	 and	 subsequent	 violations:	 The	 student	 shall	 lose	 eligibility	 for	 the	 next	 consecutive	
interscholastic	contests	totaling	60%	of	all	interscholastic	contests	in	that	sport.		

● If	after	the	second	or	subsequent	violations	the	student	of	his/her	own	volition	becomes	a	
participant	in	a	school	approved	chemical	dependency	program	or	treatment	program,	the	
student	may be	certified	 for	reinstatement	 in	MIAA	activities	after	a	minimum	of	40%	of	
events.	The	director	or	a	counselor	of	a	chemical	dependency	treatment	center	must	issue	
such	certification.	

Deleted: For	further	information	refer	to	Mass.	State	Law-	
Chapter	536,	Sections	16-19)



31 

● If	a	captain	of	a	team	is	involved	in	a	violation	of	the	above	rule,	the	captaincy	will	be	revoked.	
● If	a	penalty	period	is	not	completed	during	the	season	of	violation,	the	penalty	shall	carry	

over	 to	 the	 student’s	 next	 season	 of	 actual	 participation,	which	may	 affect	 the	 eligibility	
status	of	the	student	during	the	next	academic	year.	

● If	a	student	 is	suspended	for	a	 first	offense	 in	one	sport	and	then	 is	 involved	 in	a	second	
violation	in	another	sport,	the	second	violation	penalty	will	be	invoked.	

Language	or	gestures		
Profane,	derogatory,	and	abusive	language	or	gestures	during	any	team	related	or	school	activities	
are	strictly	prohibited.		

Sportsmanship	
	Chelmsford	High	School	expects	ALL	parties	at	a	contest	to	display	the	highest	possible	 level	of	
sportsmanship	before,	during,	and	after	athletic	competitions.	Players,	coaches,	and	spectators	are	
to	treat	opponents,	game	officials,	and	visiting	spectators	with	respect	and	class.	The	MIAA	reserves	
the	right	to	"warn,	censure,	place	on	probation,	or	suspend	any	player,	coach,	game,	school	official,	
or	 member	 school	 determined	 to	 be	 acting	 in	 a	 manner	 contrary	 to	 the	 standards	 of	 good	
sportsmanship".	 Chelmsford	 High	 School	 reserves	 the	 right	 to	 impose	 the	 same	 penalties	 on	
spectators,	athletes,	or	coaches	displaying	poor	sportsmanship	at	any	athletic	contests,	home	or	
away.		

Disciplinary	Action		
Students	found	in	violation	of	this	handbook,	the	Chelmsford	High	School	handbook	or	any	MIAA	
regulations	may	face	disciplinary	action.	Infractions	must	be	reported	to	the	Athletic	Director	or	
other	Chelmsford	High	School	administrator.	Reported	 infractions	will	be	thoroughly	reviewed.	
Any	 student	 suspended	 from	 school	 is	 also	 suspended	 from	 the	 team	 during	 that	 time.	 Final	
disciplinary	decisions	will	rest	with	the	Principal.		

Transportation		
Team	members	must	use	 the	 transportation,	when	provided	by	 the	 school,	 to	all	 away	athletic	
contests.		With	the	coach’s	permission,	team	members	may	return	with	a	parent	or	guardian.		Some	
teams	 practice	 offsite,	 it	 is	 the	 responsibility	 of	 the	 parent/guardian	 to	 provide	 or	 arrange	
transportation	to	those	offsite	locations.		Sometimes	teams	will	travel	overnight	or	out	of	state	to	
compete	in	interscholastic	athletic	practices	or	contests.		In	this	case	coaches	will	have	students	
sign	the	necessary	forms	to	attend.	

Athletic	Facilities/Building	Access		
No	student	will	be	allowed	access	to	any	of	the	athletic	facilities	without	supervision	by	a	school	
staff	member.	When	open	and	supervised,	the	facilities	are	available	for	all	students	unless	they	
have	been	reserved	as	an	in-	season	site	for	practice/competition.	Students	are	expected	to	respect	
the	locker	room	facilities,	showers,	and	general	areas	of	the	athletic	facilities.	Please	take	pride	in	
the	facilities	by	using	trash	barrels	and	keeping	the	areas	in	good	condition.	Glass	containers	of	any	
kind	are	not	allowed	in	the	locker	rooms	or	gymnasiums	at	any	time.		

Locker	Room/Security		
Students	have	an	obligation	and	responsibility	to	care	for	all	athletic	equipment	issued	to	them,	as	
well	as	personal	belongings.	Equipment	and	uniforms	should	be	stored	in	a	 locked	locker	at	all	



32 

times	 when	 not	 in	 use.	 Chelmsford	 High	 School	 cannot	 be	 responsible	 for	 lost	 or	 stolen	
belongings	of	student-	athletes.	In	the	event	of	items	being	lost	or	stolen	the	student	must	contact	
the	coach	immediately.		Please	lock	all	belongings	brought	into	the	locker	rooms.		In	the	event	that	
your	assigned	locker	does	not	work	properly,	contact	your	coach	immediately.		

Equipment/Uniforms		
Equipment	and	uniforms	are	handed	out	to	the	student-athletes	by	their	coaches.	Full	uniform	is	
required	for	all	contests.	For	specific	questions	regarding	equipment	or	uniforms,	please	contact	
the	team	coach.	Payment	for	lost	equipment	or	uniforms	is	required	at	the	time	of	loss.	No	student	
will	be	allowed	 to	 try	out	 for	another	sport,	or	graduate	 from	Chelmsford	High	School	until	all	
outstanding	equipment/uniforms	has	been	returned,	or	payment	for	lost	items	has	been	received	
by	the	Athletic	Director.		

Athletic	Awards		
Below	are	the	firm	guidelines,	which	will	govern	the	distribution	of	awards.	 	The	CHS	Boosters	
Club	will	provide	standardized	awards	for	athletes	and/or	teams	participating	in	varsity	sports.		
Junior	varsity	athletes	and/or	teams	will	receive	only	those	awards	which	are	specified.	Only	those	
students	whose	activities	are	part	of	the	Athletic	Department	budget	will	be	eligible	for	awards.		
All	athletes	are	expected	to	attend	the	seasonal	Awards	Night.	

Football,	Field	Hockey,	Basketball,	Hockey,	Volleyball,	Soccer,	Wrestling	and	Swimming	
Varsity	Letter	–	Participate	in	one-half	of	the	total	games	played	in	a	regular	scheduled	season.	
Junior	Varsity/Freshman	–	Be	a	participating	member	of	 the	 team	 in	good	 standing	 the	entire	
season.	

Baseball	and	Softball	
Varsity	Letter	–	Participate	in	one-half	of	the	total	games	during	the	entire	season	of	play.	Pitchers	
and	catchers	must	play	four	innings	in	five	games,	plus	part	of	one	other	game.	
Junior	Varsity/Freshman	–	Be	a	participating	member	of	 the	 team	 in	good	 standing	 the	entire	
season.	

Indoor	and	Outdoor	Track	
Varsity	Letter	–	Score	a	point	or	place	top	6	in	any	invitational	meet,	score	a	team	point	in	any	dual	
meet	or	make	the	varsity	lineup	in	any	3	dual	meets.	
Junior	Varsity	–	Be	a	participating	member	of	the	team	in	good	standing	the	entire	season.	

Cross	Country	
Varsity	Letter	–	Top	seven	as	determined	by	position	in	any	dual	meet.	
Junior	Varsity	–	Be	a	participating	member	of	the	team	in	good	standing	the	entire	season.	

Gymnastics	
Varsity	Letter	–	Accumulate	a	total	of	20	points	during	the	season	or	place	top	3	in	and	event	at	
district	meet.	
Junior	Varsity	–	Be	a	participating	member	of	the	team	in	good	standing	the	entire	season.	

Managers	
Varsity	Letter	–	Good	attendance,	loyalty,	service	and	contributions	made	to	the	team.	



 

33 
	
 

	
Varsity	Jackets		
	
In	April	of	2021	the	Booster	Club	decided	to	discontinue	the	purchase	of	jackets	for	athletes	due	to	cost.		With	
the	loss	of	revenue	for	18	months	for	the	booster	club	it	would	become	impossible	to	furnish	all	players	with	
jackets.		As	a	result	the	Booster	Club	will	now	direct	their	funds	towards	helping	teams	directly	and	for	facility	
upgrades.		
		
Varsity	Jackets	will	still	be	available	to	purchase	from	Center	Sports	in	Chelmsford.		The	Booster	Club	will	
distribute	 a	 process	 for	 which	 jackets	 can	 be	 ordered	 through	 Center	 Sports	 and	 deadlines	 for	
fittings/payment.		Players	will	receive	their	varsity	letters	at	Awards	Nights	as	well	as	the	patches	for	their	
jackets	of	the	sports	they	have	competed	in	to	go	on	their	jackets.		
		
Players	will	now	be	able	to	purchase	and	wear	a	jacket	after	their	first	Varsity	Season	of	a	sport	and	add	to	
that	jacket	throughout	high	school.		Currently	players	could	not	receive	a	jacket	until	they	have	received	2	
varsity	 letters	per	 sport	on	 top	of	participating	 in	50%	or	more	of	Varsity	Contests.	 	This	will	 allow	 the	
student-athletes	to	get	more	use	out	of	their	jackets.		
		
If	 there	 are	 student-athletes	who	would	 like	 a	 jacket	 but	 cannot	 afford	 the	 jacket,	 they	 can	 apply	 to	 the	
Booster	Club	for	financial	help	and	the	Booster	Club	will	review	on	a	case	by	case	basis.		
	
Trophies	and	Plaques	for	Scholar	Athlete,	Most	Improved	and	Most	Valuable	will	be	awarded	to	
the	athletes	deserving	of	the	award	as	selected	by	the	coaching	staff	or	team	vote.	 	In	addition,	
special	 coaching	 awards	 may	 be	 given	 to	 a	 student-athlete	 in	 recognition	 of	 outstanding	
achievements,	 dedication,	 specific	 accomplishments,	 devotion	 or	 other	 extraordinary	
characteristics	not	provided	for	in	standard	awards.			
	
Team	Banquet	Guidelines		
Team	dinners	and	banquets	are	not	sanctioned	by	the	athletic	department.		
	
Smartphone/Cell	Phone	
The	use	of	cell	phones	has	become	commonplace	among	student-athletes.	 	Students	are	strictly	
prohibited	 from	 using	 cellular	 telephones	with	 camera	 or	 photo	 capability	 in	 locker	 rooms	 or	
restrooms.	 	Any	student-athlete	 found	 inappropriately	using	cell	phones	with	camera	or	photo	
capability	in	a	restricted	area	will	have	their	phone	confiscated	and	face	disciplinary	action	as	per	
the	CHS	Student	Handbook.	
	
	
Social	Media	
As	an	educational	 institution,	Chelmsford	High	School	supports	 the	rights	of	 individuals	 to	 free	
speech.	 	 However,	 the	 student-athletes	 should	 be	 concerned	 with	 any	 behavior	 that	 might	
embarrass	 themselves,	 their	 families,	 their	 community,	 and/or	 Chelmsford	 High	 School.	 This	
includes	activities	online	through	social	networking	sites.	
	
Participation	in	athletics	at	Chelmsford	High	School	is	a	privilege,	not	a	right.	As	a	student-athlete,	
you	are	representative	of	the	school	and	the	community,	as	such;	you	are	always	in	the	public	eye.	
This	 fact	places	certain	additional	demands	on	how	you	must	 live	your	 life.	Keep	the	 following	
guidelines	in	mind	as	you	participate	in	any	of	type	of	media:	
	

1. Before	participating	in	any	online	community,	understand	that	anything	posted	online	is	



 

34 
	
 

available	to	anyone	in	the	world.	Any	text	or	photo	posted	online	is	completely	out	of	your	
control	at	the	moment	it	is	placed	online,	even	if	you	limit	access	to	your	site.	

2. You	are	not	 to	post	 information,	photos,	or	other	 items	 that	could	embarrass	you,	your	
family,	your	team,	the	Athletic	Department	or	Chelmsford	High	School.		This	includes	items	
that	may	be	posted	by	others.	

3. Be	aware	of	who	you	add	as	a	friend	to	your	site.	Many	people	are	looking	to	take	advantage	
of	 student-athletes	 or	 seek	 connection	 with	 student-athletes	 to	 give	 them	 a	 sense	 of	
membership	on	a	team.	

4. Coaches	 and	 athletic	 department	 administrators	 can	 and	 do	 monitor	 these	 websites.	
Disparaging	remarks	about	teammates,	coaches,	opponents,	or	school	officials	can	serve	as	
grounds	 for	 suspension	 from	 competition	 or	 dismissal	 from	 teams,	 as	 well	 as	 legal	
ramifications.	

5. Student-athletes	 will	 face	 disciplinary	 measures	 for	 violation	 of	 team	 policies,	 athletic	
department	 policies,	 MIAA	 guidelines	 and/or	 state	 and	 federal	 laws.	 Any	 admission	 of	
conduct	in	violation	of	any	of	these	policies	or	laws	found	on	a	student-athlete’s	website	
will	subject	him/her	to	disciplinary	measures.	 	Any	depictions	of	conduct	in	violation	of	
any	of	these	policies	or	laws	found	on	a	student-athlete’s	website	will	be	subject	to	a	full	
investigation.	

	
Keep	in	mind	that	colleges	and	employers	also	monitor	these	sites.		You	should	be	aware	that	any	
information	 posted	 on	 these	websites	may	 prevent	 you	 from	 obtaining	 a	 job	 or	 attending	 the	
college	of	your	choice.		
	
Parent/Guardian	Communication	Guide		
By	establishing	communications	guidelines,	we	are	better	able	to	understand	each	other's	roles	and	
thereby	provide	greater	benefit	to	our	student	athletes.	To	be	successful,	communication	is	vital	and	
requires	 involvement,	dedication,	sacrifice,	and	commitment	 from	parents,	 student	athletes,	and	
coaches.	
	
Communication	You	Should	Expect	from	Your	Student	-Athlete’s	Coach	
1.	Coach	and	program’s	philosophy.	
2.	Individual	and	team	expectations.	
3.	Location	and	times	of	all	practices,	special	equipment	required,	off	-	season	conditioning.	
4.	Procedures	to	be	followed	should	an	injury	occur	during	a	practice	or	game.	
5.	Any	discipline	that	may	result	in	the	denial	of	your	student-athlete’s	participation.	
	
Communication	Coaches	Expect	from	Parents	
1.	Concerns	expressed	directly	to	the	coach.	
2.	Notification	of	schedule	conflicts	well	in	advance.	
3.	Specific	concerns	with	regard	to	a	coach’s	philosophy	and/or	expectations.	
4.	Support	for	the	program	and	the	attributes	of	dedication,	commitment,	and	responsibility	that	
are	essential	ingredients	for	success	and	excellence.		
	
Appropriate	Concerns	to	Discuss	with	Coaches	
1.	The	treatment	of	your	son/daughter,	mentally	and	physically.	
2.	Ways	to	help	your	son/daughter	improve	&	develop.	
3.	Concerns	about	your	student-athlete’s	behavior.		



 

35 
	
 

	
Issues	Not	Appropriate	to	Discuss	with	Coaches	
1.	Playing	time	
2.	Team	strategy	
3.	Play	calling	
4.	Other	student-athletes	
	
Communication	Protocol/Conflict	Resolution	
Please	use	the	following	communication	protocol	to	resolve	conflicts	regarding	student-athlete	
team	participation.	
	
Step	1:	player	goes	directly	to	coach	
Step	2:	player	&	parent	go	directly	to	coach	
Step	3:	player	goes	directly	to	Athletic	Director	
Step	4:	player	&	parent	go	directly	to	Athletic	Director	
 
MIAA	Rules	and	Regulations		
 
All	Chelmsford	athletic	teams	will	follow	the	rules	set	forth	in	the	current	MIAA	handbook,	available	
at	www.miaa.net	.	Student-Athletes,	coaches,	and	parents	are	responsible	for	adhering	to	all	MIAA	
rules	and	regulations.	Below	are	summaries	(exact	rules	can	be	found	in	the	MIAA	handbook)	of	
some	key	rules:	
	
Rule	40-Out	of	Season	Activity	
A	Coach	may	not	directly	or	indirectly	require	a	student-	athlete	to	participate	in	a	sport	or	training	
program	 outside	 of	 the	 MIAA	 defined	 sports	 seasons.	 “Captains	 Practices”	 are	 not	 in	 any	 way	
sanctioned,	encouraged,	or	recognized	in	any	sport	by	the	MIAA	or	Chelmsford	High	school.	
	
Rule	45-	Loyalty	to	the	High	School	Team:	Bona	Fide	Team	Member	Rule	
A	student	must	not	miss	a	high	school	practice	or	competition	to	compete	in	any	MIAA	recognized	
sport	for	non-high	school	team.	Violations	will	result	in	a	suspension	of	25%	of	scheduled	contests.	
	
Rule	48	and	49	Sportsmanship/Taunting	
Students,	 coaches,	 and	 spectators	 can	 be	 ejected	 or	 suspended	 from	 a	 contest(s)	 for	 taunting,	
intending	to	injure	another	player,	fighting,	or	other	unsportsmanlike	conduct.	
	
Rule	51	and	58	-	Student	Eligibility	
Discusses	the	minimum	requirements	for	students	to	be	eligible	for	competition.	Chelmsford	High	
School	stipulates	that	a	student	must	pass	5	academic	classes	per	quarter	in	order	to	remain	eligible	
for	competition.	Please	refer	to	our	CHS	Handbook	for	the	complete	rules.	
	
Rule	62	-	Chemical	Health/Alcohol/Drug/Tobacco	
This	rule	is	in	effect	from	the	first	practice	date	for	any	sport	in	the	fall	until	the	completion	of	the	
final	sport	team	in	the	spring	or	the	end	of	the	academic	year,	whichever	comes	last.	Once	found	in	
violation	of	the	Chelmsford	High	School	Chemical	Health	Policy	(Page	11);	students	will	be	assessed	
the	 Chelmsford	High	 School	 penalties	 regarding	 school	 sponsored	 events	 (for	 example:	 dances,	



 

36 
	
 

other	 teams	 sporting	 events)	AND	will	 lose	 contest	 eligibility	 based	on	MIAA	Rule	62.	 Students	
found	in	violation	will	not	be	able	to	participate	in	scrimmages	or	play	days	until	their	full	penalty	
has	been	served.		



37 

VI. Student Behavior

Chelmsford	High	School	students	are	expected	to	act	in	an	appropriate,	respectful	and	responsible	
manner	in	all	school	related	settings	such	as	the	cafeteria,	the	hallways,	classrooms,	buses,	or	at	
assemblies,	performances	or	athletic	contests	(regardless	if	they	are	at	CHS	or	hosted	by	another	
school/venue).	 	 	 If	 it	 is	 necessary	 for	 a	 person	 in	 authority	 to	 remind	 a	 student	 to	 behave	
appropriately,	respectfully	and	responsibly,	it	is	expected	that	the	student	will	politely	comply.	

Card	Playing	and	or	Gambling	
Card	playing	(for	gambling	purposes)	
	or	gambling	of	any	kind	is	strictly	prohibited	at	Chelmsford	High	School.		

Dress	
Chelmsford	High	School	does	not	intend	to	interfere	with	individual	taste	in	student	dress.	However,	
there	are	standards	by	which	all	students	must	abide:		

1.	 Student	dress	should	be	in	good	taste	and	appropriate	for	a	school	setting.		Clothing	which	is	
distracting/disruptive	 to	 the	 learning	 process	 is	 inappropriate.	 	 Bare	 midriffs	 and	 low-cut
necklines	are	not	acceptable	school	wear.	

2.	 Wearing	 clothing	 that	 includes	 words,	 pictures,	 labels,	 etc.	 that	 are	 vulgar,	 suggestive	 of	
vulgarity,	 promote	 or	 advertise	 alcohol,	 drugs,	 prejudice,	 obscene	 behavior,	 or	 other	
inappropriateness	is	prohibited	at	Chelmsford	High	School.

3.	 The	health	and	safety	of	our	students	 is	a	primary	concern.	 	To	protect	a	student's	 feet	 from	
injury	and	the	possibility	of	disease,	shoes	or	sandals	must	be	worn.	Appropriate	footwear	must
be	worn	 for	physical	 education.	 	Any	 clothing	or	 accessories	 that	 could	be	hazardous	 to	 the	
student	or	others	are	prohibited.		Studs	are	not	allowed	on	clothing	or	book	bags,	or	any	other	
accessories	 brought	 onto	 school	 grounds.	 	 FOR	 IDENTIFICATION	 PURPOSES	 AND	 FOR	 THE
SAFETY	OF	ALL	INVOLVED,	HOODS	SHOULD	NOT	BE	WORN	IN	THE	BUILDING.	 	However,	
wearing	hats	in	the	classroom	is	at	the	discretion	of	the	classroom	teacher.

The	 Principal	 is	 the	 final	 arbiter	 in	 determining	whether	 or	 not	 student	 dress	 is	 inappropriate.	
Students	who	wear	inappropriate	clothing	will	be	sent	home	to	change.		Repeated	violations	will	
result	in	suspension	and	a	parent	conference.	Chelmsford	High	School	emphasizes	that	we	do	not	
want	to	become	the	fashion	police	and	recognize	that	nearly	all	students	dress	(very)	appropriately	
every	day.		This	should	be	a	non-issue	and	we	hope	and	expect	that	the	very	broad	and	reasonable	
guidelines	set	forth	in	this	policy	can	and	will	be	easily	adhered	to	by	all	students.		

Cell	Phones,	Smart	Phones,	and/or	Electronic	Devices	

Schools	exist	for	the	main	purpose	of	education.	That	goal	cannot	be	achieved	if	the	student’s	focus	
is	being	drawn	away	from	the	tasks	at	hand.		With	the	preponderance	of	technological	devices,	and	
availability	of	to	retrieve,	share,	and	analyze	information	on	these	electronic	devices,	these	tools	
should	be	used	to	enhance	the	learning	experience	for	our	students.		As	such,	these	devices	cannot	
be	used	in	classrooms..			Cell	phones	may	be	permitted	in	specific	classes	where	its	use	is	warranted.	

Deleted: 	for	the	purposes	of	communication	or	entertainment	
without	the	prior	permission	of	the	instructor

Deleted: The	student	should	request	this	permission	from	the	
teacher	prior	to	each	intended	use	of	the	classroom	technology.	



38 

(Digital	 Photography,	 Digital	 Filmmaking)Students	 are	 expected	 to	 comply	 with	 the	 classroom	
expectations	set	forth	by	their	instructors	regarding	the	use	of	this	technology.			

With	 the	potential	 for	 these	devices	 to	compromise	 the	academic	 integrity	of	 tests,	quizzes,	and	
other	assessments,	students	are	reminded	to	keep	these	devices	away	during	assessments	unless	
consent	is	provided	by	the	classroom	teacher.		If	a	student	is	found	to	have	a	device	out	during	a	
test,	the	electronic	device	may	be	confiscated	and	thestudent	may	be	subject	to	the	consequences	
outlined	in	the	honor	code	section	of	the	handbook.		

If	a	student	needs	 to	contact	home,	 they	should	see	 their	Dean	 to	receive	permission	 to	use	 the	
phone	in	the	house	office.		Conversely,	in	the	event	that	a	parent	needs	to	speak	with	a	student,	the	
parent	should	contact	the	house	office.		

Any	student	using	an	electronic	device	in	violation	of	classroom	policies	will	be	reminded	to	put	the	
device	away.		Violations	will	result	in	additional	consequences	that	may	include	confiscation	for	a	
class	period,	confiscation	for	a	school	day,	and/or	contacting	the	parent	to	arrange	for	parental	pick-
up	of	the	device.			

Sexual	Harassment	Code	of	Conduct	for	Students	
Please	refer	to	the	District	Handbook.	

Technology:		1:1	Initiative	or	Bring	Your	Own	Device	
In	the	high	school,	all	students	are	provided	with	a	chromebook.		Students	are	allowed	to	bring	their	
own	personal	computing	devices	with	them	as	well	to	school.	The	following	simple	guidelines	are	
in	place	to	ensure	that	students	are	responsible	and	respectful	users	of	 these	devices	so	that	all	
learners	may	benefit	from	wireless	access	as	part	of	the	instructional	program.	Bringing	a	personal	
computing	device	to	school	is	a	big	responsibility.		Parents	and	students	in	the	high	school	should	
consider	together	whether	or	not	it	is	the	right	choice	for	an	individual	student.	

● Only	use	your	personal	computing	device	in	class	when	your	teacher	gives	permission
● Always	be	fully	engaged	in	your	class	work
● Know	and	respect	the	responsible	use	guidelines	for	technology	–they	apply	to	your	own	

personal	computing	device	
● Secure	your	personal	computing	device	in	your	locked	locker	when	it	cannot	be	with	you
● Inappropriate	usage	of	personal	computing	devices	will	be	addressed	according	to	the	

procedures	articulated	in	the	disciplinary	procedures

Frequently	Asked	Questions:	

Q:		When	can	I	use	my	personal	computing	device	in	the	high	school?	
● Before/After	School	-	Yes
● In	class	when	my	teacher	approves	-	Yes
● During	lunch	-	No	

Q:		Where	can	I	use	my	personal	computing	device	at	school?	
● Classrooms,	Learning	Commons	

Deleted: d,	m

Deleted: ay	be	searched,	and	the	

Deleted: 	Continued

Deleted: v

Deleted: search	of	the	device,	

Deleted: s



 

39 
	
 

	
Q:		Where	shouldn’t	I	use	my	personal	computing	device	at	school?	

● Cafeteria,	Locker	Room,	Gymnasium,	During	Assemblies		
● Personal	computing	devices	should	be	locked	in	your	locker	when	not	in	use.		

	
Q:		What	if	I	don’t	have	a	personal	computing	device?		Will	I	miss	out	on	instructional	
opportunities?	

● Absolutely	not!		Students	are	not	required	to	bring	their	own	personal	computing	devices,	
even	if	they	own	one.		Students	who	do	not	bring	personal	devices	will	be	provided	with	a	
school-owned	computing	device	when	digital	tools	are	being	used	to	enhance	learning	in	the	
classroom.	

		
Q:		What	if	something	is	wrong	with	my	personal	computing	device	or	I	don’t	know	how	to	use	a	
program?	

● Our	technology	staff	 is	not	able	to	repair	or	troubleshoot	personal	computing	devices	for	
non-connectivity	 issues.	 	 Make	 sure	 that	 your	 personal	 computing	 device	 meets	 the	
minimum	technical	specifications	for	connecting	to	our	wireless	network	and	that	you	are	
familiar	with	the	programs	and	applications	you	want	to	use	for	your	personal	productivity	
at	school.		If	you	just	can’t	get	something	to	work,	set	up	an	appointment	to	see	Dr.	Sweeney	
or	Mr.	O'Sullivan	 in	 the	high	 school	 technology	office.	 	 They	will	work	with	 you	 and	our	
technology	staff	to	find	the	best	solution.	

	
Q:		What	if	my	personal	computing	device	is	stolen?	

● We	expect	that	our	students	will	demonstrate	good	judgment	and	take	the	proper	steps	to	
ensure	the	security	of	their	personal	devices	while	at	school.		We	recommend	that	you	label	
or	engrave	your	name	on	your	personal	computing	device	and	use	your	device’s	password	
protection	feature.		If	you	cannot	have	your	device	with	you	(such	as	at	P.E.,	in	the	cafeteria,	
during	after	 school	 activities,	 etc.),	 you	must	 secure	 it	 in	 your	 locked	 locker.	 	As	with	 all	
personal	items,	students	bring	electronic	devices	to	school	at	their	own	risk.	The	Chelmsford	
Public	Schools	cannot	be	held	responsible	for	stolen,	damaged,	or	misplaced	items.	

	
Unauthorized	Recordings	
The	unauthorized	recording	and/or	the	distribution	of	voice	recordings,	photographs,	or	videos	of	
staff	or	students,	at	school,	on	buses,	or	at	a	school	function,	will	result	in	a	suspension	of	up	to	five	
(5)	days	and	possible	notification	of	the	proper	authorities.		
	
	
	

 	



 

40 
	
 

VII. Student Attendance, Dismissal, and Tardiness 
	
School	Attendance	Philosophy	
	
Chelmsford	High	School	provides	a	full	and	varied	education	program	and	a	wonderful	opportunity	
to	grow	academically,	socially,	emotionally,	and	physically.	In	order	to	experience	the	full	breadth	
of	what	the	school	has	to	offer,	you	must	maintain	regular	attendance.		Much	of	what	you	learn	in	
school	focuses	on	exchanging	ideas	with	both	peers	and	teachers,	being	able	to	orally	defend	your	
position	on	a	certain	subject	and	discovering	through	interchange	in	laboratory	situations.		These	
learning	experiences	are	lost	when	you	are	not	in	class/school.		As	such,	your	parents	or	guardians	
share	 in	 the	 responsibility	 of	 supporting	 you	 to	develop	 and	maintain	 strong	 attendance	habits	
necessary	 for	success	 in	high	school	and	 in	your	 future	college	and	career.	 	Also,	Massachusetts	
General	Law	(Chapter	76,	Section	I)	states:	"that	every	child	between	the	minimum	and	maximum	
ages	for	school	attendance,	as	established	by	the	State	Board	of	Education,	shall	attend	a	public	day	
school	during	the	number	of	days	required	by	the	Board	in	each	school	year."		Under	the	Education	
Reform	Act	of	1993,	students	must	complete	990	hours	of	learning	time	per	year.	
	
Attendance	Policy	
	
Credit	for	courses	is	based	on	classroom	attendance	and	academic	performance.		To	comply	with	
the	state	requirement	as	well	as	our	own	goal	of	a	95%	attendance	rate,	a	student	cannot	be	absent	
in	excess	of	6	days	per	semester.	Once	a	student	reaches	6	classroom	absences	in	a	semester,	the	
teacher	will	call	the	parent,	follow-up	with	an	email	and	notify	the	student’s	Dean.		Any	student	who	
has	an	excess	of	6	absences	(excused	or	unexcused)	in	a	course	in	a	semester	will	receive	No	Credit	
for	that	course	for	that	semester.	This	will	be	recorded	on	the	student’s	report	card	as	an	“N”	for	no	
credit	due	to	attendance.	Any	student	who	fails	to	earn	credit	for	a	semester	due	to	poor	attendance	
shall	have	the	right	to	appeal	that	decision	to	the	Principal	or	his/her	designee.	The	Principal	or	
his/her	designee	will	review	the	appeal	initiated	by	the	parent/guardian	and	or	student	and	render	
a	timely	decision	based	on	documentation	and	testimony	provided	during	the	hearing.		Attendance	
information	 is	 available	on	both	 the	 student	and	 family	portals	 for	 review,	 and	 students	 should	
review	their	attendance	frequently.		Questions	about	class	attendance	should	first	be	directed	to	the	
teacher	of	the	class	before	contacting	the	student’s	dean.			
	
Parents	are	required	to	contact	the	student’s	House	Secretary	by	9:00	a.m.	to	report	their	child	out	
for	all	or	part	of	the	day.	This	will	be	recorded	as	an	excused	absence.		In	the	absence	of	a	phone	call,	
within	 two	days	of	 returning	 to	 school	 from	an	absence,	a	 student	 is	 required	 to	present	 to	 the	
appropriate	House	Office	a	dated	note	signed	by	a	parent	or	guardian	indicating	the	REASON	for	
the	absence.		The	student	must	retain	the	note	in	the	event	it	is	needed.		If	a	note	is	not	presented	
within	two	(2)	school	days,	the	absence	will	be	recorded	as	unexcused.		When	a	student	returns	
to	class,	make-up	work	will	be	given,	but	credit	for	the	make-up	work	will	not	be	awarded	
until	the	absence	is	marked	as	excused	in	X2.	Only	notes	from	doctors	or	legal	documentation	
will	 be	 exempt	 from	 the	 attendance	 policy.	 	 School	 Administration	will	make	 the	 final	 decision	
regarding	student	attendance	exemptions.		All	other	absences	count	towards	the	total	number	of	
absences	for	the	semester.	When	a	student	is	absent,	he/she	will	not	be	allowed	to	participate	in	
any	athletic	or	other	extracurricular	activity	on	that	day.		
	



 

41 
	
 

	
Attendance	and	special	circumstances	
	
It	is	recognized	that,	in	certain	circumstances,	students	may	need	to	be	out	of	school	and	that	no	
option	 or	 alternative	 is	 possible.	 	 We	 do,	 however,	 strongly	 encourage	 doctor	 and	 dentist	
appointments,	 college	 interviews,	 college	 tours,	 and	 other	 personal	 appointments	 be	 scheduled	
after	school	hours	or	on	weekends.		All	absences	will	be	considered	unexcused	until	a	parental	note	
explaining	the	absence	is	presented	to	the	house	secretary.		
	
Absences	 due	 to	 family	 vacations	 or	 business	 trips	will	 count	 toward	 the	 attendance	 policy.	 	 A	
written	request	for	trip	absences	must	be	submitted	to	the	student’s	dean	two	weeks	prior	to	the	
absence.	 	 That	 request	 must	 state	 the	 reasons	 and	 dates	 of	 the	 proposed	 absences.	 	 School	
Committee	policy	discourages	family	or	student	vacations	while	school	is	in	session.		Parents	should	
consult	 the	 school	 calendar	 prior	 to	 making	 any	 vacation	 plans.	 	 The	 student,	 upon	 return,	 is	
responsible	for	contacting	his/her	teacher(s)	to	discuss	missed	work	and	make-up	procedures.		The	
teacher	is	not	obligated	to	provide	assignments	while	the	student	is	not	in	school.			
	
Any	student	returning	from	extended	absences	due	to	personal	problems	requiring	a	doctor's	care	
must	schedule	a	re-admittance	conference	with	his	or	her	Dean	and/or	Guidance	Counselor	and	
present	 a	 written	 medical	 report	 from	 a	 doctor	 that	 states	 the	 student's	 condition	 no	 longer	
prohibits	 attendance	 in	 classes,	 or	 clarifies	 what	 provisions	 must	 be	 taken	 before	 official	 re-
admission	will	be	granted	by	the	appropriate	Dean.	 	Copies	of	medical	documentation	should	be	
provided	to	the	School	Nurse.	
	
Seniors	and	Juniors	should	schedule	college	visits	when	school	is	not	in	session.		In	the	event	that	
this	cannot	be	accomplished,	Seniors	and	Juniors	must	complete	the	official	form	for	college	visits	
from	their	guidance	counselor.	This	form	requires	teacher	and	parent	approval.		In	addition	to	the	
parental	signature,	parents	must	approve	of	the	means	of	transportation	that	students	use	on	the	
given	day.	Due	to	the	importance	of	school	attendance,	seniors	and	juniors	will	be	limited	to	three	
visits	per	semester.	The	student	should	bring	back	a	stamped	note	from	the	college	upon	returning	
the	next	day.	
	
Any	underclassman	who	plans	on	attending	the	Senior	Prom	is	expected	to	be	in	school	the	
day	of	the	prom.		Any	student	who	does	not	attend	school	on	the	day	of	the	prom	will	not	be	
permitted	to	attend	this	event.	
	
Appeals	Process		
If	 a	 student	 has	 demonstrated	 adequate	 expected	 responsibility	 for	 his/her	 attendance	 but	 has	
nonetheless	 exceeded	 the	 allowable	 number	 of	 absences	 due	 to	 circumstances	 beyond	 his/her	
control,	this	fact	may	be	brought	to	the	attention	of	the	administration.		
	
The	procedure	for	the	appeals	process	is	as	follows:		
	
1. An	appeal	must	be	initiated	by	a	written	request	by	the	parent/guardian	of	a	student,	or	by	

the	 student	 (if	 18	 years	 of	 age	or	 older),	who	has	 exceeded	 the	 absence	 limitations.	 	 The	
written	appeal	should	include,	but	may	not	be	limited	to,	the	unusual	circumstances	which	

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold



42 

warrant	 such	 an	 appeal.	 	 The	 appeal	 should	 be	 addressed	 to	 the	 Principal	 and	 must	 be	
initiated	within	ten	school	days	of	the	time	that	the	student	is	notified	of	his/her	failure	to	
comply	with	the	attendance	policy.		

2. The	Principal	or	his/her	designee	will	meet	with	the	student	and	his/her	parent	or	guardian
to	review	the	appeal	and	render	a	decision.		Each	decision	shall	be	made	within	five	school
days,	and	a	written	copy	of	the	decision	shall	be	forwarded	to	the	student	and	his/her	parents	
or	guardian.	

3. The	 parent/guardian	 or	 student	 has	 the	 right	 to	 appeal	 the	 decision	 of	 the	Principal	 or
designee,	within	five	school	days	of	receiving	the	decision,	to	the	Superintendent	of	Schools.	

Consequences	for	Unexcused	Absences		

1.	Students	absent	from	school	or	class	without	a	reason	that	is	considered	“excused”	will	have	the	
following	consequences	applied:	

2.	 Students	who	are	absent	from	class	or	school	for	a	reason	NOT	excused	by	the	Dean	or	Principal
will	not	be	allowed	to	make	up	work	for	the	class	or	day	missed	and	will	receive	no	credit	for	
any	assignments/	tests/quizzes	due	that	day.

3.	 Students	who	CUT	a	class	may	also	be	subject	to	the	following	consequences:	

● 1st	cut:	 Up	to	3	days	after	school	detention	and	parent	notification.	
● 2nd	cut:	 Up	to	6	days	after	school	detention	and	parent	notification.		
● 3rd	cut+:	 One	day	of	suspension,	a	parent	conference,	possible	loss	of	

school	privileges	(i.e.	student	parking).	

Dismissal		
No	 student	 is	 to	 be	 dismissed	 from	 school	 without	 a	 written	 excuse	 from	 a	 parent/guardian/	
independent	student.		The	student	will	present	a	dismissal	note	to	his/her	House	Secretary	as	soon	
as	 he/she	 arrives	 to	 school	 on	 the	 day	 of	 a	 dismissal.	 	 Only	 excuses	 for	 medical	 reasons	 or	
extraordinary	circumstances	will	be	accepted.	Telephone	dismissal	by	parents/guardians	will	only	
be	 considered	 for	 extreme	 emergencies.	 	 With	 telephone	 dismissals,	 parents/guardians	 are	
required	to	report	to	the	Vestibule		to	sign	out	the	student.		In	case	of	health	emergencies,	the	parent	
is	required	to	report	to	the	Nurse’s	Office	to	sign	out	the	student	and	the	School	Nurse	will	notify	
the	administrator.			Parents	are	reminded	that	the	decision	to	dismiss	a	child	rests	with	the	parent	
or	school	personnel.		In	the	event	that	your	son/daughter	contacts	you	requesting	to	be	dismissed	
because	he/she	doesn’t	feel	well,	please	direct	your	child	to	report	to	the	school	nurse.				

Dismissals	without	a	note,	the	parent	or	guardian	must	report	to	the	Vestibule	to	dismiss	their	child.	

Deleted: to	House	Offices



43 

Tardiness		
The	educational	community	at	Chelmsford	High	School	 feels	strongly	that	there	is	no	acceptable	
excuse	for	being	tardy	to	school.		Students	late	to	the	class	during	which	official	school	attendance	
is	taken	(first	class	of	the	day)	will	be	marked	as	tardy	to	school,	as	well	as	tardy	to	that	class,	and	
must	present	a	parental	note	explaining	the	cause	for	the	tardiness.	 	Students	reporting	tardy	to	
school	after	the	official	attendance	has	been	taken	must	enter	the	school	through	the	front	doors	
and	be	buzzed	into	the	building.		They	should	then	report	to	their	house	office	and	receive	a	tardy	
pass	and	proceed	directly	to	their	assigned	class.	 	Students	MAY	NOT	go	to	the	cafeteria,	library,	
gym	area,	or	anywhere	else	without	a	pass.	

The	student	will	be	issued	an	official	tardy	admittance	pass	to	the	student's	next	class	and	his	or	her	
arrival	time	will	be	officially	documented.	 	Students	tardy	to	school	and/or	classes	will	have	the	
following	consequences	applied:		

● Students	who	report	to	school	after	7:19	a.m.	must	report	to	their	house	office	BEFORE	going
to	class.	

● Students	will	not	be	admitted	to	class	without	a	pass	from	their	house	office.	
● Students	will	be	marked	tardy	after	7:19	a.m.	by	their	classroom	teacher.	
● In	order	for	seniors	to	be	exempt	from	finals	they	must	have	an	85	average	and	no	more	than

6	tardies.		For	students	with	6	or	more	unexcused	absences,	they	must	have	an	average	of	90	
or	more	in	order	to	be	exempt	from	finals.

● At	the	6th	tardy	the	student	will	be	given	an	after-school	detention.
● At	the	9th	tardy	the	student	will	be	given	3	detentions	and/or	lose	parking	for	one	week.	
● At	the	12th	tardy	the	student	may	be	suspended	and/or	lose	parking	for	two	weeks	
● Tardies	beyond	12	additional	parking	suspensions	can	be	imposed	or	parking	permission

can	be	revoked	at	the	discretion	of	administration.	

Consequences	for	Unexcused	Tardies:		

If	a	student	misses,	skips	or	does	not	attend	their	detention,	he/she	will	not	be	permitted	to	attend	
ANY	after-school	event	(i.e..	Athletics,	Dances,	Clubs,	or	any	school	sponsored	event)	until	the	
missed	detention(s)	are	served.	

Students	are	not	 to	go	anywhere	 in	 the	building	until	 they	have	been	officially	 recorded	 in	
school.		Any	student	who	arrives	late,	does	not	check	in	at	the	House	office,	and	fails	to	attend	
class	will	be	assessed	a	cut	class	and	issued	detentions.	



44 

VIII. Academic Procedures

Academic Honor Code 

At	Chelmsford	High	School,	students	are	expected	to	maintain	high	moral	and	ethical	standards,	as	
exemplified	by	the	final	sentence	of	our	mission	statement:	“A	spirit	of	respect	is	fostered,	as	members	
take	 responsibility	 for	 their	 actions	 and	 acknowledge	 the	 rights	 and	 differences	 of	 others.”	 (CHS	
Mission	Statement)	

Students	 should	 respect	 themselves,	 other	 students,	 staff	members	 and	 the	 school.	 	 The	 acts	 of	
cheating	and	plagiarism	violate	expectations	that	students	will	exhibit	respectful,	ethical	behavior.		

The	Academic	Honor	Code	exists	to	address	the	issues	of	cheating	and	plagiarism.		

Cheating	
The	following	will	be	considered	cheating:	

1. Homework:	 A	 student	 is	 cheating	 when	 he	 or	 she	 copies	 or	 borrows	 another	 student’s	
homework.

2. Any	form	of	assessment	(e.g.,	quizzes,	tests,	research	papers,	theme	papers,	lab	reports,	mid-
year	and	final	exams,	projects):	A	student	 is	cheating	when	he/she	gains	any	information	
from	another	student	by	any	means	or	from	any	unauthorized	materials	or	devices.	

3. Grades:	 A	 student	 is	 cheating	 when	 he/she	 changes	 a	 grade	 or	 answer	 on	 any	 form	 of	
assessment.

4. Attempted	cheating.
5. Knowingly	allowing	another	student(s)	to	cheat.	

Plagiarism	
Plagiarism	is	a	form	of	cheating.	Alexander	Lindey	has	defined	plagiarism	as:	“...the	wrongful	act	of	
taking	the	product	of	another	person’s	mind	and	presenting	it	as	one’s	own…To	use	another	person’s	
ideas	or	expressions	 in	your	writing	without	acknowledging	the	source	 is	 to	plagiarize.	Plagiarism,	
then,	constitutes	intellectual	theft.”	(Lindey,	Alexander.	Plagiarism	and	Originality)	

The	following	will	be	considered	plagiarism:		

1. Buying	or	downloading	a	paper	from	a	research	service	or	a	term-paper	mill	and	offering	it	
as	your	own.	

2. Turning	in	another	student’s	work,	with	or	without	that	student’s	knowledge,	as	your	own.	
3. Copying	any	portion	of	another’s	work	without	proper	acknowledgement.
4. Paraphrasing	ideas	and	language	from	a	source	without	proper	documentation.

Consequences	for	Cheating	or	Plagiarism	

1. School policy is that the	student	will	receive	a	zero	for	the	entire	assessment.		A	student	will
not	 be	 allowed	 the	 opportunity	 for	 make-up	 of	 any	 kind.	 	 The	 classroom	 teacher	 does,

Deleted: T



 

45 
	
 

however,	have	the	final	decision	on	the	consequence	for	this	violation.		Teachers	will	clearly	
define	any	modification	to	this	policy	in	their	course	expectations.	

2. A	conference	may	be	held	with	the	student,	teacher,	and	the	student’s	Dean.	
3. Parents/guardians	will	be	notified	of	the	Academic	Honor	Code	offense	by	the	teacher.	
4. Students	will	be	required	to	attend	an	after-school	session	on	cheating	and	plagiarism.		

	
Exception:	The	definition	of	plagiarism	given	above	includes	“Paraphrasing	ideas	and	language	from	
a	source	without	proper	documentation”	(definition	number	4).	In	violations	that	pertain	to	this	
type	 of	 plagiarism,	 the	 teacher,	 in	 consultation	 with	 the	 student’s	 Dean,	 will	 determine	 the	
consequences.	 The	 purpose	 of	 the	 consequence	 in	 this	 case	will	 be	 to	 teach	 the	 proper	way	 to	
attribute	sources	in	academic	work.	The	teacher	will	use	his	or	her	professional	expertise	to	determine	
whether	or	not	the	offense	relates	to	definition	number	4.		
	
Cheating	and	plagiarism	are	serious	offenses	 that	may	affect	standing	 in	Honor	Societies,	school	
sponsored	events,	 eligibility	 for	 scholarships,	 and	may	also	 jeopardize	 character	 references	 and	
letters	 of	 recommendations.	 	 The	 school	 reserves	 the	 right	 to	 assign	 additional	 penalties	 for	
subsequent	offenses	up	to	and	including	suspension	and	expulsion.		
	
Preventing	Cheating	and	Plagiarism		
 
Students	
	
1. Avoid	situations	which	might	contribute	to	cheating	and/or	plagiarizing.		
2. Avoid	unauthorized	assistance	on	all	schoolwork.		
3. Avoid	plagiarizing	by	properly	citing	all	sources,	acknowledging	information,	ideas,	or	

patterns	of	thought	borrowed	from	any	source;	and	consulting	faculty	about	any	
questionable	situations.	

	
Note:	 	 If	 the	 student	 found	 in	 violation	 of	 the	 Academic	 Honor	 Code	 wishes	 to	 appeal	 the	
consequences	of	this	code,	he/she	may	request	that	the	Academic	Honor	Committee	be	convened	
to	review	the	matter.		This	request	for	appeal	must	be	submitted	in	writing	along	with	any	and	all	
supporting	documents	to	be	used	as	evidence	to	the	student’s	Dean	within	seven	school	days.		
	
Parents	and	Guardians	
	

1. Have	knowledge	of	the	Chelmsford	High	School	Academic	Honor	Code	as	it	appears	in	the	
student	handbook.		

2. Provide	a	positive	example	for	adhering	to	the	Academic	Honor	Code.	
3. Support	faculty	and	administration	in	enforcing	the	Academic	Honor	Code.	

	
Note:		If	the	parents/guardians	of	the	student	found	in	violation	of	the	Academic	Honor	Code	wish	
to	appeal	the	consequences	of	this	code,	they	may	request	that	the	Academic	Honor	Committee	be	
convened	to	review	the	matter.		This	request	for	appeal	must	be	submitted	in	writing	along	with	
any	and	all	supporting	documents	to	be	used	as	evidence	within	seven	school	days	to	the	student’s	
Dean.		
	



 

46 
	
 

Teachers		
	

1. Review	the	Academic	Honor	Code	with	students	during	the	first	week	of	each	semester.	
2. Review	the	concept	of	plagiarism	and	citing	sources	when	giving	assignments.		
3. Take	 immediate	 action	 when	 a	 violation	 related	 to	 the	 Academic	 Honor	 Policy	 is	

determined.		
	

4. Retain	original	marked	copy	of	assessment	in	question.	
5. Counsel	the	student.		
6. Follow	consequence	procedures.		
7. Provide	all	 pertinent	 information	and	written	work	 to	 the	Academic	Honor	Committee	

within	two	school	days	of	notification	of	appeals	request.		
 
Administrators	
	

1. Assure	 that	 all	 faculty,	 students,	 and	 parents	 have	 knowledge	 of	 and	 abide	 by	 the	
Chelmsford	High	School	Academic	Honor	Code.		

2. Maintain	cumulative	records	of	reported	violations	of	the	Academic	Honor	Code.		
3. Facilitate	Academic	Honor	Code	violation	conferences	between	student	and	teacher.		
4. Enforce	appropriate	disciplinary	actions.		
5. Forward	letters	of	appeal	to	academic	appeals	Hearing	Officer.		

	
Academic	Honor	Committee		
This	committee	shall	be	appointed	by	the	Principal	in	the	spring	of	every	year	to	begin	its	service	in	
the	 fall	 of	 the	 next	 school	 year.	 	 Members	 shall	 serve	 for	 one	 year,	 but	 no	 more	 than	 three	
consecutive	 years.	 The	 committee	 shall	 consist	 of	 five	members:	 two	 administrators	 and	 three	
teachers,	each	from	a	different	department.		Alternates	will	be	appointed	as	needed	by	the	Principal.	
	
Appeal	Process	and	Procedure	
 

1. Review	Documents		
a. Hearing	officer	receives	letters	of	appeals	from	the	student’s	Dean.		
b. Hearing	officer	requests	documents	from	the	teacher.	
c. Hearing	officer	convenes	the	committee.	
d. The	Academic	Honor	Committee	will	meet	to	examine	all	evidence	submitted	by	the	

teacher,	student,	parents	and	all	parties	connected	with	this	case,	including	but	not	
limited	to	the	associated	assignment,	original	corrected	documents,	and	any	related	
statements.		

	
2. Grant	Hearing	

a. After	 reviewing	 all	 documentation,	 the	 Academic	 Honor	 Committee	 shall	 grant	 a	
hearing.	

b. The	Hearing	Officer	is	responsible	for	notifying	all	parties	involved	in	writing	as	to	
the	time,	date,	and	place	of	the	hearing,	and	the	specific	reasons	for	it.		All	parties	must	
acknowledge	receipt	of	this	notice	in	writing.	

		



 

47 
	
 

3. Rules	for	Hearing	
  

a. The	 accused/accuser	must	 be	 free	 from	 psychological	 or	 physical	 intimidation	 or	
coercion.	

b. The	hearing	shall	be	private	unless	both	parties	agree	that	it	be	open.	
c. Both	parties	shall	be	given	 the	opportunity	 to	 testify,	 to	present	witnesses,	and	 to	

present	evidence.		
d. Any	party	to	the	hearing	may	be	afforded	the	following	rights:		

i. The	right	to	be	accompanied	and	advised	by	counsel.	
ii. The	right	to	present	evidence,	written	arguments	and	oral	arguments.		
iii. The	right	to	prohibit	the	introduction	of	any	evidence	at	the	hearing	that	has	

not	been	disclosed	 to	 the	Academic	Honor	Committee	 at	 least	 three	 school	
days	before	the	hearing.		

iv. The	right	to	written	findings	of	fact	and	decision.	
	

4. Hearing	
	

a. The	Hearing	Officer	conducts	the	hearing.	
b. The	Hearing	Officer	opens	the	hearing	and	introduces	all	present.	
c. The	Hearing	Officer	 states:	 “This	 is	 a	 hearing	 to	 determine	whether	 or	 not	 _________	

should	be	 found	 in	violation	of	 the	Academic	Honor	Code	of	Chelmsford	High	School.	
Following	this	hearing,	the	Academic	Honor	Committee	will	meet	in	executive	session	
without	the	presence	of	the	parties	involved	to	discuss	the	evidence	presented	here	and	
to	make	a	determination	in	this	case.	This	committee	will	then	pass	this	determination	
on	 to	 the	 appropriate	 House	 Dean	 and	 the	 Principal	 of	 Chelmsford	 High	 School	 for	
dissemination	in	written	format.		This	hearing	is	a	school	procedure	and	as	such	is	not	
bound	 by	 any	 strict	 rules	 of	 evidence	 or	 procedure.	 	 Please	 adhere	 to	 the	 following	
structure:	only	one	person	speaking	at	a	time,	speaking	time	limited	to	no	more	than	
seven	minutes,	and	no	back	and	forth	arguments.”	

d. The	teacher	and/or	his/her	representative	presents	his/her	case.	
e. The	student	and/or	his/her	parents	and/or	their	representative	present	his/her	case.		
f. At	any	point	during	the	hearing	the	academic	Honor	Committee	members	may	ask	

questions	of	those	parties	speaking	at	the	hearing.	
g. All	questions	from	participants	must	be	directed	to	the	committee.	
h. The	Hearing	Officer	will	then	close	the	hearing.	
i. Academic	 Honor	 Committee	 members	 will	 remain	 seated	 as	 all	 other	 hearing	

participants	exit	the	room.	
j. All	parties	will	receive	written	notification	of	the	committee’s	decision	within	seven	

days	following	the	hearing.		
	

5. Right	to	Appeal		
	

a. The	aggrieved	student	 shall	have	 the	 right	 to	appeal	 the	decision	of	 the	Academic	
Honor	Committee	 to	 the	Principal	within	seven	days	of	 the	written	receipt	of	 said	
committee’s	decision.	

	



 

48 
	
 

GRADUATION	REQUIREMENTS	
	
In	compliance	with	the	requirements	set	forth	by	the	Commonwealth	of	Massachusetts	and	those	
affiliated	with	 the	recognition	of	Chelmsford	Public	Schools	as	a	Federal	Race	 to	 the	Top	school	
district,	 CHS	 will	 be	 shifting	 graduation	 requirements	 over	 the	 next	 few	 years	 to	 align	 with	
MassCore.		In	accordance	with	the	change,	MassCore	provides	a	course	of	studies	to	better	prepare	
students	to	meet	the	career/college	readiness	standards.		Given	the	rigorous	standards	CHS	already	
employs,	the	shift	impacts	students	in	mathematics	and	in	the	fine	and	performing	arts.				
	
In	addition	to	meeting	the	CHS	course	requirements	below,	all	students	in	the	Commonwealth	are	
required	to	meet	certain	performance	criteria	on	the	Massachusetts	Comprehensive	Assessment	
System	 (MCAS).	 	 To	 receive	 a	 high	 school	 diploma,	 students	 must	 meet	 the	 minimum	 score	
established	by	the	state	in	ELA,	Math,	and	Science	in	order	to	successfully	meet	the	threshold	for	
graduation.	
	
	

Department/Academic	Area	 Classes	of		2023,	2024,2025	&	2026	
English	 40	credits	*	
Mathematics	 40	credits	
Science	 30	credits	
Social	Studies	 30	credits	**	
World	Language	 20	credits	***	
Arts	(Fine/Performing/Practical)	 15	credits	****		
Physical	Education	 10	credits	
Health	Education	 10	credits			
Other	Courses/Electives	 45	credits	
Total	Credits	for	Graduation	 240	credits	

	
	
*	 Writing	for	High	School	and	Reading	for	High	School	are	required	for	9th	graders	who	are	in	
English	9.	
**					 Requirements:		World	History	2,	US	History	1	&	2.	
***						 Two	years	of	the	same	World	Language.	
****	 At	least	10	must	be	from	Fine/Performing	and	at	least	5	credits	from	Practical	Arts		
	 	
	
Please	note:		10	Credits	are	awarded	for	the	successful	completion	of	a	full	year	course;	5	Credits	
are	awarded	for	the	successful	completion	of	a	semester	course.	
	
For	a	student	to	make	successful	progress	toward	graduation	requirements	and	remain	on	par	with	
her/his	 grade	 level,	 she/he	 must	 earn	 a	 minimum	 of	 60	 credits	 per	 school	 year.	 	 Seniors,	 in	
addition	to	meeting	all	other	requirements,	you	must	earn	at	least	60	credits	in	your	senior	
year.		
	
COURSE	LEVELS	
All	of	our	courses	are	designed	to	prepare	our	students	 for	the	rigors	of	college	and	other	post-

Deleted: earn	scaled	scores	of	at	least	240	on	the	grade	10	ELA	
and	Mathematics	tests,	or	earn	a	scaled	score	between	220	and	
238	on	these	tests	and	fulfill	the	requirements	of	an	Educational	
Proficiency	Plan	(EPP).		Students	must	also	earn	a	scaled	score	of	
at	least	220	on	one	of	the	Science,	Technology,	Engineering	
MCAS	(i.e.,	Biology,	Chemistry,	Introductory	Physics,	or	
Technology-Engineering).	

Deleted: 2022,	

Deleted: 	&	



49 

secondary	 paths.	 	 Students	will	 receive	 teacher	 recommendations	 regarding	 the	 course	 level	 in	
sequential	subjects	within	departments.		Students	earning	a	previous	grade	of	D	or	an	F	may	not	be	
able	to	continue	in	their	current	level	or	sequence	unless	recommended	or	approved	by	the	teacher.		
The	following	course	level	descriptions	are	provided	as	a	general	guideline	to	students	and	parents	
to	help	determine	the	most	appropriately	challenging	course	level	for	students	to	participate.		More	
detailed	descriptions	can	be	found	within	the	specific	course	descriptions	on	the	pages	that	follow.		

All	 offered	 courses	 (except	 those	 considered	 not	 predictive	 of	 future	 academic	 achievement	 in	
college)	are	assigned	a	level	according	to	the	following	criteria:	

LEVEL	AP:		Advanced	Placement	Courses	
Advanced	 Placement	 (AP)	 courses	 are	 designed	 to	move	 at	 a	 faster	 pace,	 cover	 a	 broader	 and	
potentially	 deeper	 curriculum	 than	 the	Massachusetts	 Curriculum	 Frameworks	 articulates,	 and	
require	significant	independent	work	both	inside	and	outside	of	the	classroom.	Successful	students	
in	these	courses	have	a	strong	track	record	of	high	academic	achievement	as	evidenced	by	academic	
grades	in	previous	courses,	standardized	test	scores,	and	motivation	in	the	classroom.		Students	can	
typically	grasp	concepts	 from	the	 initial	presentation.	 	As	a	 result,	 little	 class	 time	will	be	spent	
practicing	and/or	reviewing	concepts,	but	rather	will	be	dedicated	to	extensive	analysis,	synthesis,	
and	 problem-solving.	 Students	 are	 expected	 to	 independently	 seek	 help	 and	 to	 organize	 and	 to	
budget	their	time	for	long-term	assignments.	The	AP	program	is	offered	in	the	specific	interest	of	
three	groups:		secondary	school	students	who	wish	to	pursue	college	level	studies	while	still	in	high	
school,	schools	that	desire	to	offer	these	students	the	opportunity	to	do	so,	and	colleges	that	wish	
to	encourage	and	recognize	such	achievement.	

AP	Courses	are	offered	in	Art	Portfolio,	English,	Calculus,	Music	Theory,	Biology,	Chemistry,	Physics,	
US	History,	World	History,	American	Government,	Statistics,	Psychology,	French,	and	Spanish.		In	
order	to	complete	the	AP	curriculum	and	earn	AP	credits,	a	student	must	remain	in	the	course	for	
the	full	year.			No	partial	credit	will	be	awarded.		Students	are	expected	to	take	the	AP	Exam.			

For	 more	 detailed	 information	 follow	 the	 course	 description	 as	 described	 in	 the	 AP	 Course	
Description	booklet	-	apcentral.collegeboard.com/highered	

LEVEL	1:		Honors	1	College	Preparatory	Courses	
These	courses	are	more	intensive	than	other	courses	experienced	by	the	majority	of	our	students.		
Classroom	activities	require	a	great	deal	of	independent	learning.		Course	content	demands	critical,	
creative,	and	analytical	thinking.		Courses	will	require	that	students	demonstrate	a	comprehensive	
understanding	of	the	structure	of	the	discipline.		Assignments	of	original	design	are	required.	These	
courses	require:	extensive	reading,	intensive	application,	analytical	&	creative	thinking,	and	study	
to	a	greater	depth	of	understanding.	

LEVEL	2:		College	Preparatory	Courses	
Classroom	activities	are	designed	with	a	varying	amount	of	teacher	assistance.		Through	a	variety	



 

50 
	
 

of	instructional	strategies,	learned	skills	and	concepts	are	rein-forced	with	increasing	emphasis	on	
interpretation,	analysis,	and	other	higher-level	 thinking.	 	Homework	assignments	are	both	short	
and	long-term	in	duration	and	allow	students	to	practice	and	explore	skills	and	concepts	in	more	
depth.	
	
POLICY	FOR	PROGRAM	CHANGE	CONSIDERATION	
	
Allocation	of	 staff,	 rooms,	and	 the	number	of	 sections	offered	are	determined	by	 the	number	of	
student	requests	received	for	a	specific	course;	therefore,	students	selecting	full	year	courses	are	
committed	to	remain	in	the	course	for	the	entire	year.	Also,	students	selecting	semester	courses	are	
committed	to	remain	in	these	courses	for	the	semester	scheduled.		Exceptions	are	permitted	under	
certain	circumstances.		
	
A	course	change,	even	if	approved,	cannot	always	be	granted.	When	the	proposed	course	has	been	
closed	due	to	class	size	or	a	change	would	create	a	conflict	 in	a	student’s	schedule,	the	intended	
change	cannot	be	granted.	If	a	level	change	is	granted,	the	student	will	take	with	them	the	grade	
they	earned	from	the	previous	class.		
	
All	students	are	expected	to	stay	in	their	assigned	classes	for	the	first	month	of	the	semester,	unless	
an	obvious	need	for	change	exists.	Obvious	need	might	include:	
	

1.	 A	computer-generated	scheduling	error	
2.	 Having	the	same	teacher	in	the	past,	with	an	unsuccessful	academic	experience	the	previous	

year	
3.	 Incorrectly	leveled	students	
4.	 Academic/Career	pathway	changes	

	
There	are	two	types	of	schedule	changes	that	are	processed	during	the	school	year.	

1. Students	can	move	from	one	level	of	a	course	to	a	different	level	of	the	same	course.	This	is	
called	a	level	change.	

2. Students	can	add	a	course	and	drop	a	different	course.	This	is	called	a	course	change.	
	
The	deadlines	for	making	these	changes	are	as	follows:	

● Level	changes	may	occur	at	any	time	during	the	school	year	IF	initiated	or	approved	by	a	
Department	Coordinator.	

● After	the	first	10	school	days	of	classes	in	each	semester,	no	course	may	be	added	without	
prior	Department	Coordinator	approval.	

	
During	 the	 last	 two	 weeks	 of	 any	 marking	 period	 no	 courses	 will	 be	 added	 or	 dropped.	 First	
semester	and	full-year	courses	dropped	before	the	last	two	weeks	of	quarter	one	will	be	completely	
removed	from	the	official	transcript.	Second	semester	courses	dropped	before	the	last	two	weeks	
of	quarter	three	will	be	completely	removed	from	the	official	transcript.	All	courses	dropped	after	
these	periods	will	receive	a	W	(withdrawal)	as	a	final	grade	and	receive	no	credit	for	the	course.	
		
The	following	procedure	for	schedule	changes	will	be	strictly	adhered	to:	
	

Deleted: until	at	least	the	first	midterm	grade	report



 

51 
	
 

1. Students	 seeking	 a	 schedule	 change	 should	 see	 their	 guidance	 counselor	 and	 receive	 an	
"add/drop"	form.	

2. Students	 obtain	 the	 signature	 of	 the	 teacher	 and	 department	 head/coordinator	 of	 the	
course(s)	to	be	added	first.	

3. Students	then	obtain	the	signature	of	the	teacher	and	department	head	for	the	course(s)	to	
be	dropped,	 giving	 that	 teacher	 an	opportunity	 to	work	out	 any	problem	area	before	 the	
student	leaves	the	class.	

4. Students	take	the	"add/drop"	form	home	to	be	signed	by	a	parent/guardian.	
5. Schedule	changes	taking	place	more	than	one	week	after	the	first	mid-term	of	the	course	

require	permission	of	the	appropriate	Department	Coordinator.	In	this	case,	students	take	
the	 "add/drop"	 form	 to	 the	 Dean	 to	 be	 signed,	 and	 for	 the	 schedule	 changes	 to	 be	
implemented	assuming	there	is	room	in	the	class(es)	to	be	added.	

6. There	will	be	a	24-hour	minimum	waiting	period	for	all	schedule	changes,	unless	determined	
to	be	of	an	emergency	nature	by	the	Dean	or	Principal.	

7. Students	must	 attend	 classes	 as	 assigned	 until	 schedule	 changes	 are	 processed	 and	 new	
assignments	are	made.	Students	violating	this	policy	will	not	be	allowed	to	change	courses.	

	
This	policy	is	set	in	place	to	assure	students	the	opportunity	to	change	for	legitimate	reasons	and	
discourage	whimsical	requests.		Exceptions	to	the	above	policy	might	be	changes	made	to	balance	
classes;	 changes	made	 to	 correct	 programming	 errors;	 or	 changes	made	 in	 the	 interest	 of	 good	
mental	health.	
	
Appeal	of	Denied	Schedule	Change	

1. Students	who	wish	to	appeal	a	denied	schedule	change	must	request	a	meeting	with	their	
Dean,	 their	 guidance	 counselor,	 and	 any	 faculty	 member,	 department	 coordinator,	 or	
curriculum	 coordinator	who	 has	 denied	 the	 change.	 Parents/guardians	must	 attend	 this	
meeting.	

2. A	copy	of	the	appeal	form	will	be	distributed	to	the	student,	his	or	her	guidance	counselor,	
and	each	affected	teacher.	

3. If	the	problem	is	not	resolved	at	the	Dean’s	level,	students	and	their	parent/guardian	should	
request	an	appeal	hearing	with	the	Principal	at	which	all	interested	parties	will	be	present.	

	
Senior	Year	Schedule	Changes	
If	a	senior	student	changes	his	or	her	schedule	after	applying	to	a	post-secondary	school	or	program,	
the	student	must	 inform	the	school	or	program	of	 the	schedule	change.	At	 the	conclusion	of	 the	
school	year,	a	final	official	transcript	will	be	sent	to	the	school	or	program	the	student	is	planning	
on	attending.	If	there	has	been	a	change	and	the	student	did	not	inform	the	school	or	program,	the	
student’s	integrity	may	be	questioned.	This	may	result	in	a	rescission	of	an	acceptance,	especially	if	
the	change	involved	the	dropping	of	a	core	subject	class.	
	
	

Homework	
	
Purpose	
Homework	 is	 an	 important	 component	 of	 student	 learning;	 thus,	 student	 performance	 on	
homework	 is	considered	when	grading	students’	achievement	 in	a	course.	 	The	assignments	not	



 

52 
	
 

only	 allow	 the	 students	 to	 practice	 skills	 and	 concepts	 that	were	 covered	 in	 class,	 but	 also	 are	
designed	to	challenge	students	to	apply	their	knowledge	in	new	contexts.		Through	completion	of	
assigned	homework,	the	students	are	also	preparing	for	the	agenda	of	the	next	class	meeting.		Long-
range	assignments	are	given	to	allow	students	to	explore	a	topic	in	more	detail	and	to	practice	time	
management	skills.		The	type	of	assignments	and	the	length	of	time	required	to	complete	such	work	
will	differ	according	to	the	level	of	instruction.		
	
	
Homework	over	Vacations	
Recognizing	 the	 importance	of	 time	away	 from	classroom	 learning,	no	homework	will	be	
given	during	vacations.		
			
Homework	and	Student	Absences	
Students	should	contact	classmates	for	assignments	when	absences	last	less	than	three	(3)	days.		
Students	who	are	absent	for	five	(5)	consecutive	days	or	more	due	to	illness,	accident,	or	for	any	
other	reason	must	call	the	House	office	to	make	arrangements	for	assignments.	These	assignments	
will	be	available	within	24	hours	after	the	call	is	received.		In	addition,	numerous	teachers	post	their	
homework	assignments	to	their	X2	page	for	students	to	access.		
	
Roles	
The	teacher’s	role	in	home	assignments	is	to	choose	or	design	assignments	that	are	closely		aligned	
to	the	objectives	of	the	course	and	the	ability	level	of	the	students.		The	teacher	should	convey	to	
the	student	what	level	of	achievement	constitutes	satisfactory	completion	of	the	assignment.		The	
criteria	for	judging	home	assignments	are	announced	by	each	instructor	at	the	beginning	of	each	
course.		
	
The	parent’s	role	in	home	assignments	is	to	provide	a	quiet,	well-lighted	space	at	home	that	will	be	
conducive	to	completion	of	schoolwork.		In	addition,	regular	interest	in	the	student's	home	study	
habits	and	supportive	encouragement	is	important.		
	
The	student’s	role	in	home	assignments	is	to	make	sure	he	or	she	knows	what	the	assignment	is	and	
how	it	will	be	judged,	and	to	complete	the	assignment	on	time	and	to	the	best	of	his	or	her	ability.		
It	is	also	the	student’s	role	to	find	out	about	any	assignments	that	might	have	been	made	while	the	
student	was	absent,	and	to	make	arrangements	with	the	teacher	to	turn	them	in	within	a	reasonable	
time.	
 
Extra	Help/	Peer	Tutoring	
Students	 who	 are	 interested	 in	 extra	 help	 should	 contact	 their	 teacher.	 	 Peer	 tutoring	 is	 also	
available	to	any	student	who	wishes	extra	help	from	another	student.		Students	should	contact	their	
guidance	counselor	to	arrange	for	peer	tutoring.		
 

Grading	
 
Chelmsford	High	School	uses	a	one-hundred-point	numeric	grading	system	as	a	means	of	reporting	
on	student’s	progress	toward	the	course	expectations	published	by	each	teacher	and	distributed	
and	discussed	at	the	outset	of	the	course	(i.e.,	at	the	start	of	the	school	year	for	a	full	year	course,	

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold



 

53 
	
 

and	at	the	start	of	the	semester	for	a	semester	course).		Mid-Term	progress	reports	are	published	
on	the	X2	family	portal	at	the	midpoint	of	each	quarter.		The	grade	on	the	progress	report	reflects	a	
snapshot	of	 the	student’s	performance	at	 the	given	 time.	 	Report	 cards	are	published	on	 the	X2	
family	portal	at	the	end	of	each	quarter.		The	exact	dates	of	publication	are	provided	on	our	website	
on	 an	 annual	 basis.	 	 The	 teacher	 of	 record	 can	 best	 answer	 questions	 about	 your	 child’s	
performance.			
	
Marks	 are	 reported	 numerically	 to	 indicate	 the	 scholastic	 achievement	 of	 the	 student	 for	 each	
marking	period.		The	following	codes	will	be	used:	
		
90	-	100	 Superior	 E=	Excused	 N=	 No	Credit		
80	-			89	 Above	Average	 F=	Fail	 P=	Pass	
70	-			79	 Average	 I=	Incomplete	 		
60	-			69	 Below	Average	 			M=	Medical	 W=	 Withdrawn	
		Below				
59	

Failing/No	Credit	 		 	 	

	
A	weighted	average	of	the	quarter	grades	and	performance	on	semester	exams	is	used	to	determine	
Semester	 grades	 and	 Final	 Year	 grades.	 	 For	 a	 semester-long	 five-credit	 course,	 grades	 are	
calculated	according	to	the	following	formula:	each	quarter	is	worth	47.5%	of	the	semester	grade,	
and	the	end-of-course,	semester	exam	is	worth	5%.		The	final	grade	for	a	yearlong	(two-semester)	
ten	credit	course:		each	quarter	is	worth	23.75%	and	the	final	exam	is	worth	5%.		
Our	numerical	grading	system	is	then	converted	into	a	weighted	grade	point	average	(GPA)	that	
takes	into	account	the	academic	level	of	the	course.		The	weighted	GPA	is	calculated	annually	(with	
senior	GPA	being	calculated	at	the	conclusion	of	first	quarter	and	second	quarter	in	accordance	with	
the	college	application	process).		Numerical	grades	are	converted	to	a	grade	point	value	according	
to	 the	 chart	 below.	 Courses	 are	 weighted	 according	 to	 difficulty.	 	 The	 quality	 points	 are	 then	
multiplied	by	the	credit	value	of	the	course.		The	total	quality	points	are	divided	by	the	total	credits	
to	yield	the	GPA.		A	weighted	GPA	accurate	to	three	decimal	places	is	computed	at	the	end	of	each	
semester.		Rank	is	determined	by	putting	these	weighted	averages	into	descending	sequences.	
	
	
	

GRADE	POINT	AVERAGE	
      

 AP H CP CP2 
100 5.00 4.70 4.30 4.00 
99 5.00 4.70 4.30 4.00 
98 5.00 4.70 4.30 4.00 
97 5.00 4.70 4.30 4.00 
96 4.70 4.30 4.00 3.70 
95 4.70 4.30 4.00 3.70 
94 4.70 4.30 4.00 3.70 

Deleted: 	

Deleted: 	

Deleted: Semester	

Deleted: 5

Deleted: 10

Deleted: is	calculated	by	taking	the	average	of	semester	one	
and	semester	two.	…

Deleted: ¶



54 

93 4.70 4.30 4.00 3.70 
92 4.30 4.00 3.70 3.50 
91 4.30 4.00 3.70 3.50 
90 4.30 4.00 3.70 3.50 
89 4.00 3.70 3.40 3.20 
88 4.00 3.70 3.40 3.20 
87 4.00 3.70 3.40 3.20 
86 3.70 3.40 3.10 2.90 
85 3.70 3.40 3.10 2.90 
84 3.70 3.40 3.10 2.90 
83 3.70 3.40 3.10 2.90 
82 3.50 3.10 2.90 2.70 
81 3.50 3.10 2.90 2.70 
80 3.50 3.10 2.90 2.70 
79 3.20 2.90 2.70 2.40 
78 3.20 2.90 2.70 2.40 
77 3.20 2.90 2.70 2.40 
76 2.90 2.70 2.40 2.10 
75 2.90 2.70 2.40 2.10 
74 2.90 2.70 2.40 2.10 
73 2.90 2.70 2.40 2.10 
72 2.60 2.30 2.00 1.80 
71 2.60 2.30 2.00 1.80 
70 2.60 2.30 2.00 1.80 
69 2.30 2.00 1.70 1.50 
68 2.30 2.00 1.70 1.50 
67 2.30 2.00 1.70 1.50 
66 2.30 2.00 1.70 1.50 
65 2.30 2.00 1.70 1.50 
64 2.00 1.70 1.30 1.00 
63 2.00 1.70 1.30 1.00 
62 2.00 1.70 1.30 1.00 
61 2.00 1.70 1.30 1.00 
60 2.00 1.70 1.30 1.00 

<60 0 0 0 0 



 

55 
	
 

Confidentiality		
By	law,	and	by	policy	adopted	by	the	School	Committee,	rank-in-class	information	is	private	and	is	
to	be	released	only	under	certain	conditions	to	the	individual	student,	his	parent	and	appropriate	
school	personnel.		It	will	be	included	in	the	confidential	information	sent	to	selected	colleges	at	the	
request	of	 the	student,	but	 rank-in-class	will	not	be	published.	Class	rank	 is	not	calculated	until	
junior	year.	
	
Alternative	Ways	of	Acquiring	Credit	
Typically,	students	at	Chelmsford	High	School	accumulate	graduation	credits	 in	courses	that	are	
offered	in	the	regular	day	program.		However,	credit	recovery	may	make	it	necessary	for	credits	to	
be	 acquired	 through	 alternative	means.	 	 Credit	 recovery	 allows	 students	 to	make	 up	 credit	 for	
subjects	failed	or	subjects	in	need	of	strengthening.	

	
	
	
Alternative	Sources	of	Credit		

Summer	School:		Chelmsford	High	School	offers	a	comprehensive	summer	school	program.	
It	is	not	the	intent	of	summer	school	to	have	students	use	the	4-5-week	program	to	supplant	
the	rigors	of	a	full	year	course,	but	to	allow	students	who	have	shown	some	serious	effort	
during	the	year	to	gain	credit	towards	promotion	or	graduation.	Therefore,	the	Deans,	acting	
on	recommendations	of	teachers	and	counselors,	shall	determine	who	shall	or	shall	not	be	
permitted	 to	 attend	 class	 for	 credit.	 Students	 approved	 for	 summer	 school	 shall	 have	
attended	classes	for	at	least	75	percent	of	the	preceding	academic	year	in	order	to	qualify	for	
credit	upon	successful	completion	of	the	course.		Attendance	shall	be	defined	by	the	student's	
absences,	dismissals,	suspensions	and/or	tardies.	Successful	completion	of	the	course	will	
mean,	in	most	cases,	that	credit	will	be	awarded.		The	grades	earned	in	summer	school	will	
not	be	used	in	calculating	class	rank.		

	
	

	
Rules	for	Acquiring	Alternative	Credit	
If	credits	are	to	be	acquired	from	alternative	sources,	they	must	be	arranged	in	consultation	with	
the	student’s	Dean.	In	general,	the	following	rules	can	be	expected	to	apply:	
	
For	Students	Who	are	Repeating	a	Failed	Course	
	

1. Entrance	Requirements		
a. Failure	in	the	original	course	
b. Teacher	recommendation	to	High	School	Administration	
	

2. Requirements	for	Earning	Credit		
a. Course	that	offers	a	minimum	of	40	hours	for	10	credits		
b. No	more	than	2	class	absences	and	must	complete	course		
c. Mastery	of	concepts	as	outlined	in	course	of	studies	
		

3. Type	of	Credit		

Deleted: HIgh



 

56 
	
 

a. Numerical	grade		
b. Passing	grade	of	60		
c. Credit	not	counted	in	class	rank		
d. Transcript	will	show	course	of	credit		

	
	
	
				
	
	
	
	
	
	
Student	Jobs	and	Mentors:	
	
There	are	 certain	 responsibilities	 that	 students	have	 that	 require	 time	during	 the	 school	day	 to	
complete.		Additionally,	many	students	volunteer	to	mentor	students	in	certain	programs.		
	
Student		Jobs:	Students	who	want	to	participate	in	this	program	must	be	a	class	officer	or	a	yearbook	
editor.	 	 They	 have	 to	 complete	 an	 application	 form	 and	 be	 in	 good	 standing	 academically,	
behaviorally,		and	be	in	good	standing	for	attendance.	
	 	 	

● Class	Officers	
● Yearbook	editors	
● House	Office	Help	

	
	
Student	Helpers:		Students	who	want	to	participate	in	this	program	have	to	complete	an	application	
form	and	be	in	good	standing	academically,	behaviorally,	and	be	in	good	standing	for	attendance.	
	

● P.	A.V.E.	program	
● Resiliency	Program	
● 	NECC	Program	
● Science	Lab	Techs	

	
Limitation	of	Alternative	Credits		

1. Students	may	not	accumulate	more	than	20	(twenty)	credits	per	year	unless	approved	by	
the	High	School	administration.		

2. Any	exception	to	the	above	policy	must	receive	the	High	School	Principal's	approval	prior	to	
taking	the	course.	

	
Alternative	Education	Night	School	Program	
The	 Alternative	 Education	 Night	 School	 Program	 is	 designed	 to	 service	 those	 students	 in	 our	
community	for	whom	the	traditional	day	school	program	has	not	worked	for	a	variety	of	reasons.		



57 

In	order	to	enter	this	program,	a	student	must	be	officially	a	junior	and	receive	prior	approval	from	
his	or	her	Dean.		

The	students	in	this	Alternative	Education	Night	School	Program	represent	a	cross-section	of	the	
general	population	here	at	Chelmsford	High	School.		For	those	students	who	do	have	a	pre-existing	
IEP,	the	plan	is	amended	to	reflect	their	participation	in	Night	School.	Additional	services	normally	
offered	under	Chapter	766	guidelines	are	still	offered	to	eligible	students.		

The	students	in	this	program	take	courses	in	English,	Social	Studies,	Science,	and	Math.		In	addition,	
there	is	a	daytime	component	for	each	student.		It	is	expected	that	each	student	will	participate	in	a	
work	 study,	 community	 service,	 or	 internship	 type	placement	during	 the	day.	Diploma	 credit	 is	
awarded	 for	 each	placement,	 the	amount	of	which	 is	dependent	on	 the	extent	 and	depth	of	 the	
experience.		

The	work	study	experience	provides	the	student	with	the	practical	experience	that	is	most	relevant	
in	 his	 or	 her	 life.	 	 The	 basic	 life	 skills	 of	 responsibility,	 discipline	 and	 self-worth	 are	 enhanced	
through	the	work	study	component.		For	many	of	these	students,	post-secondary	education	may	not	
be	planned.	Therefore,	 the	 lessons	and	credits	earned	 through	participating	 in	 this	program	are	
more	functional	in	preparing	the	student	to	succeed	after	high	school.	

Dual	Enrollment:	

Dual	enrollment	courses	allow	for	students	to	take	college-level	courses	at	a	discounted	rate,	and	
earn	 credit	 toward	 both	 high	 school	 completion	 and	 their	 future	 college	 degrees.	 	 Completing	
concurrent	 enrollment	 classes	 helps	 to	 ease	 the	 transition	 from	 high	 school	 to	 college,	 allows	
students	 to	 get	 a	 head	 start	 on	 their	 college	 careers,	 and	 provides	meaningful	 and	 challenging	
academic	experiences	to	qualified	students	who	otherwise	may	not	have	access	to	an	early	college	
experience.			

Chelmsford	High	School	has	a	partnership	with	Middlesex	Community	College	offering	over 20	dual	
enrollment	classes.		The	courses	will	be	taught	by	CHS	staff	during	the	students’	regular	academic	
schedule	but	will	align	with	the	Middlesex	Community	College	curricula.		Students	are	encouraged	
to	talk	to	their	guidance	counselor	about	this	program.	

IX. Student Recognition Programs

Academic	Achievement	

Gold	Medal	Scholars	
Chelmsford	High	School	honors	its	five	highest-ranking	senior	students	each	year	by	designating	
them	as	Gold	Medal	Scholars.		The	top-ranking	student	is	the	Class	Valedictorian;	the	next	highest	
is	the	Class	Salutatorian.		The	determination	of	the	Gold	Medal	Scholars	is	made	at	the	conclusion	of	

Deleted: sophomore	

Deleted: almost	



 

58 
	
 

the	 seventh	 semester.	 	 In	 order	 to	 qualify	 as	 a	 Gold	Medal	 Scholar,	 senior	 students	must	 have	
completed	their	last	3	semesters	at	Chelmsford	High	School.	
	
Salutatorian	
The	second	highest-ranking	member	of	the	senior	class	is	declared	the	salutatorian.	a	
Valedictorian	
The	top-ranking	member	of	 the	senior	class	 is	declared	the	valedictorian	and	may	address	class	
members	at	graduation.	
	
Academic	Honor	Lists	
	
	Students	from	all	four	high	school	class	levels	can	earn	this	recognition.	
	
High	Honors:		 Students	who	receive	an	average	of	90	-	100	for	all	leveled	courses.	
	
Honors:			 	 Students	who	receive	an	average	of	85	-	89.99	for	all	leveled	courses.	
	
Dean’s	List:			 Students	who	receive	an	average	of	80	-	84.99	for	all	level	courses.	

	

Honor	lists	are	calculated	by	taking	the	average	of	all	subjects	that	use	numerical	grading.				A	grade	
below	70	will	disqualify	a	student	from	any	honor	list.		A	student	who	receives	an	“incomplete”	will	
be	excluded	from	any	honor	list.	
	
Awards	Events			
 
Student	Awards:	Students	are	recognized	for	great	performances	and	contributions	for	Academics	
and	 Extracurricular	 Activities.	 Students	 who	 have	 earned	 a	 wide	 variety	 of	 academic	 and	
extracurricular	awards	are	presented	those	awards	late	in	the	month	of	May	or	in	mid-June.		There	
are	4	dates	dedicated	to	each	high	school	class	level.	
	
Athletic:	Student-athletes	are	recognized	for	their	accomplishments.		Students	from	each	team	are	
recognized	in	three	categories	–	most	valuable	athlete,	most	improved	athlete,	and	scholar	athlete.				
	
Department	Awards	
Department	awards	are	presented	for	outstanding	scholastic	achievement.		Students	are	recognized	
at	the	Senior	Student	Awards	Event.		Awards	are	presented	from	each	department	–	Art,	Business,	
English,	 World	 Language,	 Mathematics,	 Music,	 Science,	 Social	 Studies,	 and	 Wellness	
(Health/PE/FCS).	
	
Pride	Awards	
Students	can	be	nominated	for	going	“above	and	beyond”	in	each	of	5	areas	–	Perseverance,	Respect,	
Integrity,	 Dedication,	 and	 Empathy.	 	 Teachers	 and	 administrators	 nominate	 students	 at	 three	
different	times	during	the	year	trying	to	recognize	when	students	have	exemplified	the	core	values	
of	 CHS.	 	 Nominated	 students	 are	 presented	 their	 awards	 during	 grade-level assemblies	 in	 the	
Performing	Arts	Center.	

Formatted: Justified

Deleted: nd	may	address	class	members	at	graduation.

Deleted: Lists	of	honored	students	will	be	published	in	area	
newspapers	at	the	end	of	each	academic	term.	

Deleted: mornings

Deleted: ,	PLUS	block	



 

59 
	
 

	
National	Honor	Society		
Membership	criteria	and	selection	procedures	are	as	follows:		
	
1. Candidates	must	be	members	of	the	junior	or	senior	class.		
2. Candidates	 must	 have	 attended	 Chelmsford	 High	 School	 for	 at	 least	 one	 semester,	 prior	 to	

acceptance.		
3. Scholarship:	Candidates	must	have	a	3.75	weighted	grade	point	average,	at	the	end	of	the	fourth	

semester	 for	 juniors,	and	at	 the	end	of	 the	sixth	semester	 for	seniors.	Academically	qualified	
students	 will	 be	 asked	 to	 complete	 a	 student	 activity	 form,	 listing	 co-curricular	 activities,	
community	service	activities,	leadership	positions,	work	experience,	recognition,	and	awards.		
Activity	forms	will	be	reviewed	by	the	Chelmsford	High	School	Governing	Board	of	the	National	
Honor	Society.		

4. Service:	Students	must	have	completed	and	be	able	 to	document	25-30	hours	of	 community	
service.		

5. Leadership:	Using	the	student	activity	form,	candidates	will	document	leadership	positions	and	
will	 write	 a	 paragraph	 describing	 their	 leadership	 experiences,	 using	 the	 following	 NHS	
Constitution	guidelines.		

	
The	student	who	exercises	leadership:		

● Demonstrates	academic	initiative;	
● Demonstrates	initiative	in	promoting	school	activities;	
● Successfully	holds	school	offices	or	positions	of	responsibility;		
● Is	resourceful	in	proposing	new	solutions,	applying	principles,	and	making	

suggestions;	
● Exercises	positive	influence	on	peers;	
● Exemplifies	positive	attitudes;	
● Is	able	to	delegate	responsibilities;	
● Is	thoroughly	dependable	in	any	responsibility	accepted.	

6. Character:	 Students	 are	 expected	 to	 uphold	 high	 standards	 of	 character,	 as	 defined	 in	 the	
following	NHS	Constitution	guidelines.		

	
	 	 The	student	of	character:		

▪ Takes	criticism	willingly	and	accepts	recommendations	graciously		
▪ Consistently	exemplifies	desirable	qualities	
▪ Demonstrates	respect	for	and	tolerance	of	differences	in	others		
▪ Cooperates	by	complying	with	school	rules	concerning	property,	programs,		

and	policies	both	inside	and	outside	the	classroom		
▪ Demonstrates	the	highest	standards	of	honesty	and	reliability	
▪ Shows	courtesy,	concern,	and	respect	for	others		
▪ Demonstrates	perseverance	and	application	to	studies		

	
The	 following	 infractions	 are	 considered	 serious	 breaches	 of	 character	 that	 could	 exclude	 a	
candidate	from	membership	or	could	warrant	a	member's	dismissal	by	the	Chelmsford	High	School	
Governing	Board	of	the	National	Honor	Society.	It	is	understood	that	it	is	impossible	to	list	every	
infraction	that	would	fall	into	this	category.		



60 

● Use	of	tobacco,	alcohol,	or	drugs	while	on	school	property	and/or	at	school
sponsored	events	

● Cheating
● Plagiarism	
● Insubordination	
● Assault	and/or	battery	against	any	faculty,	staff	member	or	student
● Conviction	or	admission	of	guilt	for	a	crime	committed	within	or	outside	the	school

community
● Other	suspendable	offenses	

The	 CHS	 National	 Honor	 Society	 Faculty	 Council	 will	 review	 all	 materials	 to	 determine	
qualified	 candidates.	 Students	 not	 accepted	 may	 appeal	 in	 writing	 to	 the	 high	 school	
Principal	within	five	school	days	of	notification.		

NHS	members	provide	volunteer	services	to	their	school	and	community.		For	example,	they	ring	
bells	for	the	Salvation	Army	during	the	winter	holiday	season	and	serve	as	guides	for	parents	during	
Open	House	at	CHS,	during	graduation,	etc.	

Other	Honor	Societies	

National	English	Honors	Society	
Membership	in	NEHS	is	open	to	juniors	who	have	a	3.75	cumulative	GPA	and	who	have	earned	the	
following	average	in	each	of	their	respective	Freshmen,	Sophomore,	and	Junior	English	courses:	

● 95	or	higher	in	English	CP	courses	
● 92	or	higher	in	English	Honors	courses	
● 88	or	higher	in	AP	English	(at	the	end	of	Semester	1)	

Qualified	students	will	be	required	to	complete	an	application	for	faculty	and	board	review.		In	
addition,	consideration	for	application	may	also	be	given	to	those	students	whose	final	English	
course	averages	meet	the	above	criteria	for	at	least	2	of	their	3	years.	
Seniors	who	did	not	qualify	for	application	as	Juniors,	but	whose	final	Junior	year	English	course	
average,	as	well	as	their	Senior	English	course	T1	grade,	meet	the	above	criteria,	may	apply	in	the	
fall	of	their	Senior	year.		Their	application	will	require	a	brief	English	department	faculty	reference	
attesting	to	their	continued	growth	in	their	English	studies.	

French	Honor	Society	
Induction	of	new	members	into	the	French	Honor	Society	will	be	in	May	or	June	of	the	academic	
year.		Selection	of	candidates	will	be	made	after	the	first	semester	and	after	the	third	quarter	of	the	
second	semester.	 	To	be	considered	 for	 induction,	 students	must	have	completed	a	minimum	of	
three	consecutive	courses	within	the	French	 language	sequence	at	 the	high	school	and	earned	a	
qualifying	 final	 grade	 in	each	 course.	 	 Students	must	earn	a	minimum	grade	of	90	 in	all	 French	
courses	taken.	



61 

Spanish	Honor	Society	
Induction	of	new	members	into	the	Spanish	Honor	Society	will	be	in	May	or	June	of	the	academic	
year.		Selection	of	candidates	will	be	made	after	the	first	semester	and	after	the	third	quarter	of	the	
second	semester.	 	To	be	considered	 for	 induction,	 students	must	have	completed	a	minimum	of	
three	consecutive	courses	within	the	Spanish	language	sequence	at	the	high	school	and	earned	a	
qualifying	 final	grade	 in	each	course.	 	Students	must	earn	a	minimum	grade	of	90	 in	all	Spanish	
courses	taken.	

Tri-M	Honor	Society	
	“Tri-M”	stands	for	Modern	Music	Masters.		Those	nominated	for	induction	must	have	excelled	in	
their	musical	field.		After	induction,	members	are	expected	to	inspire	enthusiastic	participation	in	
music	programs	and	to	promote	leadership	and	scholastic	excellence	in	music	programs.	

Recognition	from	Outside	of	CHS	

John	and	Abigail	Adams	Scholarship	
These	scholarships,	non-need-based	State-supported	undergraduate	tuition	waivers,	are	awarded	
by	the	Massachusetts	Department	of	Education.		Students	must	score	in	the	Advanced	category	in	
either	the	Math	or	English	section	of	the	grade	10	MCAS	test	and	score	in	the	Proficient	or	Advanced	
category	on	the	second	subject	and	meet	several	other	requirements.	

Stanley	Z.	Koplik	Certificate	of	Mastery	
The	Massachusetts	Board	of	Education	provides	recognition	of	outstanding	academic	achievement	
for	high	school	 juniors	and	seniors	 through	 tuition	waivers	 to	Massachusetts	public	 college	and	
universities	based	on	Grade	10	MCAS	scores.	

National	Merit	Finalists	
Awards	 are	 based	 on	 PSAT	 scores	 and	 given	 by	 the	 National	 Merit	 Scholarship	 Corporation.		
Students	are	recognized	at	Student	Awards	Night.	

National	Merit	Semi-Finalists	
Awards	 are	 based	 on	 PSAT	 scores	 and	 given	 by	 the	 National	 Merit	 Scholarship	 Corporation.		
Students	are	recognized	at	Student	Awards	Night.	

National	Merit	Commended	Students	
Awards	 are	 based	 on	 PSAT	 scores	 and	 given	 by	 the	 National	 Merit	 Scholarship	 Corporation.		
Students	are	recognized	at	a	breakfast	held	in	the	fall.	

“Student	of	the	Month”	
Each	month	two	senior	students	are	selected	from	each	house	(Emerson,	Hawthorne	&	Whittier)	to	
be	 recognized	 for	 their	 accomplishments	during	high	 school.	 	 They	 are	nominated	primarily	 by	
faculty,	 but	 parents	 and	 fellow	 students	 sometimes	make	 nominations.	 	 An	 attempt	 is	made	 to	
choose	students	from	all	parts	of	the	CHS	community.		Those	selected	are	hosted	at	a	Rotary	Club	
meeting	 where	 they	 are	 presented	 a	 citation.	 	 Each	 year	 60	 seniors	 are	 honored	 through	 this	
program.	



62 

“Students	of	the	Year”	

Every	year	a	student	from	each	house	is	selected	by	high	school	administration	from	the	“students	
of	the	month”	who	exemplify	the	attributes	of	the	ideal	CHS	student.	 	The	three	“Students	of	the	
Year”	recipients	will	be	announced	at	the	Senior	Awards	Event.	



 

63 
	
 

X. Student Discipline 
	
Chelmsford	High	School	recognizes	that	the	level	of	interaction	among	students,	parents,	teachers,	
and	administrators	largely	determines	the	quality	of	any	discipline	policy.		One	of	our	primary	goals	
is	to	foster	an	atmosphere	of	trust	and	communication	among	the	school,	students,	and	parents;	an	
atmosphere	which	encourages	and	 seeks	parental	 input.	 	 Parents	 are	vital	 to	 the	 success	of	 the	
school	process.	They	have	the	responsibility	in	a	shared	partnership	with	the	school	to	reinforce	
acceptable	standards	of	behavior	at	home.		
	
Students	are	expected	to	maintain	proper	standards	of	behavior	at	all	 times	and	will	 respect	 the	
rights	and	dignity	of	others.		They	are	expected	to	use	common	sense,	good	judgment	and	the	highest	
degree	 of	 self-discipline	 while	 observing	 and	 adhering	 to	 the	 school	 rules	 and	 regulations.	 	 In	
addition,	they	are	expected	to	commit	themselves	to	continued	educational	growth	and	contribute	
to	a	positive	school	environment.	 	It	is	expected	that	students	and	staff	will	treat	each	other	with	
dignity	and	respect,	and	that	teachers	will	lay	out	a	clear	and	consistent	set	of	rules	as	it	applies	to	
each	individual	classroom.		
	
It	 is	 the	 charge	 of	 the	 school	 administration	 to	maintain	 and	 perpetuate	 a	 school	 environment	
conducive	to	obtaining	the	optimum	academic	experience	and	an	environment	which	supports	the	
idea	that	school	is	a	place	for	teaching	and	learning,	and	a	place	where	academic,	physical,	social,	
and	emotional	growth	are	equally	emphasized.		It	is	also	the	responsibility	of	the	administration	to	
implement	the	school	code	of	discipline	in	a	consistent,	firm,	and	fair	manner.	The	administration	
recognizes	 the	 importance	 of	 exhibiting	 compassion	 and	understanding	 in	 dealing	with	 specific	
violations	of	the	code	by	individual	students.	The	administration	also	recognizes	the	importance	of	
exhibiting	compassion	and	understanding	toward	the	staff	in	dealing	with	situations	where	student	
behavior	 has	 become	 unacceptable.	 	 It	 is	 the	 responsibility	 of	 the	 administration	 to	maintain	 a	
balance	between	students'	and	teachers'	rights	and	responsibilities,	and	to	assure	that	all	persons,	
students,	and	staff	alike,	are	treated	fairly,	and	with	dignity	and	respect.	The	administration	will	
implement	the	code	of	discipline	using	all	resources	available	to	it	before	any	final	decisions	are	
made.	 	 The	 administration	 will	 make	 all	 decisions	 based	 upon	 available	 facts,	 good	 judgment,	
common	sense,	and	the	general	good	of	the	individual	student	and	school	as	a	whole.		
	
These	policies	apply	to	all	school	related	activities	and	school	sponsored	events,	including	but	not	
limited	to:		dances,	school	trips,	athletic	and	academic	competitions	(home	or	away),	etc.		Any	parent	
group	 which	 exists	 in	 support	 of	 school	 activities	 must	 follow	 the	 mandates	 of	 this	 Student	
Handbook.		For	example,	any	student	under	suspension	from	school	will	not	be	allowed	to	attend	
parties,	 celebrations,	 banquets,	 etc.	 sponsored	 by	 such	 groups	 while	 a	 suspension	 is	 in	 force.	
Violation	of	this	policy	by	any	student	or	staff	member	is	deemed	a	form	of	insubordination	and	will	
be	appropriately	disciplined.		
	
Laboratories	are	of	a	unique	nature,	and	without	complete	adherence	to	the	rules	and	regulations	
of	lab	safety,	a	dangerous	situation	could	arise.		All	students	must	follow	the	dictates	of	lab	teachers	
as	 related	 to	 safe	 laboratory	 procedures.	 	 Any	 student	 violating	 lab	 safety	 procedures	 may	 be	
removed	from	the	class	in	order	to	ensure	the	safety	of	all	other	students	in	the	class.		Classes	with	
labs	include	Art,	Science	and	Technology	Education.		
	



 

64 
	
 

Computer	 laboratories	provide	 important	 learning	experiences	 in	many	courses.	 	Students	must	
adhere	to	rules	and	regulations	established	by	the	administration	in	order	to	best	meet	the	needs	
of	the	students.		Any	student	violating	computer	laboratory	procedures	may	be	removed	from	the	
class.		
	
Emergencies	
Nothing	in	this	policy	should	deter	any	school	department	employee	from	initiating	quicker	and	
more	effective	action	than	herein	outlined	if	a	student	is	obviously	in	need	of	immediate	medical	
assistance.		
	
Search	&	Seizure		
The	Principal,	Deans,	Supervisors	of	Students	or	the	principal's	designee	are	entitled	to	conduct	a	
search	of	a	student's	person,	assigned	locker	and	immediate	possessions,	including,	but	not	limited	
to,	backpack,	personal	property	(wallet,	pocketbook,	etc.)	and	vehicle	on	school	grounds	whenever	
the	school	administrator	has	a	reasonable	suspicion	that	the	student	has	violated	or	is	violating	the	
law	or	the	rules	of	the	school	relating	to	drug	and/or	alcohol/tobacco	and/or	student	safety.		
	

Disciplinary	System	
	

Chelmsford	High	School	remains	committed	to	being	a	place	where	every	student	is	treated	fairly	
and	with	dignity	and	respect.		The	expectation	is	that	every	student	will	demonstrate	these	same	
qualities	 when	 interacting	 with	 teachers,	 administrators,	 staff	 and	 each	 other.	 However,	
occasionally	 a	 student	 (or	 group	 of	 students)	 may,	 for	 whatever	 reason,	 not	 follow	 these	
expectations.		When	this	happens	the	optimal	learning	environment	is	breached,	and	discipline	is	
necessary.		Chelmsford	High	School	will	adhere	to	the	system	of	discipline	as	described	below.	
		
Detention	
This	 is	any	adjustment	 to	a	student's	arrival	 to	or	dismissal	 from	school	due	 to	any	disciplinary	
infraction.	All	detentions	will	be	served	after	school	 from	2:00	p.m.	 to	3:00	p.m.	 in	a	supervised	
study	room	on	Monday	through	Friday.		The	students	will	study	under	the	supervision	of	an	adult.		
They	will	obey	all	posted	rules	and	regulations	established	by	the	adult.		Students	must	serve	the	
detentions	within	two	weeks	of	their	being	assigned.		Failure	to	report	to	a	detention	will	lead	to	
further	disciplinary	action	including	possible	suspension	by	the	Dean.	While	serving	a	detention	a	
student	retains	all	school	privileges	regarding	athletic,	extra-curricular	and	social	activities,	except	
for	 participation	 in	 such	 after-school	 activities	 and	 athletics	 on	 the	 date(s)	 and	 time(s)	 of	 the	
assigned	detention.		
	
Suspensions	
Repeated	violations	or	major	infractions	of	the	school	code	of	discipline	may	result	in	suspension	
from	school.	 	Depending	on	 the	 type	of	 infraction,	suspensions	will	be	either	 in	school	or	out	of	
school,	for	a	short-term	(Ten	(10)	school	days	or	less)	or	long-term	(longer	than	ten	(10)	school	
days)	and	will	be	assigned	depending	upon	the	violation	and	the	student's	past	disciplinary	record.		
Suspensions	 will	 command	 parent	 notification.	 	 While	 suspended,	 a	 student	 loses	 all	 school	
privileges	regarding	athletic,	extra-curricular,	and	social	activities.		
	
	

Deleted: fewer	than	10	days



 

65 
	
 

Expulsion	Policy	
Under	 the	provisions	of	Massachusetts	General	 Law,	Ch.	 71,	 Section	37H,	 any	 student	 found	on	
school	premises	or	at	school-related	events,	who	is	 in	possession	of	a	weapon,	or	drugs,	or	who	
assaults	any	educational	staff	member	or	supervising	adult	may	be	subject	to	expulsion	by	the	high	
school	Principal	 (please	 see	Acts	of	Misconduct	 for	 specifics).	 	A	Special	Education	student	who	
violates	a	 school	 rule	 leading	 to	expulsion	shall	be	 subject	 to	exclusion.	 	Exclusion	 is	defined	as	
placing	 the	 student	 in	 another	 education	 setting,	 not	 at	 Chelmsford	High	 School.	 	 If	 expelled	 or	
excluded,	a	student	must	be	notified	in	writing	of	an	opportunity	for	a	hearing	before	the	Principal.		
A	student	will	have	the	opportunity	at	the	hearing	to	present	evidence	on	his/her	behalf	which	may	
impact	the	student's	case.	 	A	student	who	has	been	expelled	by	the	high	school	Principal	has	the	
right	to	appeal	the	Principal's	decision	to	the	Superintendent	of	Schools.		
	
Partnership	with	Local	Authorities	
As	per	the	memorandum	of	understanding	between	Chelmsford	Public	Schools	and	the	Chelmsford	
Police	Department,	 both	CHS	and	CPD	have	 agreed	 to	 respond	effectively	 and	 cooperatively	 for	
everyone’s	protection	to	incidents	of	student	delinquency,	truancy,	and	criminal	behavior.		As	per	
the	 understanding,	 CHS	 has	 a	 responsibility	 to	 report	 to	 CPD	 any	 incident	 involving	 alcohol,	
inhalants,	or	controlled	substances	(as	per	G.L.	c.94C);	the	threat	of	assaultive	behavior,	intentional	
assaultive	behavior,	or	reckless	behavior	resulting	in	personal	injury;	possession	of	a	weapon	(as	
per	below,	of	G.L.	c.71	s.37H);	stalking	or	harassment	(as	per	G.L.	c.265	s.	43	+	43A,	c.209A	or	258E);	
involving	a	child	suffering	from	physical	or	emotional	injury	as	from	abuse	or	neglect;	involving	an	
actual	or	suspected	case	of	a	hate	crime	or	violation	of	civil	rights;	resulting	in	significant	damage	
to	school	property;	involving	bomb	threats,	fire	threats,	fire	setting,	or	other	explosive	devices	or	
hoax	 devices;	 creation	 or	 possession	 of	 a	 document	 that	 identifies	 any	 individual	 targeted	 for	
violence	 or	 death;	 involving	 any	 threat	 against	 a	 student,	 school	 personnel,	 or	 other	 school	
employee;	involving	hazing	(as	per	G.L.	c.	269	s.	17);	any	sexual	assault	or	any	lewd	and	lascivious	
behavior;	and	any	incident	of	bullying	(as	per	G.L.	71	s.37	O).	
	

Acts	of	Misconduct	
	
The	following	are	merely	examples	of	conduct	that	may	lead	to	disciplinary	action.		Students	are	
expected	to	conduct	themselves	in	an	appropriate	manner	at	all	times.		Students	who	choose	to	
engage	in	behavior	that	is	inconsistent	with	an	appropriate	educational	environment,	whether	or	
not	specifically	listed,	could	be	subjecting	themselves	to	disciplinary	action	up	to	and	including	
expulsion.	The	administration	reserves	the	right	to	review	potential	consequences	of	the	case	
based	on	the	severity	of	the	violation	and	based	on	the	particular	facts	and	circumstances	of	the	
situation. 
	
	
1.0	Dangerous	Weapons	
It	is	the	responsibility	of	the	school	administration	to	protect	every	student	and	staff	member	from	
any	possible	injury.		The	possession	of	any	type	of	knife,	razor,	or	other	dangerous	object	or	weapon	
in	school	greatly	increases	the	risk	of	accidental	injury	to	both	the	student	carrying	the	object	and	
to	 others.	 	 Therefore,	weapons	 and	 other	 dangerous	 objects	 of	 any	 kind	 are	 not	 allowed	 in	 the	
building	or	anywhere	else	on	school	property	for	any	reason.		
	

Deleted: 37H	½,	and	37H	¾,	



 

66 
	
 

1.1 Possession	of	any	weapon	or	dangerous	object	
	 1st	Offense	

● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Up	to10	day	out-of-school	suspension	
● Pre-expulsion/exclusion	hearing	

	 2nd	Offense	
● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Minimum	10	day	out-of-school	suspension		
● Student-parent	meeting	with	Superintendent	of	Schools	

	
1.2 Using	 or	 threatening	 to	 use	 a	weapon	 or	 other	 dangerous	 object	 for	 the	 purpose	 of	

bodily	harm	to	another	person				
● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● 	Up	to	-	10day	suspension		
● Pre-expulsion/exclusion	hearing	

	
A	weapons	violation	may	result	in	an	immediate	referral	for	an	emergency	mental	health	evaluation.			
	
Drug	Searches	with	Police	and	K-9s	
		
In	accordance	with	Chelmsford	School	Committee	policy	3210,	notice	is	hereby	provided	that	the	
Chelmsford	Public	Schools	in	collaboration	with	the	Chelmsford	Police	Department	may	utilize	K-
9	searches	for	illegal	drugs	in	an	effort	to	eliminate	illegal	drug	use,	procession	and/or	
distribution	in	the	schools.		As	a	reminder	and	as	a	condition	of	use	of	any	and	all	school	property	
there	should	be	no	expectation	of	privacy	in	any	locker,	desk,	parking	space	and/or	other	property	
belonging	to	the	Chelmsford	Public	Schools.		The	administration	of	Chelmsford	High	School	
reserves	the	right	to	inspect	such	equipment,	furniture	or	space	to	maintain	the	integrity	of	the	
school	environment,	to	protect	other	students	and	staff,	and	to	enforce	safety	regulations	in	
accordance	with	the	policies	of	the	Chelmsford	School	Committee	and	the	Chelmsford	High	School	
Student	Handbook.	
	

Breathalyzer		

Chelmsford	High	School	is	strongly	committed	to	providing	an	alcohol	and	drug-free	school	
environment	for	all	students,	faculty,	and	staff.	Due	to	our	growing	concerns	with	student	safety	at	
dances	and	other	school	events,	including	prom	and	graduation,	the	High	School	has	implemented	
the	use	of	a	breathalyzer	at	these	events	in	order	to	deter	alcohol	consumption	and	prevent	
undetected	drinking	from	resulting	in	serious	harm	to	our	students.		

Disciplinary	Action	for	Breathalyzer		

Deleted: Minimum	

Deleted: 5

Deleted: 	



67 

1. The	Chelmsford	High	School	may	administer	breathalyzer	tests	to	all	students	seeking
entry	into	any	school	sponsored	event.	In	the	event	the	first	test	administered	is	positive,	a
second	test	shall	be	administered	immediately.	In	the	event	the	second	test	administered	is	
negative,	a	third	test	shall	be	administered	immediately	and	the	result	of	the	third	test	will
control.	

2. If	a	student	tests	positive	on	two	breathalyzer	tests	administered,	his/her	parents	will	be	
contacted,	and	he/she	will	be	released	directly	to	his/her	parents.	Disciplinary	
consequences	will	be	assigned	per	the	Student	Handbook.	Attendance	at	school	sponsored	
events	will	be	prohibited	for	one	calendar	year.	Any	senior	who	tests	positive	on	two
breathalyzer	tests	administered	will	not	be	permitted	to	attend	senior	week	events.	Any
senior	who	violates	this	policy	twice	within	a	calendar	year	will	not	be	permitted	to	walk
the	stage	at	graduation.	Any	senior	who	brings	alcohol	to	a	school	sponsored	event	will	not
be	permitted	to	attend	senior	week	events	or	to	walk	the	stage	at	graduation.	

3. If	a	student,	after	signing	the	agreement,	refuses	the	breathalyzer	test,	his/her	parents	will
be	notified	and	asked	to	transport	the	student	from	the	school	sponsored	event.	If	it	is
suspected	that	the	student	is	under	the	influence	of	alcohol,	the	student	will	be	interviewed	
by	school	administrators	and,	if	it	is	determined	that	he/she	has	consumed	alcohol,	
disciplinary	procedures	will	be	followed.	

Nothing	in	this	policy	shall	limit	the	ability	of	athletic	coaches,	club/activity	advisors	and/or	the	
Athletic	Director/CHS	administrators	to	impose	separate	disciplinary	consequences	involving	
participation	in	athletic	events	or	membership	on	athletic	teams.		

2.0				Alcohol	and	Drugs		
The	school	community	supports	all	efforts	 in	educating	our	youth	 to	 the	dangers	of	alcohol	and	
drugs.	In	addition,	we	encourage	all	students	with	alcohol	or	drug	problems	and	their	parents	to	
work	with	our	administrators	and/or	counselors	to	assist	the	students	in	identifying	programs	to	
address	the	drug	or	alcohol	problems.		Alcohol	and	drugs	can	be	very	dangerous.		They	maim	the	
body,	 impair	 judgment,	 limit	 mental	 capacity,	 and	 impact	 negatively	 both	 on	 the	 learning	 and	
socialization	processes.		It	is	for	this	reason	that	the	school	administration	takes	the	hardest	line	
possible	with	anyone	violating	our	alcohol	and	drug	policy.		Because	of	the	administration’s	concern	
for	the	well-being	of	all	students,	if	a	student	violates	the	drug	and	alcohol	policy	the	administration	
strongly	advises	parents/guardians	to	seek	counseling	in	order	to	ensure	the	student’s	well-being.		

A	student	shall	not	buy,	sell,	use,	distribute	nor	possess	alcohol	or	drugs	such	as,	but	not	limited	to	
barbiturates,	amphetamines,	narcotics,	marijuana,	or	any	other	controlled	substances	as	defined	by	
Massachusetts	General	Laws,	Chapter	94.			A	student	shall	not	knowingly	be	in	the	presence	of,	nor	
have	 drugs	 and/or	 alcohol	 on	 his	 person	 or	 in	 any	 place	 on	 school	 property	 (including	 bus	
transportation),	 during	 home	 or	 away	 extra-curricular	 activities,	 on	 any	 school-sponsored	 trip,	
senior	week	activities,	or	during	any	activity	sponsored	by	a	parent	group	which	exists	in	support	
of	school	activities.		

Any	 student	 involved	 in	Athletic	or	Extracurricular	activities	and	 is	 in	violation	of	 the	drug	and	
alcohol	policy	will	be	subject	to	additional	penalties	as	defined	in	“Rules	for	High	School	Athletes”	
and	“Extracurricular	Eligibility	Policy”.	



 

68 
	
 

*Chelmsford	High	School	acknowledges	that	students	make	mistakes.		We	want	students	to	
learn	from	their	experiences.		All	violations	under	2.0	may	have	an	opportunity	to	reduce	the	
number	of	days	suspended	if	they	enroll	in	the	substance	abuse	education	program.	 	This	
will	be	discussed	with	students	and	their	parents/guardians	by	their	respective	Dean.	
	
	
2.1	 Possession	of	and/or	Being	under	the	Influence	of	Alcohol	and/or	Marijuana	
	 	 1st	Offense:		

● Parent	notification	
● Possible	notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Minimum	5-day	suspension		
● Possible	meeting	with	Principal/Dean	and	parents		

	 	 2nd	Offense:	
● Parent	notification	
● Possible	notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Minimum	10-day	suspension		

	
2.2	 Being	under	the	Influence	of	Drugs	

1st	Offense:		
● Parent	notification	
● Possible	notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Minimum	5-day	suspension		
● Possible	meeting	with	Principal/Dean	and	parents	

	 2nd	Offense:		
● Parent	notification	
● Possible	notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Minimum	10-day	suspension	(5	days	out-of-school	and	5	days	in-school	

suspension)	
● Pre-expulsion	/exclusion	hearing		

	
2.3		 Possession	of	Drugs	

1st	Offense:		
● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Minimum	10-day	suspension	
● Pre-expulsion/exclusion	hearing	to	include	parental	participation	will	be	held	

2nd	Offense:	
● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Minimum	10-day	suspension	
● Student-parent	meeting	with	Superintendent	of	Schools	to	determine	student	status	

at	CHS	
	

2.4	 Selling	or	Distributing	Alcohol/Marijuana	and/or	Acting	as	a	Go-Between	in	the	
Transfer	or	
	 Attempted	Transfer	of	Such	Substance		

Deleted: 	



69 

● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Up	to		10-day	suspension	

2.5	 Selling	or	Distributing	Drugs	and/or	Acting	as	a	Go-between	in	the	Transfer	or	
Attempted	Transfer	of	Such	Substances		

● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Minimum	10-day	suspension	
● Pre-expulsion/exclusion	hearing

2.6		 Drug,	Alcohol	and	Vaping	Paraphernalia		
A	student	shall	not	possess	on	his/her	person	or	any	other	place	on	school	property,	(including	bus	
transportation	 to	 and	 from	 school)	 such	 as	 lockers	 or	 desks,	 any	 type	 of	 drug	 and	 vaping	
paraphernalia,	including	but	not	limited	to:	pipes,	rolling	papers,	clips,	e-cigarettes,	Juuls,	chargers,	
electronic	 cigarette	 cartridges,	 edibles,	 chemicals,	 drips,	 e-Juice,	 or	 anything	 with	 trace	 drug	
residue,	etc.		Any	violation	of	this	policy	will	result	in	the	following:		

1st	Offense:		
● Parent	notification	
● Up	to	5-day	suspension	

2nd	Offense:		
● Parent	notification	
● 5	days	suspension	
● Possible	pre-expulsion/exclusion	hearing

2.7	 Possession	or	Distribution	of	Counterfeit	Drugs	or	Anything	Represented	as	a	
Controlled	Substance		
1st	Offense:		 	

● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Up	to	5	days	suspension	

2nd	Offense:		
● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● 10	days	suspension	
● Pre-expulsion/exclusion	hearing

2.8		 Any	Student	Knowingly	in	the	Presence	of	Alcohol/Marijuana/Drugs	on	School	
grounds	during	school	hours	or	at	a	School	Sponsored	Event.		
1st	Offense:	

● Parent	Notification	
● Up	to	6	days	after-school	detention	

2nd	Offense:	
● Parent	Notification	
● Up	to	5	days	out-of-school	suspensions	

Deleted: Minimum



70 

● 

3.0	 Fire/Chemical/Biological	Hazards	
Students	shall	not	start	a	fire	in	the	building	or	on	school	grounds.		Furthermore,	no	student	shall	
bring	into	the	building	any	bomb,	explosive,	fireworks,	chemical/biological	devices,	any	incendiary	
device,	or	the	counterfeit	representation	of	the	above	listed	items.		Students	violating	this	section	
shall	be	subject	to	the	following:	

1st	Offense:	
● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Minimum	3-day	suspension	

2nd	Offense:		
● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Up	to	10-day	suspension	

4.0	 Threatening,	Harassing,	and/or	Physically	Assaulting	Staff		
One	 of	 the	 objectives	 of	 the	 educational	 process	 is	 to	 nurture	 growth	 in	 young	 people	 so	 that	
appropriate	 conflict	 resolution	 is	 learned.	 The	 importance	 of	 being	 able	 to	 solve	 interpersonal	
problems	without	violence	or	physical	contact	cannot	be	overstated.	 	Therefore,	the	necessity	of	
learning	 to	 resolve	 differences	 of	 opinion	 through	 appropriate	 dialogue	 is	 continually	 stressed.		
Threats,	attacks,	or	harassment	against	any	staff	member	will	not	be	tolerated.			

Students	who	commit	a	physical	attack	on	a	staff	member	are	subject	to:		
● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● 10	days	out-of-school	suspension	

Students	who	make	threats	against	or	harass	a	staff	member	are	subject	to:	
1st	Offense:	

● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Up	to	5	days	out-of-school	suspension	

2nd	Offense:	
● Parent	notification	
● 5-10	days	out-of-school	suspension	

5.0		 Threatening,	Hazing,	Harassing	and/or	Physically	Assaulting	a	Student		
Any	student	who	feels	unsafe	or	harassed	should	seek	out	Security,	his/her	counselor,	Dean,	or	
Principal	immediately.		

5.1	 Any	student	who	threatens	or	harasses	another	student	will	be	subject	to:		
1st	Offense:		

● Parent	notification	
● Possible	notification	to	proper	authorities
● Consequence(s)	may	include	a	warning	up	to	a	suspension	depending	on	the	

Deleted: 2.9!Any	Student	Knowingly	in	the	Presence	
of	Drugs	on	School	Grounds	during	school	hours	or	at	a	
School	Sponsored	Event.

Deleted: 1st	Offense:

Deleted: Parent	notification

Deleted: Up	to	6	days	after	school	detention	

Deleted: 2nd	Offense:

Deleted: Parent	notification

Deleted: Up	to	5	days	out-of-school	suspensions	



71 

severity	of	the	offense	

2nd	or	subsequent	violations:	
● Parent	notification	
● Possible	notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Up	to	5-day	suspension	

5.2	 Any	student	who	threatens	or	harasses	another	student	based	on	race,	color,	sex,	
religion,	national	origin,	sexual	orientation,	ethnicity,	gender	identity,	homelessness,	age	
and/or	disability	and	any	other	class	or	characteristic	protected	by	law. 

1st	Offense:	
● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Up	to	a	5-day	suspension	

2nd	Offense:	
● Parent	Notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Up	to	a	10-day	suspension	

5.3				Assault		of	a	School	Community	Members	
1st	Offense:	

● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Up	to	a	5-day	suspension	
2nd	Offense:

● Parent	Notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Up	to	a	10-day	suspension	

6.0	 Physical	Altercations	
Settling	differences	through	physical	altercation	is	unacceptable	social	behavior,	endangers	others,	
and	will	not	be	 tolerated	anywhere	on	school	property	or	at	school-related	 functions	(including	
sporting	events,	field	trips,	etc.).	

6.1	 Fighting	
1st	Offense:	

● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	if	necessary
● Up	to	5-day	suspension	

2nd	Offense:	
● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	if	necessary	

Deleted: *Normally	this	is	a	five-day	suspension.	However,	
the	administration	reserves	the	right	to	review	potential	
consequences	of	the	case	based	on	the	severity	of	the	
violation	and	based	on	the	particular	facts	and	
circumstances	of	the	situation.	

Deleted: *Normally	this	is	a	five-day	suspension.	However,	
the	administration	reserves	the	right	to	review	potential	
consequences	of	the	case	based	on	the	severity	of	the	
violation	and	based	on	the	particular	facts	and	
circumstances	of	the	situation.	…

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline



72 

● 5-10-day	suspension
3rd	or	More	Offenses:	

● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● 10-day	suspension	

6.2	 Premeditated	Attack		
● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Up	to	10-day	suspension	
● Pre-Expulsion/Exclusion	Hearing	

7.0	 Extortion/Unarmed	Robbery	or	Theft	of	School/Personal	Property		
Any	 student	 feeling	 unsafe	 or	 harassed	 should	 seek	 out	 his	 counselor,	 Dean,	 or	 the	 Principal	
immediately.		

1st	Offense:		
● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● Up	to	5-day	suspension	
● Expectation	for	full	restitution

2nd	Offense:	
● Parent	notification	
● Notification	to	proper	authorities	
● 10	day	out-of-school	suspension	

8.0	 Destruction	of	School	or	Personal	Property		
In	many	surveys	nationwide,	educators,	parents	and	students	complain	most	about	the	depressing	
physical	conditions	of	their	schools.		The	Chelmsford	High	School	community	takes	a	great	deal	of	
pride	in	maintaining	a	physical	environment	conducive	to	good	learning.		It	is	the	administration's	
responsibility	to	ensure	that	this	message	is	emphasized	on	a	consistent	basis,	and	that	those	who	
choose	to	abuse	the	physical	structure	of	the	building,	or	its	contents	or	grounds	will	be	properly	
disciplined.		

Willful	destruction	of	school	property,	such	as,	but	not	limited	to:	books,	desks,	chairs,	windows,	
tables,	seats,	equipment,	or	personal	property	belonging	to	others	is	unacceptable	and	will	not	be	
tolerated.		Students	who	violate	this	rule	are	subject	to:		

● Parent	notification.	
● Restitution	for	the	repair	or	replacement	of	property	destroyed	or	damaged.	
● At	the	discretion	of	the	Principal,	a	detention	or	suspension	may	be	assigned.	
● Depending	upon	the	severity	or	frequency	of	the	offense,	proper	legal	authorities	

and	the	Superintendent	of	Schools	may	be	notified.
● Students	may	be	assigned	to	an	appropriate	work	detail	in	response	to	damage	

caused.	

Deleted: Minimum	

Deleted: F



 

73 
	
 

	
	
	
9.0	 Smoking	and	Tobacco	
As	 of	 June	 18,	 1993,	 the	 Commonwealth	 of	Massachusetts	 passed	 The	 Educational	 Reform	Act,	
which	specifically	makes	smoking	by	anyone	on	school	grounds	illegal.			Smoking,	as	well	as	the	use	
of	any	other	type	of	tobacco	products,	(please	see	section	2.6	for	information	regarding	vaping	and	
e-cigarettes)	is	unhealthy	and	contributes	to	or	is	a	direct	cause	of	many	serious	ailments.		Passive	
smoke	is	also	unhealthy,	and	contributes	to	allergic	reactions,	irritated	eyes,	and	other	discomforts	
for	the	nonsmoker.		Recognizing	this,	Chelmsford	High	School	remains	committed	to	maintaining	a	
smoke-free,	tobacco-free	environment	for	all	students	and	staff.		
	
All	offenses	will	result	in	parent	notification	plus	the	following:		
	 	 1st	Offense:	

● Minimum	3-day	detention	
● $100	fine		

	 	 2nd	Offense:	
● Up	to	6	days	of	detention		
● $200	fine			

	 	 3rd	and	Subsequent	Offenses:	
● Hearing	with	the	Principal	who	will	determine	length	of	suspension	
● $300	fine			

	
Failure	to	pay	a	fine	could	result	in	the	filing	of	a	criminal	complaint	by	the	Town	of	Chelmsford.	

	
Additionally,	since	Chelmsford	High	School	is,	by	State	law,	a	smoke-free	environment,	there	is	no	
reason	for	students	to	be	in	possession	of	matches	or	lighters	or	cigarettes	of	any	kind.		Such	devices	
will	be	confiscated	and	discarded.		Offenders	will	be	subject	to	disciplinary	action.	
	
10.0	 General	School	Misconduct		
It	is	not	possible	to	list	all	offenses	that	may	occur	during	the	school	year.		The	following	is	a	list	of	
offenses	that	may	most	commonly	occur.		This	list	is	not	all-inclusive,	and	violations	not	covered	by	
this	section	will	be	dealt	with	as	they	occur.		The	following	school-based	offenses	carry	with	them	a	
range	of	 possible	disciplinary	 actions,	 from	a	 simple	warning	 to	 suspension.	 	 The	degree	of	 the	
disciplinary	action	will	be	directly	related	to	the	severity	and	frequency	of	the	offense,	as	well	as	the	
student’s	past	disciplinary	records.		The	following	are	defined	as	general	school	misconduct:	

	
● Propping	open	exterior	doors	or	admitting	anyone	without	the	permission	from	a	staff	

member	is	not	permitted.	
● Substantially	disrupting	school	or	classroom	activities	in	a	repeated	or	flagrant	manner.	
● Being	present	in	a	part	of	the	school	building	or	grounds	for	no	legitimate	reason.	
● Failure	to	have	a	pass	may	lead	to	after	school	detention.	
● Any	form	of	insubordination,	including	refusing	to	identify	yourself	properly	upon	

request	by	a	staff	member,	refusing	verbal	directives	from	a	staff	member		
● Engaging	in	verbal	abuse,	profanity,	or	obscenity	(including	inappropriate	gestures).	

Deleted: .



 

74 
	
 

● Engaging	in	loitering,	either	in	the	halls	or	the	bathrooms,	throughout	the	school	day	or	
after	school.	

● Engaging	in	dangerous	behavior	such	as	excessive	horseplay,	snowball	throwing,	etc.,	
which	endangers	oneself	or	others.	

● Forging	of	notes,	parking	permits,	or	any	other	school	form.	
● Gambling/card	playing.		
● Provoking	or	encouraging	others	to	break	school	rules.	
● Failure	to	report	to	the	assigned	area.		
● Possession	of	banned	electronic	devices.	
● Failure	to	sign	into	school	properly.	
● 	
● Possession	and	distribution	of	pornographic	or	offensive	materials.	
● Dangerous	driving	of	an	automobile	on	school	grounds.	
● Providing	building	access	to	individuals	through	locked	door	
● Any	disruption	to	the	school	day.	

	
11.0	 Demonstrations	
The	administration	at	Chelmsford	High	School	remains	committed	to	being	responsive	to	student	
needs	 and	 will	 continue	 to	 make	 every	 attempt	 to	 intervene	 and	 defuse	 potentially	 volatile	
situations.		If,	however,	students	feel	a	need	to	meet	as	a	group	in	order	to	fully	discuss	with	the	
Principal	an	issue	of	particular	concern,	the	following	process	should	be	followed:		
	

● Try	to	resolve	differences	with	the	Student	Council.	
● If	a	solution	is	not	reached,	request	a	meeting	with	the	Principal.	
	 a.	 A	room,	date	and	time	for	a	meeting	will	be	designated.	
	 b.	 Principal	will	hear	all	concerns	and	make	a	decision.	

	
Students	 leaving	 the	 building	 without	 permission	 will	 be	 subject	 to	 discipline.	 	 The	 Principal	
continues	to	encourage	students	to	voice	their	opinions	in	constructive	ways	and	through	positive	
means.		
	
12.0	 False	Emergency		
Signaling	a	 false	emergency	(e.g.,	causing	a	 false	 fire	alarm,	reporting,	calling	 in	or	 faxing	a	 false	
situation)	or	threatening	verbally	or	in	writing	to	commit	a	crime	is	a	serious	offense.	Such	an	action	
puts	the	safety	of	our	entire	student	population	and	staff	at	risk,	and	unnecessarily	endangers	the	
safety	of	the	emergency	personnel	who	must	respond	quickly.	While	such	emergency	personnel	are	
attending	to	the	false	emergency	at	CHS,	the	safety	of	the	entire	town	is	compromised.		In	addition,	
the	 signaling	 of	 false	 emergencies	 might	 diminish	 the	 serious	 response	 by	 those	 who	 need	 to	
evacuate	our	building	and	would	cause	disastrous	results	during	a	real	emergency.		
	
The	following	disciplinary	procedure	will	be	undertaken	for	a	student	alleged	to	have	signaled	such	
a	false	emergency:		

● Parent	notification		
● Notification	to	proper	school	and	civil	authorities		
● 5-10-day	suspension		
● Restitution	

Deleted: Inappropriate	use	of	technology	and	school	
equipment.



75 

13.0		 Leaving	School	Grounds	
Students	may	not	leave	school	grounds	without	permission.		Any	student	who	leaves	school	without	
permission	will	be	subject	to	the	following	disciplinary	actions:	

1st	Offense:	
● 6-day	detention	
● Loss	of	car	parking	privilege	for	2	weeks,	or	until	the	6	detentions	have	been	served.	

2nd	Offense:	
● 1-day	in-school	suspension	
● Parent	notification	
● Loss	of	parking	privilege	for	the	remainder	of	the	academic	year.

3rd	and	Subsequent	Offenses:	
● Length	of	in-school	suspension	to	be	determined	by	the	Principal	after	a	meeting	with	

the	parents	and	student.	

14.0			Unauthorized	Use	of	Technology		

Chelmsford	High	School	recognizes	the	importance	of	the	responsible	use	of	technology	within	our	
schools.		Technology	is	omnipresent	in	our	society	and	is	becoming	more	vital	to	the	current	and	
future	success	of	our	students.		As	such,	we	encourage	and	promote	students	to	engage	in	behaviors	
commensurate	 with	 our	 Acceptable	 Use	 Policy.	 	 When	 a	 student	 violates	 the	 tenets	 of	 this	
agreement,	the	learning	environment	can	become	compromised	which	may	impact	the	physical	and	
emotional	safety	of	students	and	staff	members.		As	such,	engaging	in	behaviors	that	compromise	
our	current	technological	infrastructure	or	network	or	the	safety	of	others,	including	but	not	limited	
to	the	unauthorized	distribution	of	text,	data,	voice	recordings,	photographs,	or	videos	of	staff	or	
students,	at	school,	on	buses,	or	at	a	school	function,	will	result	in	a	suspension	of	up	to	five	(5)	days,	
with	the	possibility	of	losing	the	privilege	to	use	personal	and	school	provided	technology	during	
the	school	day,	and	may	result	in	the	notification	of	the	proper	authorities.		In	addition,	students	
may	be	expected	to	participate	in	a	media	literacy	course	with	an	instructor	to	help	support	the	
student’s	understanding	of	the	behavior.			

14.1			Unauthorized	Recording	

Students	may	not	 record	other	 students,	 staff	 or	 visitors	without	 the	 express	permission	
from	administration	or	a	staff	member		

1st	Offense:	
● 1-day	in-school	detention	
● parent	notification

													2nd	Offense:		
● 3-day	out-of-school	suspension	
● Parent	notification	

													3rd	and	Subsequent	Offenses:		

Deleted: *	CHS	reserves	the	right	to	revise	and	update	this	
handbook	at	any	time.

Deleted: 0

Formatted: Justified



76 

● Length	 of	 out-of-school	 suspension	 to	 be	 determined	 by	 the	 Principal	 after	 a
meeting	with	the	parents	and	student.		

14.2			Possession	and/or	distributions	of	pornographic	materials	

● Immediate	notification	of	the	authorities
● Parental	notification	
● Up	to	5-day	suspension	

*	CHS	reserves	the	right	to	revise	and	update	this	handbook	at	any	time.	

XI. Index

Academic	Honor	Code,	39	
Academic	Honor	Committee,	41	
Academic	Honor	Lists,	53	
Alcohol	and	Drugs,	61	
Alternative	Education	Night	School	Program,	51	
Alternative	Sources	of	Credit,	49	
Alternative	Ways	of	Acquiring	Credit,	49	
Announcements,	8	
Appeals	Process,	36	
Awards	Nights,	53	

Bus	Transportation/Late	Bus,	8	

Calendar,	6	
Camera	System,	9	
Card	Playing	and	or	Gambling,	32	
Care	of	Personal	and	School	Property,	8	
Career	Center,	9	
Central	Administration,	3	
Cheating,	39	
Chelmsford	High	School	Contact	Information,	2	
CHS	Clubs	and	Activities,	21	
Mission,	21	

Class Schedule,	7	
Code	of	Conduct	For	Class/Student	Council	Officers	
and	Representatives,	21	

Communication,	4	
Connect	Ed	Communications,	4	
Consequences	for	Cheating	or	Plagiarism,	39	
Consequences	For	Unexcused	Absences,	37,	38	
COURSE	LEVELS,	43	

Dangerous	Weapons,	59	
Demonstrations,	67	
Department	Coordinators,	2	
Destruction	of	School	or	Personal	Property,	65	
Detention,	58	
Dining	Rooms/Outside	Dining	Rooms,	9	
Disciplinary	System,	58	

Dismissal,	37	
Dress,	32	

Emergencies,	58	
Expulsion	Policy,	58	
Extra	Help/	Peer	Tutoring,	47	
Extracurricular	Activities,	18	
Bona	Fide	Club/Activity,	21	

Extracurricular	Activity	Fee,	10	
Extracurricular	Eligibility	
Extracurricular	Eligibility	Policy,	18	

Faculty	Association	Awards,	54	
False	Emergency,	67	
Fees,	9	
Athletics.	See	Athletic	Fees	
Bus	Fee,	10	
Student	Parking,	10	

Field	Trip	Policy,	10	
French	Honor	Society,	55	

General	School	Misconduct,	66	
Gold	Medal	Scholars,	53	
GRADE	POINT	AVERAGE,	48	
Grading,	47	
GRADUATION	REQUIREMENTS,	42	

Hazards	
Fire/Chemical/Biological,	63	

Health	Services,	11	
Homework	and	Student	Absences,	46	
Homework	Over	Vacations,	46	
Homework	Purpose,	46	
House	Plan,	3	

INJURIES,	11	
Interscholastic	Athletics,	21	

Job	Board	(Part-Time	Employment),	12	
John	and	Abigail	Adams	Scholarship,	56	



77 

Learning	Commons,	12	
Book	Checkout,	12	
Copy	Machine,	12	
Learning	Commons	Hours,	12	
Online	Research,	12	

Leaving	School	Grounds,	68	
Lockers	and	Locker	Rooms,	13	
Lost	and	Found,	14	

Make	Up	Work,	14	

National	Honor	Society,	54	
National	Merit	Commended	Students,	56	
National	Merit	Finalists,	56	
National	Merit	Semi-Finalists,	56	

Other	Points	of	Contact,	3	

Parent	Communication,	4	
Parent	Conferences,	4	
Parking,	14	
Pass	System,	15	
Phones	and/or	Electronic	Devices,	32	
Physical	Altercations,	65	
Plagiarism,	39	
POLICY	FOR	PROGRAM	CHANGE	CONSIDERATION,	44	
Preventing	Cheating	and	Plagiarism,	40	
Pride	Awards,	54	
Publications	and	Policy	for	Non-Authorized	
Publications	and	Circulations,	19	

Rules	for	Acquiring	Alternative	Credit,	50	

Salutatorian,	53	
School	Attendance,	35	
School	Committee,	3	

School	Dances,	20	
School	Sponsored	Social	Events,	21	
Search	&	Seizure,	58	
Senior	Year	Schedule	Changes,	46	
Sexual	Harassment	Code	of	Conduct	for	Students,	
33	

Smoking	and	Tobacco,	66	
Spanish	Honor	Society,	55	
Stanley	Z.	Koplik	Certificate	of	Mastery,	56	
Student	Discipline,	57	
Student	Election	Process,	19	
Student	of	the	Month,	56	
Student	of	the	Year,	56	
Student	Records,	15	
Student	Support,	15	
Suspensions,	58	

Tardiness,	37	
Tech	Prep	Program,	51	
Technology:		Bring	Your	Own	Device,	33	
Theft	of	School/Personal	Property,	65	
Threatening,	Harassing,	and/or	Physically	
Assaulting	Staff,	63	

Threatening,	Hazing,	Harassing	and/or	Physically	
Assaulting	a	Student,	64	

Tri-M	Honor	Society,	55	

Unauthorized	Recordings,	34	

Valedictorian,	53	
Video	or	Multimedia	Projects,	16	
Visitors	to	School,	16	
Voter	Registration,	16	

Work	Permits,	17	

X2	Parent	Portal/Student	Portal,	4



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: August 1, 2022 

Re: Approval of 2022/23 Employee Handbook Updates 

Attached please find a copy of the district’s Employee Handbook.  I have attached the 
red-lined version showing the updates incorporated by Diane Carey, Director of Human 
Resources, and school committee counsel’s office. 

I recommend the Committee vote to approve the updated Employee Handbook at the 
regular school committee meeting on August 2, 2022. 



Chelmsford Public Schools 

 
 
 

Employee Handbook 
Published 20212022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



1 

Dear Chelmsford Public Schools Employees, 
 
The Chelmsford Public Schools (CPS) provides top-notch instruction and services to the 
students of Chelmsford because of you - the amazing staff who teach them and attend to their 
every need. I am proud to be a part of this team of talented educators and service providers, 
and I am committed to ensuring that you have what you need to do your best for your students 
and for each other. 
 
To this end, it is with great pleasure that I share with you a resource that I hope will assist many 
of you in accessing answers to common questions that CPS employees have, and resources 
that CPS employees may need. The content of this resource reflects the P.R.I.D.E. we 
collectively communicate to our students as important attributes, and which we cultivate as a 
professional community through our support of each other, and the important work we do. We 
hope this handbook supports you by connecting you to information and services that may be 
important to you as an employee of the Chelmsford Public Schools. In it you will find information 
about licensure, benefits, policies, state and federal laws and contacts, all of which are 
presented to support you in your work in Chelmsford. 
 
I want to thank you for taking the time to review this resource and for continuing to provide us 
with feedback that will make it better. I also want to thank those staff members who worked to 
devise the contents and the online structure of this resource, and who continue to attend to your 
professional needs in countless other ways. By making these supports and resources 
accessible to you, we’ll be supported to best focus our energy on the mission and vision that 
brings us together: cultivating inspired, creative, and well-rounded lifelong learners. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Jay Lang, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 
  



2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
This table of contents is designed to enable employees to navigate to each section of this 
handbook by clicking the embedded link. To do this, click on the section heading you are 
interested in viewing which will enable you to click on the link of the section. Breadcrumbs 
(“back to t.o.c.” links) will enable you to return to the table of contents when desired. 

ABOUT THIS EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 4 

SECTION I – SCHOOL COMMITTEE AND ADMINISTRATION 5 

Mission and Vision of the Chelmsford Public Schools 5 

School Governance 5 

School Committee   Central Office Administration 5 

Principals/Schools 5 

System Wide Departments and Leaders 6 

Navigating the Academic Year 6 

● Chelmsford Public Schools Home Page 6 

Staff Hiring and On-boarding 8 

New Hire Forms 8 

Background Checks 8 

Payroll Documents 8 

Mandatory Employee Policies 9 

Retirement Enrollment 9 

AESOP 9 

Employee Orientation 10 

Benefits 10 

Insurance Options 10 

Changes to Benefits 12 

Employee Wellness 13 

Employee Assistance Program 13 

Personnel Files and Name and Address Change Requests 13 

Employment Verifications 13 

End-of-Service Procedures 14 



3 

SECTION III - EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT & FEEDBACK 16 

Educator Induction and Mentoring 16 

Feedback & Evaluation of Staff 16 

Educator Licensure 16 

Professional Development Plans and Points (PDPs) 17 

Professional Development Plans and PDP Requirements 17 

Changes in Regulations 18 

How to earn PDPs 19 

PDP-eligible activities as adapted from DESE guidelines: 20 

Course Reimbursement 24 

SECTION IV – PROTOCOLS, PROCEDURES AND POLICIES 25 

Student and Staff Safety 25 

General Staff Safety 25 

Emergency Protocols 25 

Bullying Prevention and Intervention 25 

Mandatory Reporting and Student Confidentiality 27 

Workplace drug, tobacco, alcohol and weapon prohibitions 27 

Internet and Technology 27 

Translations for Families 28 

Employee Rights & Responsibilities 28 

SECTION V – STAFF CONDUCT 30 

Basic Employment Expectations 30 

Standards of Conduct 30 

Meeting Job Expectations 30 

Disciplinary Actions for Unacceptable Activities 31 

SECTION VI – CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS AND UNAFFILIATED BENEFITS 33 

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4831&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4831&PageID=1157


4 

ABOUT THIS EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 
(back to t.o.c.) 

This employee handbook is designed as a resource and support of all staff members for the 
Chelmsford Public Schools (CPS). It is created to make accessing policies, resources and laws 
that may impact employees easier. It provides employees with general personnel information on 
procedures, policies, obligations and laws for which employees are responsible and which may 
impact them professionally. 

This handbook does not constitute a contract and makes no guarantee of employment, 
compensation or benefits. The Superintendent and/or School Committee reserve the right to 
make changes to policies and practices at any time at their sole discretion, without prior notice, 
and interpret and administer these policies as needed in light of changing circumstances and 
applicable statutory obligation.  The Chelmsford Public Schools will make its best efforts to 
notify you employees of these changes.   

Employees covered under collective bargaining agreements should consult those collective 
bargaining agreements for detailed information, including information regarding certain working 
conditions and benefits. Copies of the contracts are available on the Chelmsford Public Schools 
website and from union representatives. If there is any conflict between the policies contained 
herein and the collective bargaining agreement, the collective bargaining agreement would 
govern the particular term of employment.  Nothing in this handbook is intended to infringe on 
employees’ rights under M.G.L. c. 150E. 

Chelmsford Public Schools maintains a policy of employment at-will for any employees not 
covered by a collective bargaining agreement or individual contract.  Employment at-will means 
that employment can be terminated with or without notice at any time and for any lawful reason 
at either the option of the employee or the School.  Accordingly, as noted above, neither the 
policies nor this Handbook create a contract, and do not make any promises or guarantees.  

We hope you employees will find the contents and the manner with which this handbook is 
electronically presented to be convenient and useful in support of your their work as a 
Chelmsford Public School employee. Please direct any suggestions or questions to the Office of 
Human Resources (978)251-5100 x6939 or Berglundk@chelmsford.k12.ma.us. 



5 

SECTION I – SCHOOL COMMITTEE AND ADMINISTRATION 
(back to t.o.c.) 

Mission and Vision of the Chelmsford Public Schools 
The mission of the Chelmsford Public Schools is to cultivate inspired, creative, and well-
rounded lifelong learners who possess the integrity and self-direction necessary to be 
contributing community members. 

The Chelmsford Public Schools provide all students with multiple pathways to optimize 
their own potential for academic excellence, leadership, and social and emotional 
wellness. Teachers work from a rigorous curriculum that is aligned with state standards 
incorporating the common core, and they use multiple forms of data that informs 
innovative approaches to teaching. Student success is anchored in the high 
expectations of teachers who are part of a professional, collaborative culture that 
demands a continuous focus on instructional improvement. Every student feels safe, 
cared for, and appropriately challenged and supported in schools that are fully staffed 
and technologically integrated. Student successes are celebrated within and across 
schools as well as throughout the broader community. Parents and the community are 
connected to the daily life of Chelmsford schools through consistent, multi-directional 
and multi-modal communication, which builds external support for and pride in the 
district, schools, teachers, and students. As a result of high quality teaching, meaningful 
partnerships, and well-resourced schools, students contribute to the Chelmsford 
community as self-directed, creative, and inspired learners who are ready to tackle 
contemporary issues. 

(back to t.o.c.) 

School Governance 
The Chelmsford Public Schools is led by a 5-member School Committee and which includes the 
Superintendent of Schools. Find out more about School Committee meetings, agendas, 
budgets, and the central office administrative team with the following links: 

School Committee   
Central Office Administration  
(back to t.o.c.) 

Principals/Schools 
The Chelmsford Public Schools (CPS) is comprised of 1 preschool, 4 elementary schools, 2 
middle schools and one (1)a high school, as well as a Community Education Program offering 
extended day and extended year programs. In total, CPS serves approximately 5,000 students 
and has a staff of teachers, support staff, custodians, administrators and other service providers 
of approximately 940. Please find information about each school by accessing the links below: 

Byam Elementary School 

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/191
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/47
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/byam


6 

Center Elementary School 
Chelmsford High School 
Chelmsford Integrated Preschool 
Chelmsford Community Education 
Harrington Elementary School 
McCarthy Middle School 
Parker Middle School 
South Row Elementary School 

(back to t.o.c.) 

System Wide Departments and Leaders 
Below, please find links to each of the district’s administrative departments which include 
Business and Finance, Curriculum, Human Resources, Student Support Services, and 
Technology and Information Systems: 

● Finance and Business
● Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment

○ Business Education Department
○ English Language Arts Department
○ English Language Learning Department
○ Fine and Performing Arts Department
○ Health Education, Physical Education, and Family and Consumer Science

Department
○ Mathematics Department
○ Reading Department
○ School Counseling Department
○ Science Department
○ Social Studies Department
○ Technology Engineering Department
○ World Languages Department

● Human Resources
● Student Services

○ Special Education
○ Health Services
○ School Nutrition

● Technology and Information Systems
(back to t.o.c.) 

Navigating the Academic Year 
Each year, the School Committee announces the next years’ school calendar. In addition to the 
calendar, the district provides information regarding delays and school cancellations on its 
website. We hope these resources will help you in navigate navigating the upcoming academic 
year: 

● Chelmsford Public Schools Home Page
● Error! Hyperlink reference not valid.2022-2023 Academic Calendar

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/9
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/10
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/11
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/commed
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/12
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/13
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/14
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/15
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/98
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/78
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/81
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/Default.aspx?PageID=102
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/91
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/84
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/86
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/86
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/88
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/92
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/218
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/93
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/94
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/344
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/95
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/85
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/89
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/87
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/82
http://cpsnutrition.com/
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/96
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/1
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1K1GVEMYcvZhC8z2xQLLN64f4E22OVUsO/view?usp=sharing


7 

● School Cancellation and Delays   
(back to t.o.c.)  

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/741


8 

SECTION II – GENERAL PERSONNEL INFORMATION   
(back to t.o.c.) 
 
The Chelmsford Public Schools aim to attract, develop and retain spirited, skilled and committed 
educators to serve all students. All employment opportunities for the Chelmsford Public Schools 
are offered without regard to race, color, sex, religion, national origin, ethnicity, sexual 
orientation, ancestry, gender identity or expression, pregnancy or pregnancy related medical 
conditions, marital status, age, veteran or military status, homelessness, age, genetic 
information and/or disability, and any other class or characteristic protected by law. 
 
Staff Hiring and On-boarding 
The Chelmsford Public Schools’ Office of Human Resources on-boards all new employees. This 
process includes background checks, policies review, benefits selection, retirement enrollment, 
payroll and arranging for any payroll deductions. All of the forms employees receive during on-
boarding can be accessed here, as well as a checklist to assist new employees in this process. 
(back to t.o.c.) 
 
 New Hire Forms     

● Full Time Hire Checklist 
● Part Time Hire Checklist 
● New Hire Email Instructions 
● Employee Information Sheet 

 
Background Checks 
All offers of employment are contingent upon satisfactory results of these 
employment screening processes as well as any others that may be required.  
Chelmsford Public Schools will update CORI records every three (3) years, for 
individual employees, employees in specific job categories or the school 
department staff as a whole.  An unsatisfactory CORI or SAFIS report may result 
in termination of employment.  Employees who are involved in criminal 
proceedings that may affect employment should ensure notification to the 
Director of Personnel and Professional LearningHuman Resources.  

● Criminal Offender Record Information (CORI)   
● How to Get Fingerprints Taken 
● SAFIS Registration Guide 

 
Payroll Documents 

 
● Error! Hyperlink reference not valid.2022 W-4 
● M-4 Massachusetts Withholdings 
● Direct Deposit Form (please note it takes 1-2 pay cycles before direct 

deposit is in effect.  Live checks will be issued during this process) 
● Statement about employment in job not covered by Social Security 
● Sick bank enrollment (for CFT members only) 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lsyq7AkV_oFMHFM4iQhk0DDpyB-zfktN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/10-Ecs5ksskfLwExLRaTMRbddGRXxM0GX/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/open?id=19seSBP5xpFIa5r3KDqIYrDG91cZTnveH
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1a4pEibCRePJ7iicTJ74w3N4gBDEDNP19/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1ux1jQOvPNf-fhH0OAQWxCHIrCwENBmqf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13LoIJXAffi5CzOD5tVa66Ve9y8atDEIV/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/open?id=10Zk58vvWfszwCmZvsU8jCVniJ0je7RaH
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1RMrrVo11RedN8AfqWEMTHtkz29Th6aHa/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hVSbuchjw6EJF4AykCCXsIt_wK3A9RKQ/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1SRkY4vS5eqG7X6zcxALxk94a6uu5Ss2Q
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1zsQ0BvK1Lltb3IiEBsIfC4i4L4sOTNHB
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1BggRcLcEtZBZ2Y81scUGer8AQEqrPGKT


9 

 
Mandatory Employee Policies   
All employees review and acknowledge these policies at time of hire: 

● Acknowledgment of Receipt of Mandatory Employee Policies 
● CPS Sexual Harassment/Title IX Policy (File ACAB) 
● CPS Nondiscrimination Policy and Grievance Procedures (File AC) 
● CPS Staff Personal Security and Safety (File GBGB) 
● CPS Policy on Social Media (File IJNDD) 
● CPS Staff Empowered Digital Use Policy (File IJNDB) 
● Staff Empowered Digital Use Form (District Procedures) 
● State and Federal Employment Policies 
● CPS Staff Ethics/Conflicts of Interest (File GBEA) 
● Conflict of Interest Training 

All municipal employees are required by the State to take an online test, 
for which a certificate of completion will be issued.  This online training 
must be completed every two years and a copy of the certificate sent to 
the Office of Human Resources. See a summary of the MA conflict of 
interest law here: 

● Conflict of Interest Summary 
   
  All employees review and acknowledge these policies annually: 

● Link to annual staff sign-offs 
 
  Retirement Enrollment 

All full-time employees of Chelmsford Public Schools enroll in one of two 
retirement systems. Licensed educators participate in MTRS. Others participate 
in Middlesex Retirement System. Part-time employees enroll in OBRA. Links for 
each are found below: 

● Massachusetts Teachers’ Retirement System  
● Middlesex County Retirement System 

   Middlesex County Retirement Enrollment Form 
   Middlesex County Change of Name Form 

 Middlesex County Beneficiary Selection Form for Refund of 
 Accumulated Deductions 

   Middlesex County Retirement Beneficiary Selection Form Option 
D Explanation & Form 

● Great West OBRA Enrollment Form 
● Great West OBRA Explanation Sheet 

   
AESOP 
Aesop is a web basedweb-based Absence Management program utilized by the 
district to secure substitute coverage and record absences for staff.  Once you 
employees have completed all new hire paperwork you they will receive an email 
with your login information and a link to your their Aesop profile homepage.  For 
a general overview of how Aesop works please click the links below. 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1JBcwxROX5i1dv7BltH08cBqs2J9RmDSQ/view?usp=sharing
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/ACAB/z2Code_ACAB
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/AC/z2Code_AC
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/GBGB/z2Code_GBGB
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/IJNDD/z2Code_IJNDD
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/IJNDB/z2Code_IJNDB
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14OrsvIoprGWtNSpSF4KUtlLiUHTzB7-r/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1zAaxDiR0GMoS0ACXNNSo1XG8TcKa069P/view?usp=sharing
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/GBEA/z2Code_GBEA
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/complete-the-online-training-program-for-municipal-employees
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/summary-of-the-conflict-of-interest-law-for-municipal-employees
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/881
http://www.mass.gov/mtrs/
https://middlesexretirement.org/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1qBzTRsBc5TsssucBhiUHLhGPs7_bAIeD/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ae01STPFszyNAvCI0wThw6njnE4VeviS/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1KMXWi9kjVP4UHRMeXKeMp2B-3ekWKZ9i/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1KMXWi9kjVP4UHRMeXKeMp2B-3ekWKZ9i/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1eAYzykdzM5Jex4KNNIAKehU59U1q3ZvB/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1eAYzykdzM5Jex4KNNIAKehU59U1q3ZvB/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1NfvPm2Podc5k-yYODY51ffgdawh3dWW-
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1Nb40-BjdMyrnXwEivmsMLG1LbFw3dBim


10 

● AESOP Overview
● Employee Quick Start Guide

Benefits (See section below) 
(back to t.o.c.) 

Employee Orientation 
All newly hired teachers, nurses and others in the CFT Teachers Bargaining Unit  
participate in a 2-day orientation that occurs before school begins. The following topics 
are discussed: 

● Introduction to central office and building administrators
● Introduction to union leadership
● Technology training
● An overview of educator evaluation in Chelmsford
● Time to set up classrooms/working spaces

(back to t.o.c.) 

Benefits 
Chelmsford Public Schools’ benefit options are available to personnel who are permanent, full-
time employees and permanent, part-time employees who work a regularly scheduled work 
week of at least 20 hours per week and participate in a public retirement system.  Employees 
who are regularly scheduled to work less than the hours required per week are not eligible for 
benefits.   

Insurance benefit deductions are taken a month in advance.  All benefits are based on a July 1 
to June 30 calendar year. Information regarding benefits can also be found under the Human 
Resource’s tab on the Chelmsford Public Schools’ website:  Information Regarding CPS 
Benefits 

Many benefit plans are governed by documents issued by the plan providers. This section is 
only intended to provide an overview of available benefits. If there is any conflict between the 
handbook and the benefit plan documents, the plan documents will control. 

(back to t.o.c.)  

Insurance Options 

Health Insurance - Blue Cross Blue Blue Shield https://www.bcbs.com/ 
Employees can choose between three health insurance policies:  PPO, HMO and HMO 
Select 

For new enrollments, BCBS now requires copies of marriage license (if enrolling spouse) 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1x5foUYWNyUXkYGCkEve6dkWG_FqFJth3/view?usp=sharing
http://help.frontlinek12.com/WebNav/Docs/EmployeeQuickStartGuide(English).pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/1859
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/1859
https://www.bcbs.com/


11 

● Blue Cross Blue Shield Enrollment Form 
● CPS Bi-Weekly Deduction Calculations for Benefits 
● Town of Chelmsford Insurance Rates 
● PPO Policy Description 
● HMO Policy Description 
● HMO Select Policy Description  
● Fitness Benefit Program 
● Joint Strong Program 

 
Dental Insurance - Blue Cross Blue Shield https://www.bcbs.com/ 
Employees can choose between two dental insurance policies:  High and Low 

● Blue Cross Blue Shield Enrollment Form 
● CPS Biweekly Deduction Calculations for Benefits 
● Town of Chelmsford Insurance Rates 
● Low Dental Policy Description 
● High Dental Policy Description 

 
COBRA Continuation Coverage of Health and Dental Insurance 

● Upon termination of active employment, employees can elect to COBRA health 
and dental insurance for up to 18 months.   

● Under federal law, you employees have 60 days from the date coverage would 
be lost to choose whether or not to elect COBRA coverage. 

● The employee will be required to pay the full cost of the premium plus an 
administrative fee.  Under COBRA continuation, the Chelmsford Public Schools 
will no longer contribute to the cost of health insurance premiums. 

 
 Vision Insurance Blue Cross Blue Shield 20/20 Vision 

● Employees can choose between individual, Individual +1, Family coverage 
● Blue Cross Blue Shield 20/20 Enrollment Form 
● Blue Cross Blue Shield 20/20 Vison Insurance Policy 
● CPS Biweekly Deduction Calculations for Benefits 
● Town of Chelmsford Insurance Rates 

 
Basic Life and Voluntary Insurance - Boston Mutual  http://www.bostonmutual.com  

● Employees can choose a basic life insurance policy that breaks down to $5,000 
toward life insurance or $5,000 toward accidental death or dismemberment. 

● Employees can also choose a voluntary life insurance policy of an amount up to 
$100,000 with the stipulation that any coverage over $40,000 requires medical 
evidence of insurability. 

● Enrollment done directly through employer. 
● Life Insurance Enrollment Form 
● CPS Biweekly Deduction Calculations for Benefits 
● Town of Chelmsford Insurance Rates 
● Optional Life Insurance Rates 
● Basic Life & Accidental Death & Dismemberment Summary 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/13tGUxYW5_rch0pHUGrsQcVo_KbzWUE23/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1cZyVHRsq5efO-PiGVav8VrOQN2DM2KX9/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=108825227900479749259&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1r1PAu3FCX_hykEWQnS3QRNhcq_exvlzS/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1pGTpAolcY_8fj3rVAJT1QND2hGIs_Qf-/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1r-R3E5WThraPYFowZ7RzFziDwHBzHqZN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h_LjHYBs9-XTY-N7N8KWSIzoZhaBofJP/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1pbezWIWDOAU_xHxg5aVCqibBw-l_wxy-/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-Sbz72-6E1M2QuhZh7JHLkfDVr-wrUqo/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1WB8gMHmWl34eqsrVGwfBBZ2Zzz83cL3F/view?usp=sharing
https://www.bcbs.com/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13tGUxYW5_rch0pHUGrsQcVo_KbzWUE23/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1cZyVHRsq5efO-PiGVav8VrOQN2DM2KX9/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=108825227900479749259&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1r1PAu3FCX_hykEWQnS3QRNhcq_exvlzS/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1V7UvYo6BE--L_1RrY05FZIZT0nkwKx5-/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1oHWp3ORG0uthzdar51aN7v-Wi3LnptN6/view?usp=sharing
https://www.blue2020ma.com/blue2020ma/en
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1CS2SkWhjVNwKntvF2mQasfZtFOqndo8Z/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14KptbkJbN7im624w9KAX56tFRX1obd_R/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1JVnLBeUXKHqZHGLcMwWFp_QvdddmDPy4/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1o8z-qtkvxpINmRuSRk0fzb9kF-x3eJUH/view?usp=sharing
http://www.bostonmutual.com/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ZbWlv02GjioMR42ubhL-zbRaNeoXYlyt/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1JuVaaHB0z4lhckjlTjh1J97LSc24NIGV/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=108825227900479749259&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1uAoJs0jB7WX7jKq4y8DT0Da9721cU_sk/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1bEOATbQarCJQrZn09m3Iu6XRIrvf9l67/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1AMXiCtUc_JzezFzzTdLdyuLdzxCGGZRU/view?usp=sharing


12 

● Group Insurance Certificate 
● Authorization for Release of Records 
● Evidence of Insurability Form 
● Change of Beneficiary Form 

 
Alternative Insurance - Short and Long-Term Disability through Colonial Life   
https://www.coloniallife.com/ 

● Enrollment done directly through employee and Colonial LIfeLife 
● Insurance Offered:  Short Term Disability, Medical Bridge, Life, Cancer, Critical 

Illness, Accident 
● Colonial Life Policy Descriptions 

 
Flexible Spending - Cafeteria Plan Advisors  http://www.CPA125.com  

● Employees can choose to enroll in a tax-free Flex Spending Dependent Care 
Account (up to $5,000) and/or a Flex Spending Health Care Account (up to 
$2,600) 

● All funds designated in a flex spending account must be used by June 30 or they 
will be lost. 

● Flex Spending Enrollment Form 
● Flex Spending Dependent Care Enrollment Form 
● CPS Biweekly Deduction Calculations for Benefits 
● Flex Spending Policy Description 
● Flex Spending Dependent Care Policy Description 
● Flex Spending List of Eligible Expenses 
● Flex Spending Benny Benefits Card 

 Tax Sheltered Annuity (403b)  TSA Consulting 403(b) 
Employees may designate a portion of their pre-tax salary to a 403(b) retirement savings  
account.  403(b) accounts are managed and administered by TSA Consulting Group, 
Inc.  Visit their website for information about enrollment in the plan, investment product 
providers available, distributions, exchanges or transfers, loans and rollovers.  The 
maximum contribution for 2020 is $19,500. 

● 403b Enrollment Form 
● List of 403b Providers 
● IRS Loan Rules for 403b Plans 
● TSA Plan Summary 

(back to t.o.c.)  
 
Changes to Benefits 

Open Enrollment 
● Open enrollment is the only time for employees seeking coverage to sign 

up or for existing members to make any changes to their respective plans 
unless there is a qualifying event.  

● Open enrollment is during the month of May and there is a benefits fair 
every year in late April.   
 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HqEEJUY5pGSXitOSJP3gf1eB28QCV3DG/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1pqi81U4HMjKlE53uW3ttlEI-9UStKbNF/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1CYiSZdBk2dKUwmFuWzEcMbBDEkaa1S02/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1U851heByho7XAdQvsitBs1IKrFniL3dp/view?usp=sharing
https://www.coloniallife.com/
https://drive.google.com/open?id=15kdF4UxmGNWB7Q6sytz5ntKH7NPMZhg1
http://www.cpa125.com/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1MbUQMoPAeXZvr_PxRr2sIMcSPqD-lO8O/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Vy53kUyT7XiHzLq8rxGcTKBhhjZXlK1Y/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1SRGwh3yA17NO2Wwrr9iEpAIr4DzQVkVQ/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=108825227900479749259&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/11FpxFVxtPanH37VMUFvVUUXlxliFlJZt/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1LRUPqmacxCcEmREQu9UY_kSgtkZyEfPq/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1YYhoeO9iyM0UfYdYj-u_j1JfgzVgJ7_y/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1f8-5zQwNJ8RSKbgNgP8bnByLr9dWqsoA/view?usp=sharing
http://www.tsacg.com/individual/plan-sponsor/massachusetts/chelmsford-public-schools/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hV51bbBb6vo_VKz6LL0JAMMWG_cXQ8gj/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Vefb-4qtwhV8pWXD8rV40XFJuxGpkUbS/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Kcc2BPDPwvLiHQrbMa0GN-TY-pNDiM3c/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13_8Uv8-IlEFuwZjOza0Fx9KN3gUYt-EC/view?usp=sharing


13 

Qualifying Event 
● Marriage 
● Loss of benefits through spouse or parent  
● Death 
● Divorce 

 (back to t.o.c.)  
 
Employee Wellness 
The Chelmsford Public Schools strive to support and promote wellness among all employees. 
Towards this end, we have access to and participate in Wellness Programming organized by 
the Massachusetts Interlocal Insurance Association (MIIA) and the Town of Chelmsford 
including yoga classes, trail walks, spin classes, line dancing, etc.  
 

Employee Assistance Program 
Additionally, Chelmsford municipal employees can take advantage of our free Employee 
Assistance Program (EAP) providing counseling, resources and referrals through All 
One Health. They can be confidentially reached at 1-800-451-1834. 

 
(back to t.o.c.)  
 
Personnel Files and Name and Address Change Requests 
Requests to see personnel files or to change name and addresses in our systems should beget 
directed to the Office of Human Resources. Employees wishing to make a request Send your 
requests   for an appointment to view your their personnel record may send the request  via 
email to: Nancy Sousa at sousanError! Hyperlink reference not valid.  
sousan@chelmsford.k12.ma.us or Robyn CorbettChristina Bradshaw at Error! Hyperlink 
reference not valid.bradshawt@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  
 
 

Address Change 
If you have hadEmployees who have had a change of address, please submit an email 

requesting the change and  
one of the following:  

● Utility Bill 
● Driver’s License 

 (back to t.o.c.)  
 
Employment Verifications 
The Office of Human Resources provides current and former employees with employment 
verifications when necessary for many reasons including but not limited to licensure, lending, 
employment. 
 

Licensure Employment Verification Forms 

https://www.emiia.org/
https://allonehealth.com/employee-assistance-program/
https://allonehealth.com/blog/
https://allonehealth.com/blog/
mailto:sousan@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:Corbettr@chelmsford.k12.ma.us


14 

When applying for or renewing licensure one of the following forms Iis often necessary to 
be verified by the district and uploaded to DESE. Employees shouldare to Please fill it 
out the form to the best of your their ability and send to the Office of Human Resources 
for a signature. 

Verification of School Based Employment/Induction & Mentoring Form 

(back to t.o.c.)  

End-of-Service Procedures 
The following information may help employees who have decided to leave the district. 

Resignations 
An employee who would like to resign from the Chelmsford Public Schools should 
submit written request to his/her supervisor and to the Office of Human Resources at  
(Error! Hyperlink reference not valid.bradshawt@chelmsford.k12.ma.us). The Office 

of Human resources Resources will process the 
request with a letter that will explain when benefits end. Employees are expected to give 
a minimum of two weeks’ written notice.  Certain administrative employees have a 
greater notice requirement under individual contracts. 

Suitability Determinations 
If an employee was fingerprinted upon employment with the Chelmsford Public Schools,  
and needs a suitability determination sent to another employer, please contact the Office 
of Human Resources with the name and email address of the HR representative of the  
new employer. Our office will process the suitability determination and send it directly to  
the new employer. 

Retirement 
If an employee plans to retire, they should send written advance notice to the Office of 
Human Resources.   Employees who intend to retire need to inform the Office of Human 
Resources to assist in the submission of paperwork required by MTRS, Middlesex or 
OBRA. Prospective retirees are encouraged to contact the appropriate retirement 
board’s website to learn about seminars designed to inform prospective retirees, as well 
as procedures and forms that need to be completed. Here are the links to the board’s 
websites: 

● Massachusetts Teachers’ Retirement System
● Middlesex County Retirement System
● Great West Retirement Services

Exit interviews 
Should the time come for you an employee to leave Chelmsford Public Schools, we 

value hearing  
about your the employee’s CPS experience. All employees who are leaving the 

Chelmsford Public 

http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/resources/form-verify-sb-employ-induction-mentor.pdf#search=%22verification%20form%22
mailto:berglundk@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
http://www.mass.gov/mtrs/
https://middlesexretirement.org/
https://participant.empower-retirement.com/


15 

Schools are welcome to set up an exit interview with the Office of Human Resources by 
contacting Karen BerglundDiane Carey at (Error! Hyperlink reference not 

valid.careyd@chelmsford.k12.ma.us) or calling us at  
(978)251-5100.

(back to t.o.c.)  

mailto:berglundk@chelmsford.k12.ma.us


16 

SECTION III - EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT & FEEDBACK 
The Chelmsford Public Schools values the ongoing development of all of its employees. To this 
end, we offer a wide range of development experiences and supports to educators and other 
personnel. 
(back to t.o.c.) 
 
Educator Induction and Mentoring 
Newly hired teachers who have never held the position for which they were hired are considered 
for induction and mentoring supports. Those who qualify will participate in a district-supported 
induction program and be matched with a mentor who can support them in their first year. All 
Chelmsford Public Schools mentors are trained and receive stipends for the support and 
resources they provide our least experienced educators. 
 
For questions about mentor training or eligibility for mentoring, please contact the Office of 
Human Resources at (978)251-5100 x6939. 
(back to t.o.c.) 
 
Feedback & Evaluation of Staff    
CPS believes that an important part of ongoing professional learning and development for 
employees entails the receipt of clear, timely and well-delivered feedback. Such feedback can 
not only help employees improve their practice and performance, it can be motivating and 
engaging.  
 
Different groups of employees follow different requirements and policies meant to guide the 
provision of this kind of feedback and evaluation. Please see the appropriate collective 
bargaining agreements to learn more: 
 
 Teachers, nurses, administrators and other licensed educators 

● CBA Teachers & Nurses (2019-2022) 
● Resources on teacher evaluation shared at orientation with new staff 
● MA DESE educator evaluation regulations 
● MA DESE educator evaluation rubrics 

Educational Support Personnel 
● CBA Professional Support Personnel (2019-2022) 

Custodians 
● CBA Building Custodians 2017-2020 

(back to t.o.c.) 
 
 
Educator Licensure 
Maintaining a valid, active license is a way that educators show that they are continuing to 
participate in ongoing professional development. All licensed educators are responsible for 
keeping their licensure appropriate to their position updated and valid. Lack of appropriate 

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=11815&FileName=CBA%20-%20Teachers%20and%20Nurses%20-%207.1.2019%20-%206.30.2022.pdf
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1T73G5NNyDiT_HmFO0-Uj7kzlK6yxfUQK
http://www.doe.mass.edu/edeval/
http://www.doe.mass.edu/edeval/resources/rubrics/
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=11586&FileName=CBA%20-%20Professional%20Support%20Personnel%202019%20-%202022.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=10205&FileName=CBA%20-%20Building%20Custodians%202017%20-%202020.pdf


17 

licensure shall be grounds for termination. The CPS Office of Human Resources is happy to try 
to answer educators’ questions and provide licensure guidance when able, including providing 
employee verifications for the purpose of licensure renewal or acquisition (see forms below). 
However, the Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) 
actually oversees licensure renewal and acquisition and, therefore, the most accurate 
information and guidance on licensure renewal and acquisition can be found on their website 
which can be accessed here (DESE licensure website). DESE licensure support can also be 
reached via their Licensure Call Center: 781-338-6600: Below are some links to resources other 
educators have found helpful: 
 

Helpful Links: 
● DESE Helpful Hints and Contact Informationwebsite 
● Obtaining your 1st Professional teacher license  

○ Required employment verification form  
○ Understanding the 50 hour requirement for Professional Licensure 

● Obtaining an Additional Initial or Professional Teacher License 
● Renewing a Professional teacher license 

○ Renewal Application  
○ Error! Hyperlink reference not valid. Link to DESE resourcesLink to 

DESE FAQs 
(back to t.o.c.)   

 
Professional Development Plans and Points (PDPs) 
All educators work with their supervisors to develop Professional Development Plans which 
provide goals and action steps for their ongoing professional learning. Professional 
Development Points (PDPs) are necessary for recertification of a professional license (See 
Renewing a Professional Teacher License above). Educators with preliminary or initial licenses 
DO NOT need PDPs to move their licensure forward. 
 
 Professional Development Plans and PDP Requirements  

(603 CMR 44.05: Provisions applicable to licenses renewed on or after July 28, 2017) 
Professional development activities shall be identified by the educator and supervisor 
during the development of, and review of, the Individual Professional Development Plan 
(IPDP) in order to better support student achievement. Individual professional 
development plans must include at least 150 PDPs including: 
 
 

● As of July 28, 2017, the required distribution of Professional Development Points 
(PDPs) for all academic educators renewing a Primary area license has been 
amended as stated in the regulations (CMR 603 44.05). 

  
● Educators renewing a Primary area license on or after July 28, 2017, must earn a 

minimum of 150 Professional Development Points (PDPs). Here is the 
breakdown: 

http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/
http://www.doe.mass.edu/
http://www.mass.gov/edu/government/departments-and-boards/ese/programs/educator-effectiveness/licensure/faq/applying-for-obtaining-a-license.html
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/resources/form-verify-sb-employ-induction-mentor.pdf#search=%22verification%20form%22
http://www.doe.mass.edu/educators/mentor/50HourRequirement.pdf
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/academic-prek12/teacher/adding-a-license.html
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/advance-extend-renew-license.html
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/voctech/pk12-vte-professional-license-renewal-application.docx


18 

(a) At least 15 PDPs in content (subject matter knowledge)
(b) At least 15 PDPs in pedagogy (professional skills and

knowledge)
(c) At least 15 PDPs related to Sheltered English Immersion (SEI)

or English as a Second Language (ESL).
(b) At least 15 PDPs related to training in strategies for effective

schooling for students with disabilities and instruction of students with
diverse learning styles.

(c) The remaining required 90 PDPs may be earned through any
combination of “elective” activities that address other educational
issues and topics that improve student learning, additional content, or
pedagogy.

(back to t.o.c.) 

Changes in Regulations 

Point Distribution as of 
July 1, 2016 
Primary Area 

New Point Distribution as of 
July 28, 2017 
Primary Area 

● At least 90 PDPs in the content area of the
license or in pedagogy, with no less than 60
PDPs in or related to the content area of the
educator's Primary area license

● At least 15 PDPs in content

● At least 15 PDPs related to Sheltered English
Immersion or English as a Second Language

● At least 15 PDPs related to Sheltered
English Immersion or English as a
Second Language

● At least 15 PDPs related to training in
strategies for effective schooling for students
with disabilities and the instruction of students
with diverse learning styles

● At least 15 PDPs related to training
in strategies for effective schooling
for students with disabilities and the
instruction of students with diverse
learning styles

● The remaining required 30 PDPs may be
earned through either “elective” activities
that address other educational issues and
topics that improve student learning, or
additional content, and/or pedagogy

● At least 15 PDPs in pedagogy



19 

● The remaining required 90 PDPs
may be earned through any
combination of “elective” activities
that address other educational issues
and topics that improve student
learning, additional content, or
pedagogy

The renewal of each Additional license(s) will require 30 PDPs. Of the 30, at least 15 
PDPs must be in the content area of the license. The remaining 15 PDPs may be earned 
through either “elective” activities that address other educational issues and topics that 
improve student learning, or additional content, pedagogy. Please note that renewing an 
invalid additional license requires 150 PDPs. 

Point Distribution as of 
July 1, 2016 

Additional Area 

New Point Distribution as 
of July 28, 2017 
Additional Area 

● A minimum of 30 PDPs in content ● A minimum of 30 PDPs. Of the 30, at
least 15 PDPs in content is required. The
remaining 15 PDPs may be earned
through either “elective” activities that
address other educational issues and
topics that improve student learning,
additional content, or pedagogy.

(back to t.o.c.) 

How to earn PDPs 
The Chelmsford Public Schools offers relicensure options for teachers through system-
wide or school-based professional development activities. Professional Development 
Points, or PDPs, are awarded to teachers who participate in these activities upon 
completion of 10 hours in a topic and can likewise demonstrate proficiency in the area of 
professional development.  

The Chelmsford Public Schools will award PDPs for district-sponsored professional 
development activities. Such activities may include workshops, courses, curriculum 
development and other sustained activities related to school and district goals.  Activities 
that lead to district-issued PDPs will be labeled in advance as opportunities to earn PDPs. 
Teachers are also encouraged to seek out professional development options offered 
through various organizations such as the Department of Elementary and Secondary 



20 

Education (DESE), professional organizations, colleges and universities, and online 
professional development resources.  Teachers are afforded the opportunity to take 
college level courses for reimbursement.  Additionally, teachers are able to teach college 
level courses based on prior approval of the Professional Development Committee and 
alignment with district goals.  All course reimbursement and instructor salaries are subject 
to the Unit A collective bargaining agreement. Please see the workshop form, course 
reimbursement form, and instructor course application in the “useful links” section below. 

The school district follows DESE guidelines regarding the assignment of professional 
development points. The district may award 1 PDP per clock hour for most activities; 
however only when the educators have demonstrated proficiency through either a product 
or pre- and post-assessments and based on a minimum of 10 clock hours. A professional 
development activity of fewer than 10 clock hours will be documented as hours of 
attendance rather than PDPs.  Such hours may be bundled with like activities by the 
participant to equal 10 PDPs on a topic.  PDPs are used for the purpose of educator 
relicensure with the MA Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE).   

Please contact the Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction for questions 
related to district-issued PDPs.  Please contact the Director of Personnel and Professional 
LearningHuman Resources for questions related to licensure renewal or acquisition. 
 (back to t.o.c.) 

PDP-eligible activities as adapted from DESE guidelines: 

Activity PDPs Notes 

Undergraduate courses  15 per semester hour (credit) 

Upper-level undergraduate 
course (only when substantially 
new to the educator) 

22.5 per semester hour (credit) For example, an 
elementary teacher with 
limited content expertise 
in the area of 
mathematics may take 
an upper-level 
undergraduate course in 
mathematics and receive 
22.5 PDPs per semester 
hour. A high school 
mathematics teacher 
taking the same course 
would receive 15 PDPs 
per semester hour, as 
this would not be 



21 

substantially new 
content for the individual. 

Graduate course  22.5 per semester hour 
(credit) 

An instructor of a graduate-level 
course or approved equivalent  

45 per semester hour Only for the first time the 
course is taught in a five-
year renewal cycle 

Audited course 7.5 per semester hour 

DESE-sponsored activities 1.5 per clock hour Must total at least 10 
hours; include a product 
or pre- and post-content 
assessment; and include 
a follow-up component 

DESE-sponsored activities 30 in a five-year cycle For those DESE 
activities that do NOT 
have a pre- and post-
content assessment, e.g. 
Mentor Institute 

DESE summer content institutes Up to 67.5 Counts as “content” 

DESE 1-day workshops, 
conferences, etc.  

None 



22 

Initiatives sponsored by 
Districts, Collaboratives or 
Registered Providers 
  

1 per clock hour (Minimum of 10 hours on 
a topic) with an 
observable 
demonstration of 
learning that could 
include a written product 
or other documentable 
product. 

Mentoring 1 per clock hour Maximum of 15 per year 
in content, pedagogy, or 
elective 

Peer coaching 1 per clock hour Maximum of 15 per year 
in content, pedagogy, or 
elective 

Peer assistance and review 
programs 

1 per clock hour Maximum of 15 per year 
in content, pedagogy, or 
elective 

Cooperating teacher 1 per clock hour Maximum of 15 per year 
in content, pedagogy, or 
elective 

National Board of Professional 
Teaching Standards 

Successful completion 30 in content, 60 in 
pedagogy, 30 elective 

Team for Accreditation or 
Inspection -  visiting team 
member 

30 PDPs in five year cycle Once in 5 year cycle ; 
can be used for PDPs 
not subject to supervisor 
approval, i.e., elective 

Team for Accreditation or 
Inspection - School personnel 
preparing for 
visiting team 

30 PDPs in five year cycle Once in 5 year cycle ; 
can be used for PDPs 
not subject to supervisor 
approval, i.e., elective 

Presentation at professional 
conference 

 30 PDPs in five year cycle First time only in a 5 
year cycle 

Developing and presenting a PD 
series of at least three sessions 

2 per clock hour Minimum of 10 PDPs, 
maximum of 24 PDPs, 
only the first time 
presented in a 5 year 
cycle 



23 

New curriculum unit published or 
formally shared 

15 per unit Up to 60 PDPs in a 5 
year cycle 

Developing and implementing 
an activity for students, parents, 
or teachers  

1 per clock hour Up to 30 PDPs in a 5 
year cycle when activity 
is distributed or 
implemented by a local 
school, district, or 
university 

Published doctoral dissertation 90 Once in 5 years 

Published Master’s or CAGS 
thesis 

45 Once in 5 years 

Book(s) 90 per book   

Professional journal articles or 
chapters in a professional book 

30 per chapter or article   

Published results of action 
research 

30 Once in 5 years 

Continuing Education Units 
(CEUs) 

1 CEU = 10 PDPs   

  
 

Additional Information on Professional development, Individual Professional 
Development Plans, and educator Licensure  
Below are some useful links regarding the earning of PDPs: 

● DESE information on Professional Development and Individual 
Professional development plans (IPDP) FAQs 

● Advancing, Extending, or Renewing a License 
● CPS conference workshop form - High School (requires advanced 

approval for reimbursement) 
● CPS Conference workshop form - other (requires advanced approval for 

reimbursement) 
● CPS course reimbursement form (access through Curriculum Office) 
● CPS instructor course application form (access through Curriculum 

Office) 
 

http://www.doe.mass.edu/pd/faq.html
http://www.doe.mass.edu/pd/faq.html
http://www.mass.gov/edu/government/departments-and-boards/ese/programs/educator-effectiveness/licensure/academic-prek-12/advancing-or-renewing-a-license.html
https://drive.google.com/open?id=18gC8AGXe_1657eynVhf8PbyzRte-fOap
https://drive.google.com/open?id=18gC8AGXe_1657eynVhf8PbyzRte-fOap
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1ivokYZOWP5WRvNtW-ykAF_fIcBa4pNP4
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1ivokYZOWP5WRvNtW-ykAF_fIcBa4pNP4


24 

Course Reimbursement 
Chelmsford Public Schools employees are sometimes eligible for course reimbursement when 
taking graduate-level courses that enhance their professional skill and licensure. Information on 
this can be accessed in the various bargaining agreements or policies.  
(back to t.o.c.) 



25 

SECTION IV – PROTOCOLS, PROCEDURES AND POLICIES  

The Chelmsford Public Schools follows several policies and protocols designed to keep 
students and staff safe and our school environments professional and enjoyable places to work. 
Several of these policies are provided to new hires at the time of on-boarding (Marked with 
superscript 1). Others are reviewed by staff annually (Marked with superscript 2). Collectively, we 
hope that these policies will guide our rights and responsibilities at work and make our schools 
and offices safe and enjoyable places to be each day. 
 

Student and Staff Safety 
(back to t.o.c.) 
 
The Chelmsford Public Schools makes student and staff safety a top priority. To this end 
several of our policies and protocols are designed to guide our practices in areas that impact 
student and staff safety and well-being.  Any employee with questions or concerns about 
discrimination in the workplace based on all aspects of employment, including selection, job 
assignment, compensation, discipline, termination, and access to benefits and training is 
encouraged to follow the procedures below.   
  

General Staff Safety 
  CPS Wellness Policy (File ADF) 
  CPS Staff Personal Security & Safety Policy (File GBGB) 

  CPS Sexual Harassment/Title IX Policy (File ACAB) 

CPS Nondiscrimination and reasonable accommodation of pregnant workers 
CPS Equal Employment Opportunity (File GBA) 
CPS Nondiscrimination Policy & Grievance Procedures (File AC) 
CPS Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex Policy (File ACA) 
CPS Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability (File ACE) 

 

Emergency protocolsProtocols 
  First Aid (File EBB) 
   Supervisor's Report of Accident Intake Form   
   Bloodbourne Pathogen Training2 

   EpiPen Training2 

Emergency Plans (File EBC) 
Physical Restraint of Students (File JKAA) 
 Restraint Prevention & Behavior Support Module2 
  

 
Bullying Prevention and Intervention  

The Chelmsford Public Schools is committed to providing a safe, positive, and 
productive educational environment where students can achieve the highest academic 

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font color: Auto

https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/ADF/z2Code_ADF
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/GBGB/z2Code_GBGB
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/ACAB/z2Code_ACAB
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/ACAB
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1yIxNBcN2cucXWFX-UxR2RYs0V3KysuHqQ8ppVsSf7dE/edit?usp=sharing
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/GBA/z2Code_GBA
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/AC
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/ACA
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/ACE
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/EBB/z2Code_EBB
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1aKruyiQWKjATmHcwDUBVqfI-xXi81ZCS/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1JJDAi63R3DvCilaxdaV49iVmfHISFxjK/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1LvrlYHXc4MH5e5KyAkcWX9-VdKaX_AfC/view?usp=sharing
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/EBC
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/JKAA/z2Code_JKAA
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1OQ229yFDLU_EVhPKIhXZ2ja2En7TWbZh/view?usp=sharing
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4993&PageID=1157


26 

standards. No student shall be subjected to harassment, intimidation, bullying, or 
cyberbullying [see definition of bullying and cyberbullying as articulated in CPS] as 
articulated in School Committee policy docs]. It is a violation of this policy for any student 
or member of a school staff including, but not limited to, an educator, administrator, 
school nurse, cafeteria worker, custodian, bus driver, athletic coach, advisor to an 
extracurricular activity or paraprofessional to engage in bullying or cyberbullying or for 
any employee of the Chelmsford Public Schools to condone or fail to report acts of 
bullying or cyberbullying that they witness or become aware of (i) on school grounds and 
property immediately adjacent to school grounds; (ii) at school sponsored or school-
related activities, functions or programs whether on or off school grounds; (iii) at school 
bus stops; (iv) on school buses or other vehicles owned, leased or used by the school 
district; (v) through the use of technology or an electronic device owned, leased or used 
by the school district and (vi) at a location, activity, function or program that is not school 
related, or through the use of technology or an electronic device that is not owned, 
leased or used by a school district, (vii) if the bullying creates a hostile environment at 
school for the victim, infringes on the rights of the victim at school or materially and 
substantially disrupts the education process or the orderly operation of a school. The 
District’s bullying and cyberbullying policies and procedures and training are referenced 
below.  
  
It is the responsibility of every employee, student and parent/guardian to recognize acts 
of bullying, cyberbullying and retaliation against students and take every action 
necessary to ensure that the applicable policies and procedures of the Chelmsford 
Public Schools are implemented.  Any student who believes that he or she has been 
subjected to bullying and/or cyber bullying has the right to: (i) file a complaint to his/her 
teacher or principal and to (ii) receive prompt and appropriate handling of the complaint.  
Further, all reasonable efforts shall be made to maintain the confidentiality and protect 
the privacy of all parties, but proper enforcement of this policy may require disclosure of 
any and all information received. 
  
Students, parents and Chelmsford Public Schools’ employees (including but not limited 
to educators, administrators, school nurses, paraprofessionals, cafeteria workers, 
custodians, van drivers, van monitors), who witness or become aware of bullying, cyber 
bullying or retaliation should immediately report it to the principal. The Chelmsford Public 
Schools will not tolerate retaliation against a person who reports bullying or 
cyberbullying, provides information during an investigation of bullying or cyberbullying, or 
witnesses or has reliable information about bullying or cyberbullying. 
  
The Chelmsford Public Schools will provide students with age-appropriate instruction on 
bullying/cyberbullying prevention.  The Chelmsford Public Schools will provide 
professional development to build the skills of staff members, as required by law.  The 
Chelmsford Public Schools developed a Bullying/CyberBullying Prevention and 
Intervention Plan which is below and sets forth the administrative guidelines and 
procedures for the implementation of this policy. Each principal shall be responsible for 
the implementation and oversight of the Plan at his/her program. 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1KyjEvXQzA11NT55TQi4W9CWcAgRJhQ35qTyyUioNstk/edit?usp=sharing


27 

  
 Anti-Bullying Training2 
 Cyberbullying 
 CPS Bullying Prevention and Intervention Plan (File JICFB) 
  Bullying prevention and intervention reporting form 
  
Mandatory Reporting and Student Confidentiality 

  Student Welfare (File JL) 

  Student Rights & Confidentiality Training2 

Workplace drug, tobacco, alcohol and weapon prohibitions 
● The use or possession of any controlled substance, including alcohol (except for 

medications prescribed by a physician) in any quantity, the sale of any controlled 
substance in any quantity, or the unauthorized  possession of dangerous 
weapons, firearms, or explosives while at work or on School Department 
property, or being intoxicated or under the influence of alcohol or drugs while on 
duty is strictly prohibited and is grounds for disciplinary action up to and including 
termination.  Any employee convicted or found guilty of a criminal offense 
involving a controlled substance or alcohol is subject to disciplinary action, up to 
and including termination, regardless of whether the offense was on school 
property or during working hours. 

Additionally, as the Chelmsford Public Schools is a drug- free workplace the unlawful 
manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is 
prohibited in the workplace and the educational environment and is grounds for 
disciplinary action up to and including termination. 

Smoking or the use of any tobacco products, including, but not limited to: cigarettes, 
cigars, little cigars, chewing tobacco, pipe tobacco and snuff and electronic cigarettes, 
electronic cigars, electronic pipes or other similar products that rely on vaporization or 
aerosolization, within the school buildings, school facilities, on school grounds, on school 
buses or within twenty (20) feet of any School Department building by any individual, 
including school personnel, is prohibited by law (M.G.L., Chapter 71, Section 37H; 
M.G.L. Chapter 71, Section 2A) and is strictly enforced.  Failure to adhere to this policy 
will result in disciplinary action, up to and including termination.  

For additional School Committee policies on these topics see the following links: 

 Drug-Free Workplace (File GBEC) 

 Tobacco Use on School Property By Staff Members Prohibited (File GBED) 

  

Internet and Technology  
(back to t.o.c.) 
 

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Commented [1]: I am unaware of any requirement in 
the law or regulations that requires that smoking be 
banned within 20 feet of a school building. 

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=5658&dataid=10579&FileName=Anti-Bullying%20Module%20-%202019.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/cyberbullying
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/JICFB/z2Code_JICFB
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=194&dataid=1437&FileName=BULLYING%20PREVENTION%20AND%20INTERVENTION%20INCIDENT%20REPORTING%20FORM.doc
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/JL/z2Code_JL
https://drive.google.com/file/d/17eFqGHFT35bEn35It6doK19d_OjHF2EQ/view?usp=sharing
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/GBEC/z2Code_GBEC
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/GBED/z2Code_GBED


28 

With technology becoming an increasingly useful, necessary and prevalent part of the 
instruction and service provision at Chelmsford Public Schools, we recognize that staff and 
students will be accessing technology in many ways in the course of their work and instruction. 
In order to ensure that staff and students use this technology in ways that enhance the learning 
experience for students, the Chelmsford Public Schools has assembled, and continues to revise 
policies and protocols designed to guide the use of technology in classrooms and the 
workplace: 

CPS Access to Digital Resources (File IJND) 

CPS Empowered Digital Use Policy (File IJNDB) 

Staff Empowered Digital Use Form 
Policy on Social Media (File IJNDD) 
CPS Bullying Prevention (File JICFB) 
Cyberbullying 

Translations for Families 
(back to t.o.c.) 

It is our intent to provide access to information for all Chelmsford Public School families. In an 
effort to support communication with families whose home language is not English, we will 
translate documents into their native language and provide an interpreter when necessary.   If 
you employees have questions or a parent requires assistance, please email Kelly Rogers, 
Department Coordinator of Reading and ELL the (English Language Learning Department)  
(ELL).  Depending on the request, it may take up to a week to fulfill. 

Employee Rights & Responsibilities 
(back to t.o.c.) 

All Chelmsford Public School Employees employees have certain rights and responsibilities. 
Below we provide you with access to some additional policies that outline these rights and 
responsibilities. Questions about them can be directed to the Office of Human Resources 
(978)251-5100 x6939.

Gifts to and Solicitations by Staff (File GBEBC)
State of MA Conflict of Interest/Ethics training 

 Summary of Conflict of Interest Law 

CPS Summary of State and Federal Employment Law 1 

Student Discipline Module 2 

Idea 504 Training2 
School Ceremonies and Observances - Religious Holidays (File IMDC) 
Media Relations/Dissemination of News (File KDD) 
Animals in Schools (File IMG) 

https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/IJND/z2Code_IJND
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/IJNDB/z2Code_IJNDB
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14OrsvIoprGWtNSpSF4KUtlLiUHTzB7-r/view?usp=sharing
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/IJNDD/z2Code_IJNDD
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/JICFB/z2Code_JICFB
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/cyberbullying
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/91
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/GBEBC/z2Code_GBEBC
http://www.muniprog.eth.state.ma.us/
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/summary-of-the-conflict-of-interest-law-for-municipal-employees
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1jMK8Xn_szdju5xR2rj4mIPyF5XTNct3m/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ybmdsiD3ZNhf6Md2_0szl1PbGAilYW8x/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1scLjuBs35MZY3Q0ZzcN8798I_0YSxgdC/view?usp=sharing
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/IMDC/z2Code_IMDC
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/KDD/z2Code_KDD
https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/IMG/z2Code_IMG


29 

 
Non-Discrimination and Reasonable Accommodation for Pregnant Workers  
Chelmsford Public Schools Reasonable Accommodations Procedures 

Employment Rights of Individuals with Disabilities (MA) 
American with Disabilities Act 

 

 

  
  

  

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1yIxNBcN2cucXWFX-UxR2RYs0V3KysuHqQ8ppVsSf7dE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1zgBZfi-71I6nR2rQSjnLagnwyuAGq0f5mOzrfnM8auk/edit?usp=sharing
http://www.mass.gov/ago/consumer-resources/your-rights/civil-rights/disability-rights/employment-rights.html
https://www.ada.gov/pubs/adastatute08.htm


30 

SECTION V – STAFF CONDUCT 

Basic Employment Expectations 
(back to t.o.c.) 
All employees are expected to demonstrate a professional, cooperative, knowledgeable and 
courteous demeanor in all interactions with students, parents/guardians, colleagues and 
members of the community.  Work attire should reflect the professional responsibilities of an 
employee’s position, exhibiting concern for safety, hygiene, neatness, cleanliness and projecting 
positive role models for students enrolled within the Chelmsford Public Schools.  At a minimum, 
it is expected that all employees will follow general and specific work and employment 
guidelines, carry out instructions and directions appropriately issued by supervisors or 
administrators and perform job responsibilities in a satisfactory manner.   

Employees are expected to be regular in attendance, arriving on time and adhering to 
designated starting and ending times for work, breaks, lunch, prep periods, etc.  The use of 
profane language is prohibited and may be cause for disciplinary action.  Employees are 
advised that School Department telephones, supplies, equipment and services (including 
internet access and fax machines) are for professional use.  Excessive personal calls, or use of 
supplies, services or equipment for personal reasons are not allowed.  Inappropriate use of 
equipment, supplies, or services including electronic access may result in discipline, up to and 
including termination. 

Standards of Conduct 
(back to t.o.c.) 
Some rules of conduct are needed in any workplace in order to help everyone work together 
efficiently, effectively, and harmoniously.  Because our mission is to serve the public and 
because we are empowered with substantial governmental authority to achieve that mission, we 
must hold ourselves to high standards of quality service and ethical conduct. 

By accepting employment with us, you employees have a responsibility to the public, to the 
Chelmsford Public Schools and to your their fellow employees to adhere to certain rules of 
behavior and conduct.  The purpose of these rules is not to restrict your an employee’s rights, 
but rather to be certain that you employees understand what conduct is expected and 
necessary to fulfill our mission, responsibilities, and duty to the public.  When each person is 
aware that he or she can fully depend on fellow workers to follow the rules of conduct, then our 
organization will be a better place to work and a more effective servant of the people. 

Meeting Job Expectations 
(back to t.o.c.) 
In addition to maintaining appropriate standards of conduct, it is the responsibility of employees 
to fulfill the essential functions of their positions in an acceptable manner.  Depending on the 
position, these measures may be both qualitative and/or quantitative.  Job requirements and 
qualifications are listed on job postings/descriptions.  Your The employee’s supervisor will 



31 

discuss and clarify the expectations and standards of your the employee’s position.  Employees 
who are having difficulty meeting job standards should discuss the issue with their supervisor.  

 In turn, it is the supervisor’s responsibility to monitor employee performance and provide 
counseling, support, and assistance to employees in helping them meet their job expectations. 

Ultimately, if employees are unable to meet job requirements, corrective action may include 
reassignment, transfer, demotion, or other disciplinary action, up to and including termination. 

Disciplinary Actions for Unacceptable Activities 
(back to t.o.c.) 
Generally speaking, we expect each person to act in a mature and responsible way at all times.  
However, to avoid any possible confusion, some of the more obvious unacceptable activities are 
noted below.  Your aAvoidance of these activities will be to your the employee’s benefit as well 
as the benefit of the School Department.  If you employees have any questions concerning any 
work or safety rule, or any of the unacceptable activities listed, employees are encouraged to 
please see their your supervisor or Human Resources for an explanation. 

We list these standards for the guidance of all employees and supervisors.  It is not an 
exhaustive list.  We do not expect anyone to engage in these activities, but we believe everyone 
is served by our being clear as to what is not acceptable. 

Violations Which May Result in Serious Discipline up to and Including Dismissal.  Any 
Discipline is Subject to Applicable Collective Bargaining Agreements and/or Statutes. 

Occurrences of any of the following violations, because of their seriousness, may result 
in dismissal without prior disciplinary action.  This list is not exhaustive: 

1. Willful violation of any Chelmsford Public Schools rules; deliberate action that is 
extreme in nature and is obviously detrimental to the School Department’s efforts 
to provide services effectively and efficiently. 

2. Negligence or any careless action which endangers the life or safety of another 
person or student. 

3. Willful violation of security or safety rules or failure to observe safety rules or 
School Department safety practices; failure to wear required safety equipment; 
tampering with School Department equipment or safety equipment. 

4. Being intoxicated or under the influence of controlled substance drugs while at 
work; use, possession or sale of any controlled substance or alcohol, in any 
quantity while on School Department property except for medications prescribed 
by a physician which do not impair work performance. 

5. Unauthorized possession of dangerous weapons, firearms, or explosives on 
School Department property or while on duty. 

6. Engaging in criminal conduct or acts of violence, making threats of violence 
toward anyone on School Department premises or when representing the School 
Department; fighting, provoking a fight on School Department property; or 
damage of property.  The School Department regards fighting as a very serious 

Formatted: Font color: Auto



32 

offense.  If confronted by another employee or member of the public, we expect 
you employee(s) to retreat, and not escalate the situation or retaliate.   

7. Insubordination or refusing to obey instructions properly issued by the 
District/your supervisor pertaining to your work. 

8. Engaging in an act of sabotage; willfully or with gross negligence causing the 
destruction or damage of School Department property, or the property of fellow 
employees, members of the public, vendors, or visitors in any manner. 

9. Theft of School Department property or the property of fellow employees; 
unauthorized possession or removal of any School Department property (e.g., 
documents, curriculum, school materials, etc.), from the premises without prior 
permission from management; unauthorized use of School Department 
equipment or property for personal reasons; using School Department equipment 
for profit. 

10. Willful falsification or misrepresentation on your an application for employment; 
other work records; sick or personal leave; falsifying the reason for a leave of 
absence or other information about the School Department; intentionally and 
willfully misrepresenting information about the School Department or its 
employees; failing to tell the truth during the course of a School Department 
investigation or inquiry; alteration of School Department records or other School 
Department documents. 

11. Violating the privacy of others by releasing confidential or protected information 
to outside individuals, organizations, or to unauthorized School Department 
employees; breach of confidentiality of personnel or personal information of 
another employee on the job. 

12. Engaging in behavior designed to create discord and lack of harmony; interfering 
with another employee on the job; willfully restricting work output or encouraging 
others to do the same. 

13. Inappropriate conduct or indecency while on duty or while on School Department 
property. 

14. Violations of the conflict of interest statute, including but not limited to seeking 
unwarranted gain or exemptions for yourself or others. 

15. Threatening, intimidating, harassing or coercing fellow employees, students, or 
members of the public; interfering with another employee on the job; using 
obscene or abusive language towards another employee, student or member of 
the public; threatening or employing physical violence towards another 
employee, student, or member of the public.  

16. Egregious off- duty conduct and/or conduct that undermines the confidence of 
the public in the School Department’s capacity to fulfill its functions to the public 
in a fair, safe, and effective manner.   



33 

SECTION VI – CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS AND UNAFFILIATED BENEFITS 

(back to t.o.c.) 
In this section of the Employee Handbook, we aim to provide you withan easy access to 
sections of the various collective bargaining agreements which may be useful to you employees 
(Salaries, seniority, transfers, holidays, leaves of absence, attendance, etc.). Until we can 
provide this topic/specific access to you, below are the links to our collective bargaining 
agreements and to policies we have approved for unaffiliated (at-will) employees. 

● CBA - Administrators (2019-2022) ● CBA - Building Custodians (2017-2020) ● CBA - Food Service Personnel (2019-2022) ● CBA - Professional Support Personnel (2019-2022)● CBA - Teachers & Nurses (2019-2022) ● CBA - Teachers and Nurses (2019-2022) ● Exempt (Unaffiliated) employees holidays and benefits 

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=11389&FileName=CBA%20School%20Administrators%20Association%202019-2022.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=10205&FileName=CBA%20-%20Building%20Custodians%202017%20-%202020.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=11390&FileName=CBA%20-%20Food%20Service%20Association%202019-2022.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=11586&FileName=CBA%20-%20Professional%20Support%20Personnel%202019%20-%202022.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=11815&FileName=CBA%20-%20Teachers%20and%20Nurses%20-%207.1.2019%20-%206.30.2022.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=11815&FileName=CBA%20-%20Teachers%20and%20Nurses%20-%207.1.2019%20-%206.30.2022.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=5382&FileName=Final%20Teacher%20Contract%203.9.2018.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=5382&FileName=Final%20Teacher%20Contract%203.9.2018.pdf


CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: August 1, 2022 

Re: Bullying Prevention and Intervention Plan Updates 

Attached please find a copy of the district’s Bullying Prevention and Intervention Plan 
designed to satisfy the requirements of M.G.L. c. 71, § 37O, added to chapter 92 of the 
Acts of 2010, entitled An Act Relative to Bullying in Schools as signed by the Governor in 
May 2010.  I have attached the red-lined version showing the updates incorporated by 
school counsel’s office. 

I recommend the Committee vote to acknowledge receipt of the updated plan at the 
regular school committee meeting on August 2, 2022. 



BULLYING INTERVENTION 
PLAN 

Revised Fall 20182022 

Chelmsford Public Schools 
230 North Road 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 



2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

I. Introduction…………………………………………………………………………………… 3

II. Leadership……………………………………………………………………………………. 3

III. Priority Statements…………………………………………………………………………... 3 

IV. Definitions……………………………………………………………………………………... 4

V. Training and Professional Development…………………………………............................. 5 

VI. Access to Resources and Services…………………………………………………………… 5 

VII. Academic and Non-Academic Activities…………………………………………………… 6 

VIII. Policies/Procedures for Reporting/Responding to Bullying andRetaliationand
Retaliation…… .................................................................................................. 7 

IX. Collaboration with Families…..……………………………………………………………. 10 

X. Prohibition Against Bullying and Retaliation…………………………………………….. 11 

XI. Problem Resolution System……………………………………………………………….. 

XII. Relationship to Other Laws……………………………………………………………….. 11 

APPENDIX 
        A:   Bullying Prevention and Intervention Incident Reporting Form 

B. In Class Curriculum and Instruction Relative to Bullying
C:   In School Curriculum and Instruction Relative to Bullying
D:   Bullying Rubrics at Each School Level

Formatted: Left



 3 

Introduction 
 
The following draft plan was developed by a team of Chelmsford educators to clearly define the manner in 
which the Chelmsford Public School System will develop and implement Bullying Prevention and Intervention 
Plans (“the Plan”) to einsure the emotional and physical safety of our students.  This plan is modeled after the 
Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education Model Bullying Prevention and 
Intervention Plan and includes the years of professional development and bullying rubrics and procedures 
created by the staff of the Chelmsford Public Schools.  It is designed to satisfy the requirements of by M.G.L. c. 
71, § 37O, added to chapter 92 of the Acts of 2010, entitled An Act Relative to Bullying in Schools as signed by 
the Governor in May 2010.  It has been revised in fall 2013 and summer 2014 to comply with amendments to 
the law.   
 
Leadership 

District and school leadership at all levels in the Chelmsford Public Schools will play a critical role in 
the ongoing development and implementation of the plan Plan in the context of other whole school and 
community efforts to promote a positive and safe school climate. Leaders have a primary role in teaching students 
to be civil to one another and promoting understanding of and respect for diversity and difference. Leadership 
also has the responsibility for setting priorities and for staying up-to-date with current research on ways to prevent 
and effectively respond to bullying. It is also the responsibility of leaders to communicate to the greater school 
and local community regarding the planPlan. 

Any changes to the Plan will involve consultation with teachers, school staff, professional support personnel, 
school volunteers, community representatives, local law enforcement agencies, students, parents and guardians. 
Such individuals will receive written notice of any such changes to the Plan, and will have the opportunity to 
publicly comment andproviding their input.  
 

Priority Statements 

The Chelmsford Public Schools maintain a respectful environment for all. As such, we are committed to 
providing all students with a safe learning environment that is free from bullying and cyberbullying, where 
all school community members treat one another with respect and appreciate the rich diversity in our 
schools. This commitment is an integral part of our district’s comprehensive efforts to promote learning, 
eliminate all forms of violent, harmful, and disruptive behavior, and enable students to achieve their 
personal and academic potential and become successful members of our increasingly diverse society. 

We understand that members of certain student groups may be more vulnerable to becoming targets of bullying, 
harassment, or teasing based on actual or perceived characteristics, including race, color, religion, ancestry, 
national origin, sex, socioeconomic, status, homelessness, academic status, gender identity or expression, 
physical appearance, pregnant or parenting status, sexual orientation, or mental, physical, developmental or 
sensory disability, or sensory, disability, or by association with a person who has or is perceived to have one or 
more of these characteristics.1 We will take specific steps to create a safe, supportive environment for vulnerable 
populations in the school community, and provide all students with the skills, knowledge, and strategies to 
prevent or respond to bullying, harassment, or teasing. See Appendix B and Appendix C (detailing steps taken 
in and outside of the classroom to address and/or prevent bullying).  
 

 
1 Please see further information on additional policies and protections for individuals in protected categories on Page 12.   

Commented [1]:  
Added protected categories as listed in the statute, MGL c. 71, 
Section 37O.  
 



 4 

We will not tolerate any unlawful or disruptive behavior, including any form of bullying, cyberbullying, or 
retaliation, in our school buildings, on school grounds, property immediately adjacent to school grounds, or in 
school-related activities, or through the use of technology or any electronic device owned, leased or used by the 
school. We will investigate promptly all reports and complaints of bullying, cyberbullying, and retaliation, and 
take prompt action to end that behavior and restore the target’s sense of safety. We will support this 
commitment in all aspects of our school community, including curricula, instructional programs, staff 
development, extracurricular activities, and parent or guardian involvement. 

Definitions 

Aggressor, is a student or a member of a school staff including, but not limited to, an educator, administrator, 
school nurse, cafeteria worker, custodian, bus driver, athletic coach, advisor to an extracurricular activity or 
paraprofessional who engages in bullying, cyberbullying, or retaliation. 

Bullying, as defined in M.G.L. c. 71, § 37O, is the repeated use by one or more students or by a member 
of a school staff including, but not limited to, an educator, administrator, school nurse, cafeteria worker, 
custodian, bus driver, athletic coach, advisor to an extracurricular activity or paraprofessional of a written, 
verbal, or electronic expression or a physical act or gesture or any combination thereof, directed at a target 
that: 

i. causes physical or emotional harm to the target or damage to the target’s property; 

ii. places the target in reasonable fear of harm to himself or herselfthemselves or of damage to his 
or hertheir property; 

iii. creates a hostile environment at school for the target; 

iv. infringes on the rights of the target at school; or 

v. materially and substantially disrupts the education process or the orderly operation of a school. 

Cyberbullying, is bullying through the use of technology or any electronic communication, which 
includes, but is not limited to, any transfer of signs, signals, writing, images, sounds, data or 
intelligence of any nature transmitted in whole or in part by a wire, radio, electromagnetic, photo 
electronic or photo optical system, including, but not limited to, electronic mail, internet 
communications or postings, instant messages via text, social media or other such avenues of 
communication, or facsimile communications.electronic devices such as telephones, cell phones, 
computers, and the Internet. It includes, but is not limited to, email, instant messages, text messages, and Internet 
postings. Cyberbullying also includes the creation of a web page or blog where the creator assumes the identity of 
another person or the knowing impersonation of another person as the author of the posted content or messages, 
where the creation or impersonation satisfies the definition of bullying as listed above. See M.G.L. c. 71, § 37O 
for the full legal definition of cyberbullying. 
 
Hostile environment, as defined in M.G.L. c. 71, § 37O, is a situation in which bullying causes the school 
environment to be permeated with intimidation, ridicule, or insult that is sufficiently severe or pervasive to alter 
the conditions of a student’s education. 
 

Commented [2]:  
Expanded definition of cyber-bullying in accordance with statute.    
 

Formatted: Underline



 5 

Retaliation, is any form of intimidation, reprisal, or harassment directed against a student who reports bullying, 
provides information during an investigation of bullying, or witnesses or has reliable information about 
bullying. 
 
School grounds, includes any property on which a school building or facility is located or property that is 
owned, leased or used by the Chelmsford Public Schools for a school-sponsored activity, function, program, 
instruction or training. 

Staff, includes, but is not limited to, educators, administrators, counselors, school nurses, cafeteria workers, 
custodians, bus drivers, athletic coaches, advisors to extracurricular activities, support staff, or paraprofessionals. 
 
Target, is a student against whom bullying, cyberbullying, or retaliation has been perpetrated.   
 
 
 
 
 
Training and Professional Development 
 
Assessing needs and resources.  At least once every four years beginning with 2015-16 school year, the district 
will administer a Department of Elementary and Secondary-developed student survey to assess school climate 
and the prevalence, nature, and severity of bullying in our schools. Additionally, the school or district will 
annually report bullying incident data to the Department. 
 
Annual staff training on the Plan. At the building level, annual training for all school staff on the Plan will 
include staff duties under the Plan, an overview of the steps that the principal or designee will follow upon 
receipt of a report of bullying or retaliation, and an overview of the bullying prevention curricula to be offered 
at all grades throughout the school or district. Staff members hired after the start of the school year are required 
to participate in school-based training during the school year in which they are hired, unless they can 
demonstrate participation in an acceptable and comparable program within the last two years.   
 
Ongoing professional development. The goal of professional development is to establish a common understanding 
of tools necessary for staff to create a school climate that promotes safety, civil communication, and respect for 
differences. Professional development will build the skills of staff members to prevent, identify, and 
respond to bullying. As required by law, the content of school-wide and district-wide professional 
development will be informed by research and will include information on: 

• developmentally/age appropriate strategies to prevent bullying; 
• developmentally/age appropriate strategies for immediate, effective interventions to stop bullying 

incidents; 
• information regarding the complex interaction and power differential that can take place between and 

among an aggressor, target, and witnesses to the bullying; 
• research findings on bullying, including information about specific categories of students who have been 

shown to be particularly at risk for bullying in the school environment; 
• information on the incidence and nature of cyberbullying; and 
• Internet safety issues as they relate to cyberbullying. 

 
Professional development will also address ways to prevent and respond to bullying or retaliation for 
students with disabilities that must be considered when developing students’ Individualized Education Programs 

Formatted: Underline



6 

(IEPs). This will include a particular focus on the needs of students with autism or students whose disability 
affects social skills development. 

Access to Resources and Services 

A key aspect of promoting positive and safe school climates is ensuring that the underlying emotional needs of 
targets, aggressors, families, and others are addressed by the following: 

A. Some in- district Chelmsford Public School resources include:
• School Counselors
• School Nurses
• Clinical Psychologists
• Health/PE Department Head
• Peer groups
• Mentoring programs
• After school activities
• Extended Day Programs
• Second Step Liaisons
• Staff study groups

Depending on the case, these individuals can assist schools in developing safety plans for students who have 
been targets of bullying or retaliation, providing social skills programs to prevent bullying, and offering 
education and/or intervention services for students exhibiting bullying behaviors.   

B. Some out-of-district resources include:
• Clinical health care agencies
• Chelmsford Police Department
• Middlesex District Attorney/Project Alliance
• Group homes
• Department of Children Services
• Private nurseries
• Crisis hotlines
• Live Smart
• Food banks
• Medical facilities
• Counseling agencies

The Chelmsford Public Schools will make referrals to these outside services when appropriate.  Referrals will 
comply with the student records laws and regulations.  

C. Students with disabilities:. As required by M.G.L. c. 71 B, § 3, as amended by Chapter 92 of the Acts of
2010, when the IEP Team determines that the student has a disability that affects social skills development
or the student may participate in or is vulnerable to bullying, harassment, or teasing because of his/hertheir

Formatted: Space Before:  0 pt

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Space Before:  0 pt, Tab stops: Not at  0.3"

Formatted: No underline



7 

disability, the Team will consider what should be included in the IEP to develop the student's skills and 
proficiencies to avoid and respond to bullying, harassment, or teasing. 

Academic and Non-Academic Activities 

Chelmsford’s beliefs are integrated into all academic and non-academic activities. 

A. Specific age- appropriate bullying prevention approaches. Bullying prevention curricula will be informed
by current research which, among other things, emphasizes the following approaches: 
• using scripts and role plays to develop skills;
• empowering students to take action by knowing what to do when they witness other students engaged

in acts of bullying or retaliation, including seeking adult assistance;
• helping students understand the dynamics of bullying and cyberbullying, including the underlying power

imbalance;
• emphasizing cyber safety, including safe and appropriate use of electronic communication

technologies;
• enhancing students’ skills for engaging in healthy relationships and respectful communications; and
• engaging students in a safe, supportive school environment that is respectful of diversity and

difference.

B. General teaching approaches that support bullying prevention efforts. The following approaches are
integral to establishing a safe and supportive school environment. These underscore the importance of 
our bullying intervention and prevention initiatives: 
• setting clear expectations for students and establishing school and classroom routines;
• creating safe school and classroom environments for all students;
• using appropriate and positive responses and reinforcement, even when students require discipline;
• using positive behavioral supports;
• encouraging adults to develop positive relationships with students;
• modeling, teaching, and rewarding pro-social, healthy, and respectful behaviors;
• using positive approaches to behavioral health, including collaborative problem-solving, conflict

resolution training, teamwork, and positive behavioral supports that aid in social and emotional
development;

• using the Internet safely; and
• supporting students’ interest and participation in non-academic and extracurricular activities,
particularly in their areas of strength.

**Please see Appendices A and B for examples of in class and in school curriculum and instruction 
relative to bullying prevention.  

Policies and Procedures for Reporting and Responding to Bullying and 
Retaliation 

A. Reporting bullying or retaliation. Reports of bullying or retaliation may be made by staff,
students, parents or guardians, or others, and may be oral or written. Oral reports made by or to a staff member
shall be recorded in writing. Chelmsford Public Schools’ staff member is required to report immediately to the
principal or designee any instance of bullying or retaliation the staff member becomes aware of or witnesses.
Reports made by students, parents or guardians, or other individuals who are not school or district staff
members, may be made anonymously.

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline



8 

Use of an Incident Reporting Form is not required as a condition of making a report (See Appendix A).The 
school or district will: 1) include a copy of the Incident Reporting Form in the beginning of the year packets for 
students and parents or guardians; 2) make it available in the school’s main office, the counseling office, the 
school nurse's office, and other locations determined by the principal or designee; and 3) post it on the school’s 
website. The Incident Reporting Form will be made available in the most prevalent language(s) of origin of 
students and parents or guardians. 

At the beginning of each school year, the school or district will provide the school community, including 
administrators, staff, students, and parents or guardians, with written notice of its policies for reporting acts 
of bullying and retaliation. A description of the reporting procedures and resources, including the name and 
contact information of the principal or designee, will be incorporated in student and staff handbooks, on the 
school or district website, and in information about the Plan that is made available to parents or guardians. 

1. Reporting by Staff
A staff member will report immediately to the principal or designee when he/she witnesses or
becomes aware of conduct that may be bullying or retaliation. The requirement to report to the 
principal or designee does not limit the authority of the staff member to respond to behavioral or
disciplinary incidents consistent with school or district policies and procedures for behavior
management and discipline. In fact, if the staff member witnesses the incident, he/she will immediately
call the student on that behavior in such a manner as to not escalate the situation.

2. Reporting by Students, Parents or Guardians, and Others
The school or district expects students, parents or guardians, and others who witness or become aware of
an instance of bullying or retaliation involving a student to report it to the principal or designee by
either submitting the Incident Report Form, orally reporting the instance, or otherwise make the
principal or designee aware of the instance. Reports may be made anonymously, but no disciplinary
action will be taken against an alleged aggressor solely on the basis of an anonymous report. Students,
parents or guardians, and others may request assistance from a staff member to complete a written report.
Students will be provided practical, safe, private and age-appropriate ways to report and discuss an
incident of bullying with a staff member, or with the principal or designee.

B. Responding to a report of bullying or retaliation.

1. Safety
Before fully investigating the allegations of bullying or retaliation, the principal or designee will take 
steps to assess the need to restore a sense of safety to the alleged target and/or to protect the alleged target
from possible further incidents. Responses to promote safety may include, but not be limited to, creating a 
personal safety plan; predetermining seating arrangements for the target and/or the aggressor in the
classroom, at lunch, or on the bus; identifying a staff member who will act as a “safe person” for the
target; and altering the aggressor’s schedule and access to the target. The principal or designee will take 
additional steps to promote safety during the course of and after the investigation, as necessary. The
principal or designee will implement appropriate strategies for protecting from bullying or retaliation
a student who has reported bullying or retaliation, a student who has witnessed bullying or retaliation, a 
student who provides information during an investigation, or a student who has reliable information about
a reported act of bullying or retaliation.

2. Obligations to Notify Others



9 

a. Notice to parents or guardians. Upon determining that bullying or retaliation has occurred, the
principal or designee will promptly notify the parents or guardians of the target and the aggressor of
this, and of the procedures for responding to it. There may be circumstances in which the principal or 
designee contacts parents or guardians prior to any investigation. Notice will be consistent with state
regulations at 603 CMR 49.00.

b. Notice to Another School or District. If the reported incident involves students from more than one
school district, charter school, non-public school, approved private special education day or residential
school, or collaborative school, the principal or designee first informed of the incident will promptly
notify by telephone the principal or designee of the other school(s) of the incident so that each school
may take appropriate action. All communications will be in accordance with state and federal privacy
laws and regulations, and 603 CMR 49.00.

c. Notice to Law Enforcement. At any point after receiving a report of bullying or retaliation, including
after an investigation, if the principal or designee has a reasonable basis to believe that criminal charges
may be pursued against the aggressor, the principal will notify the local law enforcement agency.
Notice will be consistent with the requirements of 603 CMR 49.00 and locally established agreements
with the local law enforcement agency. Also, if an incident occurs on school grounds and involves a 
former student under the age of 21 who is no longer enrolled in school, the principal or designee shall
contact the local law enforcement agency if he or she has a reasonable basis to believe that criminal
charges may be pursued against the aggressor.

In making this determination, the principal will, consistent with the Plan, the Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) with the Chelmsford Police Department and with applicable school or district 
policies and procedures, consult with the Chelmsford School District’s “Law Enforcement Unit”, if any, 
and other individuals the principal or designee deems appropriate. 

C. Investigation. The principal or designee will investigate promptly all reports, whether oral or written, of bullying 
or retaliation and, in doing so, will consider all available information known, including the nature of the
allegation(s) and the ages of the students involved.

During the investigation, the principal or designee will, among other things, interview students, staff, witnesses, 
parents or guardians, and others as necessary. The principal or designee (or whomever is conducting the 
investigation) will remind the alleged aggressor, target, and witnesses that retaliation is strictly prohibited and 
will result in disciplinary action.  

Interviews may be conducted by the principal or designee, other staff members as determined by the principal or 
designee, and in consultation with the school counselor, as appropriate. To the extent practicable, and given 
his/her obligation to investigate and address the matter, the principal or designee will maintain confidentiality 
during the investigative process. The principal or designee will maintain a written record of the investigation. 

Procedures for investigating reports of bullying and retaliation will be consistent with school or district 
policies and procedures for investigations. If necessary, the principal or designee will consult with legal counsel 
about the investigation.  

D. Determinations.  The principal or designee will make a determination based upon all of
the facts and circumstances. If, after investigation, bullying or retaliation is substantiated, the principal or
designee will take steps reasonably calculated to prevent recurrence and to ensure that the target feels safe and is
not restricted in participating in school or in benefiting from school activities. The principal or designee will: 1)



10 

determine what remedial action is required, if any, and 2) determine what responsive actions and/or disciplinary 
action is necessary.  

Depending upon the circumstances, the principal or designee may choose to consult with the students’ teacher(s) 
and/or school counselor, and the target’s or aggressor’s parents or guardians, to identify any underlying social 
or emotional issue(s) that may have contributed to the bullying behavior and to assess the level of need for 
additional social skills development. 

The principal or designee will promptly notify the parents or guardians of the target and the aggressor about 
the results of the investigation and, if bullying or retaliation is found, what action is being taken to prevent further 
acts of bullying or retaliation. All notice to parents must comply with applicable state and federal privacy laws 
and regulations. Because of the legal requirements regarding the confidentiality of student records, the principal or 
designee cannot report specific information to the target’s parent or guardian about the disciplinary action taken 
unless it involves a “stay away” order or other directive that the target must be aware of in order to report 
violations. 

If the school principal or a designee determines that bullying or retaliation has occurred, the principal or 
designee shall inform the parents or guardians of the victim target about the department's Department of 
Elementary and Secondary Education's Pproblem Rresolution Ssystem and the process for seeking assistance or 
filing a claim through the Pproblem Rresolution Ssystem. Please see below for more information on how to 
seek assistance or file a claim through the problem resolution system.  

E. Responses to Bullying.

1. Teaching Appropriate Behavior Through Skills-building

Upon the principal or designee determining that bullying or retaliation has occurred, the law requires that
the school or district use a range of responses that balance the need for accountability with the need to 
teach appropriate behavior. M.G.L. c. 71, § 37O(d)(2)(v). Skill building approaches that the principal or 
designee may consider include: 
--offering individualized skill-building sessions based on the school’s/district’s anti-bullying  
   curricula; 
--providing relevant educational activities for individual students or groups of students, in consultation 
   with guidance counselors and other appropriate school personnel; 
--implementing a range of academic and nonacademic positive behavioral supports to help students  
   understand pro-social ways to achieve their goals; 

  --meeting with parents and guardians to engage parental support and to reinforce the anti-bullying 
              curricula and social skills building activities at home; 

  --adopting behavioral plans to include a focus on developing specific social skills; orand 
  --making a referral for evaluation. 

2. Taking Disciplinary Action

If the principal or designee decides that disciplinary action is appropriate, the disciplinary action will be
determined on the basis of facts found by the principal or designee, including the nature of the conduct,
the age of the student(s) involved, and the need to balance accountability with the teaching of appropriate
behavior. Discipline will be consistent with the Plan and with the rubrics developed for each level. The
rubrics are developed as a guide for principals or designees and do not prohibit them from using their
judgment discretion when assigning consequences.  Discipline procedures for students with disabilities

Commented [3]:  
Changed to ‘target’ for consistency, since the policy uses the word 
“target” throughout 



11 

are governed by the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act (IDEA) and 
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act, which should be read in cooperation with state laws regarding 
student discipline. If the principal or designee determines that a student knowingly made a false 
allegation of bullying or retaliation, that student may be subject to disciplinary action. 

3. Promoting Safety for the Target and Others

The principal or designee will consider what adjustments, if any, are needed in the school environment
to enhance the target's sense of safety and that of others as well. One strategy that the principal or 
designee may use is to increase adult supervision at transition times and in locations where bullying is
known to have occurred or is likely to occur. Within a reasonable period of time following the 
determination and the ordering of remedial and/or disciplinary action, the principal or designee will contact
the target to determine whether there has been a recurrence of the prohibited conduct and whether
additional supportive measures are needed. If so, the principal or designee will work with appropriate school
staff to implement them immediately.

**Please see Appendix C for school level rubrics for responses to bullying. The rubrics are based on the work of 
Stan Davis, author of Schools Where Everyone Belongs.  

Collaboration with Families 

A. Parent education and resources. The school or district will offer education programs for
parents and guardians that are focused on the parental components of the anti-bullying curricula and any
social competency curricula used by the district or school. The programs will be offered in
collaboration with the PTOs, School Councils, Special Education Parent Advisory Council, or similar
organizations.

B. Notification requirements. Each year the school or district will inform parents or
guardians of enrolled students about the anti-bullying curricula that are being used. This notice will
include information about the dynamics of bullying, including cyberbullying and online safety. The
school or district will send parents written notice each year about the student-related sections of the
Plan and the school's or district's Internet safety policy. All notices and information made available to
parents or guardians will be in hard copy and electronic formats, and will be available in the language(s)
most prevalent among parents or guardians. The school or district will post the Plan and related
information on its website.

Prohibition against Bullying and Retaliation 

Acts of bullying, which include cyberbullying, are prohibited: 

(i) on school grounds and property immediately adjacent to school grounds, at a school sponsored or
school-related activity, function, or program whether on or off school grounds, at a school bus stop,
on a school bus or other vehicle owned, leased, or used by a school district or school; or through the
use of technology or an electronic device owned, leased, or used by a school district or school, and

(ii) at a location, activity, function, or program that is not school-related through the use of technology
or an electronic device that is not owned, leased, or used by a school district or school, if the acts create
a hostile environment at school for the target or witnesses, infringe on their rights at school, or materially
and substantially disrupt the education process or the orderly operation of a school.



 12 

Retaliation against a person who reports bullying, provides information during an investigation of bullying, or 
witnesses or has reliable information about bullying is also prohibited. 

As stated in M.G.L. c. 71, § 37O, nothing in this Plan requires the district or school to staff any non-school 
related activities, functions, or programs. 

 

 

Problem Resolution System 
 
Any parent wishing to file a claim/concern or seeking assistance outside of the district may do so with the 
Department of Elementary and Secondary Education Program Resolution System (PRS). That information can 
be found at: https://www.doe.mass.edu/prs/intake/default.htmlhttp://www.doe.mass.edu/pqa, emails can be sent 
to compliance@doe.mass.edu or individuals can call 781-338-3700. Hard copies of this information is also 
available at the Superintendent’s office. 

Relationship to Other Laws 
No person shall be discriminated against in admission to Chelmsford Public Schools or in obtaining the 
advantages, privilege and courses of study of such public school on account of race, color, ancestry, sex, gender 
identity or expression, religion, national origin, mental, physical, developmental or sensory disability or sexual 
orientation.  Nothing in the Plan prevents the school or district from taking action to remediate discrimination 
or harassment based on a person’s membership in a legally protected category under local, state, or federal law, 
or school or district policies.  To the extent that a person believes that he or she has been discriminated against 
based on account of race, color, ancestry, sex, gender identity or expression, religion, national origin, mental, 
physical, developmental or sensory disability or sexual orientation., the person may file a complaint under the 
District’s non-discrimination and harassment policies and procedures, in addition to under this Plan.  
Additionally, to the extent that complaints allege discrimination or harassment based on account of race, color, 
ancestry, sex, gender identity or expression, religion, national origin, mental, physical, developmental or sensory 
disability or sexual orientation, in addition to bullying, they shall also proceed under the District’s non-
discrimination and harassment policies and procedures.  Individuals can receive a copy of those policies and 
procedures at the main office of each school building.    In addition, nothing in the Plan is designed or intended 
to limit the authority of the school or district to take disciplinary action or other action under M.G.L. c. 71, §§ 
37H or 37H1/2, other applicable laws, or local school or district policies in response to violent, harmful, or 
disruptive behavior regardless of whether the Plan covers the behavior. 
 
  



 13 

Appendix A 
 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BULLYING PREVENTION AND INTERVENTION INCIDENT REPORTING FORM  

 
1.   Name of Reporter/Person Filing the Report: __________________________________________________________ 

(Note: Reports may be made anonymously, but no disciplinary action will be taken against an alleged aggressor solely on the 
 basis of an anonymous report.) 

 

2.   Check whether you are the:         Target of the behavior    Reporter (not the target)  
  

3.   Check whether you are a:          Student  Staff member (specify role) ________________________________ 
  
     Parent         Administrator          Other (specify) _______________________ 
 

Your contact information/telephone number:_________________________________________________________ 
 

4.   If student, state your school: _________________________________________________   Grade: _____________   
 

5.   If staff member, state your school or work site: ______________________________________________________ 
 
 
6.   Information about the Incident:         

             
 Name of Target (of behavior): ___________________________________________________________________   
 

 Name of Aggressor (Person who engaged in the behavior): ____________________________________________ 
   

 Date(s) of Incident(s):  ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 Time When Incident(s) Occurred: _______________________________________________________________ 
 

 Location of Incident(s) (Be as specific as possible): ____________________________________________________ 
 
 
7.   Bystanders:  (List people who saw the incident or have information about it): 
 

 Name: _________________________________________     � Student  � Staff  � Other ________________________ 
 

Name: _________________________________________     � Student  � Staff  � Other ________________________ 
 

Name: _________________________________________     � Student  � Staff  � Other ________________________ 
 

 
8.  Describe the details of the incident (including names of people involved, what occurred, and what each person did and said, 
including specific words used).  Please use additional space on back if necessary. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9.  Signature of Person Filing this Report: ___________________________________________ Date: ______________ 
 (Note: Reports may be filed anonymously.) 
 

10:  Form Given to: __________________________________   Position: ______________________ Date: __________ 
 
 Signature: ______________________________________________________ Date Received: _______________ 
 

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY 
 

 

  
   

  



14 

II. INVESTIGATION

1. Investigator(s):___________________________________________________ Position(s):________________________ 

2. Interviews:

□ Interviewed aggressor Name: ___________________________________ Date: ___________________ 

□ Interviewed target   Name: ___________________________________ Date: ___________________ 

□ Interviewed witnesses  Name: ___________________________________ Date: ___________________ 

Name: ___________________________________ Date: ___________________ 

3. Any prior documented Incidents by the aggressor? □ Yes □ No

If yes, have incidents involved target or target group previously? □ Yes □ No

Any previous incidents with findings of BULLYING, RETALIATION       □ Yes □ No

Summary of Investigation: 

 (Please use additional paper and attach to this document as needed) 

III. CONCLUSIONS FROM THE INVESTIGATION

1. Finding of bullying or retaliation: 

□ YES □ NO

□ Bullying □ Incident documented as ___________________________ 

□ Retaliation □ Discipline referral only_____________________________ 

2. Contacts: 

□ Target’s parent/guardian    Date:______________ □ Aggressor’s parent/guardian    Date: _________________ 

□ Law Enforcement     Date: ___________________ 

3. Action Taken: 

□ Loss of Privileges      □ Detention     □ SST referral    □ Suspension

□ Community Service    □ Education    □ Other ________________________________

4. Describe Safety Planning:  _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Follow-up with Target:  scheduled for __________________________ Initial and date when completed: _________ 

Follow-up with Aggressor:  scheduled for _______________________ Initial and date when completed: _________ 

Follow-up with Reporter:     scheduled for _______________________Initial and date when completed:__________ 

Report forwarded to Principal: Date__________________ Report forwarded to Superintendent:  Date_________________  
(If principal was not the investigator)   

Signature and Title: ___________________________________________________________   Date: _________________  

Appendix B 



 15 

 
In Class Curriculum and Instruction Relative to Bullying -Below is an account of what is or has 
been done in classrooms to address bullying in our district 
 
Classroom Instruction 

                                             
Grade Description of Curriculum/Instruction 
PreK-1 Second Step- Researched –Based program that feels like play but builds critical social and school-

readiness skills that can help young children achieve more skills regarding how to get along with others. 
Guidance Counselor are in every elementary to support Second Step. Guidance Counselors support 
classroom teachers with trainings and make connection with literature. *Empathy and Kindness and 
Problem-Solving CASEL Core Competency Skills:  – Self-Awareness, Self- Management, Social- 
Awareness, Relationships Skills, and Responsible Decision Making. 

1-5 Second Step- Researched -Based program for students in Grades 1–5 to help students develop strong 
bonds to school, solve problems without anger, and treat others with compassion. These social skills 
support academics and form the foundation for happy, healthy kids who succeed. Guidance Counselors 
are in every elementary school to support Second Step. Guidance Counselors support classroom teachers 
with trainings and make connection with literature. *Empathy and Kindness and Problem-Solving CASEL 
Core Competency Skills:  – Self-Awareness, Self- Management, Social- Awareness, Relationships Skills, 
and Responsible Decision Making. 

6-8 Second Step- Researched –Based program for students in Grades 6-8 to that helps students learn the 
protective skills to make good choices and stay engaged in school despite the pitfalls of substance abuse, 
bullying, cyber bullying, and peer pressure. * Recognizing and Bullying and Harassment and Managing 
Relationships and Social Conflicts CASEL Core Competency Skills:  – Self-Awareness, Self- 
Management, Social- Awareness, Relationships Skills, and Responsible Decision Making.  

9-12 Character Strong - – Research-Bbased program for students in Grades 9-12 to help students with a  9th- 
12th grade social and emotional learning curricula and professional learning services that is focused on 
fostering the whole student with vertically-aligned lessons that teach SEL and character, side-by-side. 
*Practicing Perspective-Taking, Understanding Social Supports, Practicing Social Supports, 
Strengthening Empathy with Perspective-Taking (Grade 9), Understanding Mental Health, 
Understanding Well-Being (Grade 10), Hearing Others’ Stories, Assessing Individual and School 
Barriers to Belonging, Addressing Barriers to Belonging (Grade 11), Understanding Effective Empathy, 
Expanding Our Circle of Empathy, Practicing Perspective-Taking (Grade 12). CASEL Core Competency 
Skills:  – Self-Awareness, Self- Management, Social- Awareness, Relationships Skills, and Responsible 
Decision Making. 
*Denotes specific lessons dedicated to creating a safe, supportive environment for vulnerable 
populations in the school community and to provide all students with the skills, knowledge and 
strategies needed to prevent or respond to bullying or harassment. 

 
7 The 7th grade Health Curriculum continues with the Second Step philosophy which enables students to 

learn about and discuss the different forms of harassment and how to make positive decisions regarding 
conflict. We also have a comprehensive program for internet safety and cyber bullying. That program is 
the research-based program NetSmartz. This program helps the students to see how dangerous and hurtful 
putting information on the internet can be. They also learn the proper channels to take to report such 
bullying.  

8 The 8th grade Health Curriculum deals with the different types of relationships that students engage in. 
They learn the warning signs of destructive behaviors (bullying, dating violence, etc.) and how to resolve 
these conflicts through the proper channels 

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Black, Pattern: Clear
(White)

Formatted: Left, Indent: Left:  0.67", Hanging:  0.06"



 16 

9 HEALTH CLASSES: LIFE MANAGEMENT SKILLS is a required course for Chelmsford High 
School freshman.  The course is outlined by themes implementing the three areas of the health triangle 
which incorporates building personal physical wellness, mental wellness and social wellness.  This course 
uses the “Bullying Continuum” four-day lesson plan to build knowledge of the definitions of bullying, 
aggressor, bystander etc., the initial impact on the victim, and the link between the long-term impact, self-
medication, depression and suicide.  Students are given the opportunity to express their thoughts and ideas 
through writing, open discussion and teamwork.  The entire Life Management Skills curriculum 
reinforces the objectives of these lessons throughout the semester by empowering students with the tools 
necessary to personally LIVE SMART physically, mentally and socially. 
 

10-12 HEALTH CLASSES: During these years, the students are offered a variety of electives that support the 
current Mass State Frameworks. These classes also support the issues that teens are facing today 
especially bullying and how to handle themselves and help others during these times. The courses that are 
offered are Reality Check and The Power of Choice Check.   
Reality Check is an elective for junior and senior students at Chelmsford High School.  The course is 
outlined by themes implementing the three areas of the health triangle which incorporates building 
personal physical wellness, mental wellness, and social wellness.  This course uses the “Words that Hurt” 
two-day lesson plan to define bully, aggressor, bystander etc.  It was updated to fit the current state and 
district guidelines.   Students openly identify prevalent use of hurtful words and phrases used at 
Chelmsford High School, through text messaging and social networking sites.  They use a discussion 
protocol to listen as others share the impact they have witnessed, heard of and personally felt.  Students 
work together to create personal challenges and challenges within their peer group to break down the 
communication barriers to allow for reflection of the serious impact such behavior can have on the 
individuals, groups of students, and the school community as a whole.  The entire Reality Check 
curriculum reinforces the objectives of these lessons throughout the semester by empowering students 
with the tools necessary to personally LIVE SMART physically, mentally, and socially.  
 

9 FRESHMAN LITERATURE: Throughout the ninth gradeninth-grade year, the English department uses 
its curriculum as a lens for students to understand themselves and their role in the world. A major focus 
of this role is their interactions with those around them. Naturally, this is a great way to incorporate 
bullying prevention by scaffolding the concepts that contribute to bullying and exploring them through 
literature and then connecting them to the students’ lives. Attached is a very brief overview of what is 
taught in 9th grade literature.   
 

10-12 SOCIOLOGY & PSYCHOLOGY: During these classes, students learn and discuss the internal and 
external factors as to why people are aggressors. Also, during this class, they are taught about the different 
social interactions and how they can know the differences between them. Throughout this course 
curriculum the students learn to deal with the social stigmas attached to these factors and interactions. 
Attached is a very brief overview of what is taught during this class 

9-10 MEDIA and LITERACY: Exploring how media and communication tools shape our relationship to 
society, each other, and ourselves…what that means for 21st century learners and activists…and what we 
can do about it.  As a part of our study of media literacy, students are exposed to the positive and negative 
aspects of the World Wide Web and social media. Students will learn the constructive intent of these 
media, as well as how to deconstruct them for thorough knowledge. One additional goal will be to instruct 
students on creating positive digital footprints. 
 

 



17 

*Denotes specific lessons dedicated to creating a safe, supportive environment for vulnerable
populations in the school community and to provide all students with the skills, knowledge and 
strategies needed to prevent or respond to bullying or harassment. 

Appendix C 

In School Curriculum and Instruction Relative to Bullying - Below is an account of what has
been done outside of the classroom to address bullying (e.g., assemblies, study groups, speakers, workshops, 
etc.) 
Grade Brief Description of Activity 

K-4 Full time Guidance Counselor in every elementary school to support Second Step. 
Guidance Counselors support classroom teachers with trainings, make connections with 
literature and teach classroom and small group guidance lessons utilizing the Super flex 
curriculum. Grade level meetings and assemblies address bullying; reinforce Second Step 
principles and positive social interaction skills. Other activities include bulletin board 
displays promoting pro-social values, school improvement goals that relate to emotional 
and social well-being, study groups and book groups, codes of conduct and a rubric that 
clearly defines bullying and the associated consequences. Students are consistently 
reminded of bus rules and expectations, cafeteria, recess and playground rules. School 
council parent discussions related to school improvement plan goals, specialists using 
Second Step problem solving strategies and vocabulary, PSP and IPSP Training in Second 
Step, and new teacher training at elementary level also occur. 

5-8 Both Middle Schools have study groups pertaining to bullying and bullying prevention. 
These groups have been working to inform not only staff, but students and parents as well, 
of all aspects of bullying and prevention. Grade level meetings and assemblies address 
bullying and reinforce Second Step principles and positive social interaction skills. For 
example, both schools have worked closely with MARC (Massachusetts Aggression 
Reduction Center), based out of Bridgewater State University, to provide age-appropriate 
information to students and staff. Also, the middle schools have after school groups such 
as Live Smart which supports students in their ability to make positive decisions and 
reinforce the importance of a healthy lifestyle. Both middle schools participate in a Live 
Smart week, where each discipline in the school addresses a theme that is introduced each 
day and integrated into lessons. Other avenues include school improvement goals that 
relate to emotional and social well-being, book groups, student codes of conduct, and a 
rubric that clearly defines bullying and the associated consequences. 

5-8 Guidance Counselors are supporters of the Second Step programs. The guidance 
counselors also go into classrooms to support the information that the Anti-Bullying 
groups, at each school, have established. 

9 Kickoff Program for 9th grade orientation, Summer training/orientation /monthly meetings, 
PLUS Block- four years advisee/advisor training, PLUS Parent Seminar- Social 
Networking, House System promotes small school connections 

10 PLUS Parent Seminar social network issues, House System 
11 -12 Training for Mentors –Kick off Program, Captains meetings, PLUS Parent Seminar social 

network, House System 



18 

K-12 Professional Training for all staff in the understanding of the new Anti-Bullying law and 
how we, as a school system, can implement it into our schools. This training/presentation 
is offered through the Middlesex Partnerships for Youth. 



19 

Appendix D Elementary Bullying Rubric

Behavior 1st offense 2nd offense 3rd offense Beyond three 

Teasing or 
Exclusion 
- name-calling 
- whispering 
- making fun 

of someone 
- spreading

rumors 
- hurting
feelings 

-telling others
not to be friends
with someone 

Loss of 1 recess 

Verbal and/or 
written apology 
given 

Or 

Complete the 
'Think about if' 
form with 
principal, 
counselor, or 
parent as 
homework 
assignment 

 

Loss of 2 recesses (1 
per day) 

Complete the 
"think about if' 
form with 
principal, 
counselor, or 
parent as 
homework 
assignment 

Parent called 

Loss 3 recesses (1 
per day). 

Revise the 'Think 
about if' form 

Suggest that 
Parent imposes 
an appropriate 
consequence at  
home. 

Parent called 

Develop an 
individual 
behavior plan w/ 
Counselor 

Parent and student 
meets w/ 
Principal 

and 
Counselor 

Behavior 1st offense 2nd offense 3rd offense Beyond three 

Hitting 

-pushing -
-slapping
--grabbing 

Loss of 1 recess 

Parent called 

Suggest that parent 
imposes appropriate 
consequence at  
home 

Loss of 3 recesses(1 
per day) 

Complete the "think 
about if' form 
 
Parent called 

Loss of 5 recesses (1 
per day) 

Revise the "think 
about if' form 

Parent called 

Develop an 
individual behavior 
plan w/ Counselor 

Parent and student 
meets w/Principal 
and Counselor 

Behavior 1st offense 2nd offense 3rd offense Beyond three 

Severe hitting, 
threats of 
violence  or  
severe 
harassment 
- threatening 
- racial, ethnic or
sexual comments 

Loss of 5 recesses 
(1 per day) 

Complete the 
"think about it” 
form 

Parent Conference 

Severity of 
incident will 
dictate 
overall 
consequences 

Develop an 
individual 
behavior plan w/ 
Counselor 

Parent Conference 

Possible in-school 
or out of school 
suspension as 
determined by the 
severity of the 
incident 

Student closely 
monitored 
throughout the 
school day 

Severity of incident 
will dictate 
additional 
consequences 
including contact and 
possible meeting 
with Police 
Elementary Liaison 



 20 

Middle School Bullying Rubric 
Bullying: Definitions 
 
Teasing (name calling, insulting, invading personal space, intimidating body language, or other behavior that 
would hurt others’ feelings or make them feel bad about themselves) 
 
Exclusion (starting rumors, telling others not to be friends with someone, gossiping, insulting, cyber-bullying, 
cutting in-line, or other actions that would cause someone to be without friends) 
 
Physical Behavior (pushing, shoving, slapping, putting hands on others, defacing property, stealing/hiding 
property, tripping, knocking books) 
 
Severe Physical Behavior (punching, kicking, and similar actions that may injure others) 
 
Threat of Serious Violence (includes verbal and written threats, on-line and text messages) 
 
Harassment (racial, ethnic or sexual name calling or other severe harassment) 
 
Bullying: Rubric for disciplinary consequences 
Behavior 1st offense 2nd offense 3rd offense Beyond three 
Teasing or  
Exclusion 
 
Emotional/ 
Non-Physical 

1.  Reflection   
     Worksheet 
2.  Student calls  
     Parent 
3.  1 Quiet      
     Lunch 
 

1.  Reflection   
     Worksheet 
2.  Student calls  
     Parent 
3.  2 Quiet      
     Lunches 
 
 

1.  Reflection   
     Worksheet 
2.  Student calls  
     Parent 
3.  3 Quiet      
     Lunches 
4. After School 
    Detention 
 

Develop individual 
plan. 

Physical 
Behavior / 
Hitting 
 
Physical 

1.  Reflection   
     Worksheet 
2.  Student calls  
     Parent 
3.  2 Quiet      
     Lunch 
4. 1 after School 
    Detention 
 

1.  Reflection   
     Worksheet 
2.  Student calls  
     Parent 
3.  3 Quiet      
     Lunches 
4. 2 after School 
    Detentions 
 

1.  Reflection   
     Worksheet 
2.  Student calls  
     Parent 
3.  1 (or more)  
     days O.C.C. 
Only Classes 
Consequence 
Student reports to  
main office and is 
escorted to and 
from all classes 

Develop individual 
plan. 

Severe Physical  
Behavior, 
Threats of 
violence, 
Severe 
Harassment 
Severe Physical/ 
Emotional 

1.  Reflection 
     Worksheet 
2. In/out of school  
   suspension based 
   on severity of 
   offense 
3. Parent called 

1.  Reflection 
     Worksheet 
2.  In/out of 
school suspension 
based on severity 
of offense      
3.Parent called 

1. Reflection 
     Worksheet 
2.  In/out of 
school 
suspension until 
individual plan is 
developed. 
3. Parent called 

Revise individual 
plan. 

 
Chelmsford High School Bullying Rubric 

 



21 

Any student who feels unsafe or harassed should speak to his/her counselor, his/her Dean, a staff member 
or the Principal immediately.  Any member of the CHS community who is aware of a student feeling 
unsafe or harasses should report this to a counselor, a dean, a staff member or the Principal immediately. 

Behavior 1st offense 2nd offense 3rd offense Beyond three 
Emotional/ 

Non-Physical 
-cyberbullying 
-insulting 
-threatening 

-intimidating 
-humiliating 
by word or deed 
-retaliation to a target 
-vandalizing
possessions 

Up to 6 detentions 
Parental Notification    
Possible notification 
of proper authorities

Up to 5 day 
suspension 
Parental Notification

Possible notification 
of 
proper authorities 

3 to 5 day suspension 
Parental Notification 
Notification of 
proper  authorities

5 to 10 day 
suspension 
Parental Notification

Notification of 
proper authorities 

Physical 
Assault 

Up to 5 day 
suspension 
Parental Notification    
Notification of 
proper authorities 

Up to 10 day 
suspension 
Parental Notification    
Notification of 
proper authorities 
Possible Pre-
Expulsion or 
Pre-exclusion 
hearing 

10 day suspension 
Parental Notification    
Notification of 
proper authorities 
Pre-Expulsion or 
Pre-exclusion 
hearing 

10 day suspension 
Parental Notification    
Notification of 
proper authorities 
Pre-Expulsion or 
Pre-exclusion 
hearing 

Behavior Rubric for Preschool      



1306011.v1 22 

Examples of Possible 
Verbal Bullying 
Behavior 

Intent Interventions 

-name calling
-telling others not to be
friends with someone
-teasing
-telling others to run
away from someone

The behavior must be considered in the context 
that it happened and there must be discernible 
INTENT TO HURT.  

-process with students (target
and bully)
-model correct language
-use 2nd step language
-“think about it form”
-inform Preschool Facilitator
at 2nd and 3rd offense
-parent will be informed by
PS Facilitator at 2nd  3rd

offense
Examples of Possible 
Physical Bullying 
Behaviors 

Intent Interventions 

-hitting
-spitting
-biting
-scratching
-kicking
-head butting
-pushing

The behavior must be considered in the context 
that it happened and there must be discernible  
INTENT TO HURT.  

-write up incident report
-inform PS Facilitator on 1st,
2nd, 3rd offense
-process with students (target
and bully)
-model correct behavior
-consult with psychologist
-consult with behaviorist
-institute behavior plans as
needed
-PS Facilitator will inform
parents
-refer to special ed if
appropriate

These rubrics are intended to be a guide when dealing with issues of bullying/harassment.   
School administration decisions are final and may deviate from what is listed in the rubric. 



Approval of Field Trip and Travel Requests 

1.) Chelmsford High School 

World Language Department 

Spanish Student Exchange Program 

Malaga, Spain 

February School Vacation, 2023 

2.) Chelmsford High School 

World Language Department 

French Student Exchange Program 

Paris & Rouen, France 

April School Vacation, 2023 

3.) Chelmsford High School 

Fine Arts Department 

Amsterdam, Brussels & France 

April School Vacation, 2023 



  

  CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS YES NO 
Full |-Day Sub(s) 

Half Day Sub(s) 
230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 aa ecded- on AN / PM | 

Phone (978) 251-5100 b\     

QCARINIE A 
FIELD TRIP APPLICATION FORM Teacher S SunfsVNecdad 

~ ( at et 

  
  

Please fill out application form completely. Please print. * Apply for only one trip per form. 

School Requesting Permission: | CHS PARKER McCARTHY. 

BYAM CENTER HARRINGTON SOUTH ROW wt _ 
fiona felo |) - 

Day(s) of Week for Trip: MON TUE = WED_w THR_L- FRI_«-SAT_~— SUN Sn feb 26t 

) a . . ¢ 2 
Trip Date:  “\_/ IS; 231 Overnight Trip, Return Date: oP Aes 23 
Requests for school day field trips should be made at least thirty calendar days in advance. All overnight trip 
requests should be two months in advance and will be submitted to the Schoo! Committee for final approval. 

Faculty Trip Sponsor: fess Site N OLGA Cell Phone: dE 33 7 SC92 

Grade, Group, Glasa(ee) or Course(es): Cus Spare a 

Total Number of Students: ( Vi7¢ul U4 ly Number of Male 4 Number of Female_<_ wa 

Number of Students Assigned Per Chaperone: J 

Depend SM A Studs 
Total Number of Chaperones: Number of Male Number of Female 
Non-faculty chaperones must be over 25 years of age and must have a CORI submitted at time of application. 

  

  

Faculty/Chaperones (Names): fess Lepronatt | Lain Pece Quo2, 

\ Sg N LWA Yoru a_ anche 2 

Faculty/Chaperone with Epi-Pen Designation (Name): 
If applicable 

  

Is a Nurse Needed? Yes No X 

  

Prior to booking a fieid trip, speak to your building school nurse to evaiuaie if there are individuals with speciai 

or medical needs participating in this trip. If yes, the nurse will need to evaluate whether a parent, staff member, 

or nurse will be required to attend the trip with student. 

    
  

Reviewed by: 

  

Signature of School Nurse Date 

9 —_ . 
Cell Phone #: || +O 3% F 9 I “)2 

  

Event:/Purpose of the Trip: q pa moh OLUn4 —— ee On 

Curriculum Standard Addressed by Trip (Rea min for the Trip) 

Wovt¢l ieee 2 Cong arwry La ab2| 

cc: Danielle Collins, Food Service Director 01/16



Destination: Please (ee LE a cho d Prece LY 
  

  

Facility Facility Telephone 

Facility Street Address City State 

Estimated Leave Time: a.m. / p.m. Estimated Return Time: a.m. / p.m. 

No. of Regular School Buses Needed: No. of Wheel Chair Accessible Buses Needed: 

District Transportation Department will try to secure bus(es) from Transportation Company. Transportation to and from 

school takes precedent over any other field trip transportation request. After your bus request is processed, you will 

receive a quoted price and written confirmation from the Transportation Department If no Chelmsford buses are 

needed, what are your alternate transportation arrangements? 

(Changes in plans must be reported to the Principal’s Office before the day of the trip.) 

Bus Pick-Up Location (be specific) 
  

Equipment Space Needed (such as music instruments): Yes NO 

Equipment: 
Please indicate if bus space is needed for equipment. All equipment (athletic, music, or luggage) must be secured, 
must not obstruct the vision of the bus driver, and the bus aisle must be kept clear. 

  

  

  

  

  

Meal Plans: 

TRIP_COST/FUNDING lease fee. 

Price per Bus: $ Total Cost of Bus Transportation $ Mth. dl ane aC 

Total Price of event $ 

Additional Costs $ 

Total Cost of Trip $ 

School/Org. to pay for: $ 

Student paying $ per person for: $ 
  

Please list any other circumstances that may affect the trip: 

(nee Supe 2 
    
   
  

  

igna re of Trip Sponsor / Date 

pn 

3hy / re Ch 3 3 
oy of Dept. Head/Coordinator / Date Signature of Building Principal Date 

  

| If art overnight trip, attach an itinerary and lodging information complete with name, location, & phone 
  

cc: Danielle Collins, Food Service Director 01/16



  
iBienveniclos a Espafia!, a land where the Old World mixes with modernity in art, architecture, and culture. Some of the 

world’s greatest civilizations have left their mark on the Iberian peninsula creating a fascinating mix of Roman, Moorish and 

Gothic sites for you to visit, 

    
NA 17s a) oe imy \/C\M OTM MT. it SL AKL) ae p A 

WI LY SENI #Y Ou! \ 2 ) D) avViw ON rN 
sat : ' 

1 ( \/ l (5 A {+ . 
' AiVi LJ : AN Fi ‘ - ef het tt 

you will benefit from... 

Expertise of more than 28 years in the field, 
] 

/ Vi ore value for your investment in education, 

while students benefit from... 

Private tailor-made educational tours, 

Opportunities to engage with locals, 

V\ Visclom and a greater interest in learning, 

E ‘nhancement on college applications, 

c , espect and understanding of other cultures



FORUM Chelmsford High 
BY PROMETOUR ITINERARY 

Alcazaga   
Day 1 - FLIGHT TO SPAIN (WEDNESDAY) 

@ Fly to Spain, 

Day 2 - EXCHANGE IN MALAGA (THURSDAY) 

© Bienvenido a Espafia! Upon arrival, you will be greeted by your bilingual Forum Tour Manager who will help you board your 

bus to transfer to your partner school, 

Q Board your private bus and transfer to your partner school to meet your host family and your exchange partners. 

© Start your exchange program. While living with a host family, you will find out that Spanish is more than a textbook 
language. You will eat Spanish food, meet Spanish people, and have an excellent opportunity to practice your Spanish in 

real-life situations. 

O Dinner and night accommodation with your host family, 

Day 3 - EXCHANGE IN MALAGA (FRIDAY) 

O Have breakfast with your host family. 

G Attend school with your exchange partner, Activities and workshops may be organized at the school during your visit (to be 

confirmed with your partner school), 

@ Dinner and night accommodation with your host family, 

Day 4 - WEEKEND WITH HOST FAMILY (SATURDAY) 

© Spend the rest of the weekend with your host family and get to learn more about the local culture while practicing your 

Spanish! 

Day 5 - WEEKEND WITH HOST FAMILY (SUNDAY) 

© Spend the rest of the weekend with your host family and get to learn more about the local culture while practicing your 

Spanish!



FORUM Chelmsford High 
BY PROMETOUR ITINERARY 

    

hit Bape 

  

Day 6 - EXCHANGE PROGRAM (MONDAY) 

O Have breakfast with your host family, 

© Attend school with your exchange partner. Activities and workshops may be organized at the schoo! during your visit (to be 

confirmed with your partner school). 

© Dinner and night accommodation with your host family. 

Day 7 - EXCURSION TO NERJA AND FRIGILIANA 

O Have breakfast with your host family. 

G Board your private pus to Nerja. 

1 Known for its powdery beaches, historic caves, and panoramic Mediterranean views, Nerja also hosts several masterpieces 

of architecture, such as the Aqueduct Eagle and the Balcdn de Europa. 

O Meet your local guide who will help you make the most out of your visit by providing you with details, highlights, and insights. 

© Enjoy a meal with your group in a local restaurant, 

Later, head towards Frigiliana, another charming village in the Andalusian mountains, Enjoy some leisure time to wander 

through the picturesque streets of this "white pueblo" and to buy some souvenirs for back home. 

O Return to you host family for dinner and night accommodation, 

Day 8 - EXCHANGE PROGRAM (WEDNESDAY) 

O Have breakfast with your host family. 

OI Attend school with your exchange partner. Activities and workshops may be organized at the school during your visit (to be 

confirmed with your partner school), 

Dinner and night accommodation with your host family. 

Page 3



  
TiAINUGE Pris J VE RRP EG Jr i \ j 

Have breakfast with your host family, 

Attend school with your exchange partner, Activities and workshops may be organized at the school during your visit (to be 

confirmed with your partner school), 

Dinner and night accommodation with your host family. 

.7n8 ‘Wl ledell a 
as a Sai i i 

This moming, say a fond goodbye or "hasta pronto" to your host family, 

After your farewell, board your private bus to Sevilla. Besicles being Andalusia’s capital city and rich with Moorish heritage, 

Sevilla is also known as the birthplace of Flamenco and the city where the most amazing Easter processions take place. 

Head to a local market and browse among the vendors as you enjoy the colors and smells of traditional Spanish produces. 

You will need to get some ingredients for the following cooking workshop, 

Roll up your sleeves for a hands-on cooking workshop where youll learn the basics of traditional Spanish cuisine and enjoy 

your creation as your meal. 

Get ready to explore the historical and artistic point of view of the city as you enjoy a walking tour, Discover the most 

spectacular monuments, shopping district, and the maze of narrow streets and alleys of the Barrio Santa Cruz, Visit the 

Santa Cruz Quarter and explore the narrow streets and alleys of the old Juderia (Jewish quarter), 

Tour the lavish Real Alcazar, the royal palace of both Moorish and Christian rulers for 11 centuries, Explore its stunning use 

of Mudejar architecture and walk among the peacocks in the enchanting gardens, 

Discover Plaza de Espafia, a semi-circular brick building with a mixture of Baroque, Renaissance and Moorish styles, 

located inside Plaza Maria Luisa, 

Enjoy a meal with your group in a local restaurant. 

Night accommodation at your hotel. 

Page 4



FORUM Chelmsford High 

BY PROMETOUR ITINERARY 

Cathedral   
Day 11 - GRANADA-MALAGA (SATURDAY) 

O Board your private bus to your next destination. 

© Located at the foot of the Sierra Nevada mountains, Granada is blessed with Moorish heritage dating back more than 700 

years. 

© Meet your local guide who will help you make the most out of your visit by providing you with details, highlights, and insights, 

© Visit the Alhambra, the lavish fortress and palace of the Moorish monarchs of Granada whose reign lasted 780 years until 

1492, when the Kingdom fell to the hands of Catholic monarchs, Its name derives from its Arabic description as "Al-hamra" 

or "the red one," attributed to the hue of its outer walls, 

@ Explore the Albaicin, Granada’s old Arab quarter, Walk up the "calle de las teterfas" to the "Mirador de San Nicolas", and 

enjoy the amazing view of the Alhambra and Sierra Nevada Mountains, 

© Board your private bus and return to Malaga. 

© Enjoy a farewell meal with your group in a local restaurant, 

O Night accommodation at your hotel, 

Day 12 - DEPARTURE (SUNDAY) 

O Today, say a fond “jadids!” to your tour manager and transfer by private bus to the airport for your flight back home. 

Page 5



FORUM Chelmsford High 
BY PROMETOUR EXCHANGE INFO 

  

EXCHANGE OVERVIEW 

An exchange program is a once-in-a-life time opportunity for students to truly explore, understand, and dive deep into another 

culture and language! As students fully immerse into the life of their host family and school, theyll experience a type of personal 

growth and empowerment that can only happen in this unique setting, Students not only travel put host their exchange partners 

resulting in a lifelong bond between both students and families. 

HOSTING A VISITING STUDENT 

Your primary responsibility as a host family is to create a welcoming and safe environment for your visiting student. We encourage 

you to get to Know your student and spend time with her/him both inside and outside the horne. Visiting students look forward to 

learning about American culture and customs and practicing their English in daily life. In addition to providing three daily meals for 

their visiting student, farnilies also provide transportation for the Spanish students between their homes and the school, Prior to 

hosting, you will receive a profile form with information about your student. 

SCHOOL EXCHANGE UNDERSTANDING 

Your exchange is organized directly between your school and the partner school, Schools are responsible for the exchange 

program portion of the itinerary and for selecting and organizing host families. Forum is responsible for flight bookings, optional 

excursions not organized by the schools, insurance and collecting trip payments, In regard to the exchange partnership, Forum only 

serves to match the partner schools and advise the schools as they organize their program together, Forum cannot be held 

responsible for the components organized directly by the schools, 

Teachers should agree beforehand what hosting arrangements will be made if the final number of students participating in the 

exchange differs between schools (e.g. additional host families are recruited, the number of students traveling is reduced to match 

the partner school), Forum cannot guarantee that schools will have the same number of participants traveling and, therefore, cannot 

be held responsible if the number of traveling students differs between schools. 

COLEGIO SAN ESTANISLAO DE KOSTKA (Jesuita) - Malaga 

C/ Juan Sebastian Elcano, 185 

29017 - Malaga 

Malaga - Spain 

952 290 250 

htto:/Awww.fundacionloyola.es/sanestanislao/ 

Page 6



FORUM 
BY PROMETOUR 

26+ participants $2446 

22 - 25 participants $2493 

18 - 21 participants $2573 

14 - 17 participants $2694 

Trip Program includes: 

4
4
8
 

S
S
 

S
S
 

S'
S 

Round-trip airfare* from Logan International Airport to Malaga Airport 

Departure taxes and airline fuel surcharges of $562 per traveler 

2 night(s) multiple occupancy (3/4 students per room with private 

bath) in quality three-star hotels — single beds not guaranteed 

Accommodation with your host family during the exchange program 

Meals at hotel and local restaurants - Breakfast: 2 / Lunch: 1 / 

Dinner: 2 (includes one beverage and a vegetarian option). 

Meals with your host family (exceptions may apply) 

All cultural and aforementioned visits, activities, tours, and 

admissions as per itinerary. 

Classes and workshops (to be confirmed by the partner schools) 

Service of a dynamic professional bilingual Forum Tour Manager with 

the group on tour, 

Ground transportation while in Europe 

  

Chelmsford High 

PRICING 

hedule 

January 81 2022 $500 

March 15 2022 $800 

April 20 2022 $700 

May 25 2022 $400 

September 30 2022 Balance 

Trip Program does not include: 

x 

“a 

x
x
 

Airline baggage fees 

Rooming and Adult Supplements: 

- Twin Room Guarantee Supplement $50 pp/night or Single Room 

Guarantee Supplement $100 pp/night 

~ Adult Activity Supplement $12 pp/day 

Meals not indicated In your itinerary 

Tips are al your discretion — these are standard quiclelines: 

- Forum Tour Manager: 5 Euros per day, per traveler 

- Bus Drivers: 1 Euro per day, per traveler 

- For all other services (restaurant staff, local guides, transfer drivers, 

etc) tips would be at your discretion, We recommend setting aside 

approximately 5 USD per day / per person to have money 

available to tip based on the service received, 

Date of quote: Jan 05, 2022 | Prices are valid until: Jan 31, 2022 | Your Forum Tour Consultant: Nadia Comerford 

* All services listed on the proposal are subject to availability, In the event of not being able to book a desired service or supplier, it will be replaced by a similar 

item of equal standard and value. 

* Airlines have the legal right to increase fuel surcharges to flight tickets after bookings have been made. In the event of an increase in airline taxes and/or fuel 

surcharges, Forum reserves the right to update prices accordingly. 

* Forum Language Experience has purchased the Student Protection Plan from Travel Insured Intemational on behalt of all participants. IF you would like to 

ourchase the optional Cancel For Any Reason benefit, you must choose it at the time of enrollment, and the additional fee MUST be included with your first 

trip deposit. The total cost for this upgrade is $30.38, *CFAR is not available to residents of NY* 

* Forum has quoted this package at an exchange rate of 1 Euro = 1.21 Dollar. In the event of a significant change in the exchange rate, Forum reserves the 

right to update prices accordingly. 

Forurn Language Experience, Forum by Prométour and Forum are all used interchangeably, 

Forum Language Experience is a member company of Prométour Inc. 

California Seller of Travel License number: 2061627-40 

Page 7



FORUM Chelmsford High 
BY PROMETOUR ENROLLMENT 

  

To reserve your spot: 

1 Create a user account - Scan this QR code with your smartphone 

or go to: https://enrollmentbyprometour.com/travel/1295/tk/jA4h3i 

  

2 Once your user account has been created, you will receive an email to activate it, 

3 Complete the Enroliment Form online with a $500 deposit by January 31, 2022. 

Additional enrollment & passport instructions: 

© When you enroll, please have the following information ready: 

* Payment method (Forum Language Experience accepts credit / debit card, checks or money orders) 

* Automated monthly payment option available upon enrollment 

* Valid passport - must be valid for at least 6 months AFTER your trip retum date 

© Don't have a passport? You can enroll now and enter your passport details later. We advise that you apply for your passport as soon as you 

finish the trip enrollment form. Passport information must be entered no later than three months before departure, If you do not have passport 

information entered at that time, your trip may be cancelled and Forum cancellation fees will apply. 

OM You can make payments, review your traveler information, and view trip details through your account, 

Need Support? We're here to help! () 

Contact us at: 

eh support@forumbyprometour.com @ Ny 

1 

) forumlanduagaexpatianee.corn ("7 Mon-Thu from 7:30AM to 5:00PM PST 
Fri from 8:00AM to 4:30PM PST 

y 1-888-282-0991 

Page 8



  

FIELD TRIP APPLICATION FORM Teacher Sub(s) Needed: 
CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS YES____NO___ 

Full-Day Sub(s) 

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 _____ Half Day Sub(s) 
needed for: AM / PM     Phone (978) 251-5100   

  

Please fill out application form completely. Please print. * Apply for only one trip per form. 

School Requesting Permission: a CHS PARKER____ McCARTHY___ 

____BYAM____CENTER___ HARRINGTON ____ SOUTH ROW 

Day(s) of Week for Trip: MON___ TUE___ WED___THR___FRI___ SAT___ SUN 

Trip Date:__4 /_17_/_ 2023 If Overnight Trip, Return Date: _4 72023 
Requests for school day field trips should be made at least thirty calendar days in advance. All overnight trip 
requests should be two months in advance and will be submitted to the School Committee for final approval. 

  

Faculty Trip Sponsor: _ Mairin Chagnon Cell Phone: 203-710-7614 
  

Grade, Group, Class(es) or Course(es): _ Upperclassman French Students (4CP, 4H, AP) 

Total Number of Students: Unknown Number of Male Number of Female 

Number of Students Assigned Per Chaperone: Unknown 

Total Number of Chaperones: Number of Male Number of Female 
Non-faculty chaperones must be over 25 years of age and must have a CORI submitted at time of application. 

Faculty/Chaperones (Names): Mairin Chagnon, Jessica Nollet, more TBD 

Cell Phone #:_ 203-710-7614 
  

Faculty/Chaperone with Epi-Pen Designation (Name): 
If applicable 

  

is a Nurse Needed? Yes No * 
  

  

Prior to booking a field trip, speak to your building school nurse to evaluate if there are individuals with special 

or medical needs participating in this trip. If yes, the nurse will need to evaluate whether a parent, staff member, 

or nurse will be required to attend the trip with student.       
Reviewed by: 2 , 

A: Cy Kenit~> is &/ i [2 | 

Signature of School Nurse Date 

  

   

  

Event:/Purpose of the Trip: Cultural Exchange with French Students _ 

Curriculum Standard Addressed by Trip (Reason for the Trip) 

OUSNOUT Tne Next (WO NOO dd 

  

penpals to create an authentic exchange. Students will have the opportunity to stay with their pen-pals and their families and 

experience life in France. 

cc: Danielle Collins, Food Service Director 01/16



Destination: Paris, France; Rouen, France ( ) 

  

Facility Facility Telephone 

Facility Street Address City State 

Estimated Leave Time: a.m. / p.m. Estimated Return Time: a.m. / p.m. 

No. of Regular School Buses Needed: No. of Wheel Chair Accessible Buses Needed: 

District Transportation Department will try to secure bus(es) from Transportation Company. Transportation to and from 

school takes precedent over any other field trip transportation request. After your bus request is processed, you will 

receive a quoted price and written confirmation from the Transportation Department If no Chelmsford buses are 

needed, what are your alternate transportation arrangements? 

(Changes in plans must be reported to the Principal’s Office before the day of the trip.) 

Bus Pick-Up Location (be specific) 
  

Equipment Space Needed (such as music instruments): Yes NO 

Equipment: 
Please indicate if bus space is needed for equipment. All equipment (athletic, music, or luggage) must be secured, 
must not obstruct the vision of the bus driver, and the bus aisie must be kept clear. 

  

  

  

  

  

Meal Plans: 

TRIP_COST/FUNDING 

Price per Bus: $ Total Cost of Bus Transportation $ 

Total Price of event $ 

Additional Costs $ 

Total Cost of Trip $__ $2964.00 

School/Org. to pay for: $ 

Student paying $ per person for: $ 
  

Please list any other circumstances that may affect the trip: 

i L Mofo 
  

  

  
  

Signature of Trip Sponsor ‘Date 

Approve by: 

Songye of Dept. Head/Coordinator / Date Signature of Buildijtg Principal Date 

  

| If an overnight trip, attach an itinerary and lodging information complete with name, location, & phone 
  

cc: Danielle Collins, Food Service Director 01/16



June 17, 2022 

To: Dr. Lang and Member of the Chelmsford School Committee 

From: Lauren Cochran 

Subject: Trip to Amsterdam, Brussels and Paris 

Dear Dr. Lang and Members of the School Committee: 

| have traveled abroad with students for the last 17 years. In that time, | had very few incidents 

with students. One tire a principal, who was on the trip, fractured a shoulder. Other than 

that, students have been safe under my care. This year as you know, a student tested positive 

for covid on the way back and | remained with her. Luckily, | always take 1 chaperone per every 

six students so we were in no way side tracked on the return trip. 

I’m once more asking permission to take a trip to Amsterdam, Brussels and Paris. The itinerary 

is attached. it would include a trip to Anne Frank’s home and Van Gogh along with the Louvre. 

The cost to students will be $3,750.00. It would be once more with EF Tours who | now trust 

implicitly after my latest experience. I’ve asked Tim Chase and Martha Robinson, the new 

advisors for the musical and theatre guild, to join me on this trip. 

Thank you for your kind attention to this matter. With your permission, | would like to start 

recruitment as soon as possible. 

sihcerely, 

Lauren Cochran 

CHS Fine Arts Teacher 

 



  

FIELD TRIP APPLICATION FORM Teacher Sub(s) Needed: 
CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS YES NO 

Full-Day Sub(s) 

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 _____ Half Day Sub(s) 
Phone (978) 251-5100 needed for: AM / PM         

Please fill out application form completely. Please print. * Apply for only one trip per form. 

A. 
School Requesting Permission: L-“CHS PARKER MicCARTHY. 

BYAM___CENTER____ HARRINGTON SOUTH ROW 

Day(s) of Week for Trip: MON TUE___WED__THR___FRI___SAT___ SUN 
“ij ‘@ Vv an LD of LF fi 7 ot . 

Trip Date: Ap 4) 2? EF Overnight Trip, Return Date: of 4 spel yn. of 

Requests for school day ini trips should be made at least thirty calendar days in ad\ in Slane All overnight trip 
requests should be two months in advance and will be submitted to the School Committee for final eee 

  

  

  

  

Ly Pent £? | C. Dy) 6 fy 2 
Faculty Trip Sponsor: KALE MAE ef Me AT Cell Phone: 77d 73 oS OD 6% 

Grade, Group, Class(es) or Course(es): (246 ha Ty Dh ip 

Total Number of Students: Number of Male_.. Number of Female Ze 

Number of Students Assigned Per Chaperone: Go (7A dd Op aes 4) 

“4 . 
Total Number of Chaperones: J! Number of Male Number of Female 
Non-faculty chaperones must be over 25 years of age and must have a CORI submitted at time of application. 

a oe Ft ” y 
Faculty/Chaperones (Names): ZL Al ll Fé G je Fda D WO fas J ae 

x 

/\ Xl fj tha a 5 LZ J Ayn” “Cell Phone ho 

f an, 
Faculty/Chaperone with Epi-Pen Designation (Name):_4_- C Why aA 
If applicable 

  

Noe Is a Nurse Needed? Yes. 
  

Prior to booking a field trip, speak to your building school nurse to evaluate if there are individuals with special 

or medical needs participating in this trip. If yes, the nurse will need to evaluate whether a parent, staff member, 

or nurse will be required to attend the trip with student.       
Reviewed by: 

  

Signature of School Nurse Date 

  

Event:/Purpose of the Trip: Fine: And) LE | Zz £ 

Curriculum Standard Addressed by Trip (Reason for the rip) 

  

  

cc: Danielle Collins, Food Service Director 01/16



/ 
4, f fe y /) ) Co, fi 

Destination: 4 (v) J Find BOA , he Whe ub / En al WV ) 

  

Facility J Facility Telephone 

Facility Street Address City State 

Estimated Leave Time: a.m. / p.m. Estimated Return Time: a.m. / p.m. 

No. of Reguiar School Buses Needed: No. of Wheel Chair Accessible Buses Needed: 

District Transportation Department will try to secure bus(es) from Transportation Company. Transportation to and from 

school takes precedent over any other field trip transportation request. After your bus request is processed, you will 

receive a quoted price and written confirmation from the Transportation Department If no Chelmsford buses are 

needed, what are your alternate transportation arrangements? 

(Changes in plans must be reported to the Principal’s Office before the day of the trip.) 

  

Bus Pick-Up Location (be specific) 
  

Equipment Space Needed (such as music instruments): Yes NO 

  

  

  

  

  

Equipment: 
Please indicate if bus space is needed for equipment. All equipment (athletic, music, or luggage) must be secured, 
must not obstruct the vision of ine bus driver, and the bus aisle must be kept clear. 

y y LL wy fl Aon : “. ’ MeaiPlans: fficAl fat & Wray pathy /. . 

TFRIP_COST/FUNDING 

Price per Bus: $ Total Cost of Bus Transportation $ - 

Total Price of event $ 

Additional Costs & 

IF “a 
Total CostofTrip$ Gy, FSV. fe - 

Cc anna 
School/Org. to pay for: _ $ 

Student paying $ ¢ DO) ? per person for. $ @ ; AD Vv?   

Please list any other circumstances that may affect the trip: 

ubmitted’b / 

oA Le = An Oy 
sedat Gi “Trip Sponsor Date 

JAtpeay © - 

    

PD (ofp 
Date Signature of Building Principal Date 

   
    

Signature of Dept. Head/Coordinator 

  

If an overnight trip, attach an itinerary and lodging information complete with name, location, & phone 
  

cc: Danielle Collins, Food Service Director 01/16



  

(} GET IN TOUCH — DAY3. Amsterdam oo 
AE Nd Ne Re te 

  

Lee Dilinysion 

C1! GETIN ToucH 

Travel Dates 2023 

APR 13 APR 15— APR 22 APR 24 

Earliest Requested Latest 

departure dates return 

Departing from 

Boston (MA) 

Flights & Hotels 

5   
  

We'll post details here as soon as they’re available. Ls PS
S 

Hello! Do you have questions 

about your upcoming tour? &



(! GET IN TOUCH — DAY3 Amsterdam 

    

© Stratford 
4, Oxford oa 
ed erreencersvcrnrecnseneeen London {3) 

4    

Meet your Tour Director at the airport 

Take a walking tour of Amsterdam's canals 

Take a guided tour of Amsterdam 

With your expert local guide you will see: 

e Royal Palace 

e Westerkerk 

Visit Anne Frank's House 

Hello! Do you have questions 
Volendam and Zaanse Schans about your upcoming tour? &



  

(j! GET IN TOUCH - DAY3 ~~ Amsterdam ra 

7 “ “ 

winding, cobblestone streets past charming shops and crooked houses. Enjoy 

cheese- and clog-making demonstrations as well as a visit to a windmill. 

  

Travel to Brussels 

Make some treats during a Belgian chocolate workshop 

Take a tour of Brussels 

With your Tour Director you will see: 

« European Union buildings 

e Grand-Piace 

e Atomium 

Travel to Paris 

Walking tour of the Latin Quarter 

Catch a glirnpse of Notre-Dame Cathedral 

Enjoy dinner in the Latin Quarter 

Take a guided tour of Paris 

With your expert local guide you will see: 

e Place de la Concorde 

e Champs-Elysées 

e Arc de Triomphe 

e Les Invalides 

e Eiffel Tower 

a
 

: 

Versailles Hello! Do you have questions 

about your upcoming tour? & 
Enjoy an excursion to the grand palace . tit. 

the most lavish style imaginable. On a tour, stroll through the eleganily landscaped 

 



  

©! GET IN TOUCH — DAYS Amsterdam 

Visit the Louvre 

Art activity in Paris 

     
5249 Inspire your inner artist with a drawing or painting activity in the “City of Art.” After a 

o lesson on perspective, composition, measuring, and drawing, create your own 

Parisian masterpiece that you can bring home as a personalized souvenir. 

Visit the Fragonard Perfume Factory 

Explore Paris on your own 

Hello! Do you have questions 

about your upcoming tour? &



  

A Nahe a Ne de ee 

  

ZY) Dimyson 

[! GeETIN TOUCH 

Travel Dates 

APR 13 

Earliest 

departure 

Departing from 

Boston (MA) 

Flights & Hotels 

We'll post details here as soon as they’re available. 

GET IN TOUCH . DAY3 Amsterdam 

APR 15 — APR 22 

Requested 

dates 

  

Hello! Do you have questions 

about your upcoming tour? 

2023 

APR 24 

Latest 

return



cy GET IN TOUCH  DAY3 Arnsterdam 

  

er
 

Pen 
PE 

@ Stratford ——— 
Sot Oxford 
gern vnercaee London e) 

4 4 
. 

ye 

  

* 
4 
* 
a * 

  

Meet your Tour Director at the airport 

Take a walking tour of Amsterdam's canals 

Take a guided tour of Amsterdam 

With your expert local guide you will see: 

e Royal Palace 

e Westerkerk 

Visit Anne Frank's House 

Hello! Do you have questions 
Volendam and Zaanse Schans about your upcoming tour? we



  

(51 GET IN TOUCH DAY3 Amsterdam ao 
uw 4 ¥ 

winding, cobblestone streets past charming shops and crooked houses. Enjoy 

cheese- and clog-making demonstrations as well as a visit to a windmill. 

  

Travel to Brussels 

Make some treats during a Belgian chocolate workshop 

Take a tour of Brussels 

With your Tour Director you will see: 

e European Union buildings 

e Grand-Place 

2 Atomium 

Travel to Paris 

Walking tour of the Latin Quarter 

Catch a glimpse of Notre-Dame Cathedral 

Enjoy dinner in the Latin Quarter 

Take a guided tour of Paris 

With your expert local guide you will see: 

e Place dela Concorde 

e Champs-Elysées 

e Arc de Triomphe 

e Les Invalides 

e Eiffel Tower 

Versailles Hello! Do you have questions 
about your upcoming tour? & 

Enjoy an excursion to the grand palace . ‘Cit. ’ 

the most lavish style imaginable. On a tour, stroll through the elegantly landscaped 

 



  

(3) GET IN TOUCH DAY 3 Amsterdam 

Visit the Louvre 

Art activity in Paris 

~~ Inspire your inner artist with a drawing or painting activity in the “City of Art.” After a 

lesson on perspective, composition, measuring, and drawing, create your own 

Parisian masterpiece that you can bring home as a personalized souvenir. 

  

Visit the Fragonard Perfume Factory 

Explore Paris on your own 

Hello! Do you have questions 

about your upcoming tour? &


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - July 19, 2022
	Memo - Ratification of MOA: Chelmsford Schools' Food Service Association
	Memo - FY2022 End of Year Budget Report (Final) and Recommended Budget Transfers
	Memo - 2021/22 End-of-Year Academic Update
	Memo - 2021/22 Superintendent's Performance Evaluation
	Memo - Vote on Middle School Grade Level Reconfiguration
	Memo - Care Solace Mental Health and Substance Abuse Support Service Update
	Memo - Approval of 2022/23 Student Handbook & Addendum Updates
	Memo - Approval of 2022/23 Employee Handbook Updates
	Memo - Bullying Prevention and Intervention Plan Updates
	Approval of Field Trip and Travel Requests



